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Background shows the Company’s Shanghai Baoshan Renewable Energy Utilization Center Project,
which is expected to commence operation in 2022, with a total design capacity of up to 3,800 tonnes per day.
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CORPORATE MISSION
DA

Backed by an established corporate track record, technological excellence and strong
mergers and acquisitions capabilities, SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. envisages itself as a
leading investor and operator in the environment industry in the People’s Republic of China
by adhering to the development model of integrating industry and finance. In the pursuit of
company growth, we remain committed to protecting the planet, conserving the environment
and preserving natural resources
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SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC Environment’, stock code: BHK.SG, 807.HK) is a top-
tier integrated player in China's water and environmental markets. It is engaged in wastewater
treatment, water supply, sludge treatment, solid waste incineration and other environment
related businesses. Headquartered in Singapore and listed on the Mainboard of SGX-ST,
the Company successfully launched on the Mainboard of SEHK in 2018. The controlling
shareholder of SIIC Environment, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (‘SIHL", SEHK
stock code: 363.HK), was established in 1996, with infrastructure, real estate and consumer
products as the core businesses. The important strategic investor of the Company, China
Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection Group (‘CECEP"), is a state-owned
enterprise mainly engaged in energy conservation and environmental protection, which
was reorganized and established in 2010 with the approval of PRC's state council. SIIC
Environment has shown tremendous growth and continued to increase its market share in
China’s environmental sector.

SIIC Environment is an active investor and operator in the environmental protection industry,
with an operating history of more than 15 years in China. Currently, it boasts an overall
portfolio of more than 200 water treatment and supply projects, 8 waste incineration projects
and 10 sludge treatment projects across 19 municipalities and provinces in China, namely
Shandong, Guangdong, Hubei, Hunan, Jiangsu, Shanghai, Zhejiang, Jiangxi, Anhui, Fujian,
Guangxi, Ningxia, Henan, Liaoning, Inner Mongolia, Shanxi, Sichuan, Jilin and Heilongjiang.

Leveraging on the Group's distinctive strategic positioning and business model, SIIC
Environment will continue to expand its business in water and solid waste treatment and
explore opporiunitie mm I-related markets such as industrial wastewater
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
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Water Treatment and Supply
KRR

Central (Wuhan Business Unit)
ZErh (RESH)

South (Nanfang Business Unit)
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North (Weifang Business Unit)
it (45 2 #F)

Northeast (Longjiang Business Unit)
Rit (BI9H)

East (Fudan Business Unit)
ZR (BESH)

Waste Incineration
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Dear Valued
Shareholders,

. Ly .
B BHHRR
On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am pleased
to inform you that SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd.
(“SIIC Environment” or the “Company”, together
with its subsidiaries, collectively referred to as the
“Group”) continued to record healthy growth in its
results for the 12 months ended 31 December 2020
(“FY2020"), despite the COVID-19 pandemic and
the flooding disaster in Southern China. Profit for
the year, attributable to owners of the Company,
has increased by 5.8% to RMB635 million.
In addition, the Group’s solid financial structure has
enabled it to further consolidate its business layout
in the Yangtze River Delta Region of China.
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Bucked the trend and scaled new heights

In 2020, affected by the COVID-19 outbreak, the global economic environment became
volatile and major economies were impacted like never before. This, in addition to the
increasingly challenging operating environment and a number of other uncertainties, placed
downward pressure on economic prospects. Nevertheless, under the leadership of the Chinese
government, the pandemic was largely brought under control in China in the second quarter
and major cities were able to resume work and production quickly, driving a rapid economic
TECOVery.

The Group launched its operational projects in an orderly manner, drawing on its
comprehensive strategic plans, healthy business structure and excellent project execution
capability. In FY2020, the Group recorded revenue of RMB6.252 billion, up by 4.9%
YOY. Operating and maintenance income and financial income from service concession
arrangements also grew, up by 12.7% to RMB3.77 billion. Although construction revenue
fell below expectations in the first three quarters due to COVID-19, which had caused delays
in the commencement of construction projects, related revenue rebounded substantially by
118% YOY in the fourth quarter, aided by the Group’s continuous efforts in exploring quality
projects and seizing market development opportunities. The Group has been committed to
bucking the downward trend caused by the challenging operating environment and moving
forward amid the negative impacts of the pandemic. The Board has recommended the payment
of a final dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary share.

During the year of 2020, the Group added 16 new wastewater treatment projects with a total
design capacity of 401,300 tonnes per day. It was also obtained 24 upgrade and expansion
projects with a total design capacity of 1,547,500 tonnes per day. 6 wastewater treatment
projects with a total design capacity of 190,000 tonnes per day have commenced commercial
operation, and 12 upgrade and expansion projects and projects under construction, with a
total design capacity of 530,000 tonnes per day were completed and commenced commercial
operation. As of FY2020, the Group hold more than 200 wastewater treatment and water
supply projects with total design capacity more than 12.89 million tonnes per day. In terms of
waste incineration power plant, the Group secured one expansion project and one relocation
project, with a total design capacity of 2,000 tonnes per day. In FY2020, wastewater treatment
volume increased by 5.3% YOY to 2.4 billion tonnes, while water tariff increased by 19.4%.
The volume of 0&M projects rose by 5.8% to about 141 million tonnes.

The Group has kept strict control over financial risks, continuously optimized its financial
structure and strived to reduce financial costs. Such efforts have lowered its gearing ratio
to 62.5%, the lowest figure in recent years. As of 31 December 2020, the Group’s cash and
cash equivalents have increased steadily to RMB2.67 billion. The Group has submitted its
application for public offering of corporate bonds listing on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
(“SSE") with an aggregate principal amount of up to RMB10 billion to professional investors
in China. In September 2020, the Group has received approval from the China Securities
Regulatory Commission and is currently pushing ahead with the issuance of corporate bonds.
Sound financial status and abundant capital are favorable to the Group's future strategic
layout and implementation, allowing it to secure more projects and bring long-term returns,
thus creating more extensive room for future development.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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Following national policy to seize a bright future

2021 is the opening year of the 14th Five-year Plan. The central government has clearly stated
the importance attached to work relating to climate change in the 14th Five-year Plan and
2035 Vision. The commencement of the “CO2 emission peak and carbon neutrality” action
plan will also expedite the transition into a green and low-carbon society in accordance with
the 14th and 15th Five-year Plans. More effective measures will be taken to control fossil fuel
consumption, accelerate the development of renewable energy, promote green and low-carbon
initiatives in key areas, and ultimately prevent pollution. The Group has strived to encourage
the use of renewable energies and develop its waste incineration businesses, as their carbon
emissions are significantly lower than traditional fossil fuel, helping to realize the national
objective of carbon neutrality. We therefore believe that the waste incineration industry has
bright development prospects.

The Yangtze River Delta Regional Integrated Development Plan has become a key national
development strategy in the 14th Five-year Plan. The government launched the ‘Yangtze
River Protection Law of the PRC" and is compiling the “Yangtze River Economic Belt
Development and Implementation Plan under the 14th Five-year Plan”. The 14th Five-year
Plan sets out the government's plan for the Yangtze River Economic Belt, with a focus on
constructing infrastructure there, optimizing waste classification in its urban and rural areas,
imposing central processing of wastewater and waste incineration power plant, and improving
ecological remediation capabilities. In adherence to national policy, the Group will focus
on the wastewater and waste incineration business in the Yangtze River Economic Belt, with
plans to expand the business scale and enhance the efficiency of this segment, seizing the
development trends of the environmental protection industry.

As an enterprise under the Shanghai Government, the Group will continue to strengthen
its presence in the Yangtze River Delta region. With support from its parent company and
its regional advantages, it has secured several strategic benchmark projects, including
the Zhejiang Province wastewater treatment plant and artificial wetland 0&M project,
Wuxi Huishan project and the Zhejiang Pinghu project. On the other hand, the Company’s
benchmark waste incineration power plant in the Yangtze River Delta region — Shanghai
Baoshan Renewable Energy Utilization Center Project, is expected to commence operation in
2022, with a total design capacity of up to 3,800 tonnes per day. Leveraging its established
footholds in the Yangtze River Delta region in the early years, the Group will reinforce its
strategic presence to grasp the opportunities brought by the integrated regional development
of the Yangtze River Delta region.

Ecological environment protection remains an important concern of our nation and there
is still a long road ahead. Going forward, the Company will continue to support national
strategies and adhere to national environmental protection policies in order to grasp
opportunities and to optimize the development time of the environment protection business.
In addition, it will actively explore new business models, such as integration of industry and
finance and integration of light assets and heavy assets, while stepping up its R&D efforts to
increase the level of innovative technologies; it will explore new industry chain businesses
and proactively look for market opportunities in other areas of environmental protection; it
will expand its business presence by securing more high-quality water treatment and waste
incineration projects so as to further grow its water treatment and waste incineration business;
and it will further strengthen internal management and explore new financing channels to
lower finance costs and enhance efficiency. Through these efforts, it aims to reinforce the
Group's leading position in China's water and environmental protection industry.
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Appreciation

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take this opportunity to thank our
shareholders, customers and business partners for their continuous support and trust. | would
also like to express my highest respect and sincere gratitude to all our employees staying on
their positions during the COVID-19 outbreak.

The Group's businesses have fully recovered from the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic.
The development of our projects is expected to accelerate in 2021. In the future, under the
new normal that was established to prevent and control the pandemic, we will continue to
explore new business models and endeavor to achieve progress amid challenges, with the
aim of contributing to the environmental protection of our nation and in bringing greater and
longer-term sustainable returns to shareholders.

Mr. Zhou Jun
Non-Executive Chairman
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Financial Highlights

Since FY2016, the Group has seen a CAGR of 24.0%, 8.7% and 20.5% in our revenue, profit
for the year attributable to owners of the Company and EBITDA to RMB6.3 billion, RMB635.3
million and RMB2.2 billion for FY2020 respectively. In addition, assets base in terms of both
total assets and net assets have also increased significantly over the years to RMB34.8 billion
and RMB13.0 billion respectively. The rapid growth in profitability and strengthening of the
balance sheet position were attributed mainly to the expansion achieved through organic
growth.

(A) Strong Growth BTEIER

MERE

B2016 8 i - REBWA - KARAFEEABEFR
ME - BRITEREHMAMEEBITDA)MFRAEEE
(CAGR) % 7l £424.0% ~ 8.7%%120.5% : 2020845 5 5l &
ARB63ET - AR®6.353BTMARK2(ET - It
e REREEENEERRMEEEBABEM - 25
EARBMBETAMARBI0ET - REZRNBIGE
NBERYNEEABRRIERAABRBARERE
RTEBRE -

Revenue (RMB Million) Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company (RMB Million)
WA AREEBE) ARAEBARGENE (ARKES)

2,648
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Total Assets and Net Assets (RMB Million) EBITDA®™ (RMB Million)
BEABRFEE (ARKAE) BRMERBHENFEV(ARERE)
34,752
32,367
29,719
25,649
23,038
13,022
10244 10814 1w
8533 . Total assets
| BEGE 1.064
I Net Assets
FEE
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
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(B) BOT, TOT, BOO and TOO Projects Provide Stahle Cash Flow, increasing Visibility of the Group’s Future Earnings
BOT - TOT - BOORITOOE AR T REMNR LR > THRAEERREBFIMER
Operating and service income and financial income from service concession

arrangements (RMB Million)
BERBRARRBFFCETH BB (AREBE)

Change in revenue composition

ZEE R
55% 52% 54% 59% 63%
Water Treatment,
water supply, waste
incineration and
sludge treatment
BRI - ok -
449 EEEEMNSEE
39% " 42% BERIARA
36%
34% ,
Construction
BRBA 1,071
Oth
6% 4% 4% 5% 3% u Hfﬂ[
| - - - — - 395
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
U EBITDA = profit before tax + financial expenses + depreciation & amortisation I
0 SBITEREHRTIE = HAN BB BB T ES 2016

Key Financial Data For the Financial Year Ended 31 December

737

2017

859

2018

2,882
Il Financial income from
Service concession
arrangements
PRI T 48 & Tk
ERMA

Operating and service
income from water
treatment, water supply,
waste incineration and
sludge treatment
KEE  #Kk B
BEEMTRERE
T RN

1,063

945

2019

2020

BEN2RAMALMBFENEEMERE

2020 2019 Change %
Results (RMB’000) ER(AE®TT) 2020 20194 BEH%
Revenue WA 6,251,939 5,959,521 4.9%
Gross profit EF 2,184,364 1,933,449 13.0%
Profit for the year FRFIHE 917,838 754,393 21.7%
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company ~ ZRRA E#A AEEERF]E 635,344 600,251 5.8%
Earnings per share (RMB cents) FREN (ARES)
— Basic(a) — E7(a) 24.41 23.04 5.9%
— Diluted —#E 24.41 23.04 5.9%
(a)  Computed based on weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the respective ()  REZEITEBENEE12 431 B L& BF Z RN

financial year ended 31 December THEGE

2020 2019 Change %
Financial Position (RMB’000) HERRL(AER®TRT) 20205 20195 88%
Total assets BELT 34,751,631 32,366,633 7.4%
Net assets (Total equity) FEAE (BHz) 13,021,999 11,859,730 9.8%
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ARAREA NEEER 8,927,774 8,345,519 7.0%
Net assets per share (a) (RMB cents) BRFEE @) (ARED) 343.00 320.63 7.0%
Number of shares (excluding treasury shares) BB (TeEEERD) 2,602,817,726 2,602,817,726 -
(@)  Equity attributable to owners of the Company divided by the outstanding number of ordinary — (a) AREEEAEGEZRIEBTHLBREE

shares
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Overall

The Group recorded an increase in revenue from RMB6.0 billion in FY2019 to RMB6.3 billion
in FY2020, representing an increase of 4.9% on the back of YOY increase of wastewater
treatment business segment, resulting from higher treatment and sales volume and increased
average wastewater treatment price from existing entities.

Other gains and losses improved from a loss of RMB0.9 million in FY2019 to a gain of
RMB21.8 million in FY2020 largely due to the gain recognized on disposal of financial asset
held at fair value through other comprehensive income and gain on disposal of associate as
well as the fluctuation of foreign exchange (mainly resulting from movement between HKD
and SGD).

Overall, the Group recorded an increase in profit attributable to owners of the Company from
RMB600.3 million for FY2019 to RMB635.3 million for FY2020, representing a YOY increase
of 5.8%.

Equity

The Group’s total equity as at 31 December 2020 amounted to RMB13.0 billion, strengthen
significantly from RMB11.9 billion as at 31 December 2019. The increase was due mainly to
total comprehensive income of RMB991.4 million recorded for FY2020.

Cash Flow
During the financial year ended 31 December 2020, the following were being recorded:

(1) healthy net cash generated from the Group's operating activities amounted to RMB2.0
billion, after adjusting for changes in receivables under service concession agreements;

(2) net cash used in the Group's investing activities amounted to RMB215.3 million due
mainly to purchase and prepayment of property, plant and equipments and intangible
assets; This was partially offset by proceeds from disposal of financial asset held at fair
value through other comprehensive income and dividends received from joint ventures;
and

(3) net cash generated from financing activities of RMB359.4 million due mainly to (i) net
proceeds from bank borrowings; (ii) contribution from non-controlling interests upon
additional capital injection in subsidiaries and (iii) decrease in deposit pledged to
banks. This is partially offset by (i) interest paid; (ii) dividend paid to equity and non-
controlling interests shareholders.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group's cash and cash equivalents stood at RMB2.7 billion (31
December 2019: RMB2.4 billion).
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Analysis of Key Items in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
Revenue

Our revenue increased from RMB5,959.5 million in 2019 to RMB6,251.9 million in 2020
as revenue increased in operating revenue of the wastewater treatment business line. The
revenue increase was primarily due to (i) higher wastewater treatment and sales volume; and
(ii) increased average wastewater treatment price from existing entities.

Water and sludge treatment

Revenue from our water and sludge treatment business line decreased from RMB4,645.3
million in 2019 to RMB4,295.0 million in 2020. Construction revenue decreased from
RMB1,944.5 million in 2019 to RMB1,150.7 million in 2020. Operating revenue increased
from RMB1,765.6 million in 2019 to RMB2,133.0 million in 2020 mainly due to (i) higher
water treatment volume; and (ii) increased average wastewater treatment price from existing
entities; and (iii) financial income increased from RMB935.2 million in 2019 to RMB1,011.2
million in 2020. Revenue of this business line decreased primarily because of the outbreak
of COVID-19 in Mainland China during the first half of FY2020 which has delayed the
construction progress of some of wastewater treatment projects.

Water supply

Revenue from our water supply business line increased slightly from RMB886.3 million in
2019 to RMB903.8 million in 2020. Revenue of this business line remained stable.

Waste incineration

Revenue from our waste incineration business line increased from RMB153.8 million in 2019
to RMB838.5 million in 2020, with construction revenue increasing from RMB72.0 million to
RMB720.0 million, operating revenue decreasing from RMB72.1 million to RMB66.4 million,
and financial income increasing from RMB9.7 million to RMB52.1 million in 2020. Revenue
of this business line increased primarily because of Baoshan project which had commenced
construction in 2020.

Others business line

Revenue from our others business line decreased from RMB274.1 million in 2019 to
RMB214.6 million in 2020. Revenue of this business line decreased primarily due to lower
volume of installation works carried out, which are ad-hoc in nature.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEWEDH

Gross profit and gross profit margin

As a result of the greater increase in revenue relative to increase in cost of sales, our gross
profit increased from RMB1,933.4 million in 2019 to RMB2,184.4 million in 2020. The
increase in gross profit was primarily due to higher wastewater treatment sales volume
as well as increased average wastewater treatment price from existing entities in 2020. In
addition, the financial income from construction at existing service concession projects also
contributed to our profit growth. Our gross profit margin increased from 32.4% in 2019 to
34.9% in 2020. The increase was due mainly to higher contribution from the wastewater
treatment business line (which has a relatively higher GPM).

Other income

Our other income decreased from RMB274.3 million in 2019 to RMB169.5 million in 2020.
The decrease was primarily due to the revision of government grant in FY2020.

Other gains and losses

Our other gains and losses improved from a loss of RMB0.9 million in FY2019 to a gain of
RMB21.8 million in FY2020 largely due to the gain recognized on disposal of financial asset
held at fair value through other comprehensive income and gain on disposal of associate as
well as the fluctuation of foreign exchange (mainly resulting from movement between HKD
and SGD).

Selling and distribution costs

Our selling and distribution costs remained stable at RMB72.6 million and RMB72.9 million
in 2019 and 2020 respectively.

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses decreased slightly from RMB464.3 million in 2019 to RMB454.6
million in 2020 primarily due to the reduced business activities.

Finance costs

Our finance costs increased slightly from RMB687.3 million in 2019 to RMB698.8 million
in 2020, primarily due to increases in interest expenses from the new borrowings taken up
in 2020 to finance the construction of new and existing service concession arrangement
projects.

Share of results of joint ventures

Our share of results of joint ventures decreased from RMB46.6 million in 2019 to RMB30.3
million in 2020. The decrease was primarily the result of the lower contribution from joint
ventures.
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Share of results of associates

Our share of results of associates improved from a loss of RMB9.7 million in 2019 to a
gain of RMB4.8 million in 2020. This was primarily due to higher contribution from our
associates.

Income tax expense

Our income tax expense increased from RMB265.2 million in 2019 to RMB266.6 million in
2020. The increase was primarily a result of higher profit before taxation, from the increase in
revenue over the same periods. Our effective income tax rate decreased from 26.0% in 2019
to 22.5% in 2020 mainly due to tax incentives received in 2020.

Profit for the year and net profit margin

As a result of the foregoing, our profit for the year increased from RMB754.4 million in 2019
to RMB917.8 million in 2020, and our net profit margin increased from 12.7% in 2019 and
14.7% in 2020 mainly to higher contribution from operation category.

Analysis of Key Items of Financial Position
Receivables under service concession arrangements

Our receivables under service concession arrangements were RMB17,670.2 million and
RMB19,984.3 million as of 31 December 2019 and 2020, respectively, of which RMB17,193.3
million and RMB19,306.4 million, respectively, were classified as non-current assets. The
increase in the non-current portion of receivables under service concession arrangements was
primarily due to an increase in construction of service concession projects with guaranteed
minimum treatment volumes in 2020.

Intangible assets

Our intangible assets were RMB6,741.6 million and RMB6,631.5 million as of 31 December
2019 and 2020, respectively, of which RMB6,734.2 million and RMB6,622.9 million,
respectively, were intangible assets related to operating concessions. The decrease in
intangible assets related to operating concessions was primarily due to the amortisation in
2020.

Goodwill

As at 31 December 2019 and 2020, the carrying value of our goodwill remained unchanged at
RMB457.2 million.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”) investment

Our FVTOCI investments decreased from RMB45.3 million for the year ended 31 December
2019 to RMB26.4 million for the year ended 31 December 2020 due to the disposal of
FVTOCI investments in FY2020.

BERE N RRE

JELBE DR RELR2019FNBRARBIOBETEE
20208z ARTEAB0E T - ETREMNEE DA
EEFEEMAE -

FriRiRFX

PSRRI 12019 F MO AR 2,652 B TTIE E 20205 1)
AR#2.666(87T « ZEMERMNFERRAEMSHA
MEER - BERAEHHEE201948726.0% 5 E 2020
F22.5% @ F 2 MR2020F BT BB o

FRFIHENTE

ERFRREA - FAFBL019FMARET 54450
F2020F M) ARWEQATBIETT - WA E{E201958912.7%
EE2020F8914.7% » TEAPNEEWAIZ A -

MERIRBEENS K
RESFEERFETRERRE

HZ2019F 2020F12 A318 » RAWBRBEEFEE
ZHETRRTESIAARE176.702E TR ARE
199.84318 7T EFHFIEARBITI BT RARE
193.064(B LD AERBEE - RBHFCERTHIET
MEW AR EN D ML T B M 2020F A RIERIE
SRR CEER BREM -

ERRE

BE2019F R%2020F12 4318 » &M EFEED AR
ARHEG7 46T RARE66.315 L - EFHFIEA
R#E67.342 BT R ARE66.229 BT A FFE & IR
BEE B2 ERUEVEENRL T BANE
2020 FHEITHE -

[}

R2019F 12202012 A31H » BABENEEERET
2 MBARE4STET -

BARREFARMZEARAHRE

AL ABEFARB2ARANREREE20195F
12ANBLEFEENAREA530ETREEE2020F12
ANBIEFEMARK2,6408 7T - [RERR2020 95 i
ERR/ABEFARMEZABALNRE

Annual Report 20205 &% 15



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEWEDH

Inventories

Our inventories were RMB159.1 million and RMB221.4 million as of 31 December 2019
and 31 December 2020, respectively. The increase was primarily due to our expansion of
operations in 2020. Qur average inventory turnover days increased slightly from 12.7 days for
the year ended 31 December 2019 to 17.1 days for the year ended 31 December 2020.

Trade and other receivables

Our trade and other receivables increased from RMB2,336.4 million as of 31 December
2019 to RMB2,633.6 million as of 31 December 2020 primarily in line with the increase in
operation in 2020. Our average trade receivable turnover days remained relatively stable
at 92.4 days for the year ended 31 December 2019 and 102.2 days for the year ended 31
December 2020.

Prepayments

Our current prepayments increased from RMB60.3 million as of 31 December 2019 to
RMB71.6 million as of 31 December 2020. Our non-current prepayments decreased from
RMB501.3 million as of 31 December 2019 to RMB159.0 million as of 31 December 2020,
mainly due to the prepayments made for certain infrastructure relating to BOT service
concession arrangements in 2019 which have been reclassified to receivables under service
concession arrangements upon commencement and progressing of construction of the project
during the financial year ended 31 December 2020.

FVTPL investment

Our FVTPL investment was RMB3.4 million and RMB3.2 million as of 31 December 2019
and 2020, respectively, and was based on quoted market price for our investment in equity
securities on the last market day of the respective financial years.

Trade and other payables

Our trade and other payables increased from RMB3,615.1 million as of 31 December 2019
to RMB3,764.2 million as of 31 December 2020. The increase in trade payables from
RMB2,191.7 million as of 31 December 2019 to RMB2,280.1 million as of 31 December 2020
was primarily due to higher amount of construction activities in progress for new and existing
service concession projects in the 4th quarter of 2020. Our other payables were RMB1,423.3
million and RMB1,484.1 million, respectively, as of those dates. Our average trade payable
turnover days increased from 185.6 days for the year ended 31 December 2019 to 200.6 days
for the year ended 31 December 2020 due to better trade payable management.

Material acquisitions and disposals

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group did not have any material acquisitions and
disposals of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures during FY2020.
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Contingent liabilities

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group had no material contingent liabilities as at
31 December 2020.

Capital structure

The shares of the Company are listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. There has been no change in the capital
structure of the Company during FY2020. The capital of the Company consists of net debts,
which includes the borrowings and lease liabilities, cash and cash equivalents and equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital, treasury shares,
retained profits and other reserves.

Borrowings and interest

Details of borrowings are set out in Note 34 to the consolidated financial statements. Interest
and other borrowing costs are set out in Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements.

Significant investment held

Save as disclosed in this annual report, as at 31 December 2020, the Group did not hold any
significant investments.

Future plans for material investments and capital assets

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group did not have other plans for material
investments and capital assets as at 31 December 2020.

Treasury policies

The Group has adopted a prudent financial management approach towards its treasury policies
and thus maintained a healthy liquidity position throughout FY2020. The Group strives to
reduce exposure to credit risk by performing ongoing credit assessments and evaluations of
the financial status of its customers. To manage liquidity risk, the Board closely monitors the
Group's liquidity position to ensure that the liquidity structure of the Group’s assets, liabilities
and other commitments can meet its funding requirements from time to time.

Liquidity and financial resources

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had current assets of approximately RMBG6,733 million
(as at 31 December 2019: RMB5,939 million) which comprised cash and cash equivalents
of approximately RMB2,669 million (as at 31 December 2019: RMB2,375 million), mainly
denominated in RMB. As at 31 December 2020, the Group had non-current liabilities of
approximately RMB12,840 million (as at 31 December 2019: RMB11,261 million), and its
current liabilities amounted to approximately RMB8,890 million (as at 31 December 2019:
RMB9,246 million), consisting mainly of bank and other borrowings. Accordingly, the current
ratio, being the ratio of current assets to current liabilities, was approximately 0.76 times as
at 31 December 2020 (as at 31 December 2019: 0.64 times). The Group’s working capital
requirements were mainly financed by internal resources.
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

BE-E

Wastewater Treatment (WT),”
Reclaimed Water Treatment (RWT) Projects

BKEE
FKEAHE

Province,/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
HER

& FHEaR (W) FifiE®  HEER KEEX
1 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Project 1st Phase 12,500 100.0% In operation; upgrading to be Class | Standard B
constructed
'R ZRGENEKEEHBOTEE —H BARE  RIEAR —iRBiZE
2 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Project 2nd Phase 12,500 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard B
R ZREENEKEEHBOTHE —H 53 —BiZE
3 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town WWTP BOT Forward Project 25,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard B
RE ZEREEMETKEEFBOTESHER 5’ —BiZE
4 Guangdong  Dongguan City Dalang Songshanhu Southern WWTP 100,000 75.5% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
Project construction by government
ER REmARRLARSTKEERER RAZE  REER dEFRR  —HBEE
5 Guangdong  Dongguan City Shijie Shayao WWTP Project 1st Phase 60,000 75.5% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
construction by government
ER REmABESEIKEEE-HIRER BARE RIECRE  BITER  —HBRE
6 Guangdong  Dongguan City Fenggang Yantian WWTP Project 2nd 50,000 75.5% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
Phase construction by government.
ER RemEEERSKRER _HER BAEE  RIFER  BBfESE  —HBEE
7 Guangdong  Dongguan Sanzhou WWT 1st and 2nd Phases 150,000 35.5% In operation COD applied local
discharge limit
Class I; the others
applied Class |
Standard B
EX ExmiZ-MBOT— Z5EE N CODRM A HERIR A
— R Hindg
R—HBIRE
8 Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Purification Center Project 1st 100,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard B
Phase
ER BMTRAKE R L —HIER BRARE —}BiRE
9 Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Purification Center Project 2nd 100,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard B
Phase
ER EMTEHKE R0 8B RARE —RBIRE
10 Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Purification Center 1st and 2nd 200,000 100.0% In operation; upgrading to be Superior Class |
Phases (Advanced Treatment Project) constructed Standard A
ER EMTEHKE RO - ZHREREIIEE A RABE  REHR ER—RARE
11 Guangdong  Huizhou Gity Meihu Water Purification Center Project 3rd 100,000 100.0% In operation; upgrading to be Superior Class |
Phase constructed Standard A
ER BMTEAKE R L= TIRER RABE  RERAHR ER—RARE
12 Guangdong  Pinghu WWTP Project 25,000 100.0% In operation Quasi Grade IV
EX T KERAIE R BN EIVERE
13 Guangdong  Pinghu WWTP Project (Expansion) 55,000 100.0% [n operation Quasi Grade IV
ER T KEERERER BARE HEIVERE
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Province,/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
HER

1] HEER (1) FisES HRER KEEX
14 Guangdong  Pudixia WWTP Project 50,000 100.0% In operation Quasi Grade IV
ER KR ERER BARE HEIVERE
15 Guangdong  Egongling WWTP Project 50,000 100.0% In operation Quasi Grade IV
ER BrEvKEERER BARE HEIVERE
16 Guangdong  Henggang WWTP Project 2nd Phase 100,000 100.0% In operation Quasi Grade IV
ER ERESKEER_HEE BARE HEIVERRE
17 Guangdong  Henggang Reclaimed Water Plant Project 50,000 100.0% In operation Water Quality
Standard for Urban
Miscellaneous
Water Consumption
Ex BREKEERAEKIER BARE WA ROKE R
18 Guangdong  Shenzhen City Guanlan WWTP Project 200,000 60.0% In operation N/A
ER RYMER S KEEREE BARE TER
19 Guangdong  Guanlan Water Purify Plant Upgrading and Expansion 40,000 60.0% In operation N/A
Project—2nd Phase
ER BRKEFRREEATIRE - —_5 BARE Eam
20 Guangdong  Wuchuan City WWTP Project 40,000 100.0% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
construction
ER RNMEKEERER BARE  RIELE —Bi2%E
21 Guangxi Beihai WWT Project Hongkan WWTP 200,000 55.0% In operation Class | Standard A
ER I8 KERER K EER BN — A%
22 Guangxi Beihai WWT Project Daguansha WWTP 20,000 55.0% To be operated Class | Standard A
ER EEKERER AR A KERE FEE —pAZE
23 Guangxi Beiliu City Urban WWTP Project 1st Phase 40,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
ER MRS KEERIE—HEE BARE —RARE
24 Guangxi Beiliu Gity Urban WWTP Upgrade and Expansion Project 40,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
i IR KEERREERER BAEE —RARE
25 Henan Xiping County 3rd WWTP 1st Phase 30,000 69.1% In operation Class | Standard A
e BIGE=AkERE— AR BAEE —MAZE
26 Henan Xiping County 3rd WWTP 2nd Phase 20,000 69.1% To be constructed Class | Standard A
e BIGE= KRR E_ AR g — AR
27 Henan Luohe City Dong Cheng WWTP Project 1st Phase 20,000 75.5% In operation Quasi Grade IV
e BRI KEER—HIER BARE BIVEKERE
28 Henan Luohe City Dong Cheng WWTP Project 2nd Phase 30,000 75.5% In operation Quasi Grade IV
e B R KERR_ ERIE R BARE BIVEKERE
29 Henan Nanyang City Baihenan WWTP Project 100,000 69.1% In operation (Class | Standard A
i BEm AR KRR LR BARE —RANEE
30 Henan Suiping County 1st WWTP Project 30,000 69.1% In operation Class | Standard A
e FTEE—TERHER BRALE —fpAEE
31 Henan Suiping County 2nd WWTP Project 10,000 69.1% In operation Class | Standard A
B FTHESKRERER BAEE —MAEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

BEE
HE-E
Province,/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
AEg
& HEER (1) P& HRER KEEX
32 Hubei Huangshi City Cihu WWTP Project 2nd Phase 125,000 75.3% In operation Class | Standard B
isie BRI KEER_BIREE BARE —RBIRE
33 Hubei Hanxi WWTP Project 340,000 80.0% In operation Class | Standard A
iin e EFRAKEEREER BRAEE —MAEE
34 Hubei Hanxi WWTP Expansion Project (including Hanxi ST 260,000 80.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Project)
Jisie ERTKEERSERIRER (BEERSRERER) BARE —RARE
35 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Qianchuan WWTP Project 1st 30,000 100.0% [n operation Class | Standard A
Phase
s e RETEREN)SKEEF IR BA=E —RARE
36 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District New Qianchuan WWTP 60,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
Project
s e RETERENA)ISKEERLRER g — AR
37 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Panlongcheng WWTP Project 22,500 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
1st Phase
Jip'e REM B R B RN 5K ER— 5 N — AR
38 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Panlongcheng WWTP Project 22,500 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
(Continued Construction)
il RETEREREMIKEERERTE N —RARE
39 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Panlongcheng WWTP Project 55,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
2nd Phase
in'e FUE B R RN 5 KRR — B fE —fRARE
40 Hubei Wuhan Economy and Technology Development Zone 60,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard B
WWTP Project 1st Phase
it REMER R RS K BEER — BABE —gpEE
41 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wuhu WWTP 1st Phase 25,000 100.0% [n operation Class | Standard A
Project
in'e RETERERTKEER—HEE BRABE —RAZE
42 Hubei Suizhou City Cheng Nan WWTP 1st Phase 50,000 92.2% In operation Class | Standard A
in'e BTSRRI KRER (—H) RARE —RAZE
43 Hunan Chenzhou City WWTP Project 1st Phase 80,000 100.0% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
construction
ke WM KRR — 4R BRARE  REER —RBIRE
44 Hunan Chenzhou City WWTP Project 1st Phase (Expansion) 40,000 100.0% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
construction
ke WM KR ER—HRRER BRARE  REER —RBiRE
45 Hunan Taojiang County Taohuajiang WWTProject 20,000 75.5% [n operation Class | Standard A
ke HOISEHET5KEEEE BARE —RARE
46 Hunan Taojiang County Taohuajiang 1st WWTP Upgrade and 10,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
Expansion Project
il WIS E Sk EERREERTIEER BRAEE —MARE
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Province,/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
AEs

& HEER (1) FRriEER HEER KEEX
47 Hunan Yiyang City Gaoxin District East New District WWTP 30,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
Project
il whEmETRRPIEKEEREE BARE —RANEE
48 Hunan Yiyang City Cheng Bei WWTP Project 1st Phase 40,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
il w5 KEERBOTIEE — BARE —RARE
49 Hunan Yiyang City Cheng Bei WWTP Project 2nd Phase 40,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
(Expansion, Upgrade and Reconstruction)
il wEIRI S KEER — HER KRR SEE A BARE — AR
50 Jiangsu Wuxi Huishan Economic Development Zone WWTP In operation Class | Standard
A. Discharge
Standard of Main
Water Pollutants
for Municipal
Wastewater
Treatment Plant &
Key Industries of
Taihu Area
L& aEemALLERERKEERE 100,000 50.8% BAEE —RARE - KR
WESKEER R
ERTEI5EE
Koa R RRE
51 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park WWTP Project 1st Phase 20,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
T BImAERR KRR SR BARE —AE
52 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park WWTP Project 2nd Phase 20,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
T FImHERR KRR _HER i —ARE
53 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park WWTP Project 3rd Phase 40,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
T FImHMEERSKRE=HER f —RAE
54 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan WWTP Project 1st Phase 30,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Tk MEERESKEER—HEE BRARE —RARE
55 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan WWTP Project 2nd Phase 30,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
L& MG KEER B8 BAEE —RAE%E
56 Jiangsu Taixing City Huanggiao WWTP Project 1st Phase 25,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
T REATERHKEER—HER RAZE —fpAZE
57 Jiangsu Taixing City Huanggiao WWTP Project 2nd Phase 25,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
T REMERAKREF_HER f —fhARE
58 Jiangsu Nantong City Guanyinshan WWTP Project 1st Phase 25,000 92.2% In operation Class | Standard A
T EANEEILSKEERER (—5) RAEE —fRARE
59 Jiangsu Nantong City Guanyinshan WWTP Project 2nd Phase 48,000 92.2% In operation Class | Standard A
L& BATEEILSIKEEREER (Z5) BABE —RAEE
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HER
& HE&E (1) P& HRER KEEX
60 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st Phase 10,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
T BRIEERSKERER (—4)EE BARE —RARE
61 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park WWTP Project 2nd Phase 10,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
ITE BRIXERKERER (Z8)EE i —RARE
62 Jiangsu Huangaiao Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st Phase Water 3,000 100.0% In operation Reclaimed water quality
Reclamation Program standards
T BRIXERKEER(—H) BEERKERTIR BARE BEROKERE
63 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park WWTP Project 2nd Phase Water 3,000 100.0% To be constructed Reclaimed water quality
Reclamation Program standards
T BRIXERTKEER(ZMH) BT KERTR iz BEAOKERE
64 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Sanshilipu WWTP Project 1st 20,000 92.7% In operation Class | Standard A
Phase
RE ABLENBE=TERSKRER (—H)EE BA=E — AR
65 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Houhai WWTP Project 20,000 92.7% In operation Class | Standard A
RE AELENRESTKRERER N —RARE
66 Liaoning Dalian Wan WWTP Project 40,000 75.5% [n operation Class | Standard A
RE AEERKEERER BA=E — AR
67 Liaoning Dalian Quanshui River WWTP Project 2nd Phase 105,000 75.5% [n operation Class | Standard A
RE RNERASKEER (Z8) B8 BARE —RARE
68 Liaoning Yingkou Economy and Technology Development Zone 30,000 60.0% In operation Class | Standard A
North WWTP
BE EOEERMAERIL TS KEER BRAEE —RAZE
69 Liaoning Dalian Lingshui River WWTP Project 60,000 86.5% In operation Class | Standard A
RE AEEKT A KEERIEE N — AR
70 Liaoning Dalian Lingshui River WWTP Project (Upgrade and 20,000 86.5% [n operation Class | Standard A
Expansion)
RE AEEK K EERRESERE N — AR
71 Liaoning Dalian Laohutan WWTP Project 80,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
RE AEERESKEEREE BA=E — AR
72 Liaoning Dalian Laohutan WWTP Project (Upgrade and Expansion) 10,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
RE AEERESKERREERER BA=E —RARE
73 Ningxia Hui  Yinchuan Fifth WWTP Project 1st Phase 50,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Autonomous
Region
EEERER RITELTKEER—HER RAEE —RAR%E
74 Ningxia Hui  Yinchuan Fifth WWTP Project 2nd Phase (Expansion, 50,000 100.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Autonomous  Upgrade and Reconstruction)
Region
EEOkER RIITELTKERE - PERREEEER BAZE —fpAZE

=]
o
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Province,/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
HER

& HEER (1) FisES HRER KEEX
75 Ningxia Hui  Yinchuan WWT Company Limited Fifth Water Reclamation 50,000 100.0% In operation N/A
Autonomous  Plant 0&M Project
Region
ERERER RISKERERADNERFKHREER BAEE @R
76 Ningxia Hui  Yinchuan Suyin Industrial Park WWTP Project 50,000 100.0% In operation; 25,000 tonnes Class | Standard A
Autonomous madification under construction
Region
EEERER RINGREXETKEERER BRARE  258MITEyERR —RARE
77 Ningxia Hui  Yinchuan Suyin Industrial Park WWTP Forward Project 100,000 100.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
Autonomous
Region
ERERER RNGEFEXRTKERREHES g — AR
78 Shandong Dezhou City WWTP Project 100,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
IS MK EERIER BARE — AR
79 Shandong Weifang City Cheng Xi WWTP Project 40,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
1% TS KRR B BARE — AR
80 Shandong Weifang City High Technology Industrial Development 50,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
District WWTP Project 1st Phase
IS R HRNEEREE S KEER—HER BARE — AR
81 Shandong Weifang City RWT 38,500 75.5% In operation Reclaimed water quality
standards
IS Rk R Bk EREE RARE BHEIOKERE
82 Shandong Weifang City WWTP Project (Expansion) 200,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
WE Eg TS KEERERRER RARE —pAZE
83 Shandong Weifang City Shawo WWTP Resumption and Upgrade 60,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
Project 1st Phase
IS HRmY B KERRIRERAEZER —H BARE —fRARE
84 Shandong Weifang City Shawo WWTP Resumption and Upgrade 40,000 75.5% To be constructed Class | Standard A
Project 2nd Phase
LE #RmYEAKRERIRERAEZER —H f —fpAZE
85 Shandong Zaozhuang City Shanting District WWTCenter Project 20,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
kS RimL=RSKEERLER BRAZE —fpAZE
86 Shandong Zaozhuang City Yicheng District WWTCenter Project 1st 20,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
Phase
S EEmEBRRSKEETL—HEE BAEE — A%
87 Shandong Zaozhuang City Yicheng District WWTCenter Project 2nd 20,000 75.5% In operation Class | Standard A
Phase
kS REmERRTKERT O _HIER BARE —RAFE
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HER
& HEER (1) P& HRER KEEX
88 Shandong Zaozhuang City Yicheng District WWTP Expansion Project 30,000 75.5% To be constructed Class | Standard A
1st Phase
1) RiEmENR KR EREREIE—HER i — AR
89 Shandong Zaozhuang City Yicheng District WWTP Expansion Project 30,000 75.5% To be constructed Class | Standard A
2nd Phase
% REmERRTIKEERER I _HER g — AR
90 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project 1st Phase 15,000 87.8% In operation Superior Class |
Standard A
i EREZAKEEREE —H NS —RAZE
91 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project 2nd Phase 45,000 87.8% In operation Superior Class |
Standard A
i BRETKRERER —H BAEE —RAZE
92 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project 3rd Phase 60,000 87.8% In operation Superior Class |
Standard A
s HRETKRERER =5 BAZE —RAIZE
93 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project 4th Phase (Expansion) 60,000 87.8% In operation Superior Class |
Standard A
i HRETKRERER BENS RAZE —RALIEE
94 Shanghai Qingpu Second WWTP Project (Expansion) 60,000 87.8% To be constructed Superior Class |
Standard A
i HREKRERER FRIER 534 — AR E
95 Shanghai Fengxian West WWTP Project 100,000 73.7% In operation Class | Standard A
i FERPTKRERIER RAZE —RARE
96 Shanghai Fengxian West WWTP Project 2nd Phase (Expansion) 50,000 73.7% In operation Class | Standard A
i FERPTKEER _HERIER RAZE —RARE
97  Shanghai Fengxian West WWTP Project 3rd Phase (Expansion) 50,000 73.7% In operation Class | Standard A
i FERTTKEER = HERIER RAZE —fRARE
98  Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Raw Material Site Linhai Park 12,500 100.0% In operation CODcr and ammonia
WWTP Project 1st Phase and Supporting Pipeline Network nitrogen applied to
Project Class I 'and others
applied to Class Il
T I 2R ENEERE KRR REEESR BA=E CODcr kR A—
I2EE % HBER-R
1R
99 Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Raw Material Site Linhai Park 12,500 100.0% In operation CODcr and ammonia
WWTP Project 1st Phase and Supporting Pipeline Network nitrogen applied to
Project (Expansion) Class | and others
applied to Class Il
T A ERHEDEEERSKEER—HREEES BARE CODer AR —RIE

TiREEMERIR
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Province,/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality

Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
HER
& HEER (1) FisES HRER KEEX
100 Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Raw Material Site Linhai Park 25,000 100.0% To be constructed CODcr and ammonia
WWTP Project and Supporting Pipeline Network Project nitrogen applied to
(Expansion) Class I and others
applied to Class Il
ipan HIEERNENE SRR S KEERREEERIR g CODer kR A—
BEERIE # A tIEE=f
B
101 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao's) Water Purification Plant Project 1st 60,000 69.1% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard A
Phase Batch 1 constructed
T Rk ONER) KEHB—HEE—#t BRARE  RIEAR —RARE
102 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao's) Water Purification Plant Project 1st 60,000 69.1% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard A
Phase Batch 2 constructed
T Rk ONER) KEF B HBE -t BRARE  RIFER —RARE
103 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'e) City WWTP Project (Upgrade and 30,000 69.1% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard A
Expansion) constructed
T Rk CNER) M KEERARSERERTR BRARE  RIEER —RANEE
104 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao's) Municipal WWTP Project 3rd Phase 75,000 69.1% In operation; upgrading under (Class | Standard A
(Upgrade and Reconstruction) constructed
T R CNER) KRR RRE= TR RABE  RELRE — AR
105 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocao'®) Municipal WWTP Project 3rd Phase 25,000 69.1% Under construction Zhejiang Province
Batch 2 (Upgrade and Reconstruction) clean discharge
standard
T Rk CNER) BRm A KEERRESE= Ao 0IE R HLE B R H R
106 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) Municipal WWTP Expansion Project 50,000 69.1% To be constructed Class | Standard A
3rd Phase (Upgrade and Reconstruction)
T R CNER) BT KRERREEIE S R T2 53 —fRARE
107 Zhejiang Yuyao City Preserved Pickle Preprocess Treatment Project 3,000 69.1% In operation Pre-treatment
Standards
T R EKBREETE BAEE BRESRE
108 Zhejiang Ningbo Huangjiabu Binhai WWTP Project (Upgrade) 30,000 64.5% In operation Discharge standard for
dyeing industry
T ERERREETKRERREIETR BARE VAT BRI
109 Zhejiang Ningbo Hangzhouwan New District WWTP Project 1st 90,000 64.5% In operation Quasi Grade IV
Phase (Expansion)
T ERMMETR KRR - HRRIE BARE HEIVERE
110 Zhejiang Cixi City North WWTP and Artificial Wetland 0&M Project 100,000 59.9% In operation N/A
T ZEMEBKBRERRA RN ZTERELER BAEE A
111 Zhejiang Cixi City Zhouxiang WWTP (1st Phase) 0&M Project 40,000 64.5% In operation N/A
T RETESIKRRE (—H) EFXELER BARE ~am
112 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern WWTP Project 1st Phase 40,000 92.2% In operation Class | Standard A
il TR TKEBH ST BALE — g
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AEg
“ HE&E (1) FrisER HEER KEEX
113 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern WWTP Project 2nd Phase (Expansion) 45,000 92.2% In operation Class | Standard A
T FHmRASKREREE —HiER BRAEE —RARE
114 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern WWTP Project 3rd Phase (Expansion) 135,000 92.2% To be constructed Class | Standard A
Zipin FHmRASKEEREL = fiER (53cd —RAZE
115 Jiangxi Jiangxi Chongren Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st Phase 10,000 60.0% In operation Class | Standard B
i IRECIFRRAKEER(—H)EE BRAEE —BIZ%E
116 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Yihuang Industrial Park WWTP Project 5,000 60.0% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
1st Phase constructed
IR IREEIEEESKEER(—H)ER BRALE  RETRE — B
17 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Yihuang Industrial Park WWTP Project 10,000 60.0% Trial operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
2nd Phase constructed
If TAEETXERSKEER(ZH)EH TET REER —RBIZE
118 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Yihuang Industrial Park WWTP Project 15,000 60.0% Under construction Class | Standard A
1st and 2nd Phases (Advanced Treatment Project)
i IRAEEIXRESKEER— —HRERETR a3 —HAZE
119 Jiangxi Yongxin County Industry Development Zone 10,000 60.0% [n operation Class | Standard B
Comprehensive WWTP Project 1st Phase
i ATELEREEREKEER (—H)EE BAEE —fRBIZE
120 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Nanchang Xiaolan Economic Development 25,000 60.0% In operation; upgrading under (Class | Standard B
Zone WWTP Project 1st Phase construction
i IABE/) ELEREETKEER(—8) HEE BAEE : RETE —BIZE
121 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Nanchang Xiaolan Economic Development 50,000 60.0% In operation; upgrading to be Class | Standard B
Zone WWTP Project 2nd Phase constructed
IR IRmEENELERERSKEER (ZH) R BARE  RIEARE —iRBiRE
122 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Wanzai Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st 5,000 60.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Phase
PN IREBTIERESKEER (—H)EH BRAEE —RAEE
123 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Wanzai Industrial Park WWTP Project 7,500 60.0% In operation; upgrading to be operated Class | Standard B
(Expansion)
i IREEIXRRSKEERERER BRARE : RIRfEE —BIZ%E
124 Jiangxi Yongfeng County Industrial Park WWTP Project 1st Phase 10,000 60.0% In operation Class | Standard B
N KEETEERTKEER(—H)EE BRAEE —BIZ%E
125 Jiangxi Fengxin Industrial Park WWTProject 34,000 60.0% 25,000 tonnes is in operation and Class | Standard A
7,000 tonnes is under debugging
stage, upgrading of 2,000 tonnes
to be constructed. Upgrading under
construction
i EHTXRRSKEEER 2B ANEE  0.7TEMEAR —RAZE
o 02BMEE - RETE
126 Anhui Hefei Chemical Industrial Park WWTProject 30,000 60.0% In operation Chao Lake Basin
Discharge Limit
T ARCBIZRTKEEEE BRAEE L NiENEE S Y73

iR
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Province,/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
AEs

& HEER (1) FRriEER HEER KEEX

127 Anhui Hefei Feidong County Circular Park Constructed Wetland 30,000 60.0% In operation N/A

0&M Project

ZH ARRREEREADR N ZTELES BRAEE TEA

128 Anhui Lingbi County WWTP Project Southern WWTP 1st Phase 25,000 46.4% In operation Class | Standard A
ZH BERTKREER B IKEER—H BAEE —RAZE

129 Anhui Lingbi County WWTP Project Southern WWTP 2nd Phase 25,000 46.4% In operation Class | Standard A
ZH BERTKEEERED I KRER_H BRAEE —RAEE

130 Anhui Lingbi County WWTProject Northern WWTP 20,000 46.4% In operation Class | Standard A
ZH BERTKREER L KEER BAEE —RAEE

131 Anhui Lingbi County WWTProject Southern WWTProject RWT 25,000 46.4% To be constructed Reclaimed water quality

Plant 1st Phase standards

ZH BERTKREEE M KERRE SRR i BEKOKERE

132 Heilongjiang ~ Anda City WWTP and RWT Project 45,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEI RETH KRS 4K EE B BARE —RAZE

133 Heilongjiang ~ Anda City Development District WWTP TOT Project 20,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
REI LEMRERSKEERTOTER BAEE —BiEE

134 Heilongjiang  Baoging County WWTP Project 20,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
BEL BE% S KRERIER BAEE —BiZ%E

135 Heilongjiang  Fujin City Municipal Second WWTP 35,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEL ERMATEZSKEER BARE —RARE

136 Heilongjiang ~ Fujin City WWTP Project 15,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
28T ERWAKEERTE BAEE —MARE

137 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Acheng WWTP Project 1st Phase 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
2T BEETAES KRB B Ti2ER BALE —gpEE

138 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Acheng WWTP Project 2nd Phase 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
BRI BERETARESKEER _HI1RER BAEE —BZ%E

139 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Hulan District WWTP O&M Project 20,000 58.0% In operation N/A
2T REETTEERR S KRERETEEEE BAEE A

140 Heilongjiang  Hulan Limin WWTP O&M Project 50,000 58.0% To be operated N/A
2T WENRSKEERETESEE frER A

141 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Hulan District Old Town Second WWTP Project 30,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
2T RRETTHEENEE S KEE-RIEE BRAEE —HAEE

142 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Pingfang WWTP 150,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
2T BEEN TR KRR N —i}BiRE

143 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Pingfang WWTP (Upgrade) 75,000 58.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
BRI BRET TR KEERARKEER (53 —RARE

144 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Taiping WWTP Project 325,000 58.0% In operation Class Il
eI BEENATSKEEREE BN —®
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AERE

“ HE&E (1) FrisER HEER KEEX

145 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Project 325,000 58.0% In operation Class Il
REI BRATNESKEERER BRAEE %

146 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Upgrade Project 650,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
REI BRET XS TKEERARIETE BRAEE — B

147 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Upgrade Project (Upgrade) 650,000 58.0% Under construction Class | Standard A
REI BERENT XSS KEERARuE TRREEE EE —RAE%E

148 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Upgrade Project (Expansion) 50,000 58.0% Under construction Class | Standard A
28T BEETXE S KEERA e TREREE E# —RAE%E

149 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Xinyi WWTP 100,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEI BERENEEE S KEER BRAEE —RAE%E

150 Heilongjiang  Heihe City WWTP Project 1st Phase 25,000 58.0% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B

construction

REI BAmAIKEER—HIE BAEE  RIEERE —BIZE

151 Heilongjiang  Raohe County WWTP 0&M Project 10,000 58.0% To be operated N/A
28T ENE S KREREZTELER frEg TER

152 Heilongjiang ~ Wudalianchi Scenic Area Eastern District WWTP 2,200 58.0% In operation N/A
28T IAERERRESKEER BARE TER

153 Heilongjiang ~ Wudalianchi Scenic Area New District WWTP 3,000 58.0% In operation N/A
B IRERERNETKEER BARE TEA

154 Heilongjiang ~ Aihui Town WWTP 200 58.0% In operation N/A
BEI EBHSKEER BRAEE TEf

155 Heilongjiang  Handagi Town WWTP 500 58.0% In operation N/A
E 1 FRSESKEER BARE Sl

156 Heilongjiang  Nenjiang City Nenjiang Town WWTP 30,000 58.0% To be operated N/A
E N RIMRUTESKEER fFEg Sl

157 Heilongjiang  Nenjiang City Duobaoshan Town WWTP 200 58.0% To be operated N/A
BN RIMSELESKEER fFiEgg Sl

158 Heilongjiang ~ Xigangzi Town WWTP 200 58.0% In operation N/A
EN P TSR EER BAEE Sl

159 Heilongjiang  Jixi City Jiguan District WWTP Project 1st Phase 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
ET- N FRAMETESKAE (—H) I BAEE —fBIZE

160 Heilongjiang  Jixi City Jiguan District WWTP Project 2nd Phase 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
E TN FRMAECRSKEER(Z8) B8 BAEE —RAZE

161 Heilongjiang  Jixi City Jiguan District WWTP Project 1st and 2nd Phases 100,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A

(Advanced Treatment Project)

BN FATETRSKEER—H —HREREIR BAEE —HANEE

162 Heilongjiang  Jixi RWT 5,000 58.0% Under construction Reclaimed water quality

standards

2T ERBEK i BAKKEZE

163 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City East WWTP Project 100,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
EN EREmRRSKEERER BRAEE —AZE
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Province,/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
AER

1] HEER (1) FisES HEER KEEX
164 Heilongjiang ~ Jiamusi City West WWTP Project 1st Phase 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
REI EAETTARSKEER—HER BAEE —MARE
165 Heilongjiang ~ Jiamusi City West WWTP Project 2nd Phase 50,000 58.0% To be operated Class | Standard A
BRI AR5 KE R — HIE B frEs —ARE
166 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang City Municipal WWTProject 100,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
BEL HRTAH S KERRER BARE —i}BiRE
167 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang City WWTP Project 2nd Phase 100,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard B
REI RIS KEER-_SHTE N —fBIRE
168 Heilongjiang ~ Ningan City WWTP Project 20,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEL ERTKREERIEESR BRARE —AFE
169 Heilongjiang ~ Ningan City WWTP Reconstruction and Expansion Project 15,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEI ERmSKRERNERLE BRARE —RARE
170 Heilongjiang ~ Shangzhi City WWTP Project 40,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BRI AT S KRR SR B BRAZE —fpAZE
171 Heilongjiang ~ Shuangyashan City WWTP Project 1st Phase 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BRI SRR mIKERE—HIRE BRAEE —RARE
172 Heilongjiang ~ Shuangyashan City Municipal WWTP Project 2nd Phase 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BRI SRR mIKERR-HIRE N —RARE
173 Heilongjiang ~ Youyi County WWTP BOT & 0&M Project 10,000 58.0% In operation; upgrading under N/A
construction
BRI RGBS KEEMBOTR R LERIEE BRARE  REAR Nam
174 Heilongjiang ~ Shuangyashan City Anbang River Basin Municipal WWT 40,000 29.6% Under construction Reclaimed water quality
RWT Project standards
BEL O EeEbabme iidey Stk Gl bl e BERKERE
175 Heilongjiang ~ Zhaodong City Municipal WWTP Project (1st and 2nd 50,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
Phases)
BEL ERMATAKREBRIRER (8 Z5) BARE —AZE
176 Heilongjiang ~ Zhaodong City Second WWTP Project 50,000 58.0% 20,000 tonnes in operation; 30,000 Class | Standard A
tonnes under constructed
BEL ERMESKEERER EMERARE  RUENEE QA%
177 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWT and RWT Project (West Plant 1st Phase) 50,000 58.0% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
construction
BEL BEmKRERFEKNAEER (BR—H) BRARE  RIEER —i}BiEE
178 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWTP Project (West Plant Expansion) 30,000 58.0% Under construction (Class | Standard A
BEL BREMKREER (ARkER) kR —RANEE
179 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWT and RWT Project (East Plant 1st Phase) 30,000 58.0% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
construction
FEL BREMKRERBEKNAREE (RR—H) BARE  RIELR — B2k
180 Heilongjiang  Hegang Gity WWT and RWT 30,000 58.0% To be operated Reclaimed water quality
standards
BRI BEmsKEERBEKFAER friE= BENOKERE
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HERE
& HE&E (W) Fifi#Ee  HEER KEEX
181 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWT and RWT Project (East Plant 2nd Phase) 30,000 58.0% To be constructed Class | Standard B
BEIL BETIKEEREEKFAER (RE_-H) g —RBZ%E
182 Heilongjiang  Hegang City WWT and RWT Project (West Plant 2nd 50,000 58.0% To be constructed Class | Standard B
Phase)
Bl BEmIKEERBOKNAEE (AR-H) g —hBZ%
183 Heilongjiang ~ Fuyuan City WWTP Project (Fuyuan County WWTP and 10,000 58.0% In operation; upgrading under Class | Standard B
Sludge Disposal Project) construction by government
EL MEMIKEERER (REMTKEER T ERRERE RASE  REER dUFRR  —HBRE
£T72)
184 Heilongjiang ~ Bayan County Xinglong Town WWTP Project 10,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
BEL EERREERTKEERIRER N —iRAZE
185 Heilongjiang ~ Bayan County Xinglong Town WWTP Project (Expansion) 30,000 58.0% To be constructed Class | Standard A
EL EERRERTKEERERTIZER g —RAZ%E
186 Jilin Changchun City Jiutai District Yingcheng WWTP 15,000 58.0% [n operation Class | Standard A
L REMNERENIKEEFLIR N —iRAZE
187 Jilin Changchun Jiutai Development District Kalun WWTP 25,000 58.0% [n operation Class | Standard A
Project
B2 RENGREENMa5KEIERIE R BAEE —RAZE
188 Jilin Panshi City Industrial Development Zone WWT 10,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
A ERMIZRERTKERIRE BAEE —RARE
189 Jilin Jilin Mingcheng Economic Development Zone WWT 2,500 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
L BRI ERERTKEELR BA=E —iRAGE
190 Jilin Jiaohe City WWTP Project 1st & 2nd Phases 25,000 58.0% In operation Class | Standard A
EHF BAmsKEER— ZHEE N —RARE
191 Jilin Jiaohe City Municipal WWTP 0&M Project 3rd Phase 15,000 58.0% In operation N/A
Expansion
L gumRm e kEER = HERETEREE BkAEE Tam
192 Inner Mongolia Xilinhaote Dazhuangyuan Meat Processing BOT WWTP 3,500 58.0% Under construction Class | Standard A
A HmEEm AR RN BRI KEEB0TIER ER —RAZE
193 Inner Mongolia Xilinhaote WWT BOT Project 40,000 58.0% Under construction; upgrading under ~ Class | Standard A
construction
NEE HRER TS KEBOTER B RIER —fAZE
it 10,769,300
Subtotal
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Water Supply (WS) Projects

#KkEE

Province,/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
REk
&t REER (i) Fia  HEER KEEX
194 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant Project (Expansion) 40,000 100.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
ible ATk 2R B RARE (GB5749-2006)"
195 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant O&M Project 80,000 100.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)
ible AIIKEEERERE RARE (GB5749-2006)
196 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant 5th Phase Reconstruction and 60,000 100.0% Under construction (GB5749-2006)"
Expansion Project
ible FKmES SRR TR i (GB5749-2006)"
197 Hubei Wuhan Gity Huangpi District Xinwuhu Water Plant 1st 100,000 100.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)
Phase
ible HE R R KR~ RAEE (GB5749-2006)"
198 Hubei Wuhan Gity Huangpi District Xinwuhu Water Plant 2nd 150,000 100.0% Under construction (GB5749-2006)
Phase
#t B B A KB = 4 i34 (GB5749-2006)
199 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal WS Project (Kuailongshan Water 120,000 90.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
Plant)
i SRMEM K8 SRR BARE (GB5749-2006)"
200 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal WS Project Third Water Plant 1st 100,000 90.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)
Phase
il SRMEM KRR E = KB~ BARE (GB5749-2006)
201 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal WS Project Third Water Plant 2nd 100,000 90.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
Phase (Expansion)
il sEmHmHKER E = KEZ M (R BARE (GB5749-2006)
202 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal WS Project Fourth Water Plant 200,000 90.0% Under construction (GB5749-2006)
il #RT A K8 B 2 AR =3 (GB5749-2006)"
203 Shandong  Weifang City Hanting Water Purification Plant Project 60,000 26.2% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
W3R AYMEZRHUER BARE (GB5749-2006)
204 Shandong  Weifang City Municipal WS Project (Bailanghe Water Plant 120,000 51.3% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
Project)
Wi AT EKER (BRAKEER) BARE (GB5749-2006)
205 Shandong Weifang City Municipal WS Project (Gaoxin Water 200,000 51.3% In operation (GB5749-2006)
Distribution Plant Project)
W AT KRR (RHEKRER) BARE (GB5749-2006)"
206 Shandong ~ Weifang City Fangzi District WS Project 40,000 26.2% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
W3R AYTY TR A RKBAREE RARE (GB5749-2006)"
207 Shanxi Water Diversion Project from Wenshui to Pingchuan 55,000 100.0% In operation N/A
(Southern line)
i I (R ) ok TR RARE TEA
208 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang First Water Plant 80,000 58.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
BRI HAI—KE RAZE (GB5749-2006)
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

BEE
HEH-EB
Province,/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
HER
& HEER (1) P& HRER KEEX
209 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang Second Water Plant 50,000 58.0% To be operated Reclaimed water quality
standards
EL HTZKE FEe BHEAOKERE
210 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang Fourth Water Plant 170,000 58.0% [n operation (GB5749-2006)
R H DT IKER BARE (GB5749-2006)"
211 Heilongjiang ~ Jiamusi Gity Municipal WS TOT Project (Xijiao Water 160,000 58.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
Resource WS Project)
EL ERIAATHKTOTIER (FRAKRMKIR) RkAEE (GB5749-2006)"
212 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi Gity Municipal WS TOT Project (Jiangbei Water 200,000 58.0% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
Plant)
FEL EREMHmEKTOTIEE (LI KE) BAEE (GB5749-2006) "
213 Henan Suiping County First WS Plant Project 30,000 69.1% In operation (GB5749-2006)"
A FTHE—HKEIEE BRAEE (GB5749-2006)"
214 Henan Suiping Gounty Second WS Plant Project 10,000 69.1% [n operation (GB5749-2006)"
EE FTHE KB E BAEE (GB5749-2006)"
Subtotal 2,125,000
it
Water Projects Total 12,894,300
KR A Met
Notes : BisE

(1) Standards for Drinking Water Quality

Abbreviation:

WWTP —Wastewater Treatment Plant
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Waste Incineration Projects

EERERE

Province,/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
AER
& HEaR (W) FiliE®  HHEER KEEX
1 Shanghai Pucheng Waste Incineration Thermal Power Generation 1,050 50.0% In operation N/A
i LETANEREEER BALE @R
2 Shanghai Shanghai Baoshan Renewable Energy Utilization Center 3,800 42.0% Under construction N/A
Project
i LEMELBERRTIARLIEE viged @R
3 Sichuan Dazhou City Municipal Household Waste Incineration 1,200 100.0% 700 tonnes is in operation and 1,200 N/A
Power Generation Project 1st Phase(Relocation) tonnes is under construction
]| EMTRm AT REEERE —H (BR) 700MER AE 8 + 120077 o TER
4 Sichuan Dazhou City Municipal Household Waste Incineration 800 100.0% To be constructed N/A
Power Generation Project 2nd Phase
)l EMNTRTEERNEREIEE 5 f Nam
5  Zhejiang Wenling Waste Incineration Power Generation 1,100 50.0% In operation N/A
T REMEEYEER BRAZE TEf
6  Shandong Shandong Province Wulian County Household Waste 300 82.9% Trial operation N/A
Incineration Power Generation Project 1st Phase
i LRABGEEENRNEEETIRER -4 FETT A
7 Shandong Shandong Province Wulian County Household Waste 300 82.9% To be constructed N/A
Incineration Power Generation Project 2nd Phase
kS LRBEGEE R AR ETIREE — 5 i Naf
8  Shandong Shenxian Waste Incineration Power Generation 1,200 47.5% To be constructed N/A
WE FHARNEEEES g k!
Waste Incineration Projects Total 9,750

EERERE &

Abbreviation:

WTE — Waste-to-energy
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

BEE
HE-E
Sludge Treatment (ST) Projects HiEEERE
Province,/ Daily Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) Interests Project Progress Requirement
AEs
& HE&® (W) Fifi#E®  HEER KEEX
1 Henan Xinxiang City ST and Disposal Project 300 69.1% In operation N/A
] SRS RREREEE RARE TER
2 Henan Nanyang City WWTP ST and Disposal Project 1st 200 69.1% [n operation N/A
Phase
A AEmIKEER S EEERE—HTRE BABE TEA
3 Henan Nanyang City WWTP ST and Disposal Project 2nd 100 69.1% To be constructed N/A
Phase
A EEmIKEER S EEERE _HTRE R TER
4 Heilongjiang Harbin City WWTP and Sludge Disposal Project 1st 650 58.0% In operation N/A
Phase
BRI BRETSKEERSEREE TIEHEE —H BRAEE TER
5 Heilongjiang Harbin City WWTP and Sludge Disposal Project 2nd 350 58.0% In operation N/A
Phase
BRI BREMSKEER SRS TIEHE — 5 BRAEE TEfm
6 Heilongjiang Heihe Sludge Disposal Project 40 58.0% In operation N/A
BRI B RRETRE BRAEE TER
7 Heilongjiang Jiamusi City WWTP Sludge Disposal Project 100 58.0% In operation N/A
BRI ERMSKEER S REEER BAEE TEA
8 Heilongjiang Mudanjiang City WWTP Sludge Disposal Project 150 58.0% In operation N/A
BRI H L5 KEER S EEERE BAEE TEA
9  Heilongjiang Ningan City ST Plant Project 40 58.0% In operation N/A
BRI BLm)5REERIEE BALE TEA
10 Hubei Hanxi ST Project 325 80.0% Under renovation N/A
iiple EFSREERIER B TEA
Sludge Treatment Projects Total 2,255
iR EEE A Eat

Abbreviation:

WWTP —Wastewater Treatment Plant
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE

Directors’ Profile

Our Board consists of nine members, including five Executive Directors, one Non-Executive
Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors.

Our Board oversees our overall policies, strategies and objectives, key operational initiatives,
performance and measurement, internal controls and risk management, major funding and
investment proposals, financial performance reviews and corporate governance practices.
Approval of our Board is required for such matters including but not limited to corporate
restructuring, mergers and acquisitions, major investments and divestments, material
acquisitions and disposals of assets, major corporate policies on key areas of operations,
share issuance, dividend and other returns to shareholders, acceptances of bank facilities,
annual budget and release of our Group’s financial results.

There has been no other change in Directors’ biographical details which is required to be
disclosed to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Hong Kong Listing Rules during FY2020 and up to the

date of this report.

The following table sets out certain information regarding our Directors:

EENEREEAESEN

RN
EZemamBAN  BREIANNTES  —HHFH
TEEN=ZBUFNTES -

EFCRERMNBEN BRKAR BREEL:R
8 RARER  AFpEHIRERER  TRRERK
BOR MBRABRLEREEEE - ARGESE
HENSEREETRROCEED 6B FERER
HE BERBENBREE BHEBIENIZLE
WE - BT ATREOREREGER  RTE
TR FEBERAREMBEFENEM -

R0 EREERHERY  SEAMESREFE
MEFARBEB(LEMAI)F13.51B(1) K2 F AR

Z.

TREFIBEHEENETER

Date of Appointment

Date of joining

Name Age Position as Director our Group Principal duties Relationship’
3] FR OB ZERETE0H MAFSEEBH TERE mE
Mr. Zhou Jun 52 Non-Executive 7 April 2010 (re-designated 7 April 2010 Managing the overall corporate  None
Director, Chairman as a Non-Executive strategies, strategic planning
of our Board Director on 12 March and development of our
2018) Group
BELE 52 FRTEERESR 201054 A7H (R201843 2010F4A7H ERAGEREAESRR B &
ANBRERIERTE BREI R
EY
Mr. Yang Jianwei 50 Chief Executive Officer 13 May 2020 (appointed 13 May 2020 Overall management of the None
and Executive as the Chief Executive Group's strategy, business,
Director Officer on 15 January operation, administration
2021) and financial matters.
GRELE 50 BERATERNTE 202057138 (7220214 202045138 EEAREMER %% & &
z 1A REERBRNT g TBNSBIERER o
E)
Mr. Feng Jun 58 Executive Director 15 December 2009 15 December 2009 Overseeing the human None
resources related matters of
our Group
SR 58 WITES 2009125158 200912 415H EEREENANERIEAE &

=

=)
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE
EERAREEAEEN

Date of Appointment

Date of joining

Name Age  Position as Director our Group Principal duties Relationship’
3] 23 [ BERESAN MAZSEEY  EEMR 13
Mr. Xu Xiaobing 59 Executive Director 5 November 2014 (retired 26 October 2010 Responsible for the Group’s None
as the Chief Executive risk management
Officer on 15 January
2021)
REkEE 55 WIES 2001411 A5H (R2021F 2010F10A2680  BEALENRKERE &
1ARHAEERRTE
Bi5)
Mr. Huang Hanguang 59 Executive Director 15 May 2019 July 2010 Responsible for the Group’s None
projects operation
BEAKE 59 HITES 2019F5A15H 2010574 BEAKEMIERES i
Mr. Zhao Youmin 49 Executive Director 5 August 2019 5 August 2019 Coordinating the relationships  None
of our Group with
government authorities
HREEE 49 HITES 20198 A5H 20198 A5H BRAEEERTHMINEE &
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang 60 Independent Non- 23 September 2009 23 September 2009  Providing independent advice ~ None
Executive Director on the operation and
management of our Group
BN E 60 BUFRITES 2009F9 5231 20099 A23H RASEMELRERRENE &
VER
Mr. An Hongjun 52 Independent Non- 1 March 2018 1 March 2018 Providing independent advice ~ None
Executive Director on the operation and
management of our Group
RUHELE 52 BUFRITES 20183 A1H 2018F3A1H RASEMELRERRENE &
VER
Mr. Zhong Ming 34 Independent Non- 1 March 2018 1 March 2018 Providing independent advice ~ None
Executive Director on the operation and
management of our Group
kit 34 BUFRITES 20183 A1H 2018F3A1H RASEMELRERRENE &
VER
Note: BifsE -

(1) Relationship with other Directors’ and senior management member.
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Mr. Zhou Jun - Chairman of the Board and Non-Executive Director

Mr. Zhou Jun was first appointed as a non-executive Director of the Group on 7 April 2010
and was re-designated as our executive Director on 5 March 2012. He has been the chairman
of our Group since May 2012. Mr. Zhou was re-designated as a non-executive Director on
12 March 2018 and was re-elected on 29 June 2020. He is mainly responsible for the overall
corporate strategies, strategic planning and development of our Group.

Mr. Zhou has over 20 years of professional experience in securities, merger and acquisition,
finance, real estate, project planning and corporate management. He is currently the vice
president and an executive director of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Co., Ltd.,
the vice chairman and the chief executive officer, as well as the executive director of Shanghai
Industrial Holdings Limited, a company listed on the SEHK (stock code: 363), the chairman of
the board of the Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co., Ltd., a company listed on the SEHK
(stock code: 2607) and the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 601607), the chairman of
Shanghai Galaxy Investments Co., Ltd., the chairman of Shanghai SIIC Capital Management
Co., Ltd. (BB L EEAEEAR A7), the chairman of Culture and Industrial Fund (X{kE
254 and the vice chairman of Shanghai Overseas United Investment Co., Ltd. ( E/&/&5h
HARERM AR A F]), and holds directorships in various subsidiaries of SIIC Group.

Mr. Zhou is a member of the Executive Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference in Shanghai, the president of Shanghai Youth Entrepreneurs
Association and the president of Shanghai Association of Environmental Protection Industry.
Mr. Zhou obtained a bachelor of arts from Nanjing University in the PRC in July 1991. He
also obtained a master's degree in economics in International Finance from Fudan University
in July 1994.

Mr. Yang Jianwei — Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director

Mr. Yang Jianwei was first appointed as an executive Director of the Group on 13 May
2020 and was re-elected on 29 June 2020. Mr. Yang has also been appointed as the Chief
Executive Officer since 15 January 2021. He is mainly responsible for the overall management
of the Group’s strategy, business, operation, administration and financial matters.

Mr. Yang has more than 20 years’ professional experience in financial investment, securities
research, investment banking, project planning and business management. He served as an
assistant of the chief executive officer of Shanghai Industrial Holdings Co., Ltd., a company
listed on the SEHK (stock code: 363), from November 2009 to June 2013, a deputy general
manager of SIIC Management (Shanghai) Limited from July 2013 and was promoted as
general manager since December 2018. Mr. Yang is currently the vice chief executive officer
of Shanghai Industrial Holdings Co., Ltd., the president of SIIC Management (Shanghai)
Limited, the vice president of General Water of China Co., Ltd., a director of Shanghai
Industrial Development Co., Ltd, a director of Nanyang Brothers Tobacco Company, Limited, a
director of Ningbo Hangzhou Bay Bridge Development Co., Ltd. and the chairman of Shanghai
Fudan Water Engineering Technology Co., Ltd, and holds directorships in certain subsidiaries
of the Group.

Mr. Yang obtained his bachelor's degree in Engineering and master's degree in Management
Engineering from Huazhong University of Science and Technology, PhD in Management from
Shanghai Jiao Tong University.

AELE -EERBFUTEST

BEFRER010F4A7TAE R ED RAREINTE
£ R2012F3ASHEERRMITEF - B2012F58
B H-EREAEEESRR - BLER2018F3A12
RRERFMITEFLN202056 29 KER T2
REAEERECERE BBRINEE -

BRERES:  HF 28 FiE - BERERELE
ERTAEABBFNEXLR - ABAEELEE
¥(EE)BRAFMBAHRATES  DEBXER
BRRR (—HKRABEBZA LW AR (BHAR
363)) MBIESRRERHITENNTES  LEBE
SEBRNARAR (—KREBBHZMETORE (KD
5% 2607) R LBEHFR B LHHOAE (RIDASK -
601607)) EF K - LEENYBEREERATESR
TBIBEEARERERAAESR  WLEXESES
R LEBINEARERNBRAFRBEFRLLES
EETSERREEESRE -

BARERTEARBAHEE LETEBRERRE
LETEFCERHEERNLETREREEXDRS
gk AAEMINFT ARBTFEERAEXEELE
fi - HIRR1994457 AEGEERBER S MERLHE
BLEf -

BEELE -ERRTERMTES

R R £ R202055 A13 B EREEG AR E BT
B R2020F6 29 R SR - HELEHR2021F
TALEREBERBRERTE  TE2REREARENR
B X R TRNMBAREE -

BRERESRIRE  BHUE  RERT RERER
BREEETARAR0FEXER - HEN2009F11
AZE2013F6 AMMEE LEEXZRERAR (—FKR
BEBRALETORR - (RORSE : 363)) BIRTHA
HR2013F7ARETLEERE (LB) ARAREIRL
B N2018F 12 ARRAREKE - BREBAALE
EXERARAFBTHESR LEER(LEB)ARA
AEER  PREKBREERLFESZR - LBE
$RRRONDERAFES HFRLBEERNERAA
EX ERHMMNEARERERAFES  LEER
KETRRMAERAFAEERIETFEEETHER
RAIEER -

GEEEGEXNETBIREMERAAE - BT
B84 EEIREINEREBLE -
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EERSREEAEEN

Mr. Feng Jun — Executive Director

Mr. Feng Jun was first appointed as an Executive Director of the Group on 15 December 2009
and was last re-glected on 29 June 2020. He is mainly responsible for overseeing the human
resources related matters of our Group.

Mr. Feng has more than 20 years’ professional experience in investment, management, etc.
He served as a deputy general manager and director in SIIC Investment (Shanghai) Co., Ltd
from July 2002 to August 2004, a board member of SIIC Investment Co., Ltd. from August
2004 to December 2008, a board member of SIIC Management (Shanghai) Limited from
December 2008 to June 2013 and the assistant chief executive officer and chief investment
officer of Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited, a company listed on the SEHK (stock code:
363), from June 2013 to December 2016. Mr. Feng is currently the general manager of
Shanghai Overseas Enterprises Corporation, the chairman of Shanghai International Holdings
Corp. (America), the chairman of Shanghai Overseas Creation Investment Co., Ltd (_£/&/§5)
¥TEI3EEE A7) and the chairman of Shanghai Overseas Luosang Industry Co., Ltd (/&
BINEZEEEM AR, and holds directorships in various subsidiaries of SIIC Group. Mr.
Feng is also a non-executive director of Canvest Environmental Protection Group Company
Limited, a company listed on the SEHK (stock code: 1381).

Mr. Feng obtained a master's degree in economics from Wuhan University in the PRC in
August 1987.

Mr. Xu Xiaobing — Executive Director

Mr. Xu Xiaobing was first appointed as an executive Director of the Group on 5 November
2014 and was last re-elected on 30 April 2019. Mr. Xu also served as the Chief Executive
Officer of the Group from 16 November 2018 to 15 January 2021. He is mainly responsible
for risk management of the Group.

Mr. Xu has more than 20 years' professional experience in corporate management and other
aspects. From February 2000 to December 2016, he had held various senior positions in SIIC
Management (Shanghai) Limited such as deputy head of investment planning department, the
head of integrated management department, the assistant general manager, deputy general
manager and the general manager. Mr. Xu is currently the president of Shanghai Industrial
Development Co., Ltd, a company listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600748),
and holds positions as director and chairman in certain subsidiaries of the Group.

Mr. Xu graduated from Peking University in the PRC in July 1989 with a bachelor's degree in

economics and graduated from Guanghua School of Management, Peking University with a
master's degree in business administration in July 1998.
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Mr. Huang Hanguang — Executive Director

Mr. Huang Hanguang was first appointed as an executive Director of the Group on 15 May
2019 and was last re-elected on 29 June 2020. He also served as the general manager of the
Group from July 2010 to 15 May 2019. He is mainly responsible for project operations of our
Group.

Mr. Huang has more than 20 years' professional experience in water industry operation. He
held the position as a specialist engineer in the Ministry of Water Resources and Electric
Power of the PRC, the China Electricity Council and other companies. From July 2010 to
March 2018, he was the general manager of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd..
Mr. Huang is currently the chairman of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd. and
serves as chairman and director in certain subsidiaries of the Group, namely Ranhill Water
(Hong Kong) Ltd., Ranhill Water (Wuhan) Co., Ltd., Wuhan Kaidi Water Engineering Co.,
Ltd., Nanfang Water Services Co., Ltd., Wuhan Huang-Pi Kaidi Water Services Co., Ltd. and
Huangshi Kaidi Water Services Co., Ltd..

Mr. Huang obtained his bachelor’s degree in power plant chemistry engineering from Wuhan
University in the PRC in July 1984.

Mr. Zhao Youmin - Executive Director

Mr. Zhao Youmin was first appointed as an executive Director of the Group on 5 August
2019 and was last re-elected on 29 June 2020. He is mainly responsible for coordinating the
relationships of our Group with government authorities.

Mr. Zhao has many years of professional experience in the management of environmental
protection and energy industries. He served as secretary to the general manager of China
Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection Group from June 2007 to September
2009, a deputy general manager of CECEP Solar Energy Technology Co., Ltd. from September
2009 to May 2010, the director of Cooperation and Development Department of CECEP
from May 2010 to July 2013 and the non-executive director of China Geothermal Industry
Development Group Limited, a company listed on GEM of the SEHK (stock code: 8128),
from August 2013 to August 2018. Mr. Zhao is currently the director of Cooperation and
Development Department of CECEP and the supervisor in Changjiang Protection Department
of CECEP, he also serves as an executive director and the general manager of China Energy
Conservation and Environmental Protection (Hong Kong) Investment Co., Ltd..

Mr. Zhao obtained a master’s degree in Marxism history of economic thoughts from Capital
University of Economics and Business in the PRC in July 1997, and obtained the qualification
of Senior Economist from China Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection Group in
September 2011.

REREE -9TEE
BERRER019F5 A5 B ERBEEG AR BT
% WR20205F6 H29 B EEEE - thBR2010F7 A
F2019F5 AR HRBEEASEALE 2884
SEMERES -

ERENKRETRELSTEARRNFEXLR
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EEXTIRMBE - 201067 A 2201853 A BREME
TERFER (RE)ARAASELE - ERAEANAL
EREER (RE) BRAFEERIATREETHE
RRBEEERNESRY  BEKE (BE)BRD
Al BEKE (ROR) BRAR - REEKBIRE
RAA - BHKBERAR - REERSEKBEERA
Al BASBKBERRAE

EREMBAFT ARGHIERNERRER BT IREE

B .

HREREE - 9TEF
HREFER2019F8ASHERRER AT RENTE
£ WR2020F6 A29RBEEME  TREEREEE
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B H@H000746 5 £200049 AHBREEDEEHLER
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Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang - Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang was first appointed as a non-executive Director of the Group on 23
September 2009. He served as an independent non-executive Director of the Group from
April 2010 and was last re-elected on 30 April 2019. He is mainly responsible for providing
independent advice on the operation and management of our Group.

Mr. Yeo is the Assistant Director-General of the National Trade Unions Congress (NTUC) of
Singapore, and is also the chairman of Migrant Workers™ Centre and Centre For Domestic
Employees of Singapore. He had been a member of the Parliament of Singapore from January
1997 to August 2015. He was also the president of the Consumers Association of Singapore
from June 2003 to June 2012. Mr. Yeo is also currently an independent non-executive
director of several companies, namely Koyo International Ltd., a company listed on the SGX-
ST (stock code: 50C), G.H.Y Culture & Media, a company listed on the SGX-ST (stock code:
XJB) and Motorway Automotive Pte Ltd..

Mr. Yeo obtained a Honours bachelor's degree in Arts and Social Sciences from the
National University of Singapore in 1986 and a master's degree in Public Administration and
Management in Lee Kuan Yew School of Public Policy of the National University of Singapore
in 2013. He was conferred Doctorate in Business Administration by United Business
Institutes, Brussels in October 2016.

Mr. An Hongjun — Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. An Hongjun was first appointed as an independent non-executive Director of the Group
on 1 March 2018 and was last re-elected on 28 June 2018. He is mainly responsible for
providing independent advice on the operation and management of our Group.

Mr. An is the founder and chairman of Genharmony Capital (FF1& ), and has more than
20 years professional experience in the environmental industry. Mr. An had held various
senior positions in Shanghai Chengtou Holding Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange (stock code: 600649) and a member of the SSE Corporate Governance Index,
such as the chairman and the president from April 2007 to September 2016.

Mr. An is a member of the private equity professional committee of the Asset Management
Association of China. Mr. An obtained a bachelor's degree in finance from Nankai University
in the PRC in July 1992. He obtained a master's degree in world economics from Fudan
University in July 2001 and doctor's degree in world economics from Fudan University
in January 2005. Subsequently, he received a doctor's degree in global finance business
administration from Shanghai Advanced Institute of Finance of Shanghai Jiao Tong University
in May 2016. Mr. An was ranked 30th among the ‘Best CEOs of China's Listed Companies
2017 by Jiemian News and Jinri Toutiao in 2017.

Mr. Zhong Ming - Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Zhong Ming was first appointed as an independent non-executive Director of the Group
on 1 March 2018. He was last re-elected on 28 June 2018. He is mainly responsible for
providing independent advice on the operation and management of our Group.

Mr. Zhong is currently an executive Director of Yanlord Land Group Limited, a real estate
development company listed on the SGX-ST (stock code: Z25). Furthermore, he also holds

directorships in various companies in Singapore namely Singapore Ren Ci Hospital, United
Engineers Limited, Wearns Brothers Limited.

Mr. Zhong obtained his bachelor’s degree in Commerce from The University of Melbourne.
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Senior Management’s Profile

The following table sets out certain information regarding the senior management members

(the “Senior Management”) of our Company:

EREZARMEA

B

TREJERFLABRERAB((BENNETE

Date of Appointment as Date of Joining

Name Age  Position Senior Management Group Principal duties Relationship’
£ FE R EESEEH MAFKEBY FERE ]y
Mr. Tang Congliang 49 Chief Financial Officer 23 March 2020 23 March 2020 Responsible for overseeing None
Group’s financial, accounting,
treasury and tax matters
BT 49 BREBE 20203 A23H 2020F3A23F BEEEASEMMK € &
B EIE
Mr. Wang Peigang 59 Deputy General July 2010 July 2010 Responsible for liaisons with None
Manager government bodies on the
regulatory matters of our
Group
FEMEE 59 HIRCHSE 201057 A 2010%7H BERARENEESE &
T i B R A%
Mr. Yang Anyuan 46 Deputy General 9 October 2017 December 2010 Responsible for the legal and None
Manager compliance management of
our Group
BRRLE 46 EpES 201710 H9H 201012 A BEXASENEERAHERE &
Note: BifeE

(1) Relationship with other Directors and senior management member.

(1)

HEMERRBRERASNERE -
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Mr. Tang Congliang - Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Tang has been the Chief Financial Officer (CFQ) of the Company since 23 March 2020.
He is mainly responsible for overseeing Group's financial, accounting, treasury and tax
matters.

Mr. Tang has over 20 years of finance and accounting experience. He worked as vice
president of finance in Rising Stella Investment Holdings Corporation from March 2018
to December 2019, senior manager of Halcyon Agri Corporation Ltd (a company listed
on Singapore Exchange (stock code: 5VJ)) from March 2017 to March 2018, joined GMG
Global Ltd (a company listed on Singapore Exchange (stock code: AXJ)) in April 2012 as
the financial controller, Indonesia project and was promoted as its group financial controller
from May 2015 to March 2017. He also served as senior finance manager of Sinochem
International Ltd (a company listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600500)) from
April 2011 to April 2012 and senior finance manager of Valmont Industries China Ltd. (a
company listed on the New York Stock Exchange (stock code: VMI)) from November 2006
to April 2011. He has worked with Lucent Technologies (a company listed on the New York
Stock Exchange (stock code: ALU)) in his early career.

Mr. Tang obtained a bachelor degree in accounting in July 1996 from Northeastern University
in the PRC, a master degree in professional accounting in June 2011 from Fudan University
and a master degree of business administration in finance in November 2018 from China
Europe International Business School. Mr. Tang is a Chartered Accountant of Singapore, a
Certified Public Accountant of China, an International Certified Internal Auditor and a fellow
member of CPA Australia.

Mr. Wang Peigang — Deputy General Manager

Mr. Wang Peigang has been the deputy general manager of the Company since July 2010. He
is mainly responsible for liaising with government bodies on regulatory matters of our Group,
etc.

Mr. Wang started his career as an engineer in the Ministry of Water Resources and Electric
Power of the PRC in August 1984. From January 1993 to May 2007, he had held several
positions such as the manager of Beijing Geely Trading company (At R=FFZH 2R 7)),
an assistant of general manager of Ertan Hydropower Development Co., Ltd., the general
manager of Huaibei Guoan Power Co., Ltd., and the chairman of Tianjin SDIC Jinneng
Electric Power Co., Ltd and SDIC Xuancheng Electric Power Co., Ltd. He was the Executive
Director and the director for the reorganization of our Company from May 2007 to February
2010 when it was previously known as Asia Water Technology Limited and listed on the
SGXST Catalist in 2005. Mr. Wang holds directorship in several subsidiaries of the Group,
a director of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co. Ltd. since July 2010, the chairman of
Wuhan Hanxi Sewage Treatment Co. Ltd. since October 2011 and a director of Ranhill Water
(Hong Kong) Ltd. since January 2017.

Mr. Wang obtained a bachelor's degree in technology from Wuhan University in the PRC in
July 1984 and a master's degree in management science from Renmin University of China in
January 2001. He also obtained a senior engineer certification issued by China Development
Bank in December 1997.
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Mr. Yang Anyuan - Deputy General Manager

Mr. Yang has been the deputy general manager of our Company since October 2017. He is
responsible for the legal and compliance management of our Group.

Mr. Yang joined our Group as a director of SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd.
in December 2010 and has held the position since then. In addition, he has served as a
board member of Nanfang Water since July 2012, SIIC Environment Holding (Shenzhen) Co.,
Ltd., and Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. since December 2015. He has also been a general
manager of SIIC Environment Holding (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. since September 2016. Mr. Yang
joined the SIIC Group in July 2004 and had held several management positions in SIIC
Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. from July 2004 to May 2016. He has held the positions of
administrative director and supervisor of SIIC Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. since May
2016.

Mr. Yang obtained a master's degree in laws (economic law) from Hunan University in the
PRC in June 2003, and a master's degree in professional accountancy from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong in November 2014. Mr. Yang obtained a lawyer's practicing
certificate issued by the Ministry of Justice of the PRC in August 1996 and a legal
professional certificate issued by the Ministry of Justice of the PRC in September 2002.
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Business Units Senior Management’s Profile

Mr. Piao Yongjian - Vice Chairman and President of Longjiang Environment
Protection Group Co., Ltd.

Mr. Piao Yongjian, aged 58, has more than 30 years of operation and management experience
in water and environmental protection sectors. In 1985, he served as the General Production
Scheduling Controller and the Director of the Production Department in Harbin Tap Water
Group Co., Ltd., the Vice General Manager and the Chief Engineer in Harbin Drainage Co.,
Ltd., and the Vice General Manager in Harbin Sewage Treatment Engineering Co., Ltd. (%
BES/ICRETRARETLRA]). From 2004 to 2010, Mr. Piao successively held the
posts of Director, Vice General Manager, and General Manager of Tongfang (Harbin) Water
Engineering Co., Ltd. Mr. Piao served as the secretary of the Communist Party Committee
and President of Long Jiang Environment Protection Group Co., Ltd. from its establishment
in September 2010 and has been appointed as the Vice Chairman and President since August
2014,

Mr. Piao graduated from the Harbin Institute of Technology majoring in Water Supply and
Drainage and is a senior engineer (with a rank of professor) and expert in urban water
supply and drainage industry. Mr. Piao is also a deputy to the 12th and 13th Heilongjiang
People’s Congress in the PRC and a member of Urban-Rural Development and Environment
Protection Committee, a Visiting Professor of the Municipal Administrative and Environmental
Engineering Collage in Harbin Institute of Technology, a Visiting Professor of the Resource
and Environment Collage in Northeast Agricultural University, a deputy president of the China
Urban Water Association, the president of Heilongjiang Urban Water Association, and the
president of Harbin Association of Environmental Protection Industry.

Mr. Piao was a winner of the Management and Industrial Contribution Award of 2014 “China
Water Industry Figure (FEIZKZE A%)". He has been devoted to investment, construction,
technical research and development, and operating management of water and environmental
protection sectors for a long time. Proactively assuming the social responsibility, he
was awarded as an advanced individual of energy-saving and emission reduction by the
department of ecological environment for many times.
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Mr. Yang Jianwei — Chairman of Fudan Water Engineering and Technology Co.,
Ltd.

For the profile of Mr. Yang Jianwei, please refer to Directors’ and Senior Management's
Profile on page 37 of this annual report.

Mr. Nie Zuohua - General Manager of SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang)
Co., Ltd.

Mr. Nie Zuohua, aged 57, has been General Manager of SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang)
Co., Ltd. since April 2017, responsible for the overall work of the Company.

Mr. Nie held various positions such as Director of Talent Development Service Center of
Bureau of Personnel of Hanting District in Weifang City, Director of Project Management
Center of Supply of Water from Xiashan Reservoir to Hanting District of Hanting District,
General Manager of Ruiyuan Urban and Rural Center of Supply of Water of Hanting District
in Weifang City, General Manager of SIIC Environment Water Co., Ltd. in Hanting District,
Weifang City, and General Manager of Weifang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. He has held various
positions such as the chairman of SIC Environment Water Co., Ltd. in Hanting District,
Weifang City, the chairman of Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd., the chairman of Weifang City
Tap Water Co., Ltd., the chairman of Weifang City Fangzi District SIIC Environment Water
Co., Ltd., and a director of SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd.

Mr. Nie is a member of the 13th Weifang committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference in Shandong Province, and was a standing member of the third
Conference of the 9th Committee of the Political Consultative Conference of Hanting District,
Weifang City. He obtained Senior Political Analyst certification in September 2009 and won
the title of the twenty-third session of Qutstanding Entrepreneur of Weifang City in January
2016.
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Mr. Yang Bin — General Manager of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co.,
Ltd.

Mr. Yang Bin, aged 50, has been General Manager of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan)
Co., Ltd. since March 2018.

Mr. Yang joined SIIC Environment Investment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd. in April 2006 as
Head of the Department of Plan and Operation. He was the deputy general manager of SIIC
Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd. from January 2008 to February 2018. Mr. Yang has
been a director and Chairman of Wuhan SIIC Xinchuan Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd., Wuhan
SIIC Xinwu Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd. and Wuhan Kaidi Xinlong Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd.
since September 2018. He has also been a director and Chairman of Wuhan Xin Cheng Waste
Water Treatment Co., Ltd. since August 2019.

Mr. Yang was Chief Accountant of Wuhan Handicraft Import and Export Company, Chief
Accountant of Wuhan Branch of CSG Holding Co., Ltd., Financial Manager of Wuhan Bolin
Clothing Co., Ltd., a director and Chief Accountant of Shanghai Tuanjie Baichao Laser
Equipment Co., Ltd., an investment manager of Wuhan Guoxing Investment Company, and
Chief Financial Official of Wuhan Baotelong Information Technology Co., Ltd..

Mr. Yang obtained a bachelor's degree in management from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University in
1993 and he is a registered accountant in China.

Mr. Chen Jieging — Director and General Manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd.

Mr. Chen Jieging, aged 55, is a director and general manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd.,
responsible for the overall work of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd..

Mr. Chen has over 20 years of experiences in the water treatment industry. He was a clerk in
original Hunan Chenzhou Municipal Committee Office (now Beihu District Committee) from
July 1985 to December 1988, a clerk, a vice Chief, Chief, Director of the Office of Joint-stock
System Reform under Chenzhou Economic System Reform Committee from December 1988 to
July 1999, a director and deputy general manager of Chenzhou Shanhe Industrial Group Co.,
Ltd (predecessor of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd.) from July 1999 to January 2005, a director and
standing deputy general manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. from January 2005 to December
2008, a director and general manager of Nanfang Water Go., Ltd. from December 2008 to
July 2012, a director and standing deputy general manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. from
July 2012 to December 2018, and a director and general manager of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd.
from December 2018 to date. He is a legal representative and Chairman of tens of project
companies under Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. and SIIC Environment Holdings (Beihai) Co., Ltd..

Mr. Chen graduated from a university and was a MBA and a senior human resource
professional.
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Mr. Ng Kuan Seong - Chief Executive Officer and General Manager of Ranhill
Water

Mr. Ng Kuan Seong, aged 42, has been the chief executive officer of Ranhill Water (Hong
Kong) Ltd. and the general manager of Ranhill Water (Wuhan) Co., Ltd. since June 2019,
responsible for the overall daily management work of Ranhill Water.

Mr. Ng has extensive investment, operation and management, project construction and
administration experience in water and environmental protection sectors. From 2008 to 2016,
he worked as a process engineer, a project manager and senior manager of Malaysia Ranhill
Water Treatment Co., Ltd. From 2016 to 2017, Mr. Ng served as the head of programme
planning and engineering department of Ranhill Water (Wuhan) Co., Ltd., and the general
manager of Ranhill (Hefei) Treatment Co. Ltd. From 2017 to 2019, he worked as the deputy
general manager of Malaysia Ranhill Water Treatment Co., Ltd..

Mr. Ng has obtained the master's degree from Universiti Teknologi MARA and is a registered
engineer in Malaysia.
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Headquarters, Registered Office and Principal Place of A MNEERTME T ES &

Business in Singapore
One Temasek Avenue
#37-02 Millenia Tower
Singapore 039192

Place of Business in Hong Kong Registered under Part 16 of

the Companies Ordinance

Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Company’s Website

www.siicenv.com

Board of Directors
Non-Executive Chairman
Mr. Zhou Jun

Executive Director

Mr. Yang Jianwei
Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Zhao Youmin

Independent Non-Executive Director
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Zhong Ming

Executive Committee

Mr. Yang Jianwei (Chairman)
Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun (Chairman)
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming
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Nominating Committee

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang (Chairman)
Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun

Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun

Risk and Investment Management Committee

Mr. Feng Jun (Chairman)
Mr. Yang Jianwei

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Yang Anyuan

Joint Company Secretaries

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy (ACS, ACG)

In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd.

(formerly known as RHT Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd.)
30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower

Singapore 049712

Mr. Man Yun Wah (ACS, ACG)

In.Corp Corporate Services (HK) Limited

(formerly known as RHT Corporate Advisory (HK) Limited)
Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Legal Advisers

As to Singapore law:

ADTLaw LLC (in formal law alliance with Ashurst LLP)
12 Marina Boulevard

#24-01 Marina Bay Financial Centre Tower 3
Singapore 018982

As to Hong Kong law:
Ashurst Hong Kong
11/F, Jardine House
1 Connaught Place
Central, Hong Kong
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Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Singapore:

In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd.

(formerly known as RHT Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd.)

30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower

Singapore 049712

Hong Kong:

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17/F

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen's Road East

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Investor Relation

Ms. Serine Li

Strategic Financial Relations (China) Limited
24/F, Admiralty Centre |

18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong
sprg-siic@sprg.com.hk

Auditor

Mr. Toh Yew Kuan Jeremy

(appointed since the financial year ended 31 December 2019)

Deloitte & Touche LLP
6 Shenton Way, #33-00
OUE Downtown 2
Singapore 068809

Principle Bankers

Standard Chartered Bank (Singapore) Limited
United Overseas Bank Limited (Singapore)
DBS Bank Limited

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
Agricultural Bank of China

Bank of Communications

Bank of Weifang

China Citic Bank

China Merchants Bank

Huaxia Bank

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Nanyang Commercial Bank

Industrial Bank Co., Ltd.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Good corporate governance ensures that the interests of shareholders are protected and
enhances corporate performance and accountability.

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (‘Company’) and its subsidiaries (collectively, “Group”) are
committed to set corporate governance practices in place which are in ling with the principles,
provisions and recommendations of the Code of Corporate Governance 2018 (“Code”) and
the applicable code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (‘HK CG Code’) as set
out in Appendix 14 to the Rules (‘Hong Kong Listing Rules’) Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK”) to provide the structure
through which the objectives of protection of shareholders’ interest and enhancement of long
term shareholders’ value are met.

In the event of any conflict between the Code and the HK CG Code, the Group will comply
with the more onerous provisions. This report sets out the Group’s main corporate governance
practices that were in place throughout and/or during the financial year or which will be
implemented and where appropriate, we have provided explanations for deviation from the
Code and the HK CG Code.

The Group has set out the corporate practices in place to comply with the Code and the
HK CG Code in the Annual Report. Throughout the financial year ended 31 December 2020
(‘FY2020"), the Group had complied with the Code and the HK CG Code, except those
explained and disclosed in this Annual Report.

A. BOARD MATTERS
Board’s Conduct of Affairs

Principle 1: The company is headed by an effective Board which is
collectively responsible and works with Management for the long-term
success of the company.

The Board (‘Board") of Directors (‘Directors”) of the Company oversees the business
and corporate affairs of the Group. The principal duties of the Board include the
following:

e Protecting and enhancing long-term value and return to its shareholders;

e Providing leadership and guidance on corporate strategy, business directions,
risk management policy and implementation of corporate objectives;

e  Establishing, reviewing and approving the annual budget, corporate policies,
strategies and objectives for the Group;

e Responsible for preparing the accounts of the Group;
e FEstablishing a framework of prudent and effective controls which enables risks to
be assessed and managed, including safeguarding of shareholders” interests and

the Company's assets;

e |dentifying the key stakeholder groups and recognise that their perceptions affect
the Company's reputation;

e Ensuring the effectiveness and integrity of Management;
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e Monitoring the Management's achisvement of these goals;

e Conducting periodic reviews of the Group’s financial performance, internal
controls and reporting compliance, including to ensure the adequacy of
resources, staff qualifications and experience, training, programmes and budget
of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting functions;

e Approving nominations to the Board and appointment of key executives;

e  Ensuring the Group's compliance with all relevant and applicable laws and
regulations;

e (Considering sustainability issues;
e Assuming responsibility for the corporate governance of the Group;

e Developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and compliance
manual applicable to employees and directors; and

e Reviewing the Company's Compliance with the Code and the HK CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

All Directors exercise due diligence and independent judgment in dealing with the
business affairs of the Group and are fiduciaries obliged to act in good faith and to take
objective decisions in the interest of the Group. The Board holds the Management of
the Company (‘Management’) accountable for performance. The Directors have all
confirmed their responsibility for preparing the accounts, and that there were no events
or conditions which would have a material impact on the Company’s ability to continue
to operate as a going concern basis during FY2020.

To assist the Board in the execution of its responsibilities, the Board is supported by
five committees, namely the Audit Committee ("AC”), the Nomination Committee (‘NC"),
the Remuneration Committee (‘RC"), the Risk and Investment Management Committee
(“RIMC’) and the Executive Committee (‘EG’) (collectively, “Board Committees”).
The Board Committees operate within clearly defined terms of reference or scope and
they play an important role in ensuring good corporate governance in the Company
and within the Group. The terms of reference of the Board Committees (the “Terms of
Reference’) are reviewed on a regular basis to ensure their continued relevance. The
roles and responsibilities for each committee are specified in its Terms of Reference,
details of which can be found on the websites of the SGX-ST, SEHK and the Company.
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Formal Board meetings are held at least four times a year to, among others, approve
the quarterly, interim and full year results announcements and to oversee the business
affairs of the Group. The schedule of all the Board and Board Committees meetings for
the calendar year is usually given to all the Directors well in advance in accordance with
the Terms of Reference, the Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules. Notice of regular
Board meetings is served on all the Directors at least 14 days before the meeting while
reasonable notice is generally given for other Board and Board committee meetings.
The Board is free to seek clarification and information from Management on all matters
within their purview.

Ad hoc meetings are convened at such other times as may be necessary to address
any specific significant matters that may arise. Important matters concerning the Group
are also put to the Board for its decision by way of written resolutions. Meetings via
telephone or video conference are permitted by the Company’s Constitution.

The following table sets out the attendance of each Director at the Board, Board
Committees and the general meetings held during FY2020:
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General Board RIMC®
Meetings  Meetings AC NC RC EC® ERREE
Name of Director EEkE BRXE EFSER FHERET REZAT FHZAE HTEATY FEERREO
No. of Meetings Held BETEERY 1 4 4 1 1 - -
Zhou Jun AE 1 4 - - 1 - -
Yang Jianwei® BREY 1 2 2" - - - -
Feng Jun 8k 1 4 4 - - - -
Xu Xiaobing Rk 1 4 4 - - - -
Huang Hanguang BEKL 1 4 2* - - - -
Zhao Youmin HRR 1 3 - - - - -
Xu Zhan® e - 2 2 - - - -
Yeo Guat Kwang BARK 1 4 4 1 1 - -
An Hongjun ZHE 1 4 4 1 1 - -
Zhong Ming E8h 1 4 4 1 1 - -

* By invitation * JERK

(1) Mr. Yang Jianwei was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on 13 May 2020.

(2)  Mr. Xu Zhan resigned as an Executive Director of the Company on 13 May 2020.

(3)  There were no official EC or RIMC meetings held during FY2020. The secretary of the EC
will collate the matters related to the EC and RIMC for discussion at least once a month. In
addition, the members of the EC and RIMC contacted each other as well as other members
of the Board and the Management on an informal basis to discuss the matters related to the
EC and RIMC, respectively. The EC and RIMC may pass resolutions in writing to approve
EC and RIMC matters, respectively, during FY2020 (if any).
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DUTIES AND FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the Code Provision
D.3.1 of the HK CG Code. The Board reviewed the Company's corporate governance
policies and practices, training and continuous professional development of Directors
and Senior Management, the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements, the compliance of the Model Code and written employee
guidelines, and the Company's compliance with the HK CG Code and disclosure in this
corporate governance report.

The Group had adopted a set of internal guidelines setting forth financial authorisation
and approval limits for investments, acquisitions and disposals. Transactions falling
outside the ordinary course of business and where the value of a transaction exceeds
these limits have to be approved by the Board. Directors facing conflicts of interest
would recuse themselves from discussions and decisions involving the issues of
conflict. The Directors would abstain from voting and decision involving the issues of
conflict.

Matters requiring the Board's decision and approval include the following:

Material acquisitions and disposal of assets;
e Group's major investments/divestments and funding decisions;

e Group's announcements or press releases released via SGXNet and HKEXnews,
including financial results announcements;

e Agreements which are not in the ordinary course of business;

e Major borrowings or corporate guarantees in relation to borrowings;
e Entry into any profit-sharing arrangement;

° Issuance of shares or declaration of dividends;

e  Operating budgets, annual report, Directors’ statement and audited financial
statements;

e (Convening of general meetings; and

e (Change in corporate business strategy and direction.
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The Directors are also updated regularly with changes to the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited (*SGX-ST") Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing
Rules, risk management, corporate governance, insider trading and the key changes in
the relevant regulatory requirements and financial reporting standards and the relevant
laws and regulations to facilitate effective discharge of their fiduciary duties as Board or
Board Committees members.

New releases issued by the SGX-ST, Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority
(“ACRA") and the SEHK which are relevant to the Directors are circulated to the Board.
The Company Secretaries of the Company keep the Directors informed of upcoming
conferences and seminars relevant to their roles as Directors of the Company. Annually,
the external auditors update the AC and the Board on the new and revised financial
reporting standards that are applicable to the Company or the Group.

Appropriate briefing and orientation will be arranged for newly appointed Directors
to familiarise themselves with the Group’s business operations, strategic directions,
Directors” duties and responsibilities and corporate governance practices. They will
also be given opportunities to visit the Group's operational facilities and meet the
Management so as to gain a better understanding of the Group’s business.

The Directors are encouraged to attend seminars and receive training to improve
themselves in the discharge of Directors’ duties and responsibilities. Changes to
regulations and accounting standards are monitored closely by the Management. To
keep pace with such regulatory changes, the Company provides opportunities for
ongoing education and training on Board processes and best practices as well as
updates on changes in legislation and financial reporting standards, regulations and
guidelines from the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules that affect
the Company and/or the Directors in discharging their duties.

During FY2020, all Directors were provided updates and news of, among other things,
the SGX-ST Listing Manual, the Code, the HK CG Code and the HK Listing Rules. The
shares of the Company have been dual listed on the SEHK for trading since 23 March
2018, and the Company is required to fully comply with the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
In order to comply with Rule A.6.5 of Appendix 14 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules after
the dual listing of the Company on the SEHK, the Company has provided information
related to the changes in the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing
Rules to the Directors to update and refresh the Directors’ knowledge on the latest
developments to the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
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The Company will continuously update the Directors on the latest developments to
the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements, to ensure compliance and enhance the Directors” awareness of
good corporate governance practices. The Company may from time to time arrange the
training for the Directors at the Company’s costs.

Newly appointed Directors receive appropriate training, if required. The Group provides
background information about its history, mission and values to its Directors. In
addition, the Management regularly updates and familiarises the Directors on the
business activities of the Company during Board meetings.

Subject to the provisions of and so far as may be permitted by the Statutes, every
Director, Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director, Auditor, Secretary or other
officer of the Company shall be entitled to be indemnified by the Company against all
costs, charges, losses, expenses and liabilities incurred or to be incurred by him in the
execution and discharge of his duties or in relation thereto.

During FY2020 and as at the date of this report, the Company has arranged for
appropriate insurance cover for the Directors’ and officers’ liabilities in respect of legal
actions against the Directors and senior management arising out of the discharge of
their duties and responsibilities.

To enable the Board to fulfil its responsibilities, the Management strives to provide
Board members with adequate and timely information for Board and Board Committee
meetings on an on-going basis. The Board and Board Committee papers are prepared
for each meeting and are disseminated to the members at least 3 days before the
meetings. The Board and Board Committee papers include financial, business and
corporate matters of the Group so as to enable the Directors to be properly briefed on
matters to be considered at the Board and Board Committee meetings and to make
informed decisions. Directors are given separate and independent access to the Group’s
Management and Company Secretaries to address any enquiries.

The Directors have separate and independent access to the Management and Company
Secretaries. Directors may seek professional advice in furtherance of their duties and
the costs will be borne by the Company. The appointment and removal of the Company
Secretaries are subject to the approval of the Board as a whole.
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Board Composition and Guidance

Principle 2: The Board has an appropriate level of independence and
diversity of thought and background in its composition to enable it to make
decisions in the hest interests of the company.

With a view to achieving a sustainable and balanced development, the Company
sees increasing diversity at the Board level as an essential element in supporting the
attainment of its strategic objectives and its sustainable development. In designing the
Board's composition, Board diversity has been considered from a number of aspects,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural, industry experience, skill and
knowledge. Presently, the Board comprises one Non-Executive Director, five Executive
Directors and three Independent Non-Executive Directors, as follows: —
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Name of Director Designation AC NC RC EC RIMC

REREE
EERS R L BHZRE REZRE FHZERE HNITERE THZEAY
Zhou Jun Non-Executive Chairman - - Member - -
A= FHITERE - - 8 - -
Yang Jianwei® Executive Director and - - - Chairman Member

Chief Executive Officer (‘CEQ”)

GREO WTESHRERNTE ((ARRTE]) - - - TR pe=]
Feng Jun Executive Director - - - Member Chairman
5 WITES - - - B4=| IR®
Xu Xiaobing® Executive Director - - - Member Member
IREEk® WITES - - - B8 B8
Huang Hanguang Executive Director - - - Member Member
BEKX WITES - - - B4=| &
Zhao Youmin Executive Director - - - - -
HAE WITES - - - - -
Xu Zhan® Executive Director - - - Member Member
AR WITES - - - K& &
Yeo Guat Kwang Lead Independent Non-Executive Director Member Chairman Member - -
BAK BREBUYFRNTES K& TE =] - -
An Hongjun Independent Non-Executive Director Chairman Member Member - -
ZHE BUIERITES B 4= % & - -
Zhong Ming Independent Non-Executive Director Member Member Chairman - -
B8 BUFRTES K& B8 £ - -
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Notes:

(1) Mr. Yang Jianwei was appointed as an Executive Director on 13 May 2020; CEO and
Chairman of the EC of the Company on 15 January 2021, respectively.

(2)  Mr. Xu Xiaobing ceased as the CEO and Chairman of the EC of the Company with effect
from 15 January 2021.

(3)  Mr. Xu Zhan resigned as an Executive Director of the Company on 13 May 2020.

Executive Committee

The EC comprises the following members:

Mr. Yang Jianwei (Chairman) (redesignated on 15 January 2021)
Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Xu Zhan (Resigned on 13 May 2020)

The EC is primarily responsible for assisting the Board to manage and oversee
the Group's operational and business expansion matters. To discharge its role and
responsibility, the EC is supported by the head office, functional departments of the
various business units and Senior Management of the Group.

The EC had adopted a set of delegation of authority (‘DOA”) setting forth financial
authorisation and approval limits for investments, acquisitions and disposals.
Transactions falling outside the scope of DOA and where the value of a transaction
exceeds these limits have to be approved by the Board. All material and significant
matters are reported to the Board by the EC.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The criteria for independence are determined based on the definitions as provided in
the Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules and the independence of each Independent
Non-Executive Director is reviewed annually by the NC.

The NC considers an Independent Non-Executive Director as one who has no
relationship with the Company, its related corporations, its substantial shareholders or
its Officers that could interfere, or be reasonably perceived to interfere, with the exercise
of the Directors’ independent business judgment in the best interests of the Company
pursuant to the Provision 2.1 of the Code. The NC also takes into consideration
the circumstances provided in Rule 210(5)(d) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual for
determining the independence of the Independent Non-Executive Director.

The NC has reviewed the independence of each Independent Non-Executive Director
and received annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Hong
Kong Listing Rules, and is of the view that these Independent Non-Executive Directors
are independent.
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The Independent Non-Executive Directors actively participate in Board meetings.
The Company has benefited from Management's access to its Directors for guidance
and exchange of views both within and outside of the meetings of the Board and
Board Committees. The Independent Non-Executive Directors communicate amongst
themselves and with the Company's auditors and Senior Management. The chairman
of the Board should and does hold, at least annually, meetings with the Non-Executive
Directors (including Independent Non-Executive Directors) without the presence of the
Executive Directors pursuant to code provision A.2.7 of Appendix 14 to the Hong Kong
Listing Rules.

In line with Guideline 2.4 of the Singapore Code of Corporate Governance 2012, the
NC had conducted a rigorous review on the independence of Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
(“Mr. Yeo"), an Independent Non-Executive Director, who has served the Board beyond
9 years from the date of his first appointment. The relevant factors that were taken into
consideration in determining the independence of Mr. Yeo are set out under Principle 4
of the Corporate Governance Report.

No service contract or letter of appointment has been entered into between the Non-
Executive Director and the Independent Non-Executive Directors with the Company,
but they are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at general meeting in
accordance with the Constitution of the Company.

Presently, the Company has three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors on the
Board, which make up at least one-third of the Board. The NC has reviewed the size
and composition of the Board. The Non-Executive Chairman, Mr. Zhou Jun is not
considered as an Independent Non-Executive Director. The NC is satisfied that after
taking into account the scope and nature of operations of the Group in the year under
review, the current Board size is appropriate and effective. It is not necessary to have
Independent Non-Executive Directors make up a majority of the Board at present.
Nonetheless, the Company is constantly on the lookout for suitable candidates to join
the Board as Independent Non-Executive Directors as part of its review process.

Each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors has made an annual confirmation
of independence in writing pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules
and the Board is satisfied that all the Independent Non-Executive Directors have been
independent and met the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Hong
Kong Listing Rules during FY2020 and up to the date of this report.

The Board comprises Directors who as a whole, have core competencies and diversity of
experience to enable them to lead and control the Group effectively. Such competencies
and experiences include industry knowledge, strategic planning, business and general
management, legal and finance, and at least one Independent Non-Executive Director
possesses appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise pursuant to Rule 3.10(2) of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
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Non-Executive Director and Independent Non-Executive Directors exercise no
management functions in the Group. Although all the Directors have equal
responsibility for the performance of the Group, the roles of the Non-Executive Director
and Independent Non-Executive Directors are particularly important in ensuring that the
strategies proposed by Management are fully discussed and rigorously examined and
take into account the long-term interests of not only the shareholders, but also of the
employees, customers, suppliers and the communities in which the Group conducts
its business. In addition, the roles of the Non-Executive Director and Independent
Non-Executive Directors are particularly important in reviewing the performance of
Management in achieving agreed goals and objectives and monitoring the reporting
of performance. The NC considers its Independent Non-Executive Directors to be
of sufficient calibre and size and their views to be of sufficient weight such that no
individual or small group of individuals dominates the Board's decision-making
process.

The Company co-ordinates informal meeting sessions for the Non-Executive Director
and Independent Non-Executive Directors to meet on a need-basis without the presence
of the Management to discuss matters such as the Group's financial performance,
corporate governance initiatives, Board processes, succession planning as well as
leadership development and the remuneration of the Executive Directors.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Principle 3: There is a clear division of responsibilities between the
leadership of the Board and the Management, and no one individual has
unfettered powers of decision-making.

The Company practices a clear division of responsibilities between the Chairman and
the CEQ. This ensures an appropriate balance of power between the Chairman and CEQ
and thereby allows for increased accountability and greater capacity of the Board for
independent decision making.

Mr. Zhou Jun is the Non-Executive Chairman of the Company. He leads and ensures
effective and comprehensive Board's communication on matters brought to the Board
including strategic issues as well as business planning.

During FY2020, Mr. Xu Xiaobing was the CEQ of the Company and he oversaw the
merger and acquisition related matters of the Group and overall management of the
Group's strategy, business, operation, administration and financial matters. With effect
from 15 January 2021, Mr. Yang Jianwei was appointed as the CEQ of the Company in
place of Mr. Xu Xiaobing. Mr. Yang Jianwei assumes the roles and responsibility of Mr.
Xu Xiaobing as the CEQ of the Company.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. bEEXRZERARAF

FERTEERBUENTESRAEEL T
FEEERSE BREX2EESUAEERRE
BREEM  FATESNBLERTEEN
AELEAERRREEEBREINKEERD
SwmkERRR ETEZRIRE  KEE
IRE - BF  HEBARASEESHELR
RREFE - B FRTEERBUIENT
EEMAGLEAERRTERBERGTH
ERBEZNRE  WREBRBRE - REZ
BERAHEBUFRTEELERESERE
B URESENBHAERNSE - BRILRA
BAKDBEATEEZEGRE

AARERERAFNTESRELENTE
ERABEEETESNIEEANSE  UFTHRA
SEMBBRE  CEEREK EFEI(E
R BIHEURBENRERNTEES
WEEE -

EIRRERRITE

FR3 : ENRUEERINEASHSERA
WHRENS  BABRTERTTRMALHR
®in-o

AREHEIRLERRTRETENMORMLS
CWBERETIFEEFNTE ZMEE T
fEh B MREEE ARESESFE

TELBIRERMEE S ©

BAEXERKRRFRITIRE - RAGLHER
EZQRHMNEEERRARENEE  BHEK
REEMEBRE -

202081 5 REBEKEERARRNEFEIT
B AEEEAKENMEEAHER UK
SERE X% 28 THRMBEENE
BEE - Q2021 F1AEE  FRELLER
ERARREEFERTENRBRBKEL - 5
REXREAERBEKEEESADRERHAT
ENASNBE -



The responsibilities of the Non-Executive Chairman include:

e Scheduling of meetings to enable the Board to perform its duties responsibly
while not interfering with the flow of the Group’s operations;

e  Ensuring that Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information, and
ensuring effective communication with shareholders;

e Ensuring the Group's compliance with the Code and the HK CG Code;

e Acting in the best interest of the Group and of the shareholders;

e Ensuring that all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at board
meetings;

e Providing leadership for the Board. The chairman should ensure that the
Board works effectively and performs its responsibilities, and that all key and
appropriate issues are discussed by it in a timely manner. The chairman should
be primarily responsible for drawing up and approving the agenda for each Board
meeting. He should take into account, where appropriate, any matters proposed
by the other Directors for inclusion in the agenda. The chairman may delegate
this responsibility to a designated Director or the Company Secretary;

e Taking primary responsibility for ensuring that good corporate governance
practices and procedures are established;

e  Encouraging all Directors to make a full and active contribution to the Board's
affairs and taking the lead to ensure that it acts in the best interests of the
Company. The Chairman should encourage Directors with different views to voice
their concerns, allow sufficient time for discussion of issues and ensure that
Board decisions fairly reflect Board consensus;

e Holding meetings annually with the Non-Executive Directors (including
Independent Non-Executive Directors) without the presence of the Executive
Directors;

e Ensuring that appropriate steps are taken to provide effective communication with
shareholders and that their views are communicated to the Board as a whole; and

e Promoting a culture of openness and debating by facilitating the effective
contribution of Non-Executive Directors in particular and ensuring constructive
relations between Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

The Company Secretaries may be called to assist the Non-Executive Chairman in any of
the above.
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In view of the fact that the Non-Executive Chairman is not independent, the Board had
appointed Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang as the Lead Independent Non-Executive Director to
co-ordinate and to lead the Independent Non-Executive Directors to provide a non-
executive perspective and contribute to a balance of viewpoints on the Board. He is the
main liaison on Board issues between the Independent Non-Executive Directors and
the Non-Executive Chairman. He is available to shareholders where they have concerns
and for which contact through the normal channels of the Non-Executive Chairman,
CEO, Chief Financial Officer (“CFQ") or Financial Controller or the Management are
inappropriate or inadequate.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors, led by the Lead Independent Non-Executive
Director, meet amongst themselves without the presence of the other Directors, where
necessary, and the Lead Independent Non-Executive Director will provide feedback to
the Non-Executive Chairman after such meetings.

The Non-Executive Chairman, the CEQ and other Directors do not have any financial,
business, family or other material/relevant relationships with each other.

Board Membership

Principle 4: The Board has a formal and transparent process for the
appointment and re appointment of directors, taking into account the need
for progressive renewal of the Board.

The NC comprises the following members:

Nomination Committee

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang (Chairman)
Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun

The NC's role is to establish a formal and transparent process for:

e  Reviewing and making recommendations to the Board on all candidates
nominated for appointment to the Board of the Company and of its subsidiaries;

e  Reviewing and recommending to the Board on an annual basis, the Board
structure, size and composition, taking into account, the balance between
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Non-Executive
Directors to ensure that the Board as a whole possesses the right blend of
relevant experiences and core competencies to effectively manage the Company;

e Procuring that at least one-third of the Board shall comprise of Independent Non-
Executive Directors;

e |dentifying and making recommendations to the Board as to which Directors are
to retire by rotation and to be put forward for re-election at each Annual General
Meeting ("AGM") of the Company, having regard to the Directors’ contribution
and performance, including the Independent Non-Executive Directors;
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e Reviewing the Board succession plans for Directors, in particular the appointment
and/or replacement of the Chairman, the CEO and key management personnel and
the progressive renewal of the Board;

e Assessing the independence of Independent Non-Executive Directors; and

e Proposing a set of objective performance criteria to the Board for approval and
implementation, to evaluate the effectiveness of the Board as a whole and the
contribution of each Director to the effectiveness of the Board.

The NC is responsible for identifying and recommending new Directors to the Board,
after considering the necessary and desirable competencies. In selecting potential new
Directors, the NC will seek to identify the competencies required to enable the Board to
fulfil its responsibilities.

The NC may engage consultants to undertake research on, or assess, candidates
applying for new positions on the Board, or to engage such other independent experts,
as it considers necessary to carry out its duties and responsibilities.

Recommendations for new Directors are put to the Board for its consideration. New
Directors are appointed by way of a Board resolution following which they are subject
to re-election at the next AGM.

The Company’s Constitution requires one-third of the Board (except for the Managing
Director) to retire by rotation at every AGM. Directors who retire are eligible to offer
themselves for re-election. Pursuant to Regulation 97 of the Company’s Constitution,
Directors of the Company who were newly appointed by the Board since the last AGM
will have to retire at the forthcoming AGM. Each member of the NC shall abstain from
voting on any resolutions in respect to his re-nomination as a Director.

For the financial year under review, the NC is of the view that the Independent Non-
Executive Directors of the Company are independent (as defined in the Code and the
Hong Kong Listing Rules) and are able to exercise judgment on the corporate affairs of
the Group independent of the Management. The NC has received annual confirmation
of independence from the Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Company, each
confirming that he does not have any relationship which may affect his independence as
provided under Provision 4.4 of the Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

The NC has recommended to the Board that Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang, Mr. An Hongjun and
Mr. Zhong Ming, be nominated for re-election at the forthcoming AGM. The Board had
accepted the NC's recommendations.

Please refer to pages 96 to 106 of this report for the detailed information required
pursuant to Rule 720(6) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual.
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Despite some of the Directors having other board appointments, the NC is satisfied that
these Directors are able to and have adequately carried out their duties as Directors of
the Company. Currently, the Board has not determined the maximum number of listed
board representations which any Director may hold. The NC and the Board will review
the requirement to determine the maximum number of listed board representations as
and when it deems fit.

In considering whether an Independent Director who has served on the Board for or
longer than 9 years is still independent, the Board has taken into consideration the
following factors:

the considerable amount of experience and wealth of knowledge that the
independent Director brings to the Company;

e the attendance and active participation of the Independent Director in the
proceedings and decision-making process of the Board and Committee meetings;

e the provision of continuity and stability to the Management at the Board level as
the Independent Director may have developed deep insight into the business of
the Company and may possess experience and knowledge of the business;

e whether the qualification and expertise of the Independent Director provides
reasonable checks and balances for the Management;

e whether the Independent Director has provided adequate attention and sufficient
time to the proceedings and business of the Company. In addition, whether he is
adequately prepared and responsive and heavily involved in the discussions at
the meeting; and

e whether the Independent Director provides overall guidance to Management
and acts as safeguard for the protection of Company’s assets and shareholders’
interests.

Mr. Yeo was appointed as an independent director on the boards of various other listed
companies and participates actively in discussions and provides his views especially in
areas of compliance and financial management during the Board and Board Committees
meetings. He actively attended and participated the Board and Board Committees
meetings held during FY2020. In addition, Mr. Yeo has confirmed that other than his
appointment as independent director of the Company, he does not have any relationship
with the Company, either by way of contractual or commercial connections or has any
relatives or family members employed by the Company.

Based on the above factors and the rigorous review performed, the NC with the
concurrence of the Board, is satisfied that Mr. Yeo being an Independent Director who
has served on the Board for more than 9 years remains independent.
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Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, as at the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this
report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules.

There is no alternate director being appointed to the Board.

The key information regarding the Directors such as academic and professional
qualifications, Board Committees served, directorships or chairmanships both present
and past held over the preceding three years in other listed companies and other major
appointments, whether the appointment is executive or non-executive are set out on
pages 91 to 95 of this Annual Report.

Board Performance

Principle 5: The Board undertakes a formal annual assessment of its
effectiveness as a whole, and that of each of its hoard committees and
individual directors.

While the Code recommends that the NC be responsible for recommending for the
Board's approval the objective performance criteria and process for assessing the
Board as a whole and each of its Board Committees and also assessing the individual
evaluation of each Directors’ contribution, the NC is of the view that it is more
appropriate and effective to assess the Board as a whole and its Board Committees,
bearing in mind that each member of the Board and the Board Committees contributes
in different ways to the success of the Company and Board and Board Committees
decisions are made collectively.

The NC has implemented a process for assessing the effectiveness of the Board as a
whole and each Board Committee respectively. Each Director is required to complete
the Board Evaluation Forms adopted by the NC and the Board Committees’ Evaluation
Forms adopted by the AC, NC and RC, which would then be collated by the NC
Chairman for review or discussion. The NC focuses on a set of performance criteria
which includes the evaluation of the size and composition of the Board and its Board
Committees, the access to information, processes and accountability, performance
in relation to discharging its principle responsibilities and the Directors™ standards
of conduct, in assessing the Board's performance as a whole and the performance of
the Board Committees. Following the review, the Board is of the view that the Board
and Board Committees operate effectively and each Director is contributing to the
effectiveness of the Board and the Board Committees due to the active participation
of each member during each meeting. No external facilitator was used during the
gvaluation process in FY2020.

The Board and the NC have endeavored to ensure that the Directors appointed to the
Board possess the relevant experience, knowledge and expertise critical to the Group’s
business. Although the Directors are not evaluated individually, the performance of the
Directors is evaluated using agreed criteria, aligned as far as possible with appropriate
corporate objectives. The criteria include short-term and long-term measures and
cover financial and non-financial performance indicators such as the strength of his
experience and stature, and his contribution to the proper guidance of the Group and its
businesses.
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REMUNERATION MATTERS
Procedures for Developing Remuneration Policies

Principle 6: The Board has a formal and transparent procedure for
developing policies on director and executive remuneration, and for fixing
the remuneration packages of individual directors and key management
personnel. No director is involved in deciding his or her own remuneration.

The RC comprises the following members:

Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun

All members of the RC are Non-Executive Directors and the majority of whom, including
the Chairman of the RC is independent.

The RC recommends to the Board a framework for the remuneration of the Directors
and key management personnel which is in line with the market in order to attract,
motivate and retain talented individuals. The RC has full authority to engage external
professional advice on matters relating to remuneration as and when the need arises.
The Company did not engage any remuneration consultant during FY2020. The RC has
full responsibility for ensuring the transparency and accountability of remuneration
framework. No Director or any of his associates and key management personnel are
involved in any decision-making relating to his own remuneration or compensation
packages.

The key duties of the RC, inter alia, are:

e To review and submit its recommendations for endorsement by the Board, a
framework of remuneration and the specific remuneration packages and terms
of employment (where applicable) for each Director (including CEQ) and key
management personnel in consultation with the Chairman of the Board;

e To review the remuneration packages of Non-Executive Director which should be
appropriate to the level of contribution, taking into account factors such as effort
and time spent, and responsibilities of the Directors;

e To review the remuneration packages of the Directors and key management which
should be comparable within the industry and in comparable companies and shall
include a performance-related element coupled with appropriate and meaningful
measures of assessing individual Directors” and key management personnel’s
performance;
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e To review and approve compensation payable to Executive Directors and Senior
Management for any loss or termination of office or appointment to ensure that it
is consistent with contractual terms and is otherwise fair and not excessive;

e To review and approve compensation arrangements (if any) relating to dismissal
or removal of Directors for misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with
contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable and appropriate, in the interest of
the Company;

e To ensure that no Director or any of his associates is involved in deciding his
own remuneration;

e To review and approve annually the total remuneration of the Directors and
key management personnel with reference to the Board's corporate goals and
objectives; and

e To review and submit its recommendations for endorsement by the Board, any
long-term incentive schemes which may be set up from time to time and to do all
acts necessary in connection therewith.

In reviewing the service agreements of the Executive Directors and key management
personnel of the Company, the RC will review the Company's obligations arising
in the event of termination of these service agreements, to ensure that such service
agreements contain fair and reasonable termination clauses which are not overly
generous. The RC aims to be fair and avoids rewarding poor performance.

Level and Mix of Remuneration

Principle 7: The level and structure of remuneration of the Board and key
management personnel are appropriate and proportionate to the sustained
performance and value creation of the company, taking into account the
strategic objectives of the company.

The RC will take into account the industry norms, the Group’s performance as well
as the contribution and performance of each Director when determining remuneration
packages.

The remuneration for the Executive Directors and certain key management personnel
comprises fixed and variable components. The variable component (cash-based
bonus) is performance related and is linked to the Group’s performance as well as the
performance of each individual Executive Director and key management personnel.
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The Company has adopted the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (‘ESOS
2012") and SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (‘ESAS”). The Executive Directors,
Independent Non-Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and key management
personnel are eligible to participate in the ESOS 2012 and ESAS in accordance with the
rules for ESOS 2012 and ESAS.

During FY2020, one RC meeting was held whereat the RC reviewed and recommended
to the Board for consideration of the remuneration packages of each of the Executive
Directors and the Senior Management with reference to salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the Executive Directors and the
Senior Management and performance of the Group.

Directors’ fees will be paid or payable to the Independent Non-Executive Directors and
certain Executive Directors in accordance with their contributions, taking into account
factors such as effort and time spent, responsibilities of the Directors and the need to
pay competitive fees to attract, retain and motivate the Directors. The Independent Non-
Executive Directors shall not be over-compensated to the extent that their independence
may be compromised. The Directors’ fees are endorsed by the RC and recommended by
the Board for shareholders” approval at the AGM of the Company.

The Company does not use contractual provisions to allow the Company to reclaim
incentive components of remuneration from Executive Directors and key management
personnel in exceptional circumstances of misstatement of financial results, or of
misconduct resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Executive Directors owe a
fiduciary duty to the Company. The Company should be able to avail itself to remedies
against the Executive Directors in the event of such breach of fiduciary duties.
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Disclosure on Remuneration

Principle 8: The company is transparent on its remuneration policies, level
and mix of remuneration, the procedure for setting remuneration, and the
relationships between remuneration, performance and value creation.

The Company’s remuneration policy is to reward the performance of, attract, and retain
and motivate the Directors and key management personnel. The RC will take into
consideration the industry norms, the Group’s performance as well as the performance
of each Director and key management personnel when determining the remuneration
packages. The RC will review the remuneration packages for the Directors and key
management personnel from time to time, where it deems appropriate.

(@)  The details of the remuneration of Directors of the Company disclosed in bands
for services rendered during FY2020 are as follows:

MR

FRIS : ZXFEFMBR - FHKFERMWE -
FHREEFLURGH SR RREHNEHR
EREREES -
ARAFMARE ERE RBELADESZR
TEERAR  URARRETER - NHEE
FHEER FHMEEERZEREANRE K
SERANBRESRIEEEABNRR - %
MZEERRERBEINER  THENE
ERTRERABMFTMEE

(@) M202081F - ARREEHEARRERY
R F A S REBEREOFENAT

Remuneration band

Number of Directors of the Company

e E FAFREEHA
Below S$250,000 10
{E14250,000 T
Fees Salary Bonus Benefits® Total
e e fefl & &t
Directors Es % % % % %
Below $$250,000 {E1250,000% T
Zhou Jun BE 100 - - - 100
Yang Jianwei® [SEEo 100 - - - 100
Feng Jun bt 100 - - - 100
Xu Xiaobing K 100 - - - 100
Huang Hanguang mEN 100 - - - 100
Xu Zhan@® FriE@ 100 - - - 100
Zhao Youmin HER 100 - - - 100
Yeo Guat Kwang AN 100 - - - 100
An Hongjun THE 100 = - - 100
Zhong Ming 54 100 - - - 100

Notes:

(1) Mr. Yang Jianwei was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on 13 May
2020.

(2)  Mr. Xu Zhan resigned as an Executive Director of the Company on 13 May 2020.

(3)  Benefits include housing allowance.

(1) BRELER2020F5A13BEZEARRA
HITEE -

(2) FFREEN2020F5A13RBEALATNTE
£

() BNBREEERR-
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(b)  The details of the remuneration of 4 key management personnel (who are not the (b) M202081% - ARAINAFEEREKE
Directors or the CEQ) identified by the Company disclosed in bands for services (LHEEHERERTE) EAMRERS
rendered during FY2020 are as follows: WEmEMASERERBENFEOT

Fees Salary Bonus  Benefits Total
Relevant Key Management ZARER e He el mF &t
Personnel of the Company FEEBERSR % % % % %
Below S$250,000 {E174250,000%7 7T
Tang Congliang™ Efem0 0 93 0 7 100
Wang Peigang T 0 83 17 0 100
Yang Anyuan BER 0 73 27 0 100
Cai Huijing® HEE0 0 96 0 4 100
Notes: Fisx

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.

(1) Mr. Tang Congliang was appointed as CFQ of the Company on 23 March 2020.

(2)  Ms. Cai Huijing resigned as the Deputy General Manager of the Company on 31
August 2020.

For FY2020 the aggregate total remuneration paid/payable to the relevant
key management personnel (who are not Directors or the CEQ) amounted to
S$589,557.

In view of confidentiality of remuneration matters, the Board is of the opinion
that it is in the best interests of the Group not to disclose the exact remuneration
of Directors and key management personnel in the Annual Report and that the
disclosure based on the above remuneration bands is appropriate.

For FY2020, there were no terminations, retirement or post-employment benefits
granted to Directors and relevant key management personnel other than the
standard contractual notice period and termination payment in lieu of service.

There were no employees who were substantial shareholders of the Company,

immediate family members of a Director, CEQ or substantial shareholders of the
Company, in the Group’s employment during the financial year under review.

IREXRGERARAT
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Risk Management and Internal Controls

Principle 9: The Board is responsible for the governance of risk and
ensures that Management maintains a sound system of risk management
and internal controls, to safeguard the interests of the company and its
shareholders.

The Board is responsible for the governance of risk and the overall internal control
framework, but acknowledges that no cost-effective internal control system will preclude
all errors and irregularities. The system is designed to manage rather than eliminate the
risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can provide only reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss. The internal controls in place
will address the financial, operational, compliance and information technology risks
and the objectives of these controls are to provide reasonable assurance that there are
no material financial misstatements or material loss, there are maintenance of proper
accounting records, financial information are reliable, and assets are safeguarded.

The Company has established a RIMC to oversee the Group’s overall risk management
framework and to advise the Board on the Group’s risk related matters as well as
investment management. The RIMC reports directly to the Board.

Risk and Investment Management Committee

The RIMC comprises the following members:
Mr. Feng Jun (Chairman)

Mr. Yang Jianwei

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Yang Anyuan

The RIMC and Management are responsible for designing, implementing and
monitoring the risk management and internal control systems within the Group on an
ongoing basis ensuing that a review of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management
and internal control systems has been conducted at least annually. Management
regularly reviews the Group’s business and operational activities to identify areas of
significant risks as well as appropriate measures to control and mitigate these risks.
Any significant matters are highlighted to the Board and the AC for their deliberation.
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During the year under review, in addition to the work carried out by external auditors
and internal auditors, the Group has processes in place supporting the framework that
enables Management to address the financial, operational, compliance and information
technology controls of the key business units. The processes involve the identification
of major risks through risk discussion sessions and control self-assessments by the
Group's major business units, where the business units” key financial, operational,
compliance and information technology control risks, as well as mitigation measures,
were summarised for review by the Management, the internal auditors and the Board.
The conduct of risk discussion sessions also serves to heighten the risk awareness
for staff at the middle management level. The documentation provided also gives
an overview of the Group’s key risks, how they are managed, and the key personnel
responsible for each identified risk type and the various assurance mechanisms in
place. In relation to the key risks being identified, the Company has taken steps to
address and implement the relevant controls and mitigating measures where applicable
and necessary to ensure that the Group’s key risks are being managed adequately and
effectively.

Key initiatives will be progressively implemented.

To ensure that internal controls are adequate and effective, the AC is assisted by various
independent professional service providers. The assistance of the internal auditors
enabled the AC to carry out assessments of the effectiveness of key internal controls
during the year. Any material non-compliance or weaknesses in internal controls or
recommendations from the internal auditors and external auditors to further improve
the internal controls were reported to the AC. The AC will also follow up on the actions
taken by the Management on the recommendations made by the internal auditors and
external auditors. Based on the reports submitted by the internal and external auditors
received by the AC and the Board, nothing material has come to the attention of the AC
and the Board to cause the AC and the Board to believe that the internal controls are
not satisfactory for the type and size of business conducted.

The Directors have received the representation letters from the EC, CEQ, CFO or
Financial Controller and Management of the key business units in relation to the
financial information for the year. Associates and joint ventures which the Company
does not control are not dealt with for the purposes of this statement. The EC, CEO,
CFQ or Financial Controller have assured the Board that:

(a)  The financial records have been properly maintained and the financial statements
for FY2020 give a true and fair view in all material respects, of the Company’s
operations and finances; and

(b) The Group’s internal control and risk management systems are adequate
and operating effectively in all material respects given its current business
environment.
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Based on the internal controls established and maintained by the Group, work
performed by the internal auditors and external auditors, reviews performed and
representations made by Management, and the documentation on the Group's key risks
referred to above, the Board with the concurrence of the AC, is of the opinion that the
Group’s internal controls and risk and investment management systems are adequate
and effective in addressing the financial, operational, compliance and information
technology control risks of the Group as at 31 December 2020.

The Directors are aware of the requirements under the applicable regulations, Part
XIVA of the Securities and Futures Ordinance and the Hong Kong Listing Rules for the
handling and dissemination of inside information. All the inside information identified
by the Directors shall be published and disclosed to the public in a timely manner
through the Company's publications and communications, unless the information falls
within safe harbours as prescribed in the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter
571 of the Laws of Hong Kong).

Audit Committee

Principle 10: The Board has an Audit Commitiee which discharges its
duties objectively.

The AC comprises the following members:

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun (Chairman)
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming

All the members of the AC, including the chairman of the AC are Independent Non-
Executive Directors. The Company has adopted and has complied with the principles of
corporate governance under the Code and the HK CG Code in relation to the roles and
responsibilities of the AC.

In line with the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the Board
provides a negative assurance statement to the shareholders in respect of the interim
financial statements. For the financial year under review, the EC and the CFO have
provided assurance to the Board on the integrity of the Group’s financial statements.

The Management provides the Board with a continual flow of relevant information on
a timely basis in order that it may effectively discharge its duties. The Management
understands its role to provide all members of the Board with a balanced and
understandable assessment of the Group’s performance, position and prospects.

The Board is of the view that the members of the AC are appropriately qualified, having
the necessary accounting or related financial management expertise to discharge their
responsibilities.
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The AC, which has written terms of reference, performs the following delegated
functions:

(1)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.

To review with the external auditors: —

e the audit plan, including the nature and scope of the audit before the audit
COmmMences;

o their audit report; and

e their management letters and the Management's response.

To discuss with the external auditors any problems or concerns arising from their
agreed-upon procedures, interim and final audits, and any other matters which
the external auditors may wish to discuss;

To ensure co-ordination where more than one audit firm is involved:;

To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control (including
financial, operational, compliance, information technology controls and risk
management) systems established by Management to identify, assess, manage,
and disclose financial and non-financial risks;

To monitor the scope and results of the external audit, its cost effectiveness
and the independence and objectivity of the external auditors annually and give
recommendations to the Board and the Company in a general meeting regarding
the appointment, re-appointment or removal of the external auditors;

To review and ensure that the assurance has been received from the EC (or
equivalent) and the CFO (or equivalent) in relation to the interim/full year
unaudited financial statement;

To review the internal audit programme and ensure co-ordination between the
internal auditors and external auditors and the Management;

To review the quarterly, half-yearly and full year financial statements of the
Company and of the Group, including announcements relating thereto, to
shareholders, the SGX-ST and HKEXnews, and thereafter to submit them to the
Board for approval;

To review interested person transactions (as defined in Chapter 9 of the SGX-
ST Listing Manual) and the connected transactions/continuing connected
transactions (as defined in Chapter 14A of the Hong Kong Listing Rules) and
report its findings to the Board;
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(10)

(17)

(18)

(19)

To undertake such other reviews and projects as may be requested by the Board
or as the Committees may consider appropriate;

To develop and implement policy on engaging an external auditor to supply non-
audit services;

To consider major investigation findings on risk management and internal control
matters as delegated by the Board or on the committee’s own initiative, as well as
management’s response to these findings;

To ensure internal audit function is adequately resourced, independent of the
activities it audits and has appropriate standing within the Company;

To review the external auditor's management letter in order to assess whether it
is based on a good understanding of the Company’s business, and monitor the
responsiveness of Management to the recommendations made (or the reasons
why they have not been acted upon);

To report to the Board on the matters in the HK CG Code;

To review arrangements which employees of the Group can use, in confidence, to
raise concerns about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control
or other matters; to ensure that proper arrangements are in place for fair and
independent investigation of these matters and for appropriate follow-up actions;
To oversee the Company's relations with the external auditors;

To undertake such other functions and duties as may be required by law or by
the SGX-ST Listing Manual or by the Hong Kong Listing Rules, as amended from

time to time; and

To evaluate the external auditor's independence.

Apart from the duties listed above, the AC is given the task of commissioning
investigations into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity, or failure of
internal controls or infringement of any law, rule or regulation which has or is likely to
have a material impact on the Company’s operating results or financial position, and to
review its findings.

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)
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In October 2015, the ACRA introduced the Audit Quality Indicators (*AQIs”) Disclosure
Framework (‘Framework’), which aims, to equip the AC with information that allows
the AC to exercise their professional judgements on elements that contribute to or are
indicative of audit quality. The AQls were further enhanced in August 2016 which ACRA
introduced six targets on selected AQIs to provide the AC with a common yardstick for
comparison and to facilitate meaningful audit quality conversations with the auditors.
As part of ongoing efforts to raise audit quality, ACRA has on 7 February 2020
introduced the AQls Disclosure Framework that revised in January 2020 (‘Revised
AQls Framework’). The Revised AQls Framework comprises audit quality indicators
to provide relevant and useful information to help the AC in their evaluation of statutory
auditors. Accordingly, the AC had evaluated the performance of the external auditors as
well as the resolution for reappointment of the external auditors based on the AQls set
out in the Revised AQls Framework.

The AC has full access to and has the co-operation of the Management, and has
been given the resources required for it to discharge its function properly. It has full
discretion to invite any Director or Executive Officer to attend its meetings. The AC
recommends to the Board on the proposals to the shareholders on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the external auditors and approves the remuneration of
the external auditors. The AC has recommended to the Board that Deloitte & Touche
LLP be nominated for the re-appointment as external auditors of the Company at the
forthcoming AGM.

The AC will meet with the external auditors and internal auditors without the presence
of the Management to discuss audit fees, review the adequacy of audit arrangement,
with emphasis on the scope and quality of their audit, the independence, objectivity and
observations of the external auditors and internal auditors, and any other matters the
auditors may wish to raise.

In the review of the financial statements for FY2020, the AC had discussed with
the Management and the external auditors on changes to accounting standards and
significant issues and assumptions that impact the financial statements. The most
significant matters had also been included in the Independent Auditor’s Report to the
members of the Company under “Key Audit Matters”. Following the review, the AC is
satisfied that those matters, including service concession arrangements and revenue
recognition and impairment review of goodwill, had been properly dealt with. The Board
had approved the financial statements.
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Annually, the AC meets with the external auditors without the presence of the
Management and conducts a review of all non-audit services provided by the auditors
and is satisfied that the nature and extent of such services will not prejudice the
independence and objectivity of the external auditors. Fees paid or payable by the
Group to the external auditors (and member firms) of the Company for non-audit
services and audit services for FY2020 amounted to RMB1,317,000 and RMB5,630,000
respectively. The Company has complied with Rules 712 and 715 of the SGX-ST Listing
Manual and Rule 13.88 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules in relation to the engagement of
its auditors.

The Group has implemented a fraud and whistle blowing policy whereby accessible
channels are provided for employees to raise concerns about possible improprieties
in matters of financial reporting or other matters which they become aware of and to
ensure that:

(i)  independent investigations are carried out in an appropriate and timely manner;

(i) appropriate action is taken to correct the weakness in internal controls and
policies which allowed the perpetration of fraud and/or misconduct and to prevent
a recurrence; and

(iii) administrative, disciplinary, civil and/or criminal actions that are initiated
following the completion of investigations are appropriate, balanced and fair,
while providing reassurance that employees will be protected from reprisals or
victimisation for whistle blowing in good faith and without malice.

As of the date of this Annual Report, there were no reports received through the whistle
blowing mechanism.

The AC is kept updated annually or from time to time on any changes to the accounting
and financial reporting standards by the external auditors.

The AC does not comprise former partners or directors of the Company's existing
auditing firm or auditing corporation: (a) within a period of two years commencing on
the date of their ceasing to be a partner of the auditing firm or director of the auditing
corporation; and in any case, (b) for as long as they have any financial interest in the
auditing firm or auditing corporation.
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Internal Audit Function

The Group outsources its internal audit functions to Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers
Risk Services Pte Ltd (‘Internal Auditor’), who has the primary reporting line to the
AC. In accordance with the annual internal audit plan approved by the AC, the Internal
Auditor conducts internal audit reviews of the Group to assist the Board and the AC to
assess the effectiveness of key internal controls, covering financial, operational and
compliance risks on an ongoing basis. Procedures are in place for the Internal Auditor
to report independently their findings and recommendations to the AC for review. The
Management will update the AC on the implementation status of the remedial action
plans.

The Board recognises that it is responsible for maintaining a system of internal control
to safeguard shareholders’ investments and the Group’s businesses and assets, while
the Management is responsible for establishing and implementing the internal controls
procedures in a timely and appropriate manner.

The role of the Internal Auditor is to assist the AC in assessing if the internal controls
of the Group are adequate, effective and functioning as intended, to undertake
investigations as directed by the AC and to conduct regular risk-based audits covering
higher risk areas. The AC approves the appointment, removal, termination, evaluation
and compensation of the internal audit function. The Internal Auditor has unfettered
access to all the Company's documents, records, properties and personnel, including
access to the AC and has appropriate standing within the Company.

The AC is satisfied that the internal audit function (i) is independent, (ii) effective,
(i) is adequately resourced, and (iv) is staffed by suitably qualified and experienced
professionals with the relevant experience.

The Internal Auditor is a member of the Institute of Internal Auditors Singapore (“lIA"),
an internal professional association for internal auditors which has its headquarters
in the United States. The internal audit work carried out is guided by the International
Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing (‘IA Standards”) laid
down in the International Professional Practices Framework issued by the IIA.

The AC would annually review the independence, adequacy and effectiveness of the
internal audit function of the Group.
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SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS AND ENGAGEMENT
Shareholder Rights and Conduct of General Meeting

Principle 11: The company treats all shareholders fairly and equitably
in order to enable them to exercise shareholders’ rights and have
the opportunity to communicate their views on matters affecting the
company. The company gives shareholders a balanced an understandable
assessment of its performance, position and prospects.

The shareholders are encouraged to attend the Company’s general meetings to ensure
a high level of accountability and to stay informed of the Group’s strategies and growth
plans. Notice of the general meeting is dispatched to shareholders, together with
explanatory notes or a circular on items of special business (if necessary), at least 20
clear business days prior to any AGM and any EGM at which it is proposed to pass
a special resolution or a resolution of which special notice has been given to the
Company; and 14 clear business days' notice for all other EGMs before the meeting.
The Board welcomes questions from shareholders who wish to raise issues, either
informally or formally before or during the general meetings. The Company will make
available minutes of general meetings to shareholders upon their request.

Each item of special business included in the notice of the general meetings will
be accompanied by an explanation of the effects of a proposed resolution. Separate
resolutions are proposed for each substantially separate issue at general meetings.

All Directors including the chairman of the AC, NC, RC, EC and RIMC are normally
present and available to address questions relating to the work of their respective
Board Committees at general meetings. In the absence of the chairman of the AC, NC,
RC, EC and RIMC, the Chairman of the Board would usually invite another member of
the committees or failing this his duly appointed delegate, to attend. Furthermore, the
external auditors are present to assist the Board in addressing any relevant queries
raised by the shareholders about the conduct of audit and the preparation and content
of the auditors’ report. The attendance of the Directors at general meetings held during
the financial year is disclosed in the Annual Report on page 53.

Shareholders are informed of general meetings through the announcement released
to the SGX-ST via SGXNet, HKEXnews and notices contained in the Annual Report
or circulars sent to all shareholders. These notices are also advertised in a national
newspaper in Singapore. All shareholders are entitled to attend the general meetings
and are provided the opportunity to participate in the general meetings. The
shareholders are also informed on the poll voting procedures at the general meetings. If
any shareholder is unable to attend, he/she/it is allowed to appoint up to two proxies to
vote on his/her/its behalf at the general meeting through proxy forms sent in advance.
A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company. The instrument appointing a proxy
must be deposited at the place specified in the notice of the general meetings not less
than seventy-two (72) hours before the time appointed for holding the general meetings.
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The Company's Constitution does not permit a shareholder who is not a relevant
intermediary or a clearing house (or its nominee(s)) to appoint more than two proxies
to attend, speak and vote at the same general meeting.

On 3 January 2016, the Companies Act (Chapter 50 of Singapore) was amended,
among other things to allow certain members, defined as a “relevant intermediary” to
attend and participate in general meetings without being constrained by the two-proxy
requirement. Relevant intermediary includes, amongst others, certain corporations
holding licenses in providing nominee and custodial services and the CPF Board which
purchases shares on behalf of CPF investors.

Provision 11.4 of the Code requires an issuer's Constitution to allow for absentia
voting at general meetings of shareholders. Voting by absentia by mail, facsimile or
email is currently not provided in the Company’s Constitution as such voting methods
would need to be cautiously studied for its feasibility to ensure that the integrity of
the information and the authenticity of the shareholder's identity is not compromised.
The Company is of the view that despite Provision 11.4 of the Code, shareholders
nevertheless have opportunities to communicate their views on matters affecting the
Company even when they are not in attendance at general meetings. For example,
shareholders may appoint proxies to attend, speak and vote, on their behalf, at the
respective general meetings.

The Company acknowledges that voting by poll in all its general meetings is integral in
the enhancement of corporate governance. The Company adheres to the requirements
of the SGX-ST Listing Manual, the Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules, such that all
resolutions at the Company’s general meetings held on or after 1 August 2015 are put
to vote by poll. The detailed results of each resolution are announced via SGXNet and
the HKEXnews after the general meetings. The Company had adopted electronic poll for
all the resolutions voted at the AGM held in FY2020.

The Constitution of the Company adopted by special resolution passed at the general
meeting of the Company on 29 January 2018 is available on the websites of the
Company www.siicenv.com, the SGX-ST and the SEHK.

The Company will publish the minutes of general meetings of shareholders on both the
SGX website via SGXNet and the Company's website as soon as practicable.
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The Directors may, whenever they think fit, convene an extraordinary general meeting
(‘EGM") and EGMs shall also be convened on such requisition deposited at the
Company's registered office to the Company Secretaries or, in default, may be convened
by such requisitionists, including two or more shareholders holding a minority stake
in the Company which have shareholdings not less than 10.0% of the total number of
issued and paid-up shares (excluding treasury shares) as at the date of the requisition
carrying the right of voting at general meetings. Such shareholders may also add
resolutions to the meeting agenda of a general meeting. If at any time there are not
sufficient Directors capable of acting to form a quorum at a meeting of Directors, any
Director may convene an EGM in the same manner as nearly as possible as that in
which meetings may be convened by the Directors.

The form, frequency and amount of dividends declared each year will take into
consideration the Group’s profit growth, cash position, positive cash flow generated
from operations, projected capital requirements for business growth and other factors
as the Board may deem appropriate.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary share for FY2020
which is subject to the Shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming AGM of the Company.

2021 AGM Arrangement

Pursuant to the COVID-19 (Temporary Measures) Act that was passed by Parliament on
7 April 2020 (‘“Temporary Measures Act’) and the COVID-19 (Temporary Measures)
(Alternative Arrangements for Meetings for Companies, Variable Capital Companies,
Business Trusts, Unit Trusts and Debenture Holders) Order 2020 issued by the Minister
of Law on 13 April 2020 (as amended from time to time) (‘Meeting Orders’), issuers
are able to make alternative arrangements to hold general meetings where personal
attendance is required under written law or legal instruments (such as a company’s
constitution). The Meeting Orders have been extended from 30 September 2020 to 30
June 2021 and amendments to the Temporary Measures Act come into force on 29
September 2020. A joint statement was also issued on 13 April 2020, and subsequently
updated on 27 April 2020 and 1 October 2020, by the Monetary Authority of Singapore,
the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority and the Singapore Exchange
Regulation to provide guidance on the conduct of general meetings during the period
when elevated safe distancing measures are in place. In view of these developments,
general meetings which held on or before 30 June 2021 can be held via electronic
means, and are encouraged to do so. This will help keep physical interactions and
COVID-19 transmission risks to a minimum, which remain important in the long term,
even as safe distancing regulations are gradually and cautiously relaxed.

For Singapore shareholders, alternative arrangements relating to attendance at the
2021 AGM via electronic means (including arrangements by which the meeting can
be electronically accessed via live audio-visual webcast or live audio-only stream),
submission of questions to the Chairman of the meeting in advance of the 2021 AGM,
addressing of substantial and relevant questions at, or prior to, the 2021 AGM and
voting by appointing the Chairman of the meeting as proxy at the AGM, will be put in
place for the AGM. As such, Singapore Shareholders will NOT be allowed to
attend the AGM in person.

ETUNARRAERBRRRENIAS ([B
RRUXE ) BREHAETBREAIALD
AEMPRERALAMERRZERAR &
TEEERAR AhAERFEAAR 87
MEIALRFBARA D HBEOBRER - A5
BRAERERBHHFENRBRASRER
EETRGRRN (TEREFRN) REH
10.0% ° ZEFRRMARBKRAGGFHRIER
RER - MEMBRELEEHEETERES
SEINEEAY  MEMESTRRATEN
HRAGTABRRREINAE  AZEHTHE
S0 -

BEEMERKREZEA - BEREBERT R
AEEEMER  Redi - EEELZER
BeneE FHERCBEHESBERUARESR
SRERIFER CEMAE -

EXgCHBER020M FREREBRER
BR0.01%7 7L - HARAR RS ETHRRESF
A& LEBRREAE -

2021 FRRAFRERH

IRIEEER202054 A7 HABARI(COVID-19(E
i) A2 R) ([(RREEER) ) LR
202044 A 13 B #E i H)(20204F COVID-19(FRis
Bit) (A7) AIREARRR  BEET B
ERARBEFHFAAGENERRE) £2) (1
BHER]) ((RiliES)))  REEEAENEE
XE(FImARARER) REARELEeE
METANELERZHERTRRAE - (83
E%)EB2020F9 A0 RERE 202146 A30
B - MR RER)EIEN2020F9 A29
BAEM - HMEEBEER St ELEEH
RRIINER 5 MEE AR R202064 A 138
Bh—EaBHR  HER202064A27B K
2020F10 A1 HESH - U BEHERHIREZ 2
EERRPRETRRAG RS - BER
I - R202156 A30 Ak 2 ATRITHRRA S -
AERETHART UEBMEBET AR
T - WEBEPREHBEBRATREERE
MEREERE REXE  EZHEEN
RL2ERHRT  HWBERABREE -

HEMEREMS  ANEBET LR
1 FRRBAFAG (BRUEBERARE
RERSABTHERNETHIA2EEENT
B RN FRRBFERNGETAAAE LR
EREE RN FRREFAGHIZAMER
EEURABERRE  AREBZEIAEIRA
SERRRBERBFRE LETRENBAR
P BREREF RS LIEE - Fit - N
BRBELIRSHRRREFAE -

Annual Report 20205 &% 81



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

/\\ 2 :
ERERRE

82

For Hong Kong shareholders, the Company wishes to remind attendees that they
should carefully consider the risks of attending the 2021 AGM, taking into account their
own personal circumstances. Furthermore, the Company would like to remind the
Hong Kong shareholders that physical attendance in person at the 2021
AGM in Hong Kong is not necessary for the purpose of exercising their voting
rights and that shareholders may appoint the chairman of the 2021 AGM as their proxy
to vote on their relevant resolutions at the 2021 AGM. No food and beverage service
will be provided at the 2021 AGM venue.

Engagement with Shareholders

Principle 12: The company communicates regularly with its shareholders
and facilitates the participation of shareholders during general meetings
and other dialogues to allow shareholders to communicate their views on
various matters affecting the company.

Accountability to our shareholders is demonstrated through the presentation of our
annual financial statements, quarterly results announcements and all announcements on
the Group's business and operations.

The Company believes in high standards of transparent corporate disclosure and is
committed to make disclosures to its shareholders, the information in a timely and fair
manner via SGXNet and the HKEXnews. Where there is inadvertent disclosure made to
a selected group, the Company will make the same disclosure publicly to all others as
soon as practicable. Communication is mainly made through: —

e Annual Reports that are prepared and available to all shareholders via the
Company's website, HKEXnews and SGXNet under the Hong Kong Listing Rules
and the SGX-ST Listing Manual. The hardcopy of Annual Reports and/or Circular
(if applicable) would be sent to the Hong Kong shareholders according to the
Hong Kong Listing Rules and to the Singapore shareholders upon request. The
Board ensures that the Annual Report includes all relevant material information
about the Company and the Group, including future developments and other
disclosures required by the Companies Act (Chapter 50 of Singapore), Singapore
Financial Reporting Standards, Companies Ordinance of the Laws of Hong Kong
and the Hong Kong Listing Rules; and

e Quarterly announcements containing a summary of the financial information and
affairs of the Group for that period.
The Company's website at www.siicenv.com is where our shareholders can access

financial information, corporate announcements, press releases, Annual Reports and
profile of the Group.
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Other than the communication provided above, when necessary and appropriate, the
Company would arrange for the Management to meet with analysts and investors who
wish to seek a better understanding on the Group’s business operations. Through the
engagement in the meeting with analysts and investors, the Management is able to
solicit and understand the views and feedback from the investment community which
should provide valuable information to the Board on investors' views.

By supplying shareholders with reliable and timely information, the Company is able to
strengthen the relationship with its shareholders based on trust and accessibility. The
Company has a team of investor relations (‘IR") personnel who focus on facilitating
the communications with all stakeholders — shareholders, analysts and media — on a
regular basis, to attend to their queries or concerns as well as to keep the investors
public apprised of the Group’s corporate developments and financial performance.

The Company does not practice selective disclosure. In line with the continuous
obligations of the Company under the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong
Listing Rules, the Board's policy is that all shareholders should equally and on a timely
basis be informed of all major developments that impact the Group. Price sensitive
information is first publicly released through SGXNet and the HKEXnews, before the
Company meets with any investors or analysts. All shareholders of the Company
will receive the notice of AGM by post and the hardcopy of the Annual Report and/
or Gircular (if any) will be sent to the Hong Kong shareholders according to the Hong
Kong Listing Rules and to the Singapore shareholders upon request. The notice of AGM
is also published in the newspaper in Singapore within the mandatory period (i.e. save
where a waiver is obtained, the AGM is to be held within four months after the close of
the financial year).

For enquiries about the Company's information, the shareholders may contact Ms.
Shirley Tan Sey Liy or Mr. Man Yun Wah, the Company Secretaries, whose contacts are
as follows:

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy
Email address: shirley.tan@incorp.asia

Mr. Man Yun Wah
Email address: guy.man@incorp.asia

or send enquiries in writing to the Company's registered office in Singapore at One
Temasek Avenue, #37-02 Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192 or the principal place
of business in Hong Kong at Unit 912, 9/F., Two Harbourfront, 22 Tak Fung Street,
Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong.
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MANAGING STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIPS
Engagement with Stakeholders

Principle 13: The Board adopts an inclusive approach by considering and
balancing the needs and interests of material stakeholders, as part of its
overall responsibility to ensure that the best interests of the company are
served.

The Company acknowledges the importance of establishing effective communication
among its stakeholders through regular engagement and various communication
platforms to achieve mutually beneficial goals. Ongoing communication with
stakeholders is an integral part of the Company’s day-today operations. Communication
channels such as meetings, interviews and surveys allow stakeholders to express their
ideas, opinions and suggestions to the Company.

The Company has identified six stakeholders’ groups, namely, shareholders and
investors, government and regulators, business partners and suppliers, media,
customers and employees, who are able to impact the Group’s business and operations.
The Company had also undertaken a process to review its material environmental,
social and governance (‘ESG") issues in line with a review of the Group’s business
strategy, regulatory changes and industry trends. In addition, the Company also
initiated the process of setting targets in relation to each of the ESG issues.

The Company does not practice selective disclosure. Price sensitive information is
first publicly released through SGXNet and the HKEXnews. The Company's financial
information, corporate announcements, press releases, Annual Reports and profile of
the Group can be accessed through the Company’s website at www.siicenv.com.

DEALINGS IN COMPANY’S SECURITIES

In compliance with Rule 1207(19) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (‘Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the Company had adopted a Code of Best
Practices to provide guidance to its officers on securities transactions by the Company
and its officers.

The Company and its Officers are not allowed to deal in the Company's securities (i)
during the period commencing two weeks before the announcement of the Company’s
financial statements for each of the first three quarters of its financial year and one
month before the announcement of the Company's full year financial statements (if
the Company announces its quarterly financial statements), or one month before
the announcement of the Company's half year and full year financial statements (if
the Company does not announce its quarterly financial statements) pursuant to Rule
1207(19) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual; and (ii) during the period commencing 30
days immediately before the announcement of the Company's interim results and 60
days immediately before the announcement of the Company’s full year results, and
ending on the date of the announcement of the relevant results pursuant to the Model
Code.
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The Directors, Management and executives of the Group are also expected to observe
relevant insider trading laws at all times, even when dealing in securities within
permitted trading periods, especially if they are in possession of material unpublished
price sensitive information of the Company. They are not allowed to deal in the
Company's securities on short-term considerations.

Specific enquiry was made of all the Directors and the Directors confirmed that they
had complied with the Listing Manual and Model Code throughout the year ended 31
December 2020.

INTERESTED PERSON TRANSACTIONS

The Company has established a procedure for recording and reporting interested person
transactions (“IPTs"). All IPTs are subjected to review by the AC to ensure that they
were conducted on normal commercial terms and are not prejudicial to the interests of
the Company and its minority shareholders.

There were no IPTs between the Group and any of its interested persons (namely,
Directors, the CEO or controlling shareholders (as defined in the SGX-ST Listing
Manual) of the Group or the associates of such Directors, CEQ or controlling
shareholders) or any other connected person(s) of the Company as defined under the
Hong Kong Listing Rules subsisting for FY2020, save for the following:

AEEEE EEEBRTBRAENERKEST
HERBRZE  AERAHRIHHEERE
5 LERRBSEEHATBRZARAER
ELi=d w,\ﬂ'ﬁ‘f c RERBHATNGEELRR
AlE %

ARFEREZRERFHAREH MEXC
BR - REZE2020F12 A3 BIEBESE - #
BETCLEMFM) RIFETER

RH2RBEALRS
ARFERY-ERARTHELZRENEHE
AR5 ((RHRREALRR ) 02 -

%ﬁﬂﬁﬁ%At*%@%%ﬁiég%ﬁ
NERZER S HELEBEETET B
SREAR T&EK%%&%ZHE

o

REM020M FAREEEETMANSHRA
T(AAKEES  ERATERERRR (E
ZAMZPACLTFM)) AAFEF - BRHT
B EBRRROBEAN) IEREEE(LTHR
R REMARRETEMBEAL 2 RBE

EITEMA T &
bh -

SRREALRS  BETIALK

Name of interested Name of entity

Aggregate value of all

IPTs during the

financial year under

review (excluding
transactions less

than $$100,000 and
transactions conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920

of the SGX-ST Listing Manual)

Aggregate value of all
IPTs conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920 of
the SGX-ST Listing Manual
(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000)

person at risk™ Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
ROBEMBEENZBE
HEREALTZS BRERETREHRZMHR
(FEEXHEEER (EHFM) E9204&
100,0008F TR H R AR ETHRBEIRME
BEETRENZHR ATX% (FEEXZEE
(LmFM) 9206 {E7100,0008i THIX 2 )
ETHRS) HEERE H#RE
FHEFAREALTER EREREREY RHME N & e ARBTR
SIHL Finance Limited Rise Thrive Limited Extension of repayment 12,7130 -6
(“SIHLFL")® (“RTL") period of existing loan
to RTL
SIHL Finance Limited PEER EREERERA
([SIHLFL]) @ (fFﬁJ) BT R
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Name of interested

Name of entity

Aggregate value of all

IPTs during the

financial year under

review (excluding
transactions less

than $$100,000 and
transactions conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920

of the SGX-ST Listing Manual)

Aggregate value of all
IPTs conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920 of
the SGX-ST Listing Manual
(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000)

person at risk™ Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
REEMBEENZHE
HRREALES BRBEETRERZM
(FEEXSHEEER (LHEM) 920§
100,000 TR Z R B R ETHZBRTRME
BREETRENZRE AR5 (FEEXHEE
(LHFH) $9201% {E774100,0008i TAOR %)
ETHXS) HBEE HERE
BHEREALES ERERERB" ZHLE AR®TR AR®FR
Shanghai Shen-Yu Expressway SIIC Environment Loan to SIIC Shenzhen 49460 -6
(Shanghai Section) Co., Ltd. (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
(“Shanghai Shen-Yu")® (“SIIC Shenzhen”)
Bl VNS EERGER ERTLEERI
(HER) B3 CRYN) ARATA
BRERAT (T EEZR)
([ Ligepig]) ¥
SIHL Finance Limited Rise Thrive Limited Extension of repayment 29,3820 -6
(“SIHLFL")® (“RTL") period of existing loan
to RTL
SIHL Finance Limited FHEBRAT EREZRERE
([SIHLFLJ) @ ([BR]) BT ER
SIIC Management (Shanghai) Limited ~ Longjiang Environment  Loan to Longjiang 12,1500 -6
(“SIIC Management’)" Protection Group Co.,
Ltd. (“Longjiang”)
TEER (HF) ELRREE EFTEL
BRAF BHERATF
([EEE®E]) " (88T
Shanghai Huning Expressway Longjiang Environment  Loan to Longjiang 12,1500 —6)

(Shanghai Section) Development
Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Huning")®

TREERZ (LER)
ERARDA
([LigiEE])©

Protection Group Co.,

Ltd. ("Longjiang’)
BIRREERD

BRAA

([5&iT])

ERTREI
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Name of interested

Name of entity

Aggregate value of all

IPTs during the

financial year under

review (excluding
transactions less

than $$100,000 and
transactions conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920

of the SGX-ST Listing Manual)

Aggregate value of all
IPTs conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920 of
the SGX-ST Listing Manual
(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000)

person at risk™ Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
REEMBEENZHE
HRREALES BRBEATRERZM
(FEEXSHEEER (LHEM) 920§
100,0008F TEY R 5 B B R ETH2BRIRME
BEBETREHZRE AR5 (FEEXHEE
(LT FH) $9201% {E72100,0008i TAOR %)
ETHRS) HRERE HERE
FHEREALTES EREREBRB" ZHLE AR®TT AR®TR
Shanghai Lugiao Development Co.,  SIIC Environment Extension of repayment 5596 -6
Ltd. (“Shanghai Lugiao”)® (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. period of existing loan
(“SIIC Shenzhen”) to SIIC Shenzhen
HERRERARLA FERGER EREELERIR
([LisH®E]) CRYN) BRAA B E S ER
([EEZ))
Shanghai Lugiao Development Co.,  Nanfang Water Co., Ltd.  Extension of repayment 8,383® -6
Ltd. (“Shanghai Lugiao”)® (“Nanfang Water’) period of existing loan
to Nanfang Water
FEREERARAR BAKBERLAR  EREERHKER
([LiiaE])) ([EHKE]) BERH R
Shanghai Lugiao Development Co.,  SIIC Environment Loan to SIIC Weifang 6,7100 -0
Ltd. (“Shanghai Lugiao")® Holdings (Weifang)
Co., Ltd. (“SIIC
Weifang”)
FEREERARAR BRBKBRG  ERT EERBKE
([Ligia® ) © BRAR ((LE
BEKE))
SIHL Finance Limited Rise Thrive Limited Extension of repayment 11,5496 —6)
(“SIHLFL")® (“RTL") period of existing loan
to RTL
SIHL Finance Limited HEBRAA EREERERA
([SIHLFLJ) @ ([BR)) B MR
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Name of interested

Name of entity

Aggregate value of all

IPTs during the

financial year under

review (excluding
transactions less

than $$100,000 and
transactions conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920

of the SGX-ST Listing Manual)

Aggregate value of all
IPTs conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920 of
the SGX-ST Listing Manual
(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000)

person at risk™ Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
REEMBEENZHE
HRREALES BRBEETRERZM
(FEEXSHEEER (LHEM) 920§
100,000 TR Z R B R ETHZBRTRME
BREETRENZRE AR5 (FEEXHEE
(LHFH) $9201% {E774100,0008i TAOR %)
ETHRS) HRRE HERE
BHEREALES ERERERB" ZHLE AR®TR AR®FR
Shanghai Lugiao Development Co.,  SIIC Environment Extension of repayment 22,1450 -6
Ltd. (“Shanghai Lugiao”)® (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. period of existing loan
(“SIIC Shenzhen”) to SIIC Shenzhen
HERRERARLA FEBREER TEREER FERIIR
([LisHE])) CRYN) ARATA A E S HRR
(TEEZN))
Shanghai Shen-Yu Expressway Fudan Water Engineering Loan to Fudan Water 8,693® -6
(Shanghai Section) Co., Ltd. and Technology
(“Shanghai Shen-Yu")® Co., Ltd. (“Fudan
Water’)
R AE FEERKBIR  ERTEEXH
(LBR) &R R AR AR
BRARLA ([EEKHE])
([ Eigeim]) ©
SIIC Management (Shanghai) Dazhou Jiajing Loan to Dazhou Jiajing 6,438 —6)

Limited (“SIIC Management”)")

TEER (L8)
BRR7
([LEER) "

Environment
Renewable Resources
Co., Ltd. (“Dazhou
Jiajing”)
ENERRREBAE
BERAERAT
([EMERE])

3

ERTEMNES

=T
w
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Name of interested

Name of entity

Aggregate value of all

IPTs during the

financial year under

review (excluding
transactions less

than $$100,000 and
transactions conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920

of the SGX-ST Listing Manual)

Aggregate value of all
IPTs conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920 of
the SGX-ST Listing Manual
(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000)

person at risk™ Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
ROERBEENZBE
HERREALTRS BREEETRENZHR
(FEBEXHEEER (EHFM) $E9204
100,000%F THY X 5 K B3R ETH2BEFI2RE
BEETRENZMA ATR%2 (FEERZEE
(EHFMm) 59201 {E72100,0008i THIX &)
ETHRS) HEEE HERE
HHRREALEE ERERARBY ZHHE ARBTR ARBTT
Shanghai Lugiao Development Co.,  Dazhou Jiajing Extension of repayment 6,6540) —6)
Ltd. (“Shanghai Lugiao")® Environment period of existing loan
Renewable Resource to Dazhou Jiajing
Co., Litd. (“Dazhou
Jiajing’)
FEREERBRAH EMNEERRBEE EREEEMESER
([LigiE)) FRBRAA BEZNER
([EMER])
Total IPTs BHE&REAL 142,472
RREHE
(1) The entities listed are subsidiaries of the Group. (1) FRPEEEAEENERT -
(2)  SIHLFL is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company’s intermediate holding company, (2) SIHLFLARABRFRNER AR EGEEE
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited. (“SIHL"). WAERAR ([ LEEER]) H2ENBEQ
o
(3)  Shanghai Lugiao is a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL. The loans were entered into (3) LERBALEERNZEWNEBAR -
through an intermediary bank, Bank of Ningbo. AVBEBRNRITERIRITAIL ©
(4)  Shanghai Shen-Yu is a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL. The loans to SIIC Shenzhen and (4) LERARLEZERMNZENBAR %
Fudan Water were entered into through the intermediary banks, China Merchants Bank and EETFLEFYREBKEIDRIER
Industrial Bank Co., Ltd respectively. HRITRBEAERT R EERITAIL
(5)  Refer to the interest payable in relation to the loans. (5) EHEEFBBHOEMFS -
(6)  There is no IPT mandate obtained from shareholders. (6) HWELMERERERENEFZEEZA
TRH
(7)  SIIC Management is a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL. The loans were entered into (7) LEERBRALBEERNZENEBAR -E
through an intermediary bank, Industrial Bank Co., Ltd.. RTE RPN BITEEIRITEIN ©
(8)  Shanghai Huning is a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL. The loan was entered into through (8) LEEERLEZBRMZENBAR -H

an intermediary bank, Industrial Bank Co., Ltd..

RIEBPNRITEERITAIL °
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During FY2020, the Group had not conducted any connected transaction under Chapter
14A of the Hong Kong Listing Rules which need to be disclosed in accordance with the
requirements of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, no controlling shareholder had a material
interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance (whether for the
provision of services to the Company or not) to the business of the Group to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during FY2020.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, none of the Directors or senior management
had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to
the business of the Group to which the Company, its holding company, or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party during FY2020.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company regularly reviews and improves its business and operational activities to
identify areas of significant business risks as well as to take appropriate measures to
control and mitigate these risks supported by the AC and RIMC. The Company reviews
all significant control policies and procedures and highlights significant matters to
the AC and the Board. The significant risk management policies are disclosed in the
audited financial statements of this Annual Report.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS

Except as disclosed in Note 44 of the accompanying financial statements and Section
(F) above, there were no material contracts entered into by the Company or its
subsidiaries during FY2020, or still subsisting as at 31 December 2020, which involved
the interests of the Chief Executive Officer, any Director or controlling shareholders (as
defined in the SGX-ST Listing Manual) of the Company.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy and Mr. Man Yun Wah have been nominated by In.Corp
Corporate Services Pte. Ltd. (formerly known as RHT Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd.) and
In.Corp Corporate Services (HK) Limited (formerly known as RHT Corporate Advisory
(HK) Limited), respectively, to act as the Company Secretaries, and they have complied
with the requirements of the Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules by
receiving no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training respectively. They
have been in contact with the Board and Mr. Tang Congliang, the CFO of the Company
directly in respect of company secretarial matters.

Constitutional Documents

During FY2020 and up to the date of this report, there has not been any change in the
Constitution of the Company. The Constitution of the Company is available on the
websites of the Company, the SGX-ST and the SEHK.
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Particulars of Directors Pursuant to the Code of Corporate Governance

RE(EREATU)RENEERN

Past Directorships

in Other Listed
Companies and
Directorships Other Major
Board in Other Listed Appointments
Board Appointment Committees Directorship Companies Over the
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last and Other Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RBEIFEE
Exg #EES EREZRR REMETLRE Rt LHAE
BEQT/ EREIR EERE %% REEERER REEERER
R B/ BEER FUTES HAR ZBH ERZAH Rt EERERHER Rt EEZEER
Mr. Zhou Jun Master's Degree in Non-Executive Chairman  Chairman of Board, 7 April 2010 29 June 2020 o Shanghai Industrial ~ Nil
Economics (International Member of Investment
Finance) from the Fudan Remuneration (Holdings) Co., Ltd.
University Committee e Shanghai Industrial
Holdings Limited
e Shanghai Industrial
Urban Development
Group Limited
e Shanghai
Pharmaceuticals
Holding Co., Ltd
FELE EEREERCHEXEE FRITER BESeTR HMZE 2010F4A7TH 2020567208 o LEEEX(RE)E &
BETE[ A S9N
o PEREXERARA
al
o FABRETRES
BERAR
o HEEBEEERMA
S9N
Mr. Yang Jianwei ~ Bachelor's Degreg in CEQ and Executive Board Member, 13 May 2020 29 June 2020 Nil Nil
(appointment Engineering and Master’s  Director Chairman of the EC
on 13 May Degree in Management and Member of the
2020) Engineering from RIMC
Huazhong University
of Science and
Technology and Ph.D’s
in Management from
Shanghai Jiao Tong
University
GRELE ERBTASIZELEN ERATERATEF EFENE HAZE 200F5A138  2020%6A20H & &
(2020558 MEBTRELEMA SFRURERR
13REZ) TERBAEERER REEEZEEN

T8l

»mo
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Past Directorships
in Other Listed
Companies and
Directorships Other Major
Board in Other Listed Appointments
Board Appointment Committees Directorship Companies Over the
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last and Other Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RAEIFEE
Exg EREF ERESE REMETAR Rt LH4F
REufT/ ZREIR BEERE L-R%E REEERER REEERER
ESHE 2/ BRRH RUTES HER cd:1] E3ZAN  AMIEBEWR  AMIEBEMA
Mr. Feng Jun Master's Degreg in Executive Director Board Member, 15 December 29 June 2020 o (anvest Nil
Economics from the Chairman of RIMC 2009 Environmental
Wuhan University and Member of the Protection Group
EC Company Limited
it ok REABLESHELEN  HES BESeRE BRRE 2000F12R158 2020567298 o BERRENERL &
BERZEETR al
IRBITZREEK
|
Mr. Xu Xiaobing e Bachelor's Degree in Executive Director Board Member, Member 5 November 2014 30 April 2019 e Shanghai Industrial ~ Ni
Economics and Master of the RIMC and EC Development Co.,
Degree in Business Ltd.
Administration from
Peking University
REAEE o IRABMELZELE HIES ESEME  ERRE 2014E11A5H 2019647308 o LEBERERGE &
URIBERETSM EEBZEENUR [N
HTREEKE
Mr. Xu Zhan e Bachelor's Degree Executive Director Board Member and 5 November 2014 27 April 2015 o Shanghai Industrial ~ Nil
(resigned on in Enginegring from Member of the EC Investment
13 May 2020) Shanghai Jiao Tong (Holdings)
University Co., Ltd.
e Master Degree in e Shanghai Industrial
Business Administration Holdings Limited
from Norwegian School
of Management
o Fellow of the Association
of the Chartered Certified
Accountants
SHERA o DERBABIREER HiTE ESENERWITZE 20UENFSE 2015548278 o LEBE(SE)E £
(2020557 B g BRAFE
13BEH) o DHERSRIHER o PEEEERERA
BT a
o BITAREHDLAEE
REE
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Past Directorships

in Other Listed
Companies and
Directorships Other Major
Board in Other Listed Appointments
Board Appointment Committees Directorship Companies Over the
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last and Other Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RAEIFRE
] FaES BREER REMLEHLTE Efi EHAF
BEUT/ ZREIR EERE L-R%E REEERER REEERER
R B/ BRER FHITER HER <BH ERZAW EtEESERNR Rt ERERER
Mr. Huang Bachelor Degree in Executive Director Board Member, 15 May 2019 29 June 2020 il Nil
Hanguang power plant chemistry Member of the
engineering from RIMC and EC
Wuhan University
BERLA REAZERISTIIEER H1ES BSenE ERRE 201955A158  202056A20F & &
21Ef BERZEEUR
BITZEEME
Mr. Zhao Youmin o Master Degree in Executive Director Board Member 5 August 2019 29 June 2020 Nil Nil
Marxism history of
economic thoughts from
Capital University of
Economics and Business
e Senior Economist
from China Energy
Conservation and
Environmental Protection
Group
BRREE o BBREESAESR WES BTN 19F8A58 2020568298 £ &
BERLERERLE
2Rt
o RESHEREEEAR
DARPIEELD
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BREE
Past Directorships
in Other Listed
Companies and
Directorships Other Major
Board in Other Listed Appointments
Board Appointment Committees Directorship Companies Over the
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last and Other Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RAEIFEE
] FaES BREER REMLETLR Efi EHAF
BT/ ZREIR BEERE L-R%E REEERER REEERER
A B/ BRER FRITER BHA <BH ERZAW EthEESERENR EtEEZERER
Mr. Yeo Guat o Honors degree in Arts  Lead Independent Non-  Board Member, 23 September 30 April 2019 * Koyo International e (China Gaoxian
Kwang and Social Sciences from  Executive Director Chairman of 2009 Limited Fibre Fabric
National University of NC, Member of e GHY Culture & Holdings Ltd.
Singapore ("NUS’) AC and RC Media Holding Co.,  ® Neo Group Ltd
e Master's degree in Public Limited
Administration and
Management in Lee Kuan
Yew School of Public
Policy of NUS
e Doctorate in Business
Administration from
United Business
Institutes, Brussels
BAREE o MIMREIUAZ (3N BRBUFHITES EFeNE RAZE 009F9A238  2019F4A308 o Koyo Intemational o REZEERE
BB KZ]) AXHE BRI Limited BAH
RIBREE eREMEEEN o GHY Culture & o Neo Group Lid.

o MMEELASE IR
NMAFRERSHAL
TRRERELEMN

o HEERBAEERT
BEREL
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Past Directorships

in Other Listed
Companies and
Directorships Other Major
Board in Other Listed Appointments
Board Appointment Committees Directorship Companies Over the
Name of Academic/Professional  Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last and Other Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RBEIFEE
] FaES BREER REMLEHLTE Efi EHAF
BEUT/ ZREIR EERE L-R%E REEERER REEERER
ESHE 2/ BRAH RUTES HRR cd:E E3ZAN  AMIEBEWR  AMIEBEWA
Mr. AnHongjun e Bachelor Degree in Independent Non- Board member, 1 March 2018 28 June 2018 Nil Nil
Finance from Nankai Executive Director Chairman of the
University AC and Member
o Master Degree and of the NC and RC
Doctorate in World
Economics from Fudan
University
e Doctorate Degree in
Global Finance Business
Administration from
Shanghai Advanced
Institute of Finance of
Shanghai Jiao Tong
University
o Member of the Private
Equity Professional
Committee of the Asset
Management Association
of China
ZHERAE o HHAZLREELE BUFRIES EFeME BHZE 018F3A1H 201856A8H & &
fiz SIRURREZ
o BERBHREEZHE EeLEMZES
TR RELE K8
o DBERBARZLERA
SRERERSRIA
ERELEMN
o REBESREEEER
efskhEEEZ8e
KB
Mr. Zhong Ming ~ Bachelor's Degree in Independent Non- Board member, 1 March 2018 28 June 2018 Yanlord Land Group Nil
Commerce from Executive Director Chairman of the Limited
The University of RC and Member of
Melbourne the AC and NC
e ERAREEEETEN  BUERTES BEONE HMEZE 20183818 2018468280 (EEHEEBERAR &

EIRIRENZ
BeLRLZES

KE
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Information for the Directors who are retiring and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming AGM pursuant to Rule 720(6)

of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST:

BH:

RIS XA (L FM) E720(6) &5 FEE AR
AFXELEE EFCRREIEENEES

Name of Retiring Director

REEEHR
Details Yeo Guat Kwang An Hongjun Zhong Ming
] BAk RiLE &g
Date of Appointment 23 September 2009 1 March 2018 1 March 2018
ZEHS 2009F9 A 23R 20185 3A1H 20183 A1H
Date of last re-appointment (if applicable) 30 April 2019 28 June 2018 28 June 2018
LREFRZERE (WER) 20194 A30R 201856 A28H 201846 A28 H
Age 60 52 34
Fie 605% 52 34757
Country of principal residence Singapore China Singapore
FEERHER AR FE HR

The Board's comments on this appointment
(including rationale, selection criteria, and the
search and nomination process)

EFRYUEEOED (DT  BER
£ DRBERRLRF)

Whether appointment is executive, and if so,
the area of responsibility

AEEREBIT - R - ASIHBES

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.

The re-election of Mr. Yeo Guat
Kwang was recommended by the
NC and the Board has accepted
the recommendation, after taking
into consideration, Mr. Yeo's
qualifications, experience, and
overall contribution since he was
appointed as a Director of the
Company.

The Board considers Mr. Yeo
Guat Kwang to be independent for
the purpose of Rule 704(8) of the
SGX-ST Listing Manual.
REZEGHEGAALEER
EE'§$Q%%F%%EWE

BB REBEZREREAR
E%MXW%%EQéE§M£
HERE -

RIBEH A LT F) E704(8)
& EFEREARTERBY
AT

Independent Non-Executive
Director
BIUFBITESR

IREXRGERARAT

The re-election of Mr. An Hongjun
was recommended by the NC

and the Board has accepted the
recommendation, after taking

into consideration, Mr. An’s
qualifications, experience, and
overall contribution since he was
appointed as a Director of the
Company.

The Board considers Mr. An
Hongjun to be independent for
the purpose of Rule 704(8) of the
SGX-ST Listing Manual.
REZESHBRASE AR
EE'§$@%%F§%EWE

BB REBREERAR
é%bx)m@%%i‘fﬁméﬁﬁﬂéi
HERE -

RIBF XA LM ) F704(8)
- EZERLAERERBY
AL

Independent Non-Executive
Director
BUERITES

The re-election of Mr. Zhong
Ming was recommended by the
NC and the Board has accepted
the recommendation, after taking
into consideration, Mr. Zhong's
qualifications, experience, and
overall contribution since he was
appointed as a Director of the
Company.

The Board considers Mr. Zhong
Ming to be independent for the
purpose of Rule 704(8) of the
SGX-ST Listing Manual.
REZEQHEEH THERE
Ey%%?%%?ﬁ%imﬁ

BB REBEREREAR
E%MXW%%E@&EEM%
ERRE -

REF LA LM T ) F704(8)
- EFGREHTLERBUA
+o

Independent Non-Executive
Director
BIUFBITESR



Details
HE

Yeo Guat Kwang
L F ¥

Name of Retiring Director
BEEEME
An Hongjun
RIE

Zhong Ming
&k

Job Title (e.g. Lead ID, AC Chairman, AC

Member etc.)

B (MERBUES &tk

BILREENES)

Professional qualifications

EXER

:-A
381

ESiD

Lead Independent Non-Executive
Director, Chairman of Nomination
Committee, Member of Audit
Committee and Remuneration
Committee

BREBUEHITES  REZE
CEE  BAREQRFMES
28

e Honours degree in Arts and
Social Sciences from National

University of Singapore (“NUS")

o Master's degree in Public
Administration and
Management in Lee Kuan Yew

School of Public Policy of NUS

e Doctorate in Business
Administration from United
Business Institutes, Brussels

o FINREI RS ([ 3 L
RE]) AXHEMEREEN
°%Mﬁﬂikm$%%ﬂﬁﬂ
BheRRRTHEERE
iw
s MEEMBA
Bt

HERTAERE

Chairman of Audit Committee,

Member of Nomination Committee

and Remuneration Committee

EfREQIR REZEER
FMEEEMRE

e Bachelor Degree in Finance
from Nankai University

e Master Degree and Doctorate in

World Economics from Fudan
University

e Doctorate Degree in
Global Finance Business
Administration from Shanghai
Advanced Institute of Finance
of Shanghai Jiao Tong
University

e Member of the Private Equity
Professional Committee of the
Asset Management Association
of China

s MRAZERMBETEN

o EERBHAKESE TSN
RETER

o LEXBAZELESREME
ReNemImEREL 20

o HEBRFRERASENBNE
REZEZEGKE

Chairman of Remuneration
Committee, Member of Audit
Committee and Nomination

Committee

&t

p=1113
XA

\
/

%’TM‘KA EEE)% )
REREEME

il
i3

e Bachelor's Degree in Commerce

from The University of
Melbourne
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2 IVAY
E/niﬁﬂh
Name of Retiring Director
BEEENS
Details Yeo Guat Kwang An Hongjun Zhong Ming
e CF 3 RILE §Esh
Working experience and occupation(s) during 1997 to 2015 — Member of April 2007 — May 2014 2013 —2014:

the past 10 years

BREEN TEERRERE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.

Parliament of Singapore

Assistant Director — General of
National Trades Union Congress
(NTUC), Chairman of the Migrant
Workers Centre and Centre for

Domestic Employees of Singapore

1997 FZ 20154 — FE E e

-
3

FIE2ER T EgERER
EBFOLRRBEERFOE
&

IREXRGERARAT

Director and President of

Shanghai Chengtou Holdings Co.,

Ltd.

June 2014 — September 2016
Chairman and Director of

Shanghai Chengtou Holdings Co.,

Ltd.

October 2016 — Current
Founding Partner and Chairman
of Genharmony Capital Group

200744 AE2014%5 A
LERRERENBRAFES
gt
201446 A 201659 7
LEBRERRDARREER
rE%

20165107425

Assistant Manager of Shanghai
Yanlord Property Management
Co., Ltd.

2014 - 2016:

Assistant to General Manager
of Shanghai Renpin Property
Development Co., Ltd.

2016 — Current:
Executive Director of Yanlord
Land Group Limited

20134 20145 :
LECENXERBRAARE
2

20144 520165 :
HECmERERRERARR
ESypE

20165 %5

Genharmony Capital Group®glts CEEHEEFRARNRNTE

ABARTR

%



Name of Retiring Director

BEEEME
Details Yeo Guat Kwang An Hongjun Zhong Ming
BR L L 0 4
Shareholding interest in the listed issuer and Nil Nil 1,000,000 ordinary shares (direct
its subsidiaries interest)
BAELTBETARERB AR RE & & 1,000,000 @A (B EER)
Any relationship (including immediate family Nil Nil Nil
relationships) with any existing director,
existing executive officer, the issuer and/or
substantial shareholder of the listed issuer or
of any of its principal subsidiaries
HEMBETASEAMNEZMBARNEN & & i
BEES  BESRTHAE  #7AR/
KEERRENTAER (DEEREE
1)
Conflict of interest (including any competing Nil Nil Nil
business)
FlamER (DEEMREER) i & =
Undertaking (in the format set out in Appendix ~ Yes Yes Yes
7.7) under Rule 720(1) has been submitted to
the listed issuer
RERBNT2001) B T odGs (RIS 7. 778 = = I~

1) BERZXEMEITA
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BREE
Name of Retiring Director
BEEEME
Details Yeo Guat Kwang An Hongjun Zhong Ming
e CF 3 RILE &8

Other Principal Commitments Including
Directorships

HiT2AE  BRESRM

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.

Past (for the last 5 years)

Agri-Food & Veterinary Authority
of Singapore

Present

Director of:

e Koyo International Limited

e G.H.Y Culture & Media
Holding Co., Limited

e Motorway Automotive Pte.
Ltd.

B (RESF)
MR REHE

R

Bx:

e Koyo International Limited

e G.H.Y Culture & Media Holding
Co., Limited

e Motorway Automotive Pte. Ltd.

IREXRGERARAT

Past (for the last 5 years)
Nil

Present

Director of:

e Shanghai Genharmony
Tongxin Equity Investment
Management Co., Ltd

e Ningbo Meishan Free Trade

Port Zone Genharmony
Licheng Investment
Management Co., Ltd

e Shanghai Lingang Dongfang

Genharmony Equity
Investment Management
Co., Ltd

e Shanghai Commercial

Investment (Group) Co., Ltd

BE (RESF)
s

RE
Bz

o LEENRAGEREREERA

RAE]

o ERIGILATIERE MK

EEBRBRATF

o DEBBRAENRESEE
BERAT

o LEMHERE(KE)ARA
7l

Past (for the last 5 years)
Nil

Present

Director of:

e Yanlord Land Group Limited

e Shanghai Renan Property
Development Co., Ltd.

e Tianjin Yanlord Beiyang Real
Estate Co., Ltd.

e Tianjin Yanlord Hehai Real
Estate Co., Ltd.

e Tianjin Shenglin Property
Development Co., Ltd.

e Singapore Ren Ci Hospital

e United Engineers Limited

e Wearns Brothers Limited

B (RESF)
i

RE

EE

o CEEMEBARRA

o LECREHEREARR
Gl

o RECEILFBEXERA

o XE(CBMEEEERA

o im%%%ﬂ?%%ﬁm
NG|

o HIKICEER

e United Engineers Limited

Wearns Brothers Limited



Details
HE

Yeo Guat Kwang
L F ¥

Name of Retiring Director

a. Whether at any time during the last 10
years, an application or a petition
under any bankruptcy law of any
jurisdiction was filed against him or
against a partnership of which he was a
partner at the time when he was a partner
or at any time within 2 years from the date
he ceased to be a partner?

. REEBEI0F A EMER - REEA
AEERMEMNRE AR AR L AENE
B IERHEEEARCENEGEAN
il AEEIBREEEACBE2ER
AR MZABEEREBFLE

=3
G

. Whether at any time during the last 10
years, an application or a petition under
any law of any jurisdiction was filed against
an entity (not being a partnership) of which
he was a director or an equivalent person
or a key executive, at the time when he
was a director or an equivalent person or
a key executive of that entity or at any time
within 2 years from the date he ceased to
be a director or an equivalent person or a
key executive of that entity, for the winding
up or dissolution of that entity or, where
that entity is the trustee of a business
trust, that business trust, on the ground of
insolvency?

 REEBENOEOEMARRE - REEM A
FEREAEREE  NENERRSR R
HEE—HEE (FaREE) NESHA
ERAATHFETHASHMH  HBEH
PHETZERNERHFAERA ALK
FETHRABRZ BRR2F AN MR -
HRERNFRIEHEZERRLSE
FEF NEMZERRERERTN
RN MEZEEETRERFRZESR?

The general statutory disclosures of the Directors are as follows:
EER-REERRNT

No

o

No

izl

REEEHR
An Hongjun Zhong Ming
RI[E -]
No No
A A
No No
A a
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PEERFE

Details
1

Yeo Guat Kwang
L F ¥

Name of Retiring Director
BEEEME
An Hongjun
RILE

Zhong Ming
S

¢. Whether there is any unsatisfied judgment
against him?
¢ ERYHEREMARITERFIR?

d. Whether he has ever been convicted of
any offence, in Singapore or elsewhere,
involving fraud or dishonesty which is
punishable with imprisonment, or has been
the subject of any criminal proceedings
(including any pending criminal
proceedings of which he is aware) for such
purpose?

d. =D GEMEK Sk E A 5w 2R E
PRAHAEEENRGFRIHETRIE
BB KA EMMERL (BEEAMNE
AARRNEFAR) B £ 2

e. Whether he has ever been convicted of
any offence, in Singapore or elsewhere,
involving a breach of any law or regulatory
requirement that relates to the securities or
futures industry in Singapore or elsewhere,
or has been the subject of any criminal
proceedings (including any pending
criminal proceedings of which he is aware)
for such breach?

e. HRA QM IEF A M7y 72 R B

I s i 7 OB SR BT R AR
EERIEEREMRER  KAUD
BAERMEFAROTE (BEAMMAY
EAARRMEFR) 2

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.

o

No

izl

IREXRGERARAT

No

I~
A

No

iz

No

|

No

I~
[m=}

No

o

No

izl



Details
HE

Yeo Guat Kwang
L F ¥

Name of Retiring Director
BEEEME
An Hongjun Zhong Ming
RIE -]

f. Whether at any time during the last 10
years, judgment has been entered against
him in any civil proceedings in Singapore
or elsewhere involving a breach of any
law or regulatory requirement that relates
to the securities or futures industry in
Singapore or elsewhere, or a finding of
fraud, misrepresentation or dishonesty
on his part, or he has been the subject
of any civil proceedings (including any
pending civil proceedings of which he is
aware) involving an allegation of fraud,
misrepresentation or dishonesty on his
part?

. EBHEI0ENTMERE  ERESENM

RHREM T ORFFAT - WHRSR

EREF MRS E M OEFRAET

FERNEMERREERT  AEER

EHFF  EBRRAITHETR  ZER

IR AERS RN - ERRE
ENARRENRL (BEEMAMNEFAR

REGRDR) HER?

g. Whether he has ever been convicted in
Singapore or elsewhere of any offence
in connection with the formation or
management of any entity or business
trust?

0. ERBGEM MK At h RHEEME
BREEEENERIEREANTME
1TM#EE ?

h. Whether he has ever been disqualified from
acting as a director or an equivalent person
of any entity (including the trustee of a
business trust), or from taking part directly
or indirectly in the management of any
entity or business trust?

h ARG ERIVAEAAMER (RERmE
ERNXTEA) NESHRERFIALH
B M IUEER S BE2 RERER
FEEETERNEE

No

izl

No

izl

No

|

No No

|
iy

No No

|
iy

No No

7|
izl
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PEERFE

Details
HiE

Yeo Guat Kwang
L i

Name of Retiring Director
EEEERSR
An Hongjun
RILE

Zhong Ming
&

. BEMH

i. Whether he has ever been the subject

of any order, judgment or ruling of any
court, tribunal or governmental body,
permanently or temporarily enjoining him
from engaging in any type of business
practice or activity?

i. ERABEREMER EEXBRTEE

HTAES - HIREH AT - Bk A
FEFZ R EOMELNBEER I
BN

j. Whether he has ever, to his knowledge,

been concerned with the management or

conduct, in Singapore or elsewhere, of the

affairs of:—

HRD BB H M5

BREBFETUTER

i. any corporation which has been
investigated for a breach of any law
or regulatory requirement governing
corporations in Singapore or elsewhere;
or

i BEREEFINESEMM A AFNE
AZERFEERTEMRAEHNEMD
f gk

i. any entity (not being a corporation)
which has been investigated for a breach
of any law or regulatory requirement
governing such entities in Singapore or
elsewhere; or

i BEREEMIMK K E A7 B (3¢

NE)MEMEEREERTMEAS

REMER %

iii.any business trust which has been
investigated for a breach of any law
or regulatory requirement governing
business trusts in Singapore or
elsewhere; or
LEEREEMME KA A ERET
B ERERREERE MRS R ER
EEET %

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.

No

iz

No

izl

No

No

izl

IREXRGERARAT

No

|

No

|

No

iz

No

|

No

|

No

il

No

No

il



Name of Retiring Director
BEEEME
Details Yeo Guat Kwang An Hongjun Zhong Ming
R BAX RIE &

iv.any entity or business trust which has No No No
been investigated for a breach of any law
or regulatory requirement that relates
to the securities or futures industry in
Singapore or elsewhere, in connection
with any matter occurring or arising
during that period when he was so
concerned with the entity or business
trust?

v B BT AN o E At 3t 77 ) 3F 5 5
ET¥ERNERAEEREEREMRE
BENEMEBABRET  BEBA
BREBIBRETNHRANEERE
EWMERMER?

izl
o
izl

k. Whether he has been the subject of No No No
any current or past investigation or
disciplinary proceedings, or has been
reprimanded or issued any warning, by
the Monetary Authority of Singapore or
any other regulatory authority, exchange,
professional body or government agency,
whether in Singapore or elsewhere?

k. EmEMMESEM S - ARE AN &
BREREERIEMAMEERE X5
- BERESNBFERETAENEAE
HERLERNDEFNEE - HEHEMN
AL S ?

i
]
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Name of Retiring Director
BEEEME
Details Yeo Guat Kwang An Hongjun Zhong Ming
e CF 3 RILE &8

Information required
P& #

Disclosure applicable to the appointment of Director only.
EFARESEMBOBEE -

Any prior experience as a director of an issuer
listed on the Exchange?

LIERR S EMBITAZENEAREL
B9

If yes, please provide details of prior
expenence

B AReEERHS -

Not applicable. This is for re-election of Directors.
TEA - HREEEFA s ES -

If no, please state if the director has
attended or will be attending training on
the roles and responsibilities of a director
of a listed issuer as prescribed by the

Exchange.

EL FaPAEERECLAZNABER
nx %ﬁﬁiﬁm%ﬁf‘ﬂtﬂé«ﬂx%%ﬁﬂ@
KB ERE -
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The Directors present their statement together with the audited consolidated financial
statements of SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company’) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) and the statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the
Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2020.

In the opinion of the Directors, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Company as set out
on pages 123 to 256 are drawn up So as to give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Group and of the Company as at 31 December 2020, and the financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Group and changes in equity of the Company for the
financial year then ended and at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to
believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts when they fall due.

1. Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The activities of its
subsidiaries are set out in the Consolidated Financial Statement on pages 208 to 211 of
this Report. There were no significant changes in the Group’s principal activities for the
financial year ended 31 December 2020.

2. Business Review

The Group's fair business review and an analysis on the performance using financial
indicators are set out in the Chairman Statement on pages 6 to 9 and Financial Review
on pages 10 to 12 of this Report, respectively.

3. Environment, Social and Governance

The Environment, Social and Governance Report (‘ESG Report”) will be issued in a form
of a separate standalone report within 5 months of the end of FY2020.

4. Charitable Donations

Charitable donations made by the Group during FY2020 amounted to RMB1,945,026
(2019: RMB1,464,056).

DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT
ESHE

£ B 2FIRE006512 931 B LS HEEHEERE
A LR ERERBARLT ((KRF)) REANE
DA ([ A%H ) @B A BRERA DTSR
RERBEEDE -

EERAR - REHRFI1BEB6ENAEEGAHNHB
HE - ARBFBARAERESEDHRIREERD
I RRAEE R AR EIR 2020912 A 31 B #9815k
R ARBEZE LHRFERNARSE BHNAE
B BRR  EaZ2PHLRSREBRNRARFMNE
Hm2BEN  EAEEMBERLARARNERES
BIEARS R ER

1. EERE
ARANEREBAREER - HWEAAH
EBRENAREL208E211ANFE AR B]E
e BZE2020512 A3 B LM REEREED
TEXBHEEAEY -

2. EHKEOE
AEENRTEBEERRAIHEREETH
BBEOMDRIEN A REFCEIRNT FEHE
RENER2ENHEER

3. BE -HERER
BE HERERHRE ([RE HERERR
&) BR2020H FERKDEARNNELRS
oA B

4. BEHER

AEER2020FMEERBTAARK
1,945,026 7T (20195 : AK¥1,464,0567T) °
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Directors
The Directors of the Company in office at the date of this statement are:

Mr. Zhou Jun Non-Executive Chairman
Mr. Yang Jianwei
(Appointed on 13 May 2020) Executive Director
Mr. Feng Jun Executive Director
Mr. Xu Xiaobing Executive Director
Mr. Huang Hanguang Executive Director
Mr. Zhao Youmin Executive Director
Mr. Xu Zhan
(Resigned on 13 May 2020) Executive Director
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang Independent Non-Executive Director
Mr. Zhong Ming Independent Non-Executive Director
Mr. An Hongjun Independent Non-Executive Director

Arrangements to Enable Directors to Acquire Benefits by Means of
the Acquisition of Shares and Debentures

Neither at the end of the financial year nor at any time during the financial year did
there subsist any arrangement to which the Company is a party, whose object is or
one of whose objects is, to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares or debentures in the Company or any other body
corporate, except as mentioned in Section 3 of the Directors’ Statement.

Directors’ Interests in Ordinary Shares, Share Options and
Debentures

The Directors of the Company holding office at the end of the financial year had no
interests in the share capital and debentures of the Company and related corporations
as recorded in the Register of Directors” Shareholdings kept by the Company under
Section 164 of the Singapore Companies Act except as follows:

5. E¥

RARERE  ARAEBRESOT
BELE FHTER
BRELE

(R2020F5 A13BEZT) #HiT£=
B EAE HITESR
kLS HITESE
EENLE HITE=E
BREEE HTE=E
Fin - Firtes

(202045 13 B EHT) HITEE
BAKEE BUFRITES
EHEAE BN TES
THELE BAUFNTES

6. EETUZEMARMRAEEMEINR
H

R REEREMREEAMNSHIEFER
RABIATOEMZY  BEARAEST
BBBARDA LM EMEAB BRI X
EREMER  RESREFIDMABIE
oo

7. EEREER BRERFEETHED

RERERREBNARAESNALRARMA
BZENBRARBERET L ERAARARE
(FTIRDRNE) F164EFENESHIESR
MArRcsk e s - B T CPrES) -

Direct interest

HEHER

At beginning At end 21 January
Name of Director and company of year of year 2021
in which interests are held EFRERERAESNATEE RED REX  202151H21AH
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited LiEE¥RBRERLTF
(“SIHL”) (T EERB )
Ordinary Shares EER
Zhou Jun BE 300,000 300,000 300,000
Huang Hanguang EEK 100,000 100,000 100,000
Company £/
Ordinary Shares TER
Huang Hanguang BEN 2,500,376 2,500,376 2,500,376
Zhong Ming 84 N 1,000,000 1,000,000

Save as disclosed above, there were no changes in any of the above-mentioned
interests between the end of the financial year and 21 January 2021.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. bEEXRZERARAF

B EAHBREEN DU EM R ERE021E
1821 BEIRTREm RS -



Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and/or Short Positions in
the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company or
Any Associated Corporation

As at 31 December 2020, the interests of the directors and their associates in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations, as recorded
in the register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance ("SFQ”"), or as otherwise notified to the Company and the SEHK
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code’) were as follows:

EERERTRARRELFSEMER
EEMKG  HARMRAEEHES
R/ Sk
202012318 - EZREBRARARA
REEEEEORN REERON AL D LHR
ARAEES B GRD (RS RBREHN )
FIERTFENRMANER  HEREL
MBETAERFETESFRX ZOEETR (%
TR ) HEARR KA LB AR :

Approximate

percentage
Capacity/Nature of Number of of interest
interest shares in the Company
HENRER
Name of Director EENE B/ HaKE 13058 ] #haok
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited IHEERRARAR
Ordinary Shares Tk
Zhou Jun B Beneficial interest 300,000 (L) 0.01%
Ry 4ot
Huang Hanguang EER Beneficial interest 100,000 0.003%
Ry I
Company XN
Huang Hanguang BEN Beneficial interest 2,500,376 0.10%
Ry 4ot
Zhong Ming &8 Beneficial interest 1,000,000 0.04%

i

[
Ky gt

\

Note:

(L)  denotes long position

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors nor their associates had any interests or
short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, which were
recorded in the register maintained by the Company under section 352 of the SFO, or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the SEHK pursuant to the Model Code, as at
31 December 2020.

Pt

L FrEe

PR EXCRTREESD - 1202012 4318 - #iE
ESNABEARARRZEMEMERER (F
ZRBFRAEHROIZEXVE) SEMRR - 85
R EEETFRADRERARARES K
HERDIFINERTFENEMARERER
ETAHERRRANBEMIMOEAEER

+

K
>

¢
5 o
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EERR
R2020F12A318 - ARAREEFSLBE R

9. Substantial Shareholders 9.

As at 31 December 2020, the register of substantial shareholders maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO shows that, other than the interests BIE3BHEFENTERRAMBT « B E3XHK
disclosed above in respect of certain Directors and chief executive of the Company, BEBLRARETESRERTHRABNER
the interests of shareholders below are extracted from the latest disclosure of interests O TR R EEREEE S RRRET NS

forms filed by the respective shareholders.

B -

Approximately
percentage of
interest in the

Name of Shareholder Capacity/Nature of Interest Number of Shares Company
-2 /N
LELE
RS 86/ REKR BHNE BAk
S.I. Triumph Power Limited (*S.1. Triumph Power")" Beneficial interest 986,929,551 37.92%
FENBERAR(TLEABO BifEn
SIHL® Interest in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 48.74%
FEERO R EERER
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII")® Interest in controlled corporation 986,929,551 37.92%
TEEEERARAR ([ LRER]) O REEERER
Beneficial interest 165,418,475 6.36%
BifEn
China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection Beneficial interest 223,712,917 8.60%
(Hong Kong) Investment Co., Limited (‘CECEPHK") @
HEETREIRIR (BB ) REBR AR ((NEMRER (FE)))© B
China Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection Interest in controlled corporation 223,712,917 8.60%
Group (‘CECEP")@
HEE R RREEERAR ([l @ AR
Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited® Interest in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 48.74%
PERERRAERRRC RELERER
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company Limited® Interest in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 48.74%
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company Limited R EER
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Interest in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 48.74%
Limited (‘S1IC")®
HEEZ(RE)BERAR(TEEDO RELERER
Value Partners Classic Fund® Beneficial interest 224,658,980 8.63%
EREEERC BifEn
Value Partners Limited (‘"VPL")® Interest in controlled corporation 257,207,220 9.88%
EEESEEAR(ERY R RER
Value Partners Hong Kong Limited (VPLHK")® Interest in controlled corporation 257,207,220 9.88%
FEACERTAERAR((EEEE)) REEERER
Value Partners Group Limited (‘"VPGL")® Interest in controlled corporation 257,207,220 9.88%

EESEBRAR ([ERKE])Y

REEEERR
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Notes:

()

S.I.Triumph Power directly holds 986,929,551 Shares, representing approximately 37.92%
of the total issued share capital of our Company as at 31 December 2020. S.I. Infrastructure
(the sole shareholder of S.I. Triumph Power), directly holds 165,418,475 Shares and is also
deemed to be interested in 986,929,551 Shares directly held by S.I. Triumph Power. SIHL
Treasury, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL is interested in 116,137,900 Shares through
certain nominees” arrangements. SIHL is also the sole shareholder of S.I. Infrastructure.
As such, SIHL is deemed to be interested in a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares, representing
approximately 48.74% of the total issued share capital of our Company as at 31 December
2020.

China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection (Hong Kong) Investment Co.,
Limited (‘CECEPHK") is deemed interested in the shares held through BOCI Securities
Limited's account in CCASS Depository. BOCI Securities Limited is the agency of CECEPHK.
CECEP is deemed to be interested in the shares held by CECEPHK as CECEP owns the
entire issued share capital of China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection (Hong
Kong) Investment Co., Limited.

As at 31 December 2020, Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited is directly interested in
approximately 48.74% of the total issued share capital of SIHL and is indirectly interested
in approximately 7.36% of the total issued share capital of SIHL through its wholly-owned
subsidiary SIIC Capital (B.V.l.) Limited. Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company
Limited is directly interested in 100% of the total issued share capital of Shanghai
Investment Holdings Limited. In addition, as at 31 December 2020, SIIC is interested
in approximately 59.00% of the total issued share capital of SIHL through its directly
and indirectly wholly-owned subsidiaries. Therefore, each of SIIC, Shanghai Industrial
Investment Treasury Company Limited and Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited is
deemed to be interested in a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares by virtue of their interests in
SIHL, representing approximately 48.74% of the total issued share capital of our Company
as at 31 December 2020.

Value Partners Limited is a fund manager deemed to be interested in the Shares by virtue of
the shareholding of our Shares by 13 funds (including Value Partners Classic Fund) under
its management. Value Partners Group Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares
via its 100% ownership in Value Partners Hong Kong Limited, which in turn 100% owns
Value Partners Limited. Value Partners Hong Kong Limited is deemed to be interested in the
Shares via its 100% ownership in Value Partners Limited. The said information was based
on the information provided by Value Partners Limited to our Company in June 2017,

The said information was based on the information provided by Value Partners Limited to
our Company in May 2017.

Other than as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified of any other relevant
interest or short position in the Shares or underlying Shares of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO or which would be recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO as at 31 December 2020.
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Equity Compensation Plans of the Company

The Company has in place, the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (‘ESOS
2012") and SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (‘ESAS"), as approved by the
shareholders of the Company at the extraordinary general meeting held on 27 April
2012. The ESOS 2012 and ESAS shall continue to be in force at the discretion of the
Remuneration Committee, subject to a maximum period of ten years commencing 27
April 2012.

At the date of this statement, the Remuneration Committee which administers the ESOS
2012 and ESAS comprises the following Directors:

(i) Zhong Ming — Chairman
(i) Zhou Jun

(iii) Yeo Guat Kwang

(iv) An Hongjun

The ESQOS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESOS 2012 is proposed on the basis
that it is important to retain and to give recognition to the Group’s full time employees,
Group Executive Directors and employees of the ultimate holding company and the
holding company of the Company and their subsidiaries (‘Parent Group'), and to
give recognition to Group Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive
Directors who have contributed to the success and development of the Company and/
or the Group. The ESQOS 2012 will give such persons an opportunity to have a real and
personal direct interest in the Company and to align the interests of such persons with
those of the shareholders of the Company.

The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will form an integral part of the
Group's incentive compensation program. The purpose of the ESAS is to provide an
opportunity for the Group’s full-time employees, Parent Group employees and Directors
of the Group and Parent Group, who have met performance targets to be remunerated
not just through cash bonuses but also an equity stake in the Company. The ESAS is
also extended to the Group Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive
Directors.

For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, Non-Executive Director refers to a Director other
than an Executive Director, including an Independent Director.

No ESOS 2012 options or ESAS awards were granted since the commencement of the
two schemes.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. bEEXRZERARAF
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11. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company as at the date of this statement, consisting three
independent Non-Executive Directors, namely Mr An Hongjun (Chairman), Mr Yeo
Guat Kwang and Mr Zhong Ming. The Audit Committee has held four meetings during
the financial year ended 31 December 2020 and has performed the following delegated
functions:

(1)

To review with the external auditors:

(@) the audit plan, including the nature and scope of the audit before the audit
COmmMences;

(b)  their audit report; and
(c)  their management letters and Management's response;

To discuss with the external auditors any issues or concerns arising from their
agreed-upon procedures, interim and final audits, and any other matters which
the external auditors may wish to discuss;

To ensure co-ordination where more than one audit firm is involved;

To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control (including
financial, operational, compliance, information technology controls and risk
management) systems established by Management to identify, assess, manage,
and disclose financial and non-financial risks;

To monitor the scope and results of the external audit, its cost effectiveness
and the independence and objectivity of the external auditors annually and give
recommendations to the Board regarding the appointment re-appointment or
removal of the external auditors;

To review and ensure that the assurance has been received from the Executive
Committee (or equivalent) and the Chief Financial Officer (or equivalent) in
relation to the interim/full year unaudited financial statements;

To review the internal audit programme and ensure co-ordination between the
internal auditors, external auditors and Management;

To review the quarterly, half-yearly and full year financial statements of the
Company and of the Group, including announcements relating thereto, to
shareholders, the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited ("SGX-ST')
and SEHK, and thereafter to submit them to the Board for approval;
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(9) To review interested person transactions (as defined in Chapter 9 of the Listing
Manual of the SGX-ST) and report its findings to the Board;

(10) To undertake such other reviews and projects as may be requested by the Board
or as the Committees may consider appropriate; and

(11) To undertake such other functions and duties as may be required by law or by the
Listing Manual of the SGX-ST and SEHK, as amended from time to time.

The Audit Committee has full access to and has the co-operation of Management, and
has been given the resources required for it to discharge its function properly. It also
has full discretion to invite any Director and executive officer to attend its meetings.
The external and internal auditors have unrestricted access to the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee has recommended to the Directors the nomination of Deloitte &
Touche LLP for re-appointment as external auditors of the Company at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Auditors

The auditors, Deloitte & Touche LLP, have expressed their willingness to accept re-
appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of Deloitte & Touche LLP as auditors
of the Company will be proposed at the forth coming AGM.

For FY2020, the fees paid to Deloitte & Touche LLP for the audit of the annual financial
statements of the Group are RMB5,630,000 (excluding the expenses on the non-audit
service provided by Deloitte & Touche LLP).

The non-auditing services fees charged by Deloitte & Touche LLP in relation to
agreed-upon service and review of selected financial information for FY2020 were
approximately RMB1,317,000.

Compliance of Non-Competition Undertaking

SIIC (for and on behalf of SIIC Capital (B.V.I.) Limited, Shanghai Investment Holdings
Limited, Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company Limited, Shanghai Industrial
Financial (Holdings) Company Limited, Shanghai Industrial Financial Holdings Limited
SIIC Treasury (B.V.l.) Limited, SIIC CM Development Funds Limited and SIIC CM
Development Limited) and SIHL, Triumph Power, S.I. Infrastructure and SIHL Treasury
(together with SIIC, the “Covenantors’) entered into the deeds of non-competition
undertakings (the ‘Deeds of Non-Competition’) in favor of the Company on 8
March 2018, pursuant to which, the Covenantors provided certain non-competition
undertakings to the Company. During the year, the independent Non-Executive Directors
have reviewed the implementation of the Deeds of Non-Competition and have confirmed
that the Covenantors have been in full compliance with the Deeds of Non-Competition
and there was no breach by the Covenantors.
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Employees and Remuneration

As at 31 December 2020, there were 6,164 employees (FY2019: 6,206) in the Group.
Total employee benefits expenses of the Group (including Directors’ fee) for FY2020
were approximately RMB635 million (FY2019: RMB655 million). Staff remuneration
packages are determined based on each employee’s qualifications, experience, position
and seniority. The Group also provides other staff benefits including medical and life
insurance, training programmes, and grants discretionary incentive bonuses to eligible
staff based on their performance and Group’s results of operations.

Purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s listed securities

During FY2020, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed Shares.

Gearing ratio

Gearing ratio equals net debt as a percentage of total equity as of the end of the period.
Net debt includes bank and other borrowings and lease liabilities/finance lease less
cash and cash equivalents. As at 31 December 2020, our Group has gearing ratio of
0.97(31 December 2019: 1.01). Details of the gearing ratio are set out in Note 48 to the
financial statements.

Directors’ interest in competing business

During FY2020 and up to the date of this report, none of the Directors was considered
to have direct or indirect interest in businesses which compete or were likely to
compete with the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Hong Kong Listing Rules and
Listing Manual of the SGX-ST.

Directors’ Contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not determinable by
the Company within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation, if applicable.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, both the aggregate revenue form sales attributable to the Group's five
largest customers and the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest
suppliers were less than 30% of the Group’s total sales and purchases respectively.
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Pre-emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Constitution or the laws of Hong
Kong which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to our
existing Shareholders.

Distributable Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year ended 31 December 2020 are
set out in the Note 38 to the consolidated financial statements. As at 31 December
2020, the distributable reserves of the Company was RMB156,405,000.

Tax Relief and Exemption

The Directors are not aware of any tax relief or exemption available to the Shareholders
by reason of their holding of the Company's securities.

Annual General Meeting and Final Dividend

Subject to the developments of the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) and the measures
implemented by the governments, the annual general meeting of the Company (the
‘“AGM") will be held on or before 30 April 2021. Further announcement(s) in respect
date of the AGM and book closure date will be made in due course.

The expected payment date of the final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2020
is on or about 31 May 2021, subject to the poll voting results of the AGM. Further
announcement(s) regarding the closure of register of members of the Company for
ascertaining shareholder’s entitlement to the proposed final dividend and the exchange
rate for converting Singapore dollars into Hong Kong dollars for the purpose of
dividend payment in Hong Kong dollars will be made by the Company in due course.

Every Director shall retire from office once every three (3) years and for this purpose, at
each annual general meeting, one-third of our Directors for the time being (or, if their
number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less than one-third)
shall retire from office by rotation.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

ZHOU JUN
Non-Executive Chairman

YANG JIANWEI
CEO and Executive Director

Singapore and Hong Kong
18 March 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SIIC Environment Holdings
Ltd (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position of the Group and the statement of financial position of the
Company as at 31 December 2020, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows of the
Group and the statement of changes in equity of the Company for the year then ended, and
the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies,
as set out on pages 123 to 256.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Company are
properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, Chapter 50
(the “Act’) and Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (International) (“SFRS(I)s”) and
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") so as to give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Group and the financial position of the Company as at
31 December 2020, and of the consolidated financial performance, consolidated changes in
equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group and changes in equity of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (“SSAs"). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority Code of
Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities (*ACRA
Code”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ACRA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

BIRBMEES

ERMBRRZEE

BR
BAEBRANFE123EE256 A8 LEEXREERA
RAR ([EAR)) REMBRR ([E5E ) MM 7%
WE - LHBREAEN2020612A318 BEENLS
ARBRRNERE BERFMEBRRLER BEZALF
g BEREGAERRHEM2ERAR BREEHE -
ReRmERRk EQRBEREHR  URMBRRM
i BRIREMHEMER -

ZMRE BEEEREMEAVERRR ERFNE
HRERESEHRCBE(RARE) (FE50F) (A
SEND)  CIE B B B3R 22 R (TG s BB 81 75
WEERD]) RCEBREBREERN) ([ BB BRE%E
AN ZARE  UEEMA T RER2020512 A31
B S£EMNSAMEHRRE EARNIBRKLLE

BERRLEE EREGANBER GAMEE
REARSKER BATMENED.
ERGER

FAER G E R R ([GRINRFE LR ) #
TERTE - RMEERTAENEEDRUERETH
BHAIAECH FHREXNEFHDPHART - HFIR
REHECXECRLF TR G LRBETHE
RlEEERE ([EREHRTR ) REFRH MK EL
BHEHERNERERERBUR EEE YRBLE
KEELEHBTARTRALCHBREL - RIIA
5 ZMAEERASMRENERZERE  ARMANER
BRIRMER-

FEERENR

IREGRFRENRRERASRAE  EXAFENE
BHBRRTHRERNFER - ROEETERIBRE
HE - SRSHZEFRNBERATR  YHBKEMN
BR - BRMATEHZERE/ENER

Annual Report 2020 &% 117



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BAZHMESE

Key Audit Matters
FEFERER

Our Audit Procedures Performed and Responses Thereon
HMETEOTIZIEF RS B {ERY D 8

Service concession arrangements and revenue recognition
REFFESRERKARD

The Group's core business of water and waste water treatment and waste
incineration are dependent on the service concession arrangements entered
into with the local government authorities in the People’s Republic of China.
The Group applies SFRS(I) INT 12 Service Concession Arrangements
(“SFRS(I) INT 12") in its recognition of revenue from water treatment service,
construction and waste incineration power generation from service concession
arrangements.
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We have identified the determination of whether the service concessions
arrangements fall under the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12 for new service
concession contracts as a significant risk. This could mean that the Group
may inappropriately recognise the consideration received from the local
government authorities in exchange for the construction services as financial
asset and/or intangible asset for service concession arrangements within
the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12 or vice versa. The amounts are material and
significant judgements are required, particularly in relation to the identification
and application of the appropriate accounting treatment for the recording of
revenue and associated assets under SFRS(I) INT 12.
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In addition, the Group allocates the consideration for the services provided
under all the concession arrangements by reference to their relative fair values.
The determination of the fair values of the receivables under these agreements
includes complex calculations and significant estimations required such as
discounts rates, future cash flows and other factors used in the determination
of the amortised cost of financial asset and corresponding financial income.
ok ERESEMERTEERE TARERBOLE  DE2REE
HAREHE BEEASTHETREFENOABEOEERA B ERE
EHERMGE - MARET SRS EREHN A RBREBRAmBRTR
X RRBEREREMER -

The accounting policies for revenue recognition are set out in Note 2.10 to
the financial statements and the disclosure in relation to service concession
arrangements for the Group have been disclosed in Note 17 to the financial
statements.
ARG RRIAN T BREMT210 5 H
BOBRBEHNIERERMET -

BEEERBEFEER

Our audit approach included both evaluating the design and implementation
of the relevant internal controls and performing substantive procedures as
follows:
BMWEREFRET AR RITEEEAMECRTON TR EE
535

o We evaluated the Group's process in assessing the applicability of
SFRS(I) INT 12 and reviewed the associated agreements to assess
whether these agreements are properly identified to be service
concession arrangement within the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12.

o FfEE SREFECGIIBREREBREEM)BES1250EA
REVRFABEGEATEZE R RREZRSERRCRER 7%
RERA)BEE12FEEARBFTEE R -

o We verified the key terms of the significant agreements related to service
concession arrangement, by sending confirmations to the grantor.
e HMEBARTATERIIAREAURBSICERHEERZEN

EBHK -

° We evaluated the design and implementation of the relevant internal
controls over the capture and recording of these revenue transactions.
o HMFEHERRCEZZRARSHOEBADEHN R KRB

° We reviewed the nature of costs of constructions and inspected the
underlying documentation including estimated total contract costs
approved by management in support of the cost incurred.

e EMRIIEKANMEIREDEERERIEEEERAMIE
B E DR A TE R R BB -

° We reviewed (a) management's computation of amortised cost
of financial receivables and intangible assets; (b) allocation of
consideration between financial receivables and intangible assets
and the related revenue recognition; and, (c) tested key management
estimates including discount rates used by comparing to the relevant
market interest rates to identify any inappropriate estimates.

o FfB(EREFENSRERTIELRBLEERHENAR (D)
SRBKFIERENEEREBARARREE  ROARTEERE
st - BELEEEMSHEARPEM T EE G RN RE o

° We have also assessed and validated the appropriateness of the related
accounting entries by management and the related disclosures made in
the financial statements.

o  HMNMBIREREREEEBMAEBEHEE NEEERMBEREM
TR RE -

We have validated and are satisfied with the computations and key management
judgements and estimates adopted for the service concession arrangements
and noted the service arrangements of the Group are reasonably determined
to be within the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12 and are properly accounted for in
accordance with SFRS() INT 12.
BMEBRREARREEFEELHEMREMNOTEREEEIRE FE R
S HE ERERBRIESIRET RECTRKER 7% RS £8]) RE
FRRBENERERCIIRERT BREENBRE12FZ/AR -
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Key Audit Matters
FEERER

Our Audit Procedures Performed and Responses Thereon
EMETHEZER R EREDE

Impairment review of goodwill

R E T

Under SFRS(I) 1-36 /mpairment of Assets, the Group is required to annually
test goodwill for impairment or more frequently when there is an indication
that the cash generating unit may be impaired. This assessment requires the
exercise of significant judgement about future market conditions, including
future cash flows to be generated from the continuing use of waste water
treatment plant/waste incineration power generation plant over the service
concession period and discount rates, particularly those affecting the business
of Fudan Water Engineering and Technology Co., Ltd. (‘Fudan Water"). The
goodwill in Fudan Water constituted 1.29% of the Group’s total assets at 31
December 2020.

BECGITNKERR S REER) E1-36REERE - EXEESFAER
FEBERReELEUIRERAERERLASANBRAE - LAY
RETHMRA - BERRBS e BRBEERSKEER BN EE
EFELANARRERERNRER - LERZSFELBERKBIRERM
ARAR ([1EEKHB]) MEBELERAE « R2020F12A310 - EEK
BHOEmEREK BESEEEHFEN1.29%

The key assumptions to the impairment test and the sensitivity of changes in
these assumptions to the risk of impairment are disclosed in Note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements.
REASRNEZRERZSHNERRBRRZDNHBERENGEMBEE
FiiE31 o

Our audit procedures focused on evaluating and challenging the key
assumptions used by management in conducting the impairment review. These
procedures included:
BMMEREFERERTARERERENETRERNFARNEER
% ABERFEE

o challenging the appropriateness of the discount rate by assessing
the cost of capital for the company and comparable organisations in
the industry, and where relevant, using our valuation specialists to
independently develop expectations for the discount rate, and comparing
the independent expectations to those used by management;

o  FRTEEARARTELBABOE KRR (HHEE) A
BEEXEVHEAREES - WHEEREEREMERT
REBEHETHE - BRMBENEE M

° assessing the cash flow forecasts used, with comparison to recent
performance, trend analysis and market expectations;

o MEMARESRERR  WHFEIRRAZLE  BE22WRT
5T

e evaluating management's assessment of the sensitivity of the Group's
impairment analysis to reasonably possible changes in the key
assumptions; and

o IHEEREY BREELFIZRBMEMSEABRZIREIT
HBRE RS - &

o reviewing historical performance of the business units compared with
the original forecasts and assessing whether the Group has achieved
them.

o EYMBEEELE  REEBBETMBEIRE  WiTHE E5E
TREERES -

Based on our procedures, we noted management's key assumptions to be
within a reasonable range of our expectations.
ERBMOEr  BNATERENTERACHMEANGREER -

We have also assessed and validated the adequacy and appropriateness of the
disclosures made in the consolidated financial statements.
BMIRE FHE KRGS B RRAERBEN T MBI -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, including the Directors’ Statement set out on pages
107 to 116, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit,
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to
the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Directors for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with the provisions of the Act, SFRS(I)s and IFRSs, and for devising
and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable
assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or disposition; and
transactions are properly authorised and that they are recorded as necessary to permit the
preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain accountability of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors’ responsibilities include overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(a)

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

ERBGIINREZEN) ITE TENBIET - &M
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From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the
Company and by the subsidiary corporation incorporated in Singapore of which we are the
auditors have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this Independent Auditor's Report is Toh
Yew Kuan Jeremy.

Deloitte & Touche LLP
Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants
Singapore

Date: 18 March 2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

mERRR

Year ended 31 December 2020

HZE2020F12A31B L5
Group
50
2020 2019
20204 20194
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
BisE AR®TR AREFT
Revenue KA 4 6,251,939 5,959,521
Cost of sales HEMAE (4,067,575) (4,026,072)
Gross profit EA 2,184,364 1,933,449
Other income Hip A 169,472 274,308
Other gains and losses Hip iz REE 21,848 (896)
Selling and distribution costs HERDHER (72,932) (72,585)
Administrative expenses THAX (454,623) (464,255)
Finance expenses HBER 8 (698,845) (687,267)
Share of results of joint ventures ElEAELERE 29 30,335 46,550
Share of results of associates i AN ES 30 4,811 (9,737)
Profit before tax RE#E 1,184,430 1,019,567
Income tax expense PSS 9 (266,592) (265,174)
Profit for the year FERFHE 10 917,838 754,393
Profit for the year, attributable to: THEREEEERFE
Owners of the Company VN/NEJE 2SN 635,344 600,251
Non-controlling interests RS 28 282,494 154,142
Profit for the year FERTE 917,838 754,393
Earnings per share: BEREF :
Basic (RMB cents per share) BEXR(BRARED) 1 24.41 23.04
Diluted (RMB cents per share) B (BRARED) 1 24.41 23.04
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BN
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

GEBEBRHEMZERAR

Year ended 31 December 2020

BZE2020F12 A31ALFE
Group
F5%E
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TR AREFT
Profit for the year ERFE 917,838 754,393
Other comprehensive income (loss): Htt2EBA (BR) :
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss RETCEN HEZ BB
Exchange difference arising from translation BEEENERZSE 50,424 66,375
Fair value change on investments in equity instruments EERRRBEFAEMEEKARN
designated as at FVTOCI BATAREN AR EEED) (96) (2,883)
50,328 63,492
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss BEENHEZ BB
Exchange differences arising from translation of foreign operations ~ HBEEINERELNIE N =8 23,248 (26,868)
23,248 (26,868)
Total other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax FREMEZERARE - Hik 73,576 36,624
Total comprehensive income for the year FER2EKARE 991,414 791,017
Total comprehensive income attributable to: UTEEEE2EKAHRE :
Owners of the Company ARAEEA 708,920 636,875
Non-controlling interests (Note 28) JiiriEa (f5E28) 282,494 154,142
Total comprehensive income for the year FREZEBAAE 991,414 791,017

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

BB -
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BBMR T

31 December 2020
202012 A31H

Group Company
*5H NG|
2020 2019 2020 2019
20204 20194 20204 20194
Note RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
(k=3 AR®TRT ARETT AR®TT AREFT
Current assets mEEE
Cash and cash equivalents BekReEEY 12 2,668,525 2,374,770 94,528 172,687
Pledged bank deposits BEFRITER 12 161,729 234,672 - -
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E b R IA 13 2,633,585 2,336,371 1,075 5,146
Bills receivables B EE 14 3,617 13,747 - -
Prepayments TBITBEFR 15 71,565 60,303 - 2,399
Inventories FE 16 221,390 159,115 - -
Receivables under service concession BB ELHET
arrangements — current portion [EYFRIE — R E D 17 677,871 476,970 - -
Amounts due from customers for EhREPANTIER
contract work 18 69,317 66,772 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries FENRPH B2 B VR 19 - - 1,680,734 1.171,378
Amounts due from joint venture WA ELETE 19 137 137 137 137
Amounts due from associates JEURE A BB 19 10,902 10,902 - -
Financial assets at fair value through BRAREERFABEN
profit or loss SREE 20 3,167 3,353 - -
Assets classified as held for sale NERBELENEE 21 210,952 202,150 - -
Total current assets TEBERE 6,732,757 5,939,262 1,776,474 1,351,747
Non-current assets FREEE
Financial assets at fair value through BAnBEMAEMEZA
other comprehensive income WAREREE 22 26,433 45,306 - 15,470
Prepayments BN 15 159,036 501,275 - -
Receivables under service concession RBETEERHET
arrangements — non-current portion FEMRIE — FERENEE 17 19,306,418 17,193,272 - -
Property, plant and equipment WE - BREREE 23 324,656 318,413 100 511
Right-of-use assets FREEE 24 47,451 60,903 8,436 17,561
Intangible assets BREE 25 6,631,481 6,741,574 - -
Long term receivables REEUERR 26 351,109 350,058 - -
Deferred tax assets EERBEE 27 67,518 70,996 - -
Investment in subsidiaries RIBLREEERE 28 - - 5,500,122 5,762,344
Interest in joint ventures REELENER 29 523,961 532,607 326,334 342,043
Interest in associates REE D AR R 30 99,496 99,078 - -
Goodwill on consolidation aliEeE 31 457,241 457,241 - -
Amounts due from associates JE U A B FRIE 19 24,074 56,648 - -
Total non-current assets ERBEERTE 28,018,874 26,427,371 5,834,992 6,137,929
Total assets BEWHE 34,751,631 32,366,633 7,611,466 7,489,676
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BBRRE

31 December 2020
2020512 5318

Group Company
.30 ] 47
2020 2019 2020 2019
20204 20194 20204 20194
Note RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
BifsE ARBTR AREFTT AR®TT AREFT
Current liabilities mE A&
Trade and other payables B 5 N EAE B 32 3,764,190 3,615,054 43,976 48,406
Bills payable to banks BN THRITNEE 33 45,342 42,557 - -
Income tax payable FEM TS 165,727 127,713 - -
Amounts due to customers EREFPANIER
for contract work 18 41,619 11,075 - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries TERTPH B A B FE 19 - - 222,383 70,589
Bank and other borrowings RIT R EAER 34 4,710,362 5,283,615 1,056,928 991,791
Lease liabilities HEBE 35 10,598 9,995 6,946 6,515
Liabilities directly associated with HEABAFHELEN
assets classified as held for sale EEEZEENERE 21 151,884 156,195 - -
Total current liabilities TEAERE 8,889,722 9,246,204 1,330,233 1,117,301
Non-current liabilities FREAR
Bank and other borrowings RITREAER 34 10,542,101 9,066,342 - -
Deferred tax liabilities EEREEE 27 2,089,843 2,009,597 - -
Other non-current liabilities HEMERHEE 36 174,914 138,812 - -
Lease liabilities HEAE 35 33,052 45,948 1,925 11,169
Total non-current liabilities *rRBaEEE 12,839,910 11,260,699 1,925 11,169
Capital, reserves and non-controlling  B% - EERFRRES
interests
Share capital P& A 37 5,947,420 5,947,420 5,947,420 5,947,420
Retained earnings (accumulated losses) REBF (RFTEE) 2,805,242 2,356,306 156,405 (54,850)
Other reserves Hib 38 175,112 41,793 175,483 468,636
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ~ ANAB1EA AJEIEER 8,927,774 8,345,519 6,279,308 6,361,206
Non-controlling interests RS 28 4,094,225 3,514,211 - -
Total equity E A 13,021,999 11,859,730 6,279,308 6,361,206
Total liabilities and equity BRENESERE 34,751,631 32,366,633 7,611,466 7,489,676
See accompanying notes to financial statements. IR -
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ER2B%

Year ended 31 December 2020

BE2020F12831BIEE
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

RR2E%

Year ended 31 December 2020
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Share Retained Other Total
capital earnings reserves equity
BF RERH H At HER
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AER®TR AERBTR AEBTR AEBTR
Company e 3N
2020 2020%F
Balance at 1 January 2020 #2020 181 A& 5,947,420 (54,850) 468,636 6,361,206
Profit for the year FRFIE - 343,244 - 343,244
Other comprehensive loss Hb2HEERE
Exchange differences arising from translation — #REE A4 & 5 =5 A
representing other comprehensive loss FREMPEBE
for the year - - (293,153) (293,153)
Total comprehensive loss for the year FREEEEBE - - (293,153) (293,153)
Others Hit
Dividend declared to equity shareholders SR TREERENRE
(Note 39) (PH5E39) - (131,989) - (131,989)
Balance at 31 December 2020 #2020F12A31 AR 5,947,420 156,405 175,483 6,279,308
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ER2B%

Year ended 31 December 2020
HZE2020512 31 B ILEE

Share Retained Other Total
capital earnings reserves equity
A REBEF Hft A s
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT ARET T
Company 547
2019 2019
Balance at 1 January 2019 W2019F1 A1 B &6 5,951,793 133,458 309,098 6,394,349
Loss for the year FREE - (56,529) - (56,529)
Other comprehensive income Hih2EEA
Exchange differences arising from translation & & 4 #)[E 3 = 580
representing other comprehensive income FREMBEBA
for the year - - 159,538 159,538
Total comprehensive income for the year FREZERABE - (56,529) 159,538 103,009
Transactions with owners recognised directly PEZFEERANEEARS
in equity
Repurchase of shares [=EE ) (4,373) - - (4,373)
Others Hit
Dividend paid (Note 39) BERES (Fi39) - (131,779) - (131,779)
Balance at 31 December 2019 R2019512A31 B &R 5,947,420 (54,850) 468,636 6,361,206

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

n -\éiﬁﬁﬁéﬂs—%

Year ended 31 December 2020

BZE2020412 A31ALEE
Group
50
2020 2019
2020 20194
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
iz AR®TT AREFTL
Operating activities: BEED:
Profit before tax HATFE 1,184,430 1,019,567
Adjustments: STHSEELRE
Loss allowance for trade receivables B o RFUENEEEE 13 7,319 231
Loss allowance for non-trade receivables FE FEWGENEBERE 13 2,000
Bad debts written off (trade) ZHEME(ES) 10 - 5938
Bad debts written off (non-trade) ZEMEEES) 10 116
Amortisation of intangible assets EVEESH 25 306,447 298,490
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment nE - BERSETE 23 36,720 32,834
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HENE - BERLEERE 62 4625
Loss on disposal of intangible assets HEBVEEER 957 -
Depreciation of right-of-use asset FREEERE 24 13,452 7,002
Gain on disposal of associate {LEBE AR 6 (1,678) -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary LE—HERELAMEE 6, 42 (48) -
Finance income A 5 (20,583) (21,397)
Finance expenses BHER 8 698,845 687,267
Share of results of joint ventures EABEEA (30,335) (46,550
Share of results of associates Jiedla) NS (4,811) 9,737
Foreign exchange loss IMEEE - 206
Gain on disposal of financial asset held at fair value through other &R DL BEFAEMEERAL
comprehensive income SREENKE 6 (9,953) -
Fair value loss (gain) on financial assets at fair value BARBEA BRI EREELLEE
through profit or loss B (&) 10 186 (286)
Operating cash flows before working capital changes EEGREDMEETHRER 2,183,126 1,997,664
(Increase) Decrease in: ()R
Inventories FE (62,275) (35,267)
Amounts due from customers for contract work, net BRRFANIER 38 27,999 (6,869)
Trade receivables, other receivables and prepayments BHRWGE - A ENFERENERS (441,779) (166,167)
Bills receivables EWEE 10,130 (11,783)
Amounts due from associate JE UkEst i 1) Al B 32,574 896
Amounts due from joint venture EUAELERE - (2,419)
Increase in: =
Trade and other payables (inclusive of non-current liabilities) BoREAMENFE (RRERSER) 358,288 329,375
Bills payable ERRE 2,785 13,135
Cash from operating activities before service REEGHCERERALE
concession arrangement projects EHEENES 2,110,848 2,118,565
Change in receivables under service concession arrangements R EERE TRKF RS
(Note A) GELY (1,833,268) (1,824,496)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

n -\éiﬁﬁﬁéﬁ

Year ended 31 December 2020

HE2020F12A31B L5E
Group
50
2020 2019
2020 20194
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Bt ARBTT ARBTT
Cash generated from operating activities after REBEBHFEERMEREEE
service concession arrangement projects EDEERS 271,580 294,069
Interest received BYFIS 14,282 15,497
Income tax refund FERRTR 14,444 -
Income tax paid EAMER (153,412) (157,632)
Net cash generated from operating activities BETHELRGBEH 152,894 151,934
Investing activities: BEEH
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BENE  BRRIEE (38,485) (53,724)
Purchase of intangible assets BERWEE (195,294) (315,627
Increase in prepayment for property, plant and equipment nE - BERRENEVEE
and intangible assets BREREM (27,952) (407,896)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment n% - BELIIERERETA 530 684
Proceeds from disposal of financial asset held at fair value HERR R BB AL R AKAL
through other comprehensive income SREERNMBIE 23,196
Proceeds from capital reduction from joint venture BEGERERR - 225,000
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets BREAEREMGIE 9 -
Net cash outflow on disposal of a subsidiary HE-HNBARREREFE 42 (631) -
Net cash inflow on disposal of an associate HE-HBRERFARETAFE 4,160
Net cash outflow on investment in an associate BRE—RBE AR R RLFE - (28,607)
Purchase of financial assets at fair value through KRN EETARELRERAR
other comprehensive income SEEE - (3,000)
Dividend received from joint ventures BWAELERE 19,199 35,109
Net cash used in investing activities RETHFRARGSE (215,268) (548,061)
Financing activities: MEED:
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings RITREMERABRE 4,702,828 4,382,623
Repayment of bank and other borrowings BERTRAMER (3,608,914) (3,136,004)
Interest paid BRFIS (671,175) (662,931)
Dividend paid ERRE (131,989) (131,779)
Contribution from non-controlling interests upon additional mBAREABINE SRR EETE
capital injection in subsidiaries (Note B) GED) 32,150 299,255
Repurchase of shares BEERR - (4,373)
Acquisition of non-controlling interests W R ER 28 (5,243) -
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests in subsidiaries (Note C) ~ BRHBA FEEMIER MRS (H5C) (15,840) (6,560)
Return of capital to non-controlling interest upon deregistration —BNBARHEIMEREELAS
of a subsidiary IR S = (1,500)
Principal and interest elements of lease payments HENFOET S RFEHH (15,390) (8,189)
Decrease (Increase) in pledged bank deposits BEARTERRD (B0 72,943 (115,318)
Net cash from financing activities MEEDEENRLPHE 359,370 615,224
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Group

50
2020 2019
2020 20194
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Bt ARBTT ARBETR
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ReRRESEMEMPE 296,996 219,097
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year FURERFELEFED 2,374,770 2,133,225
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ExEHHRe R SEINTE (3,241) 22,448
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ERAERBEEEN 2,668,525 2374770

Note A:

In accordance with the application of SFRS(I) INT 12 Service Concession Arrangements and SFRS(I) 1-7
Statement of Cash Flows, the movement in the receivables under service concession arrangements has
been classified under operating activities. The movement in the receivables under service concession
arrangements was mainly arising from the construction and/or purchase of new or existing water
treatment and waste incineration facilities for the financial years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019.

Non-cash transactions

Note B:

During the financial year ended 31 December 2020, contribution from non-controlling interests upon
additional capital injection in subsidiaries of RMB216,491,000 were settled through the transfer of
operating concession rights and RMB96,763,000 were offset against outstanding payables to the
non-controlling interests.

Note C:

During the financial year ended 31 December 2020, the Group’s subsidiaries declared RMB35,840,000

of dividend to non-controlling interests, of which RMB15,840,000 has been paid and the remaining
RMB20,000,000 is unsettled as at year end.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

A

BOMIRERS RS ER) BEE12RREHFFLLLHR
GhMEERTBREL)E-TREDAEL - RETFLE
ZHRATRYGUERHCHBELLEZDET - RBFFLEL
HRTNEYGIRES T 2 RANEE20205 22019512431 R
HBEREERE,/ IBEROARE KRR R EFEERE

LR S

HiFEB :

HE2020F12A31 B LM REE - MBARLEABNESKIE
PR AER P E ARE216,491,000 T8 BEBELH TN AR
5 T ARK96,763,0007T B 7K S5 FE 1 SEHE A 25 O R A8
BEIRE -

Hi5EC -

BE2020F12AN AU REE - AEEOMED R RIELR

BHERBEARE35,840,0007 © 2 AR15,840,0007T2
IR M THARE20,000,000 TREREALES ©

RYBHZENH T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R R M

31 December 2020
2020512 5318

1.

136

GENERAL

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company”) is a public limited company,
incorporated and domiciled in the Republic of Singapore and is dual listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the “SGX-ST") and the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong (the “HKEX"). The Group’s immediate and ultimate holding companies are
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII") incorporated in British Virgin Islands (“BVI")
and Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Co., Ltd. (“SIIC”) incorporated in Hong
Kong respectively. The registered office and principal place of business of the Company
is located at One Temasek Avenue, #37-02 Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192. Related
companies in these financial statements refer to members of the ultimate holding
company's group of companies.

The principal activity of the Company is that of investment holding. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are set out in Notes
28, 29 and 30 to the financial statements respectively.

The presentation currency of the financial statements is Renminbi (‘RMB’) as the
Group's operations are substantially based in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC).

The consolidated financial statements of the Group and statement of financial position
and statement of changes in equity of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2020 were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 18 March 2021.

The financial statements for the years ended 31 December 2020 and 31 December

2019 of the Group and the Company have been prepared in accordance with Singapore
Financial Reporting Standards (International) (“SFRS(I)").
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost basis
except as disclosed in the accounting policies below, and are drawn up in accordance
with the provisions of the Singapore Companies Act and SFRS(I)s.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability which market participants
would take into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial
statements is determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of SFRS(I) 2 Share-based Payment, leasing transactions
that are within the scope of SFRS(I) 16 Leases, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in SFRS(I)
1-2 Inventories or value in use in SFRS(I) 1-36 /mpairment of Assets.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised
into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

e |evel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Adoption of new and revised standards in 2020

On 1 January 2020, the Group and Company adopted all the new and revised SFRS(I)
pronouncements that are relevant to its operations. The adoption of these new/revised
SFRS(I) pronouncements does not result in changes to the Group’s and the Company’s
accounting policies and has no material effect on the disclosures or on the amounts
reported for the current or prior years, except as disclosed below.

Amendments to SFRS(I) 1-1 Presentation of Financial Statements and
SFRS(I) 1-8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors: Definition of Material

The Group has adopted the amendments to SFRS(I) 1-1 and SFRS(I) 1-8 for the first
time in the current year. The amendments make the definition of material in SFRS(I) 1-1
gasier to understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality
in SFRS(I). The concept of ‘obscuring’ material information with immaterial information
has been included as part of the new definition.

The threshold for materiality influencing users has been changed from ‘could influence’
to ‘could reasonably be expected to influence’. The definition of material in SFRS(I)
1-8 has been replaced by a reference to the definition of material in SFRS(I) 1-1. In
addition, the ASC amended other Standards and the Conceptual Framework that contain
a definition of ‘material’ or refer to the term ‘material’ to ensure consistency.

There is no material impact on the financial statements in the period of initial
application.

Amendments to SFRS(I) 3 Business Combinations: Definition of a Business

The Group has adopted the amendments to SFRS(I) 3 for the first time in the current
year. The amendments clarify that while businesses usually have outputs, outputs are
not required for an integrated set of activities and assets to qualify as a business. To
be considered a business an acquired set of activities and assets must include, at a
minimum, an input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute to
the ability to create outputs.

The amendments remove the assessment of whether market participants are capable
of replacing any missing inputs or processes and continuing to produce outputs. The
amendments also introduce additional guidance that helps to determine whether a
substantive process has been acquired.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Adoption of new and revised standards in 2020 (continued)

Amendments to SFRS(l) 3 Business Combinations: Definition of a Business
(continued)

The amendments introduce an optional concentration test that permits a simplified
assessment of whether an acquired set of activities and assets is not a business.
Under the optional concentration test, the acquired set of activities and assets is not a
business if substantially all of the fair value of the gross assets acquired is concentrated
in a single identifiable asset or group of similar assets.

The amendments are applied prospectively to all business combinations and asset
acquisitions for which the acquisition date is on or after 1 January 2020.

There is no material impact on the financial statements in the period of initial
application.

SFRS(I) 1-8:30(b) Amendments to References to the Conceptual Framework
in SFRS(1)

The Group has adopted the amendments included in Amendments to References to the
Conceptual Framework in SFRS(I) for the first time in the current year. The amendments
include consequential amendments to affected Standards so that they refer to the
new Framework. Not all amendments, however, update those pronouncements with
regard to references to and quotes from the Framework so that they refer to the revised
Conceptual Framework. Some pronouncements are only updated to indicate which
version of the Framework they are referencing to or to indicate that definitions in the
Standard have not been updated with the new definitions developed in the revised
Conceptual Framework.

The Standards which are amended are SFRS(I) 2, SFRS(I) 3, SFRS(I) 6, SFRS(I) 14,
SFRS(I) 1-1, SFRS(I) 1-8, SFRS(I) 1-34, SFRS(I) 1-37, SFRS(I) 1-38, SFRS(I) INT 12,
SFRS(I) INT 19, SFRS(I) INT 20, SFRS(1) INT 22, and SFRS(I) INT 1-32.

There is no material impact on the financial statements in the period of initial
application.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Adoption of new and revised standards in 2020 (continued)

SFRS(1) 1-8:30(b) Amendments to References to the Conceptual Framework
in SFRS(I) (continued)

Impact of the initial application of Interest Rate Benchmark Reform
amendments to SFRS(1) 9, SFRS(I) 1-39 and SFRS(I) 7

In December 2019, the ASC issued Interest Rate Benchmark Reform (Amendments to
SFRS(I) 9, SFRS(I) 1-39 and SFRS(I) 7). These amendments modify specific hedge
accounting requirements to allow hedge accounting to continue for affected hedges
during the period of uncertainty before the hedged items or hedging instruments
affected by the current interest rate benchmarks are amended as a result of the on-going
interest rate benchmark reforms.

The Group does not apply hedge accounting as at 31 December 2020.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Group:

e has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee; and

e has the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the
returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances
indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed
above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has
power over the investee when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical
ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The Group considers
all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not the Group’s voting
rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

e the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion
of holdings of the other vote holders;

e potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties;
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)
e rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

e any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Group has, or
does not have, the current ability to direct the relevant activities at the time that
decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous shareholders’
meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the
subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income from the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to
control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to
bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to

transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are identified separately from the Group’s
equity therein.

2.3.1 Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control
are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests
and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received
is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

2.3.1 Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in existing subsidiaries

2.4

142

(continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or loss on disposal
is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii) the previous
carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary
and any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are accounted for (i.e. reclassified
to profit or loss or transferred directly to retained earnings as specified/permitted
by applicable SFRS(I)s) in the same manner as would be required if the relevant
assets or liabilities were disposed of. The fair value of any investment retained in
the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on

initial recognition for subsequent accounting under SFRS() 9 Financial Instruments:

Recognition and Measurement or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.

In the Company's financial statements, investments in subsidiaries, interest in
associates and interest in joint ventures are carried at cost less any impairment in net
recoverable value that has been recognised in profit or loss.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The
consideration transferred in a business combination is measured at fair value, which
is calculated as the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets transferred by the
Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree, and equity
interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-
related costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Where applicable, the consideration for the acquisition includes any asset or liability
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, measured at its acquisition-
date fair value. Subsequent changes in such fair values are adjusted against the cost
of acquisition where they qualify as measurement period adjustments (see below). The
subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration
that do not qualify as measurement period adjustments depends on how the contingent
consideration is classified. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement is accounted
for within equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability
is remeasured at subsequent reporting dates at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations (continued)

Where a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group's previously held
interests in the acquired entity are remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date the Group attains control) and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised
in profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition
date that have previously been recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss, where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest
were disposed of.

The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the
conditions for recognition under the SFRS(I) are recognised at their fair value at the
acquisition date, except that:

e deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets related to employee
benefit arrangements are recognised and measured in accordance with SFRS(1)
1-12 Income Taxes and SFRS(I) 1-19 Employee Benefits respectively;

e liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment transactions of
the acquiree or the replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment awards
transactions with share-based payment awards transactions of the acquirer
in accordance with the method in SFRS(l) 2 Share-based Payment (see the
accounting policy in respect of “Employee benefits” below) at the acquisition date;
and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with
SFRS(I) 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the fair value of the consideration
transferred in the business combination, the amount of non-controlling interest in
the acquiree (if any), and the fair value of the Group’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree (if any), over the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets
and liabilities. In instances where the latter amount exceeds the former, the excess is
recognised as “Gain from bargain purchase” in profit or loss on the acquisition date.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation
may be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice
of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of
non-controlling interests are measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis
specified in another SFRS(I).
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2.5

2.6
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations (continued)

Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the ‘measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year from the
acquisition date) about the facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition
date.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the
reporting period in which the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional
amounts are adjusted during the measurement period (see above), or additional
assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected
the amounts recognised as of that date.

Merger accounting for business combination involving entities under
common control

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are
excluded from SFRS(I) 3 Business Combinations, and are accounted for in the following
manner:

e recording of assets and liabilities at previous carrying values; and

e recognition of the difference between purchase consideration and net assets
transferred as an adjustment to equity via merger reserve.

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements items of the
combining entities or business in which the common control combination occurs as if
they had been combined from the date when the combining entities or businesses first
came under the control of the controlling party.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss includes the results of each of the
combining entities or business from the earliest date presented or since the date when
the combining entities or businesses first came under the common control, where this
is a shorter period.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented as
if the entities or business had been combined at the beginning of previous reporting
period or when they first came under common control, whichever is shorter.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the
date of acquisition of the business (see the accounting policy above) less accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the cash-

generating unit (“CGU"), or groups of CGUs, that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.
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2.7

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill (continued)

A CGU to which goodwill has been allocated are tested for impairment annually, or
more frequently when there is an indication that the CGU may be impaired. Impairment
is determined for goodwill by assessing the recoverable amount of each CGU (or group
of CGUs) to which the goodwill relates. If the recoverable amount of the CGU is less
than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU and then to the other assets of the CGU
pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the CGU. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant CGU, the attributed amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

The Group's policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate or a joint
venture is described below.

Interest in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of
the investee but is not control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control have
rights to the net assets, relating to the arrangement. Joint control is a contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates or joint ventures are incorporated
in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method of accounting, except
when the investment is classified as held for sale, in which case it is accounted for
under SFRS(I) 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.
The financial statements of associates and joint ventures used for equity accounting
purposes are prepared using uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances. Under the equity method, investment
in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or joint venture. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate or a joint venture equals or exceeds its
interest in that associate or joint venture (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint venture),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Interest in associates and joint ventures (continued)

Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for using the equity
method from the date on which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint venture, any excess of the
cost of the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included within
the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The requirements of SFRS(I) 9 are applied to determine whether it is necessary to
recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate or
a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment (including
goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with SFRS(I) 1-36 /mpairment of
Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in
use and fair value less cost to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of that
impairment loss is recognised in accordance with SFRS(I) 1-36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when the investment
ceases to be an associate or a joint venture, or when the investment is classified as held
for sale. When the Group retains an interest in the former associate or joint venture and
the retained interest is a financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at fair
value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in
accordance with SFRS(I) 9. The difference between the carrying amount of the associate
or joint venture at the date the equity method was discontinued and the fair value of any
retained interest and any proceeds from the disposal of a part interest in the associate
or joint venture is included in the determination of the gain and loss on disposal of the
associate or joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate or joint venture
on the same basis as would be required if that associate or joint venture had directly
disposed of the related assets and liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate or joint venture would
be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets and liabilities, the
Group reclassifies the gain or loss from the equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

The Group continues to use equity method when an investment in an associate
becomes an investment in joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes an
investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement to fair value upon such changes
in ownership interests.
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2.8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Interest in associates and joint ventures (continued)

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate or a joint venture
but the Group continues to use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit or
loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or
loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or
liabilities.

When a Group entity transacts with its associate or joint venture of the Group, profits
and losses resulting from the transactions with the associate or joint venture are
recognised in the Group's consolidated financial statements only to the extent of
interests in the associate or joint venture that are not related to the Group.

Service concession arrangements
Consideration given by the grantor

A financial asset (receivable under service concession arrangement) is recognised to
the extent that the Group has an unconditional right to receive cash or another financial
asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services rendered
and/or the consideration paid and payable by the Group for the right to manage and
operate the infrastructure for public service. The Group has an unconditional right
to receive cash if the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the Group (a) specified
or determinable amounts or (b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from
users of the public service and specified or determinable amounts, even if the payment
is contingent on the Group ensuring that the infrastructure meets specified quality
of efficiency requirements. The financial asset (receivable under service concession
arrangement) is accounted for in accordance with the policy set out for “Financial
instruments” below.

An intangible asset (operating concession) is recognised to the extent that the Group
receives a right to charge users of the public service. The intangible assets (operating
concession) are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment loss and are amortised on a straight-line basis over the operation phase of
the concession periods.

If the Group is paid for the construction services partly by a financial asset and partly
by an intangible asset, then each component of the consideration is accounted for
separately and is recognised initially at the fair value of the consideration.

Construction of service concession related infrastructure

Revenue and costs relating to construction phase of a concession arrangement is
accounted for in accordance to SFRS(I) 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.
The Group recognised the construction revenue with reference to the fair value of the
construction service delivered in the construction phase. The fair value of such service
is estimated on a cost-plus basis with reference to the prevailing market rate of gross
margin and borrowing rates. Consequently, the Group recognised a profit margin on the
construction work by reference to the stage of completion and in accordance with the
policy for “Construction contracts” below.
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2.9

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Service concession arrangements (continued)
Operating services

Revenue relating to operating services is accounted for in accordance with the policy
for “Revenue recognition (operating and maintenance income)” below.

Contractual obligations to restore the infrastructure to a specified level of
serviceability

When the Group has contractual obligations that it must fulfil as a condition of its
licence for operating concessions, that is (a) to maintain the infrastructure to a specified
level of serviceability and/or (b) to restore the infrastructure to a specified condition
before they are handed over to the grantor at the end of the service concession
arrangement, these contractual obligations to maintain or restore the infrastructure are
recognised and measured in accordance with the policy set out for “Provisions” below.

Repair and maintenance and other expenses that are routine in nature are expensed and
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Construction contracts

Where the outcome of a construction contract including construction or upgrade
services of the infrastructure under a service concession arrangement, can be estimated
reliably, revenue and costs are recognised by reference to the stage of completion of
the contract activity at the end of the reporting period, as measured by the proportion
that contract costs incurred for work performed to date relative to the estimated total
contract costs, except where this would not be representative of the stage of completion.
Construction revenue is therefore recognised over time on a cost-to-cost method, i.e.
based on the proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to date relative to
the estimated total contract costs.

Management considers that this input method is an appropriate measure of the progress
towards complete satisfaction of these performance obligations under SFRS(1) 15.

Where the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract
revenue is recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable will be
recoverable. Contract costs are recognised as expenses in the period in which they are
incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the
expected loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

2.10 Revenue recognition

148

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer
and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Group recognises
revenue when it transfers control of a product or service to a customer.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Revenue recognition (continued)

2.1

Construction revenue

Income from construction contracts is recognised as set out in the accounting policy
for “Construction contracts” and “Service concession arrangements” above.

Operating and maintenance income/Service income

Operating and maintenance income relates to the income derived from managing
and operating of infrastructure under service concession arrangements. All other
income derived from the managing and operating of infrastructure under non-service
concession arrangements is classified as service income.

Operating and maintenance income are recognised at a point in time and service income
are recognised over time.

Financial income

Financial income from service concession arrangement is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of income
can be measured reliably. Financial income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to
the principal outstanding and at the applicable effective interest rate, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Other revenue

Other revenue is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the service period as
services are rendered.

Revenue from the installation of water meters is recognised to the extent of the
expenses recognised that are recoverable or when the service is completed.

Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Such cost
includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying property, plant and equipment. The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment loss. When significant parts
of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced in intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciation
respectively. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised
in the carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised
in profit or loss as incurred.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use and is computed on a
straight-line basis to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment less estimated
residual value over their estimated useful lives. Assets under construction included in
property, plant and equipment are not depreciated as these assets are not available for
use.

The estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Plants and machinery -
Furniture, fittings and equipment -
Motor vehicles -
Buildings and improvement -

510 25 years

410 8 years
510 10 years
5 to 35 years

Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in the financial statements.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted
for on a prospective basis. The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may not be recoverable.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is included in profit or loss in the
year the asset is derecognised.

2.12 Leases

150

The Group as lessor
The Group enters into lease agreement as a lessor with respect to its office premises.

Leases for which the Group is a lessor are classified as finance or operating lease.
Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases
are classified as operating lease.

Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised on
a straight-lined basis over the lease term.

When a contract lease includes lease and non-lease components, the Group applies
SFRS(1) 15 to allocate the consideration under the contract to each component.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Leases (continued)

The Group as lessee

The Group assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the
contract. The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability
with respect to all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term
leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low
value assets. For these leases, the Group recognises the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the
leased assets are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments
that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in
the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the group uses the incremental
borrowing rate specific to the lessee.

The Group determines its incremental borrowing rate based on the quotes from
reputable banks over a similar term and with a similar security that the funds necessary
to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in accordance to the type
of asset, tenor and country where the assets are situated.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:

e fixed lease payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease
incentives;

e variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using
the index or rate at the commencement date;

e the amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

e the exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to
exercise the options; and

e payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the
exercise of an option to terminate the lease.

The lease liability is presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position.
The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to

reflect interest on the lease liability (using the effective interest method) and by
reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Leases (continued)

152

The Group as lessee (continued)

The Group remeasures the lease liability (and makes a corresponding adjustment to the
related right-of-use asset) whenever:

e the lease term has changed or there is a significant event or change in
circumstances resulting in a change in the assessment of exercise of a purchase
option, in which case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised
lease payments using a revised discount rate;

e the lease payments change due to changes in an index or rate or a change in
expected payment under a guaranteed residual value, in which cases the lease
liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using the initial
discount rate (unless the lease payments change is due to a change in floating
interest rate, in which case a revised discount rate is used); or

e 2 lease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as
a separate lease, in which the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the
revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the
modification.

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease
liability, lease payments made at or before the commencement day, less any lease
incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Whenever the Group incurs an obligation for costs to dismantle and remove a leased
asset, restore the site on which it is located or restore the underlying asset to the
condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, a provision is recognised
and measured under SFRS(I) 1-37. To the extent that the costs relate to a right-of-use
asset, the costs are included in the related right-of-use asset, unless those costs are
incurred to produce inventory.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life
of the underlying asset. If a lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost
of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Group expects to exercise a purchase option,
the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset.
The depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are presented as a separate line in the statement of financial
position.

The Group applies SFRS(I) 1-36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired
and accounts for any identified impairment loss as described in Note 2.25.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Foreign currencies

The Group’s consolidated financial statements are presented in RMB as the Group’s
operations are substantially based in the PRC. The functional currency of the Company
is Singapore Dollars (“S$"). Each entity in the Group determines its own functional
currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are measured
using that functional currency.

Transactions and balances

In preparing the financial statements of each individual Group entity, transactions
in currencies other than the functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of exchange prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, or on the translation
of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise,
except for exchange differences arising on a monetary item that forms part of the
Group’s net investment in a foreign operation, in which case, such exchange differences
are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under ‘“translation
reserve” in equity and will be reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal of
the foreign operation.

Consolidated financial statements

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements, the assets and
liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations (including comparatives) are translated into
the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. RMB) using exchange rates prevailing at
the end of the reporting period. Income and expense items (including comparatives) are
translated at the average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuated
significantly during that period, in which case the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate component of equity under the
header of “translation reserve’.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a
foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes
a foreign operation, loss of joint control over a joint venture that includes a foreign
operation, or loss of significant influence over an associate that includes a foreign
operation), all of the accumulated exchange differences in respect of that operation
attributable to the Group are reclassified to profit or loss. Any exchange differences that
have previously been attributed to non-controlling interests are derecognised, but they
are not reclassified to profit or loss.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Foreign currencies (continued)

Consolidated financial statements (continued)

In the case of a partial disposal (i.e. no loss of control) of a subsidiary that includes a
foreign operation, the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are re-
attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all
other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates or joint venture that do not
result in the Group losing significant influence or joint control), the proportionate share
of the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to profit or loss.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign entities (including monetary items that, in substance, form
part of the net investment in foreign entities), and of borrowings and other currency
instruments designated as hedges of such investments, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate component of equity under the
header of ‘translation reserve”. Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the closing rate.

2.14 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
are incurred.

2.15 Government grants

154

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied
with.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the
period in which the Group recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants
are intended to compensate.

Specially, government grants whose condition is that the Group should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as grants received in
advance in the first instance. Subsequently, the government grant is recognised as a
deduction from the carrying amount of the relevant asset in the consolidated statement
of financial position when assets are available for use and transferred to profit or loss
on a systematic and rational over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already
incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Group with
no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss as government subsidies in the
period in which they become receivable.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.16 Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs
from profit as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
it further excludes items that are not taxable or tax deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted in countries where the Company and subsidiaries operate by the
end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on the temporary differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, interest in associates and interest in joint ventures,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
the liability is settled or the asset realised based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities, when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.16 Income tax (continued)

Current and deferred tax are recognised as an expense or income in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items credited or debited outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity), in which case the tax is also
recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, respectively), or where they arise from the initial accounting for a business
combination. In the case of a business combination, the tax effect is taken into account
in calculating goodwill or determining the excess of the acquirer's interest in the net fair
value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over cost.

2.17 Intangible assets (except for Goodwill)

156

Intangible assets acquired separately excluding operating concessions

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful lives are carried at costs
less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment loss. Amortisation for
intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-ling basis over their
estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed
at the end of each financial year end, with the effects of any changes in estimate
being accounted for on a prospective basis (see the accounting policy in respect of
‘Impairment of non-financial assets” below).

The following useful lives are used in the calculation of amortisation:

Patent and licensing rights -
Computer software -

10 years
310 10 years

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are recognised separately from
goodwill and are initially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which is
regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite useful lives are carried
at costs less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment loss.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-ling
basis over their estimated useful lives. Alternatively, intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives are carried at cost less any subsequent accumulated impairment loss (see
the accounting policy in respect of “Impairment of non-financial assets” below).

Operating concessions

Operating concessions represent (i) the rights to charge users of the public service
for the water supply contracts, which fall within the scope of SFRS(I) INT 12 Service
Concession Arrangements; (i) the rights under the service concession arrangements
for the waste water treatment allows the Group to receive and treat waste water above
the minimum amount of guaranteed volume, at a predetermined tariff rate during the
concessionary period acquired in a business combination; and (iii) rights to operate
and manage waste water treatment plants acquired in a business combination.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.17 Intangible assets (except for Goodwill) (continued)

Operating concessions (continued)

The operating concessions are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment loss. The operating concessions acquired in a business
combination are initially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which
is regarded as their cost). Amortisation is provided on straight-line basis over the
remaining respective periods of the operating concessions granted to the Group of 7 to
50 years.

Research expenditure

Expenditure on research activities (where no internally-generated intangible asset can
be recognised) is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in profit or loss in the period when
the asset is derecognised.

2.18 Land use rights

Land use rights are initially measured at cost. Following initial recognition, land use
rights are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation. They are amortised on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms of 20 to 50 years.

2.19 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and conditions are accounted for using
the weighted average cost basis.

Where necessary, allowance is provided for damaged, obsolete and slow moving items

to adjust the carrying values of inventories to the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for the inventories, less all
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

2.20 Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash flows comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and other short-term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Financial instruments

158

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the Group’s statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

All financial assets are recognised and de-recognised on a trade date basis where the
purchase or sale of financial assets is under a contract whose terms require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by the market concerned.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at
amortised cost:

e the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

e the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

e the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

e the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL).
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)

Despite the aforegoing, the Group may make the following irrevocable election/
designation at initial recognition of a financial asset:

e the Group may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value of an
equity investment in other comprehensive income if certain criteria are met; and

e the Group may irrevocably designate a debt investment that meets the amortised
cost or FVTOCI criteria as measured at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch.

Amortised cost and effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial
assets, the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding
expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument
on initial recognition. For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets,
a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by discounting the estimated
future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the amortised cost of the debt
instrument on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is
measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative
amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand,
the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset
before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method for debt instruments
measured subsequently at amortised cost and at FVTOCI. For financial instruments
other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, interest income
is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of
a financial asset, except for financial assets that have subsequently become credit-
impaired. For financial assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of
the financial asset. If, in subsequent reporting periods, the credit risk on the credit-
impaired financial instrument improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-
impaired, interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Financial instruments (continued)
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Financial assets (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)
Amortised cost and effective interest method (continued)

For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the Group recognises
interest income by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortised
cost of the financial asset from initial recognition. The calculation does not revert to the
gross basis even if the credit risk of the financial asset subsequently improves so that
the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the “other income” line
item.

Equity instruments designated as at FVTOC/

On initial recognition, the Group may make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-
by-instrument basis) to designate investments in equity instruments as at FVTOCI.
Designation at FVTQCI is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading or if
it is a contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to
which SFRS(I) 3 applies.

A financial asset is held for trading if:
e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments
that the Group manages together and has evidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

e it isa derivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a
designated and effective hedging instrument).

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses
arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve. The cumulative gain or loss will
not be reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the equity investments, instead, they
will be transferred to retained earnings.

The Group has designated all investments in equity instruments that are not held for
trading as at FVTOCI on initial application of SFRS(I) 9 (see Note 22).

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss
when the Group’s right to receive the dividends is established, unless the dividends
clearly represent a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Dividends are included
in the “other income” line item in profit or loss.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being measured at amortised cost or

FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. Specifically:

e Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Group
designates an equity investment that is neither held for trading nor a contingent
consideration arising from a business combination as at FVTOCI on initial

recognition.

° Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI
criteria are classified as at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet either
the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at FVTPL
upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets
or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases. The

Group has not designated any debt instruments as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value as at each reporting date, with
any fair value gains or losses recognised in profit or loss to the extent they are not
part of a designated hedging relationship. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or
loss includes any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in
the “other gains and losses” line item (Note 6). Fair value is determined in the manner

described in Note 49.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

The carrying amount of financial assets that are denominated in a foreign currency is
determined in that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate as at each reporting

date. Specifically,

e for financial assets measured at amortised cost that are not part of a designated
hedging relationship, exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the

‘other gains and losses” line item;

e for debt instruments measured at FVTOCI that are not part of a designated
hedging relationship, exchange differences on the amortised cost of the debt
instrument are recognised in profit or loss in the “other gains and losses” line

item:

e for financial assets measured at FVTPL that are not part of a designated hedging
relationship, exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the “other

gains and losses” line item; and

e for equity instruments measured at FVTOCI, exchange differences are recognised

in other comprehensive income in the investments revaluation reserve.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Financial instruments (continued)
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Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses (‘ECL") on
investments in debt instruments that are measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI,
contract assets, as well as on loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts. No
impairment loss is recognised for investments in equity instruments. The amount of
expected credit losses is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk
since initial recognition of the respective financial instrument.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade receivables and amounts due
from customers for contract work. The expected credit losses on these financial assets
are estimated using a provision matrix based on the Group's historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic
conditions and an assessment of both the current as well as the forecast direction of
conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where appropriate.

For all other financial instruments, the Group recognises lifetime ECL when there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If, on the other hand,
the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at
an amount equal to 12-month ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should
be recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default
occurring since initial recognition instead of on evidence of a financial asset being
credit-impaired at the reporting date or an actual default occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12-month
ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events
on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition. In making this assessment, the
Group considers both quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort. Forward-looking information considered includes
the future prospects of the industries in which the Group's debtors operate, obtained
from economic expert reports, financial analysts, governmental bodies, relevant think-
tanks and other similar organisations, as well as consideration of various external
sources of actual and forecast economic information that relate to the Group’s core
operations, namely the environmental industry.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Significant increase in credit risk (continued)

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Group presumes that the
credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition when
contractual payments are more than 90 days past due for corporate/individual debtors
and more than 3 years for government debtors, unless the Group has reasonable and
supportable information that demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial instrument
has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial instrument
is determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date. A financial instrument is
determined to have low credit risk if i) the financial instrument has a low risk of default,
ii) the borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in
the near term and iii) adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the
longer term may, but will not necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its
contractual cash flow obligations. The Group considers a financial asset to have low
credit risk when it has an internal or external credit rating of “investment grade” as per
globally understood definition.

For loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the date that the Group
becomes a party to the irrevocable commitment is considered to be the date of initial
recognition for the purposes of assessing the financial instrument for impairment. In
assessing whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition of a loan commitment, the Group considers changes in the risk of a default
occurring on the loan to which a loan commitment relates; for financial guarantee
contracts, the Group considers the changes in the risk that the specified debtor will
default on the contract.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk and revises them as appropriate
to ensure that the criteria are capable of identifying significant increase in credit risk
before the amount becomes past due.

Definition of default

The Group considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit
risk management purposes as historical experience indicates that receivables that meet
the following criteria are generally not recoverable.

e information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that
the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Group, in full (without
taking into account any collaterals held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Group considers that default has occurred when
a financial asset is more than 1 year past due for corporate/individual debtors and more
than 5 years for government debtors unless the Group has reasonable and supportable
information to demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is more appropriate.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Financial instruments (continued)
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Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have occurred.
Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes observable data about the
following events:

a)  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower; or
b)  abreach of contract, such as a default or past due event; or

c) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession(s) that
the lender(s) would not otherwise consider; or

d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation; or

g)  the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

Write-off policy

[The Group writes off a financial asset, including trade receivables when there is
information indicating that the counterparty is in severe financial difficulty and there
is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the counterparty has been placed under
liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings. Financial assets written off may
still be subject to enforcement activities under the Group's recovery procedures, taking
into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are recognised in
profit or loss.

Measurement and recognition of expected credit l0sses

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default,
loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure
at default. The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based
on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information as described above. As for
the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross
carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn down as at the reporting date,
together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn down in the future by default
date determined based on historical trend, the Group’s understanding of the specific
future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking information.

For financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the original effective
interest rate.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses (continued)

Where lifetime ECL is measured on a collective basis to cater for cases where evidence
of significant increases in credit risk at the individual instrument level may not yet be
available, the financial instruments are grouped on the following basis:

e Nature of financial instruments (i.e. the Group's trade and other receivables and
amounts due from customers are each assessed as a separate group. Loans to
related parties are assessed for expected credit losses on an individual basis);

e  Past-due status;
e Nature, size and industry of debtors; and
e External credit ratings where available.

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management to ensure the constituents of each
group continue to share similar credit risk characteristics.

If the Group has measured the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount
equal to lifetime ECL in the previous reporting period, but determines at the current
reporting date that the conditions for lifetime ECL are no longer met, the Group
measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month ECL at the current
reporting date.

The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial
instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss
allowance account, except for investments in debt instruments that are measured at
FVTOCI, for which the loss allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve, and does not reduce the carrying
amount of the financial asset in the statement of financial position.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Group
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained interest in
the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Financial instruments (continued)
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Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable
is recognised in profit or loss. In addition, on derecognition of an investment in a debt
instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in the investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss. In contrast,
on derecognition of an investment in equity instrument which the Group has elected
on initial recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss,
but is transferred to retained earnings.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements
and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a group entity
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted
directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale,
issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not
qualify for derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies,
financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group, and commitments issued by the
Group to provide a loan at below-market interest rate are measured in accordance with
the specific accounting policies set out below.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not 1) contingent consideration of an acquirer in a business
combination, 2) held-for-trading, or 3) designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)
Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost (continued)

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all
fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the amortised cost of a
financial liability.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by a group entity are initially measured at their fair
values and, if not designated as at FVTPL and do not arise from a transfer of a financial
asset, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

e the amount of the loss allowance determined in accordance with SFRS(I) 9; and

e the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative amount of
income recognised in accordance with the revenue recognition policies.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured
at amortised cost as at each reporting date, the foreign exchange gains and losses are
determined based on the amortised cost of the instruments. These foreign exchange
gains and losses are recognised in the “other gains and losses” line item in profit
or loss (Note 6) for financial liabilities that are not part of a designated hedging
relationship.

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in
that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period.
For financial liabilities that are measured as at FVTPL, the foreign exchange component
forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or loss for
financial liabilities that are not part of a designated hedging relationship.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised
in profit or loss.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Treasury shares

When shares are reacquired by the Company, the amount of consideration paid is
recognised directly in equity. Reacquired shares are classified as treasury shares and
presented as a deduction from total equity. Voting rights related to treasury shares are
nullified for the Company and no dividends are allocated to them respectively.

Where the treasury shares are cancelled, a reduction by the total amount of the purchase
price paid by the Company for the treasury shares cancelled will be made to the “share
capital” or “retained earnings” of the Company where the treasury shares, depending if
the treasury shares are purchased out of “capital” or “profits” respectively.

When treasury shares are subsequently sold or reissued pursuant to equity
compensation plans, the cost of treasury shares is reversed from the treasury share
account and the realised gain or loss on sale or reissue, net of any directly attributable
incremental transaction costs, is recognised in the capital reserve.

2.23 Provisions

168

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be required
to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

The amount recognised as provisions, including those arising from the contractual
obligation specified in the service concession arrangement to maintain or restore the
infrastructure before it is handed over to the grantor, are measured at the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.
Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to
be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually
certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities acquired in a business combination

Contingent liabilities acquired in business combination are initially measured at fair
value at the acquisition date. At the end of the subsequent reporting periods, contingent
liabilities accounted for as financial liabilities are remeasured at fair value, with changes
in fair value recognised in profit or loss.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.24 Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Group participates in the national pension schemes as defined by the laws of the
countries in which it has operations.

In particular, Singapore companies make contributions to the Central Provident Fund in
Singapore, a defined contribution pension scheme. Contributions to pension schemes
are recognised as an expense in the period in which the related service is performed.

Certain of the Group’s subsidiaries outside Singapore make contributions to their
respective countries” pension schemes. Such contributions are recognised as an
expense in the period in which the related service is performed.

Benefits to ex-employees

The benefits are payable to certain categories of ex-employees up till their retirement
age or death as provided for in the financial statements based on the requirement under
the PRC regulations. The obligation is calculated using the staff entitlements at point of
termination and is discounted to its present value.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Employees (including Directors) of the Group and employees (including Directors) of
the ultimate holding company who have contributed to the success and development
of the Company and/or the Group are entitled to receive remuneration in the form of
share options as consideration for services rendered. The cost of these equity-settled
transactions with option holders is measured by reference to the fair value of the
options at the date on which the options are granted which takes into account market
conditions and non-vesting conditions.

This cost is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding increase in the share
option reserve, over the vesting period. The cumulative expense recognised at each
reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has
expired and the Group’s best estimate of the number of options that will ultimately
vest. The charge or credit to profit or loss for a period represents the movement in
cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for options that do not ultimately vest, except for options
where vesting is conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are treated
as vested irrespective of whether or not the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied,
provided that all other performance and/or service conditions are satisfied. In the case
where the option does not vest as the result of a failure to meet a non-vesting condition
that is within the control of the Group or the option holder, it is accounted for as a
cancellation. In such case, the amount of the compensation cost that otherwise would
be recognised over the remainder of the vesting period is recognised immediately in
profit or loss upon cancellation. The share option reserve is transferred to retained
earnings upon expiry of the share options. When the options are exercised, the share
option reserve is transferred to share capital if new shares are issued, or to treasury
shares if the options are satisfied by the reissuance of treasury shares.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Impairment of non-financial assets

170

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, or when annual impairment assessment
for an asset is required, the Group makes an estimate of the asset's recoverable amount.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit’s fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or group of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or cash-
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and
is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset are discounted to their present
value using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset.

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast
calculations which are prepared separately for each of the Group's cash-generating units
to which the individual assets are allocated.

Any impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in profit or loss through
the “other gains and losses” line item.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to
whether there is any indication that previously recognised impairment loss may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Group estimates
the asset's or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognised.

If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable
amount. The increase cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised previously.
Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss unless the asset is measured at revalued
amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase. After such a
reversal, the depreciation charge is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset’s
revised carrying amount, less any residual value, on a systematic basis over its
remaining useful life.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.26 Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable
and the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition.
Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for
recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control of a subsidiary,
all of the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary are classified as held for sale when
the criteria described above are met, regardless of whether the Group will retain a non-
controlling interest in its former subsidiary after the sale.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for sale are measured at
the lower of their previous carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

A discontinued operation is a component of an entity that either has been disposed of,
or is classified as held for sale, and:

(a) represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations,
or

(b) is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of
business or geographical area of operations or

(c) s a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the
reporting date. The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.

Critical judgement in applying the Group’s accounting policies

Judgement made by management in the application of SFRS(I)s that has a significant
effect on the financial statements and in arriving at estimates with a significant risk of
material adjustment in the next financial year is discussed below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Critical judgement in applying the Group’s accounting policies (continued)
Service concession arrangements

The Group has entered into a number of service concession arrangements with certain
governmental authorities or their agencies (“grantor”) in the PRC on a Build-Operate-
Transfer (“BOT"), Transfer-Operate-Transfer (“TOT"), Build-Operate-Own (‘BO0") or
Transfer-Operate-Own (“T00") basis in respect of its businesses. The Group concluded
that these BOT, TOT, BOO and TOO arrangements are service concession arrangements
under SFRS(I) INT 12, because (i) the grantors control and regulate the services that
the Group must provide with the infrastructure, to whom the Group must provide the
services and at a pre-determined service charge; and (ii) the grantor controls significant
residual interest in the infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangements.
Generally, in respect of BOT and TOT arrangements, upon expiry of service concession
arrangements, the infrastructure has to be transferred to the local government
authorities or their agencies at no or minimal consideration. Infrastructure in respect of
BOO and TOO arrangements is expected to be used for its entire or substantially entire
useful life.

As explained in Note 2.8 to the financial statements, the Group recognises the
consideration received or receivable in exchange for the construction services as
a financial asset and/or an intangible asset under public-to-private concession
arrangement. However, if the Group is paid for the construction services partly by a
financial asset and partly by an intangible asset, it is necessary to account separately
for each component of the operator's consideration. The consideration received or
receivable for both components shall be recognised initially at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable (see below).

Determination of functional currency of the entities in the Group

SFRS(1) 1-21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates requires the Company
and the entities in the Group to determine its functional currency to prepare the financial
statements. When determining its functional currency, the Company and the entities in
the Group consider the primary economic environment in which it operates, i.e. the one
in which it primarily generates and expends cash. The Company and the entities in the
Group may also consider the funding sources. Management applied its judgement and
determined that the functional currency of the Company and subsidiary incorporated in
Singapore is Singapore dollars.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Critical judgement in applying the Group’s accounting policies (continued)

Determination of material entities (subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates) and non-wholly owned subsidiaries with material non-
controlling interest

For purposes of meeting the requirements under SFRS(I) 12 Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entities, the Group has assessed all subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
which the Group has an interest based on (i) quantitative factors (i.e. their individual
contribution to the Group's net profit and/or statement of financial position); and (ii)
qualitative factors. Management applied its judgement in determining the material
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates; and non-wholly owned subsidiaries
with material non-controlling interest. Management had assessed the disclosure
requirements of non-wholly owned subsidiaries with material non-controlling interest
and determined such disclosure to be made at a sub-group level. Information as
required under SFRS(I) 12 are disclosed under Notes 28, 29 and 30.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Construction contracts

The Group recognises contract revenue by reference to the stage of completion of the
contract activity at the end of each reporting period, when the outcome of a construction
contract can be estimated reliably. The stage of completion is measured by reference
to the proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to date to the estimated
total contract costs.

Significant assumptions are required in determining the stage of completion, the extent
of the contract costs incurred, the estimated total revenue and estimated total contract
cost, as well as the recoverability of the contract costs incurred. Total contract revenue
may include an estimation of the variation works recoverable from the customers. In
making these estimates, management has relied on past experience and knowledge of
project engineers.

The stage of completion of each construction contract is assessed on a cumulative
basis in each accounting year. Changes in estimate of contract revenue or contract
costs, or the effect of a change in the estimate of the outcome of a contract could
impact the amount of revenue and expense recognised in profit or loss in the year in
which the change is made and in subsequent years. Such impact could potentially be
significant.

The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities arising from construction contracts at the
end of each reporting period are disclosed in Note 18 to the financial statements.

The Group has recognised revenue amounting to RMB2,092,004,000 (2019:
RMB2,172,454,000) from construction contracts, of which RMB2,089,344,000 (2019:
RMB1,932,654,000) relates to revenue recognised for the third party constructed
infrastructure in relation to service concession arrangements. The overall gross profit
margin for construction contracts is at 12.0% (2019: 12.1%), of which the gross
profit margin recognised for third party constructed infrastructure in relation to service
concession arrangements is 12.0% (2019: 12.0%).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Service concession arrangements

Where the Group performs more than one service under the concession arrangements,
the consideration for the services provided under the concession arrangements is
allocated to the components by reference to their relative fair values.

Estimation is exercised in determining the fair values of the receivables under service
concession arrangements as well as impairment of the receivables under service
concession arrangements and intangible assets subsequent to initial recognition.
Discount rates (reflecting the grantor's incremental borrowing rates), estimates of
future cash flows and other factors are used in the determination of the amortised cost
of financial asset and corresponding finance income. The Group has considered the
relevant sources of the discount rate and due to limited publicly available information
on the borrowing rates across the various municipalities and cities in PRC, the Group
assessed that the use of the People’s Bank of China basic lending rate for loans greater
than five years as the discount rate reflects the long-term borrowing cost in PRC which
is a reasonable proxy of the grantor's incremental borrowing rate for the Group as a
whole.

The assumptions used and estimates made can materially affect the fair value estimates.
The carrying amount of the Group’s financial receivables and intangible assets arising
from service concession arrangements at the end of the reporting period is disclosed in
Notes 17 and 25 to the financial statements respectively.

During the financial year, the Group has also recognised operating and maintenance
revenue from service concession arrangements amounting to RMB2,709,847,000 (2019:
RMB2,403,147,000).

Provision for major overhauls

Pursuant to the service concession agreements, the Group has contractual obligations
to maintain the waste water and water treatment plants to a specified level of
serviceability and/or to restore the plants to a specified condition before they are
handed over to the grantors at the end of the service concession periods. These
contractual obligations to maintain or restore the waste water and water treatment
plants, except for any upgrade element, are recognised and measured in accordance
with SFRS(1) 1-37 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, i.e., at the
best estimate of the expenditure that would be required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period. The future expenditure on these maintenance and
restoration costs is collectively referred to as “major overhauls”. The estimation basis is
reviewed on an ongoing basis, and revised where appropriate.

As at 31 December 2020, the provision for major overhauls amounted to
RMB38,192,000 (2019: RMB37,191,000).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

During the financial year, the Group recognised loss allowance for trade and other
receivables (net of written-back during the year) amounting to RMB9,319,000 (2019:
RMB231,000).

When measuring ECL, the Group uses reasonable and supportable forward-looking
information, which is based on assumptions for the future movement of different
economic drivers and how these drivers will affect each other.

Loss given default is an estimate of the loss arising on default. It is based on the
difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would
expect to receive, taking into account cash flows from collateral and integral credit
gnhancements.

Probability of default constitutes a key input in measuring ECL. Probability of default
is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon, the calculation of
which includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future conditions.

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial assets at the end of each reporting period
is disclosed in Notes 12, 13, 14, 17, 18, 19, 20, 22 and 26 to the financial statements.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether there is any indicator of impairment for non-financial
assets including investment in subsidiaries, interest in joint ventures and associates,
property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, right-of-use assets and goodwill, at
each reporting date. Goodwill is tested for impairment at least annually and at other
times when such indicators exist. Other non-financial assets are tested for impairment
when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds
its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its
value in use. The fair value less costs to sell calculation is based on available data
from binding sales transactions in an arm's length transaction of similar assets or
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing the asset. The value in
use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model. The cash flows are derived
from the budget for the asset or cash generating unit for 5 years or for the remaining
concession period, whichever applicable, and do not include restructuring activities
that the Group has yet to commit or significant future investments that will enhance the
asset's performance of the cash generating unit being tested. The Group uses all readily
available information in determining an amount that is a reasonable approximation
of recoverable amount, including estimates based on reasonable assumptions and
projections of revenue and amount of operating costs. The recoverable amount is most
sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model, the expected
future cash inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. Further details
of the key assumptions applied in the impairment assessment of goodwill, are given in
Note 31 to the financial statements. The carrying amounts of the non-financial assets
are disclosed in Notes 23, 24, 25, 28, 29, 30 and 31 to the financial statements.

Deferred tax

The Group reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax at the end of each reporting
period. Deferred tax is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences can be utilised, including taxable temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or
there is future taxable profit available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised. This involves judgement regarding the future performance and tax laws. The
carrying amounts of the deferred tax assets and liabilities are disclosed in Note 27 to
the financial statements.

Income tax

The Group is subjected to income taxes in Singapore and PRC. Significant estimates
are required in determining the provision for income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the course
of business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax based on estimates
of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recognised, such differences will
impact the income tax provision in the period in which such determination is made.
The carrying amount of the Group’s income tax payable at 31 December 2020 is
RMB165,727,000 (2019: RMB127,713,000).
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FTEE - TRESEERTRRSRELE BT
RELRBAARBRERANAERENERES
AR - BEREFETARANIERROE—
FHESNPHRERMAIN  FEREENRAE
KBNS MKMT23 2422528429 30K
31e

BERET
AEERZREPRBHETHEREE - (758
PREREZE (BRRMBLARLBEARRER
RABELCENESMELNERNERZEH) A
MERERMIE - EASEEATHERZRRDR
EREEAENAIBRAREARR AN AR
BHNERZENRRERBEABRARS - LTI R
ARARKRARBANHE - EXHAEEREE
FREERERGEREM T -

FrgiR
AEBERITMERFBEMATER - BB
BESBELEAGT - AR EBBRTESTH
NRESRRBRENI S RTERE - AEBIRRES
GHEBREINEHH B A AEMBERENHES
EFEANEE - WZSESENRAHBERER
NERNEETR  AEEESeVEERERR
THARMMEHER - K2020F12A8318 A%
BEMAMEHREEASARE165,727,0007T (2019
0 ARB127,713,0007T)



4. REVENUE 4. BA

Group
50
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR AREFT
Segment revenue (Note 47) DEBA (HIEE4T)
Construction revenue: BERWA
— water and sludge treatment — k&5 R 1,150,740 1,944,483
— water supply — fitK 221,280 156,001
— waste incineration - ERE%EE 719,984 71,970
2,092,004 2,172,454
Operating and maintenance income from service concession REFEE R HEE EERA
arrangements:
— water and sludge treatment —KEIERERE 2,028,082 1,673,066
— water supply — oK 615,377 657,937
— waste incineration - EEEE 66,388 72,144
2,709,847 2,403,147
Financial income from service concession arrangements: PRI AT THES I
— water and sludge treatment — K5 R IE 1,011,245 935,190
— waste incineration - BERE%E 52,117 9,729
1,063,362 944,919
Service income: RIEWA -
— water and sludge treatment — k&5 R 104,956 92,553
— water supply — fitk 67,176 72,375
172,132 164,928
Others Hit 214,594 274,073
6,251,939 5,959,521
Timing of revenue recognition LN Fds ]
At a point in time: RE(ERREE
— Operating and maintenance income from service concession — RBFTEERHESHERA
arrangements 2,709,847 2,403,147
Over time: —ER B
— Construction revenue — ERMA 2,092,004 2,172,454
— Financial income from service concession arrangements — REEFLE LT BB 1,063,362 944,919
— Service income — REBEMA 172,132 164,928
— Others —Hh 214,594 274,073
3,542,092 3,556,374
6,251,939 5,959,521

Annual Report 2020 &8 177



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R R M

31 December 2020
2020512 5318

4. REVENUE (continued) 4. WA ()
Management expects that 100% (2019: 100%) of the transaction price allocated to EEEBTN2020F12 A3 B EE RERBIE
the unsatisfied construction contracts as of 31 December 2020 will be recognised as AHH100% (20194 - 100%) KX BEARE
construction revenue during the next reporting period amounting to RMB2,661,600,000 2,661,600,0007T (20194 : AR#1,060,904,000
(2019: RMB1,060,904,000). 7T)  BR T RS BERAERMA
5. OTHER INCOME 5. HftikA
Group
x50
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AE®TT ARBEFT
Interest income on bank balances FATHATIEMA 16,655 14,716
Other interest income HAhF 2 HA 3,928 6,681
20,583 21,397
Government subsidies B ) 114,323 175,662
Installation of water meters THE KR 27,542 25,518
Others Hity 7,024 51,731
169,472 274,308
6. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 6. HtikBRER
Group
x50
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AE®TT ARBFT
Fair value (loss)/gain on financial assets designated EERRANBEFAEGNERERE
as at FVTPL DA EE(ER)/ e (186) 286
Gain on disposal of subsidiary HEH B QR M 48 -
Gain on disposal of associate HER S QR R ME 1,678 -
Gain on disposal of financial asset held at fair value through HERALBEFALMZARAZEN
other comprehensive income SREAENE 9,953
Others Hit 10,355 (1,182)
21,848 (896)
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1.

PERSONNEL EXPENSES 7. ABBHX

Group

¥5E
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETTT
Wages, salaries and bonuses TI&  He QA 506,926 479,483
Defined contribution plans EREEREE 72,964 126,307
Others Hif 55,013 49,343
634,903 655,133

This includes amounts shown as compensation of Directors and key management

L BREMECMEESRTREREARTME

personnel in Note 46. %o
FINANCE EXPENSES 8. MBER
Group
50
2020 2019
20204 20194F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREFT
Interest expense on interest-bearing loans and borrowings FRERRETMAEHRST 693,982 683,059
Financial expense on amortisation of retention monies RESEHNTBER 150 240
Financial expense on amortisation of benefits to ex-employees AIEERMEHENIHER 1,616 1,282
Interest expense on lease liabilities HEBEFSHAY 3,097 2,416
Others Hit - 270
698,845 687,267
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9.

180

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 9. FMHRAX
Group
50
2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Current tax: RHEATIIR -
— Current year - AFE 213,598 179,463
— Overprovision in respect of prior years - BAFEREEE (35,010) (17,648)
Deferred tax (Note 27): B E (MEE27)
— Current year —KEZ 84,534 97,660
— Underprovision in respect of prior years - BAFERBETE 3,470 5,699
266,592 265,174

The corporate income tax applicable to the Singapore companies of the Group is 17%
(2019: 17%).

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China (‘PRC") on Enterprise Income
Tax (‘EIT") and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC
subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008 onwards. In accordance with the “Income
Tax Law of the PRC for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and Foreign Enterprises”,
certain subsidiaries, engaging in public infrastructure projects, are entitled to full
exemption from EIT for the first three years and a 50% reduction in EIT for the next
three years from the first year of generating operating income.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. bEEXRZERARAF

BANAEEF IR DR EERNNEEMERBE
R17% (20195 : 17%) -

REBE(PEARKANE ([HE]) 2ERFHRE)
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9.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit before tax per the

consolidated statement of profit or loss as follows:

Fris B (1)
AERENMAEHAS Y B BERAEHAMNE
HEMT

Group
F5%E
2020 2019
2020 20194F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARBTT
Profit before tax A ) 1,184,430 1,019,567
Tax at the domestic rates applicable to in the countries where BERANASEELMERRNER
the Group operatest® BEFERFIE 227,890 238,283
Adjustments: FE
Non-deductible expenses OEEN:1:53 22,958 22,757
Income not subject to tax EERABIA (2,868) (11,734)
QOverprovision in respect of prior years BAFERERE (31,541) (11,949)
Share of results of associates and joint ventures BEBEATIREELERE (8,298) (9,200)
Deferred tax asset not recognised AEREERBEE 59,757 45,418
Utilisation of previously unrecognised deferred tax assets BRI RERELEHBEE (1,624) (7,882)
Others Hiy 318 (519)
266,592 265,174
@ The reconciliation is prepared by aggregating separate reconciliations for each national O HEERSHEAZERNDHEERAE

jurisdiction.
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10. F£RFA
FRMEC IR GIA) THIEE :

10. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting):

Group
3|
2020 2019
20204 20194
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Fidr AR®TT AREFTT
Loss allowance for trade receivables B S RINFIERNEBEER 13 7,319 231
Loss allowance for non-trade receivables FE FEBGIENERER 13 2,000 -
Bad debts written off (trade) ERME(E5) - 5,938
Bad debts written off (non-trade) ZRME (EES) 116 -
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment mE - BEREENE 23 36,720 32,834
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 24 13,452 7,002
Amortisation of intangible assets BREESH 25 306,447 298,490
Gain on disposal of subsidiary I E B A AR (48) -
Gain on disposal of associate HEBE DRI E (1,678) -
Gain on disposal of financial asset held at fair value HERAREEFAELMZAKARE
through OCI HemEERR (9,953) -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEME  BMERRBEERE 62 4,625
Loss on disposal of intangible assets HEEVEENER 953 -
Fair value loss (gain) on financial assets designated BEERAABEFABRNEREEN
as at FVTPL DR EEBE (W) 186 (286)
Expenses relating to leases of low value assets ARHEREEEENRS 4,121 2,172
Foreign exchange difference, net SMNEZ TR (10,414) 1,182
Research costs T Fepk A 1,500 2,852
Cost of inventories recognised as expense BRBRINFERR 448,385 407 420
Audit fees: BER
— paid to auditors of the Company — BNALDRZEA 1,827 2,062
— paid to member firms of the auditors of the Company — BNALRIZEARE DT 3,803 4,290
— paid to other auditors (inclusive of internal audit fee) - B E iz EA
(RERDETER) 4,497 4,584
Total audit fees B ERBT 10,127 10,936
Non-audit fees: FEHER:
— paid to auditors of the Company — B EZEED 170 213
— paid to member firms of the auditors of the Company — BNALBIZEARE QT 1,147 310
— paid to other auditors — B E iz EA 124 107
Total non-audit fees *) FEFERBED 1,441 630

) Total non-audit fees include agreed-upon services and review of selected financial

information.
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11. EARNINGS PER SHARE 11.

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share (‘EPS’) attributable to
owners of the Company is based on the following data:

SREH
AAREAAEEEREARETRA ([ERE
FIU) TR TSI 4

Group
50

2020 2019
2020 20194F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREFT

Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted EPS HEEARBETRAFNFE (RAA
(profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company) WA AEIEERTE) 635,344 600,251
2020 2019
20204 20194
No. of shares No. of shares
B8 E e E
’000 '000
il Fik

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of FEEAREEGRAN ML B NE
basic and diluted EPS 9% 2,602,818 2,605,597
12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS/PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 12. ReRALEEY CEHRTER
Group Company
50 548

2020 2019 2020 2019
2020 20194 2020%F 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREEF T AR®TT AREETF T
Cash and bank balances Be RFTES 2,830,254 2,609,442 94,528 172,687
Pledged bank deposits (Note 45) BHEBRTER (F3E45) (161,729) (234,672) - -
Cash and cash equivalents Re kR EEY 2,668,525 2,374,770 94,528 172,687

As at 31 December 2019, cash and cash equivalents of the Group included short-term
deposits of RMB85 million with annual interest rate of 2.9% to 3.4%, which pertained
to guaranteed principal placed with banks for earning short-term interest (There were
no such short-term deposits as at 31 December 2020). Cash and cash equivalents have
maturity period of less than three months and carry interest at market rate, ranging from
0.01% t0 0.35% (2019: 0.01% to 0.35%) per annum.

The pledged bank deposits are pledged to banks to secure banking facilities granted by
these banks and use of certain operating concessions. The pledged bank deposits have
maturity period of less than one year (2019: less than one year) and carry interest at
fixed interest rates ranging from 0.3% to 2.6% (2019: 0.3% to 2.6%) per annum and
floating interest rates of 0.35% (2019: 0.35%) per annum.

R2019612A310 » 25ERE LR ZEYE
EENE29%E3 4% EHFHARES5008
7L B REARITHEREAS LRIV EF S (R
2020F 12 A3 BB ABRSEN) - REeRBS
LEPHIGHEON=@EA - EMEERENT
0.01%%0.35% (20194F : 0.01%%0.35%) 5T 5.

BERRAER DI TRT  WEBRZSERIR
HZRIMERERE TEERTE - DHEER
TEZBGA PR —F (20195 : PP —F) kiR
N F0.3%%2.6% (20195 : 0.3%%2.6%) A EE
FFIE0.35% (20194 : 0.35%)#0)F 3 F F| = &5t

B o
i
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12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS/PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS
(continued)

RMB2,518 million (2019: RMB2,162 million) of the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
are held with PRC banks and are subject to certain restrictions based on rules and
regulations issued by State Administration of Foreign Exchange in PRC.

13.

184

12.

RERBLERY CENRTER (W)

AEBARE25 18T (2019F « ARM21.6218
TR ERESEMRPBNEITRE  UF
RARBEBERINEEEBEANBEILAANET

PR o
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 13. BHREMEBURIE
Group Company
50 347
2020 2019 2020 2019
20204 20194 20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARETF T AR®TT AREFT
Trade receivables (inclusive of retention monies) S EWHIE (BIERES) 1,904,741 1,630,224 - -
Less: Loss allowance o BRERE (21,182) (13,863) - -
1,883,559 1,616,361 - -
Other receivables H At fe W18 755,407 723,391 1,075 5,146
Less: Loss allowance o BREE (5,381) (3,381) - -
750,026 720,010 1,075 5,146
Total trade and other receivables B 5 R E B RIERE 2,633,585 2,336,371 1,075 5,146
(i)  Trade receivables exclusive of retention monies are non-interest bearing with () BIEKZE(TRERDS)ABEE  FE
credit periods generally ranging from 0 to 180 (2019: 0 to 180) days. RN TF0E180K (20194 : 0£180K) °
(ii)  Trade receivables pledged by the Group is disclosed in Note 45 to the financial (i) AEEHEANE S EURIERTBRENT
statements. 455 o

(iii) Loss allowance for trade receivables has been measured at an amount equal (i) HZE2020F K20195F12 A31 B LB B F

to lifetime ECL in accordance with SFRS(I) 9 for the financial years ended 31
December 2020 and 2019.

The ECL on trade receivables are estimated by reference to past default experience
of the debtor and an analysis of the debtor’s current financial position, adjusted
for factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions of the
industry in which the debtors operate and an assessment of both the current as
well as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date.

A trade receivable is written off when there is information indicating that the
debtor is in severe financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under liquidation or has entered
into bankruptcy proceedings. None of the trade receivables that have been written
off is subject to enforcement activities.
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& B5EETIRNERERERE K
BRI BRELER) EIRRAERFERE
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13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
(iif)

(iv)

(continued)

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, net of loss allowance,
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period:

13. RHRAMBBEKST (&)
(iii) (&)

ATARBERRREZAHLIINE SR
WEE (R EREE) REDT

Group

FRE
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTT
Within 30 days 30B8A 562,466 509,619
Within 31 to 60 days 31Z60HA 241,096 187,899
Within 61 to 90 days 612908 A 129,676 110,662
Within 91 to 180 days 91E180HR 282,412 192,680
Within 181 to 365 days 1812365 HA 246,274 219,624
QOver 365 days H8i@365H 421,635 395,877
1,883,559 1,616,361

Trade receivables that are past due but not impaired

The Group has trade receivables amounting to RMB921,981,000 (2019:
RMB913,084,000) that are past due at the end of the reporting period but not
impaired. The Group has not recognised loss allowance for trade receivables
because management is of the opinion that the amounts will be fully recoverable
as management has assessed that there will not be a significant change in
credit quality of the debtors. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
receivables and the analysis of their aging (based on invoice date) at the end of

the reporting period is as follows:

(iv) CBHELERENESEKHE

AEBEHAENRERRABELERERN
Z 5 NGB AR 921,981,000t (2019
F - AK913,084,0007T) - AR AR
REFENGENBRER  HREEER
REEHREBANGEERHTEREE
AEE  HAHSEYRHRE - AREL
ERZERUTEREEAMERR - RES
HRZREZAHZTI0E 5 REFUAN Rk

AFWT

Group

F5%E
2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT
Within 30 days 308 57,595 98,961
Within 31 to 60 days 31Z60HA 112,203 79,514
Within 61 to 90 days 61Z90H A 74,345 62,125
Within 91 to 180 days 91E180HR 161,433 137,375
Within 181 to 365 days 1812365 HA 193,193 197,978
Over 365 days HEi@365H 323,212 337,131
921,981 913,084
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13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 13. BHREMBURIE ()
(v)  Trade receivables past due and impaired (v) BafERENESERTIE
The Group’s and the Company's trade receivables that are past due and impaired AEERAATRRERREAHEREN
at the end of the reporting period and the movement of the allowance accounts B S RUGIBRRSORERERKE HE
used to record the impairment are as follows: N
Group
F£E
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTT
Trade receivables £ L6 128,345 86,702
Less: Loss allowance A EBEERE (21,182) (13,863)
107,163 72,839
Movements in the loss allowance of trade receivables BoRERFIABREEREE
Group
F%E
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBETT
At beginning of the year F4) 13,863 13,632
Allowance made during the year (Note 10) FENERE (HEE10) 7,319 231
At end of the year FXR 21,182 13,863
(vi) Trade receivables that are individually determined to be impaired at the end of (vi) REEBREEBETARNENE FHEKR
the reporting period relate to debtors that are slow in making payments or are in B RS N 2k B IR E AR TR & K
significant financial difficulties and have defaulted on payments. NEBNBBA ©
The Group has trade receivables amounting to RMB854,415,000 (2019: AEFBHEERREGRERBRNEREN
RMBG630,438,000) that are not past due and not impaired at the end of the Z S EWNGE AR RS54 415,000t (2019
reporting period. F 0 AR#630,438,0007T)
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13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
(vii) Other receivables

The carrying amounts of other receivables approximate their fair values. These
amounts are non-trade and unsecured.

Other receivables mainly comprise (a) non-interest-bearing amounts due from third
parties of RMB163 million (2019: RMB169 million) which are repayable on demand;
(b) tax receivables of RMB256 million (2019: RMB201 million); (c) refundable deposits
of RMB29 million (2019: RMB31 million) and (d) value-added-tax refund of RMB47
million (2019: RMB37 million).

Loss allowance for non-trade receivables is assessed in accordance with SFRS(I) 9 for
the financial years ended 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019.

Movements in the loss allowance of non-trade receivables:

13.

7R A %R (&)
(vii) E KR

Hip RN RaELEE A BERAE
FZECTRRIFEHLEREER -

HiERRETERE(QEREZFRETEBEA
R#1.63/8 (20195 : AR¥1.69187T) » BiZ
EREE  (b)EWHIBARE256/E7T (20195 ¢
ARBE201ET (o)A REKRE ARK29008 T
(20194 : ARM31008 L) ; (d)EEMETAR
B4 7008 7T (20194 : AR 7008 7T)

HZE2020512 A31 3 k2019412 A31 B ILBERE
[+ JEE 5 IEWGRIA M5 18 2 5 R R (G g B
BT R R ) B OSRE T TRIME

FEIRNTEBEEEEE -

Group
50
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREETT
At beginning of the year F4) 3,381 3,381
Allowance made during the year (Note 10) FRERE (FIE10) 2,000 -
At end of the year FR 5,381 3,381

14. BILLS RECEIVABLES

Bills receivables are non-interest bearing with credit periods generally ranging from 90
to 180 (2019: 90 to 180) days.

14. BRRE

EhZEAEEE  EEH—KNTINEI80K
(20194F : 90E180K) °
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15. PREPAYMENTS 15. FfHRER
Group Company
50 N
2020 2019 2020 2019
20204 20194 2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT AR®TT AREFT
Prepayments to suppliers Rt ERE A 57,309 23,254 - -
Others Hitp 14,256 37,049 - 2,399
Total prepayment, current BERERTEE (A1) 71,565 60,303 - 2,399
Prepayment for assets relating to service BHRB I CERIMEE
concession arrangements®@ RFEM R 86,158 458,203 - -
Prepayment for intangible assets B EEBNER 71,373 40,871 - -
Prepayment for property, plant and equipment 1% - R kR EENER 1,505 2,201 - -
Total prepayment, non-current BNERETE (GEENE) 159,036 501,275 - -

@ Relates mainly to prepayment made for certain infrastructure relating to BOT and TOT
service concession arrangements entered during the financial years ended 31 December

2020 and 2019.

16. INVENTORIES

16.

@ FEREREE2020F %2019F12 A3 AL BEF
BT KBOTRTOTRA A & R M E T AR

RifEHOBMRREMH -

#R

Group
50
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TR AREFT
Inventories FE 221,390 159,115

Inventories comprise consumable supplies held for internal use.

188 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. ESE£REERERAR

FRERFIERBERREER



17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Group through its subsidiaries engages in the businesses of waste water treatment,
water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment in the PRC (the “operator’)
and has entered into a number of service concession arrangements with certain
governmental authorities or their agencies in the PRC on a BOT, TOT, BOO or TOO
basis in respect of its businesses. These service concession arrangements generally
involve the Group as an operator to (i) construct waste water treatment, water supply,
waste incineration and sludge treatment plants for those arrangements on a BOT and
BOO basis; (ii) pay a specific amount for those arrangements on a TOT and TOO basis;
or (iii) operate and maintain the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration
and sludge treatment plants at a specified level of serviceability on behalf of the
relevant governmental authorities for periods ranging from 20 to 50 years (the “service
concession periods”), and the Group will be paid for its services over the relevant
periods of the service concession arrangements at prices stipulated through pricing
mechanism. The plants will be transferred to the respective grantors at the end of the
service concession periods for BOT and TOT.

The Group is generally entitled to operate all the property, plant and equipment of the
waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants,
however, the relevant governmental authorities as grantors control and regulate the
scope of services the Group provides to the waste water treatment, water supply,
waste incineration and sludge treatment plants, and retain the beneficial entitlement
to any residual interest in the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration
and sludge treatment plants at the end of the service concession periods. Each
of these service concession arrangements is governed by a contract and, where
applicable, supplementary agreements entered into between the Group and the
relevant governmental authorities or their agencies in the PRC that set out, infer alia,
performance standards, mechanisms for adjusting prices for the services rendered by
the Group, specific obligations levied on the Group to restore the waste water treatment,
water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants to a specified level of
serviceability at the end of the service concession periods, and arrangements for
arbitrating disputes.

17. BRERFEERH

AEERBAMBRARRTERESKEE - #
K- BEEERERSREE (EEH))  YOHE
$BEREETHAREREREHBELZBOT
TOT - BOOKTOOEEF U ZARBHFEELR
B RERBFHARERF BRI RAEEIERE
ERIA()RBOT HBOOEE R Z % L HHERTKEE
B HOKER - BERERRTREER ; (1)K
TOTRTOOERERZELHXNHERR + (i)
REMBBRTRBREENRBIEKEEERER
FRERER - KR - BEERERRTREER -
RENFE0F (REFFLLH])  BA%
B ot MR T 4 R A2 B R R R SR A MO RS
REBKGIRENERESNHN - BEBNBOTR
TOTREHFEERREXTHEBRTA -

AEE-REEELTREER - KR - BESR
ERLSEREMNAENE  BERRE A
- EARTANBBRAREEH LR EREE
MRS KEER - fUKR - BEEERRSRE
ERRHReREEE - LRESKEER - K
B BEEERMSREERR RS2SR
MERFSEEOERETN - RRAFRBHTE
BRI A SERTERERTRERE
RE#BITUNGORABASD (WER) BT
BTEA (HEHERE)ARRE  AEEMRHAR
BOERBERS  ETARBUARNRBRHHEE
HRRSREIER ~ B - BEERERNTELR
BRIREIRTENRBIEKENSERE - RIFE
FENTH -
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BREBFRERE(E)
At 31 December 2020, the Group had 125 (2019: 123) service concession arrangements R2020612 4318 - AEEB12518 (201945
on waste water treatment, 7 (2019: 7) service concession arrangements on water 12318) 5K BIEMREFTEETH » 718 (2019
treatment and distribution, 4 (2019: 4) service concession arrangements on waste F7H)FKEERDENRSHICETE
incineration and 9 (2019: 9) service concession arrangements on sludge treatment. A 478 (2019%F - 478) AR R ENRBRITEE L
summary of the major terms of the principal service concession arrangements with a B RO (2019 : 918) )5 R IR IE M RIS AT
contracted design capacity of 100,000 tonnes/day or more entered into by the Group's e ARENB AR UNANERERE
subsidiaries is set out below: 100,00007 / KA EME B RBETCELHEN

TERFHRHIDT -

Type of service Daily design Service

Location in Name of concession capacity concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tonnes/day) period
BHRMER
FREEANMELTDER FEEE BB E R¥AEH RESHEERMEN (M/A) BEBHEEY
Longjiang Environmental Protection Group  Harbin Wenchang Upgrade ~ Harbin, Heilongjiang ~ " E&#7k/S  BOT (Financial assets) 650,000 29 years from 2011
Co., Ltd. (‘Longjiang Group") BOT Province
EIRREERGERAR ([BIEE]) BRETNEANBITEE BEIAWME WRETAES  BIT(2REE) 650,000 E2011F#EE29F
Wuhan Hanxi Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd. Wuhan Hanxi Wastewater ~ Wuhan, Hubei BRETARKM  BOT (Financial assets) 600,000 30 years from 2005
("Wuhan Hanxi") Treatment 1st Stage and Province
2nd Stage (Expansion)
HREERSKRRERAGE ([REER]) HEERSKEREE—H MitzaRE RETARBE  BOT(£BEAE) 600,000 E2005F & 30F
L EBRRER
Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. Yiyang City Water Supply ~ Yiyang, Hunan aETEEMSS  T0Tand BOT 520,000 28 years from 2016
(*Yiyang Tap Water’) Province %R (Intangible assets)
wHETERKERAR ([REMERK])  wHEmsmHRKEE HEE =G sETERRSS  TOTRBOT(EFEE) 520,0000 B20165F Haf28%
&R
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental Mudanjiang Water Supply ~ Mudanjiang, HATHHEMRE  TOT (Intangible 300,000 30 years from 2010
Protection Water Supply Co., Ltd. T0T Heilongjiang EBARAT assets)
(‘Mudanjiang Tap Water") Province
HHTRIRREKERAA HIMEOKETOTEE RRIEHMAT  HAInEGHRE  T0T(EFEE) 300,000 E2010F #5305
(MHIERK]) EEARAA
Jiamusi Longjiang Environmental Protection  Jiamusi Water Supply TOT ~ Jiamusi, Heilongjiang ~ E/RETM#ER  TOT (Intangible 360,000 30 years from 2012
Water Supply Co., Ltd. Province WM AR R assets)
(“Jiamusi Tap Water’) BiERRE (£E)
BRAT
EARIRIRREKERDA EAITERKEIONEE REIZEAH EAfmHBR  T0T(BFEE) 360,000 B2012F B304
(TEREBRK]) e R
ERRE (5H)
BRAR
Longjiang Group Harbin Taiping Wastewater ~ Harbin, Heilongjiang "2 # &5 KEE  BOT (Financial assets) 325,000 25 years from 2005
Treatment BOT Province BREFAH
EI£HE BRETATTKE BRIEWBE RREARKEER BOT(EREE) 325,000 H2005F #5254
BOTER BREAAT
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. REWAFEERH(E)

Type of service Daily design Service

Location in Name of concession capacity concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tonnes/day) period
SHRMER
EEEHNMELRAR FE&HR ReERLE BFAER RESHEERHEN (M /0) BERFEEY
Longjiang Group Harbin Wenchang Harbin, Heilongjiang ~ "= @AM/K%ER  TOT (Financial assets) 325,000 30 years from 2010
Wastewater Treatment Province
10T
EIEE BREMXESTKRIOTEE BEEIERMAE RWEANKERS  T0T(2EEE) 325,000 B2010F 305
Weifang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. Weifang City Tap Water Weifang, Shandong ~~ #5WAREE  T0Tand BOT 320,000 25 years from 2007
(“Weifang Tap Water’) Supply Province (Intangible assets)
EHmERKERAR (MEHARK]) M KIER WRE S HHTMARBE  TOTRBOT(EFEE) 320,000 B2007F 255
Wuhan Huang-Pi Kaidi Water Services Co.,  Wuhan Huang-Pi Kaidi Huang-Pi, Hubei REMEBREA  BOT (Intangible 140,000 30 years from 2008
Ltd. ("Wuhan Huang-Pi") Water Supply Province assets)
RESRSEKBARAR ((REER]) HETEREMKER it E &R RETEREHN BOT(EFEE) 140,000 H2008%F #5305
Huizhou City Nanfang Water Co., Lid. Huizhou City Meihu Water ~ Huizhou, Guangdong ~ EMTIRRE BOT and TOT 200,000 25 years from 2005
(*Huizhou Nanfang’) Treatment Center 1st, Province (Financial assets)
2nd Stage
BMmEAKEERAR ([EMES]) BN ERER BEREZEM ENTRRR BOTRTOT(£BERE) 200,000 B2005F #5255
—H—HE8

Shenzhen City Nanfang Water Co., Lid. Longgang Yibao Shenzhen ~ Shenzhen, Guangdong Z3IF k% /5 BOT (Financial assets) 200,000© 22 years from 2009

("Shenzhen Nanfang’) City Wastewater Province
Treatment
AmEAkEERAR (DRIES]) AmEE -2 KEREE BERE R AMKER BOT(£REE) 200,0000 520094 5t 225F
Shanghai Fengxian West Wastewater Shanghai Fengxian West ~ Fengxian, Shanghai ik BOT (Financial assets) 200,000 25 years from 2007
Treatment Co., Ltd. Wastewater Treatment
1st, 2nd and 3rd Stage
HEMEERT SKEEERAA LEZERESKER LBEE LETKBR BOT(2REE) 200,000 B2007F 5255

BOT—E—Hi=HIEE

Weifang Shanghai Environment Wastewater ~ Weifang City Wastewater — Weifang, HERTMARBA  BOT (Financial assets) 200,000 30 years from 2016
Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment Plant Project Shandong Province
(Expansion)
B L ERRKRRER AR RS TS KEER IR E M HHTARBE  BOT(2REE) 200,000 B2016F L5305
EBIERIER
SIIC Environment Holdings (Beihai) Beihai Wastewater Beihai, Guangxi LETHETERS 10T (Financial 200,000 30 years from 2019
Co., Ltd Treatment Project Zhuang Autonomous  FIILETEREM  assets)
Hongkan Wastewater Region BEERE
Treatment Plant
TEREER(LE) BRAR IbEAKERER AR ERARERR LETHTEER T0T(2REE) 200,000 B2019F F30F
KRR it MegmEEA
BBERR
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BREFFEERE (&)
Type of service Daily design Service
Location in Name of concession capacity concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tonnes/day) period
SHRMER
fEEEENRELRER FE&HR RAENE #FAEH RESFEERUEN (/0 BRENHEEY
Shanghai Qingpu Second Wastewater Qingpu Second Wastewater ~ Qingpu, Shanghai LETERR BOT and TOT 180,000 30 years from 2008
Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment KB (Financial assets)
TEEREAKRERERAA BREKEIRIER EEER FEmERRE BOTRTOT(£BERE) 180,000 E2008% 251305
KR
Yuyao City Xiaocaoe Urban Wastewater Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) Yuyao, Zhejiang SITAREF  BOT (Financial assets) 225,000 22 years from 2014
Treatment Co., Ltd. Wastewater Treatment Province
BOT
R BB TS KERERAT Ak (NER) 5K LA Rk RETARKA  BOT(2REE) 225,000 H2014% 1525
JREB0TIEE
Harbin Pingyi Longjiang Environmental Harbin Pingfang Harbin, Heilongjiang " @EM&EA  BOT (Financial assets) 150,000 30 years from 2011
Protection Water Treatment Co., Ltd. Wastewater Treatment Province YEZEe
BOT
RRETRRIRROKERLE BWRETTREIKEBOTER RETIERRE REETEEN  BOT(R@EE) 150,000 H20114 #5305
¥EZ88
Huangshi Kaidi Water Services Co., Ltd. Huangshi Cihu Wastewater  Huangshi, Hubei EOMMHARR  BOT (Financial assets) 125,000 27 years from 2008
Treatment Province
BRIAEKBEERAA BATMHMTKEEEE HMEEEA BRMMHAMRA BOT(2EEE) 125,000 H20084F 527
Chenzhou Nanfang Wastewater Treatment ~ Chenzhou City Wastewater ~ Chenzhou, Hunan WMTHEmERE  BOT (Financial assets) 120,000 25 years from 2003
Co., Ltd. Treatment Province
WNERSKERERERAH HMmsKEEER HEE M WHTRTERS BOT(RREE) 120,000 H20034F 15255
Dalian SIIC Environment Quanshuihe River  Dalian Quanshui River Dalian, Liaoning AEMRTRR BOT (Financial assets) 105,000 21 years from 2016
Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd. Wastewater Treatment Province EEF
2nd Stage
RNELERBEFKTIKERARDE REMFKTHKRER EEEKE AETHTEE  BOT(2REE) 105,000 B2016% E4T215
ZHER EER
Huizhou SIIC Environment Nanfang Huizhou City Meihu Water ~ Huizhou, Guangdong ~ EMWAKES  BOT (Financial 100,000 27 years from 2015
Wastewater Treatment Co., Lid. Treatment Center 3rd Province assets)
Stage
ENT EERAKBERAT BENDEAKERER =S BREEM EMTARBE  BOT(£REE) 100,000 B20155 275
SIIC Environment (Yinchuan) Water Yinchuan Fifth Wastewater ~ Yinchuan, Ningxia Hui - 82)I 2% B BOT and TOT 100,000 30 years from 2014
Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment Autonomous Region (Financial assets)
TERE (BN AKERERLE FNTELTKREER ZFERRELRE R)ITREE BOTRTOT(£BERE) 100,000 H20144#5F305F
I
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BREBFEERYE(E)
Type of service Daily design Service
Location in Name of concession capacity concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tonnes/day) period
SHRMER
EEEHNMELRAR FE&® R EREE 15981 RESFEERAEN  (8/8) RERFERY
SIIC Environment Holdings (Dezhou) Dezhou City Wastewater Dezhou, Shandong BimEEZEg  T0T (Financial assets) 100,000 20 years from 2006
Co., Ltd. Treatment Province
TERE(BM) BkBRERAT EMmAKEEEE W& =M BilmEEZEe  T0T(2REE) 100,000 H2006%F #5205
Nanyang Tianguan Water Treatment Nanyang City Baihenan Nanyang, Henan BETEERMES  BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2014
Co., Ltd. Wastewater Treatment Province BHZEE
Plant Project
AEATKEEERAR HBETETESTKEER ImEEE BETEERES  BOT(SRAE) 100,000 B2014F 305
I g%ZEe
Harbin Pingyi Longjiang Environmental Harbin Xinyi Wastewater ~ Harbin, Heilongjiang ~ "e#EMZEM  BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2011
Protection Water Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment BOT YEZEE
BRETERIRRAKERAR RREMERSKE REIERBE RAETEEN BOT(2REE) 100,000 B2011F 305
BOTER yEZEE
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental Mudanjiang Wastewater Mudanjiang, HATHEMRE  TOT (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2007
Protection Water Co., Ltd. Treatment TOT Heilongjiang EEBRAR
Province
HIRIRRKEERRELA HHIMSKEIONER REIBHMT  HAInsmRE T10T(2REE) 100,000 B2007F 3045
SRERAF
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental Mudanjiang Wastewater Mudanjiang, HITKBER  BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2015
Protection Water Co., Ltd. Treatment 2nd Stage Heilongjiang
BOT Province
HIRIRRKEERRELA IS KEZH RETEHAT  #AITkER  BOT(2EEE) 100,000 B2015F B304
BOTIEE
Dongguan City DaLang Shui Kou Xing Bao  Dongguan City Dalang Dongguan, Guangdong R AR BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 25 years from 2006
Water Treatment Co., Ltd. Songshanhu Southern Province ARET
("Dongguan Da Lang’) Wastewater Treatment
Plant Project
REMARKOREXBEBRAR((RE  RETABLLAESK ERERR REMARE BOT(£REE) 100,000 B2006%F 254
ABA) REFER ARBE
Jiamusi Longjiang Environmental Protection  Jiamusi East Wastewater Jiamusi, Heilongjiang ~ EARETIRE BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 15 years from 2018
Water Co., Ltd. Treatment 1st and 2nd Province &R
Stage
BEARIBRIRRKEERAA ERIRESKEE RETAEARE  EAETRS BOT(£REE) 100,000 B2018FBFH15F
—HB-HER &R
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17.

194

SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BREBFRERE(E)
Type of service Daily design Service
Location in Name of concession capacity concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tonnes/day) period
SHRMER
fEEEHNMELRAR FE&H RPEHEE BYAEH RESFEERAEN (§/B) RERFEEY
Wuxi SIIC Huitou Environmental Protection ~ Wuxi Huishan Economic ~ Jiangsu, Wuxi TEHEEESZL  BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2020
Co., Ltd. Development Zone Province EERZRER
Wastewater Treatment ZE®
Plant Project
BYLEERERERAR ESRTRCERERSK 18L& THEESZL  BOT(2BEE) 100,000 B2020F 5 30F
REFER BERERER
@ The existing plant of 320,000 tonnes/day design capacity is in operation. Phase 4 project @  BEZEREEMNRELA320,0008 /5 « MHER
is currently under construction and is expected to be completed in 2021, and is included R FEEER  BHER2021FET - Wit A LR
under service concession period in the above table. PRGHFETAE e 1 o
®  The amount relates to contracted design capacity under service concession arrangement.  ©  EZEEARGEHFLCLETHETHAOREE - ZBEMN
The total contracted design capacity of the project is 280,000 tonnes/day. The remaining B Y FEIEMEEE £280,0001E /A © #2780,000M / B A
80,000 tonnes/day relates to contracted design capacity under operation and management HEREETH THENRIEER:
arrangement.
Receivables under service concession arrangements REEFRERETRERRE
As described in the accounting policy for “Service concession arrangements” set out M2 8T [ RIS FT & T HE | Mg R BUR AT
in Note 2.8, consideration given by the grantor for a service concession arrangement i BPARRSEICETHELNHEANEA
is accounted for as an intangible asset (operating concessions) or a financial asset BIVEE (Firger) depiE (RERTEE
(receivables under service concession arrangements) or a combination of both, as ZHIETEWKIE) IMmELs (WER) - BEE
appropriate. The intangible asset component is detailed in Note 25, and the financial EAKB AR5 - MeEREEANTH
asset component is as follows: K
Group
550
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARRTRT AREFT
Receivables under service concession arrangements PRI AT & R HEE T R MGRIR 19,984,289 17,670,242
Less: Current portion classified as current assets B A BARBEENRBHS (677,871) (476,970)
Non-current portion ERBBD 19,306,418 17,193,272
Expected collection schedule is analysed as follows: BHURERERITAT -
Within 1 year 1FR 677,871 476,970
Within 2 to 5 years 2E5FNR 2,824,426 2,219,628
QOver 5 years 5% F 16,481,992 14,973,644
19,984,289 17,670,242
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

Receivables under service concession arrangements (continued)

During the current financial year, the Group recognised financial income of
RMB1,063,362,000 (2019: RMB944,919,000) (Note 4) and construction revenue of
RMB2,092,004,000 (2019: RMB2,172,454,000) as revenue from service concession
arrangements. The effective interest applied ranges from 4.90% to 8.00% (2019: 4.90%
to 8.00%) per annum.

The relevant assets pledged by the Group are disclosed in Note 45 to the financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group has RMB3,524,782,000 (2019: RMB3,106,904,000)
of contract assets pertaining to construction contracts in progress within the receivables
under service concession arrangements balance.

There were significant changes in the contract asset balances during the reporting
period due to an increase in ongoing projects under construction during the year.

Management estimates the loss allowance on receivables under service concession
arrangements at an amount equal to 12-month ECL, taking into account the historical
default experience and the future prospects of the construction industry. None of the
receivables under service concession arrangements at the end of the reporting period is
past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance for the
contract assets.

Provision for major overhauls

Pursuant to the service concession agreements, the Group has contractual obligations
to maintain the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge
treatment plants to a specified level of serviceability and/or to restore the plants to a
specified condition before they are handed over to the grantors at the end of the service
concession periods. These contractual obligations to maintain or restore the waste
water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants, except
for any upgrade element, are recognised and measured in accordance with SFRS(I)
1-37, i.e., at the best estimate of the expenditure that would be required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The future expenditure on these
maintenance and restoration costs is collectively referred to as “major overhauls”. The
estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis, and revised where appropriate.

17. BRERFEERH (&)

REHFEERIFETRERIE (])
REABREE AEEBRIAVBERAARE
1,063,362,0007¢ (20194 = AR944,919,0007T)
(PFisE4) RESUMAARE2,092,004,0007T (2019
F: ANR¥2,172,454,0007T) (E ARG HFEE
ZHMBA - BREBRFFENT4.90%%E8.00%
(20194F : 4.90%=8.00%) °

AEBEROEHEERMBRRMEISHE -

202012 A318 - AEBREHEFLLETH
BTREBGFESERSRERREANNANE
EAANE3 5247820007 (20194 = AR
3,106,904,0007T) °

HRFRRFEEREREN  REARAVEER
BHRABAEH -

ERERESNM2EANBRERBANTRGE
R E QIR TRUGEBRERS - 5t B
ERNEEMRERAR - REDRBEBRBET
BERFRTREERE -

NABRERR - BFESNEEBREGERNG
AARMREARRLER

EABERE
RERBFHELHE - TEEBANEERTK
FRIERR - KR - B ERIOS R R BRI
BERBKER,/ IRREFFELHRBIE
BTERTANBBEREZHTEMRN - #FHHIRE
FEKEER - HOKR - BERERMTREER
(A ETRRN) R OEEDRECH IR E
PRETS IR ER) F1-37 R KA 8 - VRN
ERRAREERARENANEERT - ZF
ERRIERTNARRARBRIEARE] - 5
BEREeREE TR RFLEZER -
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

17. BERFFEERE(R)

Receivables under service concession arrangements (continued) RENFEERHATERRE (&)
Provision for major overhauls (continued) EARERE ()
Movements in provision for major overhauls are as follows: ERBEREZHOT
Group
3|
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TR ARETL
At beginning of the year F4 37,191 36,305
Provision made during the year FENEE 1,001 886
At end of the year (Note 36) FR (FI3236) 38,192 37,191
18. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS FOR CONTRACT WORK 18. Ml (Bff) EFREHIER
Group
50
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Construction contracts BEAH 27,698 55,697
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BE#E B RMENDT -
Amounts due from customers for contract work [EREFPEHTIIER 69,317 66,772
Amounts due to customers for contract work EREFPEHNTIER (41,619) (11,075)
27,698 55,697
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18.

19.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS FOR CONTRACT WORK
(continued)

Advances received from customers for contract work, representing contract
liabilities amounted to RMB584,796,000 are classified under other payables (2019:
RMB471,223,000).

At 31 December 2020, net amount due from (to) customers for contract work of
RMB27,698,000 (2019: RMB55,697,000) have been classified as current because they
are expected to be realised in the normal operating cycle of the construction projects.

Amounts due from customers for contract work included provision for foreseeable
losses of RMB25,000 (2019: RMB25,000) as at year end.

Amounts relating to construction contracts are balances due from customers under
construction contracts that arise when the Group receives payments from customers in
line with a series of performance-related milestones. The Group will previously have
recognised a contract asset for any work performed. Any amount previously recognised
as a contract asset is reclassified to trade receivables at the point at which it is invoiced
to the customer.

There were no significant changes in the contract asset and contract liability balances
during the reporting period.

Management estimates the loss allowance on amounts due from customers for contract
work at an amount equal to lifetime ECL, taking into account the historical default
experience and the future prospects of the construction industry. None of the amounts
due from customers for contract work at the end of the reporting period is past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance for the
contract assets.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES/AMOUNTS DUE FROM
JOINT VENTURE,AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES

The amounts are non-trade, unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand
except for amounts due from an associate amounting to RMB16,543,000 (2019:
RMB40,043,000) which bears interest at 6% to 10% (2019: 6% to 12%) per annum is
not expected to be repaid within the next 12 months from the end of reporting period.

Management estimates the loss allowance on amounts due from subsidiaries/joint
venture/associates at an amount equal to 12-month ECL, taking into account the
historical default experience and the future prospects of the construction industry.
None of the amounts due from subsidiaries/joint venture/associates at the end of the
reporting period is past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance.

18.

19.

By (EfH) ERENIER (K)

EREFANIREN EANEBARE
584,796,000 (20194 : AR®471,223,0007T)
PRREMEN TR -

2020512 A31H BN (M) EFPAHT
BHFEARK27,698,000T (2019F : ARE
55,697,0007T) ENBRRE - HAXEHARN
URERBAN-REEEHNER -

RER BREFAHTIEZAENEREERRE
AR#250007 (20194 « AR#25,0007T)

ARREANNFERRERNATREE, A
B REASEREPREINFEESL - B—Z7)
BEURBANERRE B - ARERNEARIER
ETHIRANEE - TARRANEENER
FERAZEPHAERRRENDERE SRR
TR °

RESHRAANEERANABEABIBENE
g .

ERERASNFERRAEEBRNFIRME
BEFANIRFNBRER Yt RBEENL
BRAREERANR - RBESHRMERKEF A
HIRTBE -

RABREHR - BFESNEEBRERGERNG
ARMEAEARRLEZE) -

Bl () MBARRE, BHaELER
5/ BEHEATRE

ZECHEAIESHNE  EHF  SEREEKE
B R REE A RMZIEARE16,543,000
7T (20194 © ARH£40,043,00070) SWEM&6%ZE
10% (2019%F : 6% =12% ) st 5 - EFBHFER A
WEBABIRTI2EANEE -

ERERASN12EANRBERERENRRMR
AHENHBRRNE  RRAERERE /R
BENRFANBEER Y BEENEER
RRRERAFT - WIS HARBE UM E A R
B/ BRAALENR /RN E R RTRRS -

WA R - ST B BB
EABRLERD -
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20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

20. BARMEHARSHEMAE

Group
F%E
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT
Quoted equity shares, at fair value ETERRG  BAREER 3,167 3,353

The investments above include investments in quoted equity securities that offer the
Group the opportunity for return through dividend income and fair value gains. They
have no fixed maturity or coupon rate. The fair values of these securities are based on
closing quoted market prices on the last market day of the financial year.

21. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

On 31 December 2018, management resolved to dispose of one of the Group's
subsidiaries. Negotiations with several interested parties have subsequently taken
place. The assets and liabilities attributable to the subsidiary, which are expected to
be sold within twelve months, have been classified as a disposal group held for sale
in accordance with SFRS(I) 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations, and are presented separately in the statement of financial position.

The proceeds of disposal are expected to exceed the net carrying amount of the relevant
assets and liabilities and, accordingly, no impairment loss has been recognised on the
classification of these operations as held for sale.

As at 31 December 2020, the disposal was not completed as there was a delay in the
process of finalising the payment plan. Management and the buyer remain committed
to the sales transaction which is expected to be completed in 2021. Consequently,
the assets and liabilities attributable to the subsidiary continue to be classified as a
disposal group held for sale.
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21.

22.

ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE (continued) 21,

The major classes of assets and liabilities comprising the disposal group classified as
held for sale are as follows:

ABWBHEHENHRE (B)
RO BRRFLENHERANTIREERAR
BT

Group

3|
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREFT
Trade and other receivables et dlee] 26,228 15,490
Receivables under service concession arrangements R E TP T ERGIA 184,210 186,340
Prepayments NS 44 31
Inventories FE 470 289
Total assets classified as held for sale DEABENENEERLE 210,952 202,150

Trade and other payables, and other liabilities directly AOBARENENEEEREANES R

associated with assets classified as held for sale HEAAEAREHAE (151,884) (156,195)
Net assets of disposal subsidiary HEMRBARMEETFHE 59,068 45,955

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER 22. BARBREHARMRERANEMEE

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Group Company
£ | 47

2020 2019 2020 2019
20205 20194 2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%®TT ARETT AR%®TT ARETTT
Listed equity securities® FrlARERE 12,533 13,542 - -
Unlisted equity securities® I EmRARESO 13,900 31,764 - 15,470
26,433 45,306 - 15,470

@ The investment related to a 0.71% equity interest in Suchuang Gas Corp Ltd. As at 31
December 2020, the investment was stated at fair value which was determined by reference
to bid prices quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

®  These investments represent ordinary and preference share in private companies. The fair
value of these investments was determined by using the market approach. The market
approach method is a valuation method based on prices at which stocks of similar
companies are trading in a public market (Note 49).

@ ZREERHEIMRBRNERARMN0.71%MKHE -
R2020512 8318  ZIRBRBERBHAER S
FBRARMBREAEBETHAREERT -

O ZEREBRLARROLTBEREERD - 25K
ENAABEBARATSAET - MEENER
DEMS L ABEUBRNHARMREROBES
(Pt5£49)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R R M

31 December 2020
202012 A31H

23. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

200

23. W% BERRM

Group
*5E
Furniture, Buildings
Plant and fittings and Motor and Construction
machinery  equipment vehicles improvement in-progress Total
#H KE
BEREE Rk fa RE BFREKE EBIR &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETFT ARE®FT ARE®ETT ARETT ARETT ARET:H
Cost: A
At 1 January 2019 #2019F1 A1H 169,467 46,931 42,857 125,655 39,751 424,661
Additions NE 10,290 3,533 4,415 9,560 27,929 55,727
Disposals/Written off HE /i (5,923) (478) (2,349) (1,002) - (9,752)
Reclassification/Transfers EFNE /R 5,150 329 202 @ (20,432) (14,758)
Exchange differences ERER - 20 - 66 - 86
At 31 December 2019 #2019F12A31H 178,984 50,335 45125 134,272 47,248 455,964
Additions NE 10,535 6,996 4596 - 25,426 47,553
Disposals/Written off HE /M (441) (851) (1,983) (1,203) - (4,478)
Reclassification/Transfers ENNE /s 4,824 222 (108) 680 (9,413) (3,795)
Exchange differences ERERE - (17) - (121) - (138)
At 31 December 2020 #®2020F12A31H 193,902 56,685 47,630 133,628 63,261 495,106
Accumulated depreciation: RiE
At 1 January 2019 #2019F1 A1H 33,702 18,631 19,898 36,795 - 109,026
Depreciation charge for the year FAREZ L 15,121 2,453 6,069 9,191 - 32,834
Disposals/Written off HE /M (2,075) (241) (1,802) (265) - (4,383)
Exchange differences ERLER - 17 - 57 - 74
At 31 December 2019 R2019F12 7318 46,748 20,860 24,165 45,778 - 137,551
Depreciation charge for the year FANEL L 15,396 7,406 4,867 9,051 - 36,720
Disposals/Written off HE /M (364) (692) (1,873) (749) - (3,678)
Exchange differences ERER - (33) - (110) - (143)
At 31 December 2020 #®2020F12A31H 61,780 27,541 27,159 53,970 - 170,450
Carrying amount: IREE:
At 31 December 2020 #2020%12A31AR 132,122 29,144 20,471 79,658 63,261 324,656
At 31 December 2019 201912 A31H 132,236 29,475 20,960 88,494 47,248 318,413

The relevant assets pledged by the Group are disclosed in Note 45 to the financial

statements.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. bEEXRZERARAF
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23. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

23. W% BERRME (K)

Company
FaF
Furniture,
fittings and Leasehold
equipment improvement Total
B RERERH HEMERE a5t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFTT AREFT AREFT
Cost: A
At 1 January 2019 20191 A1H 783 2,560 3,343
Additions NE 20 - 20
Exchange differences e Z5E 20 66 86
At 31 December 2019 201912 A31H 823 2,626 3,449
Additions =Y 26 - 26
Exchange differences PN ER (17 (121) (138)
At 31 December 2020 #2020%12A31H 832 2,505 3,337
Accumulated depreciation: Rt -
At 1 January 2019 201951 A1H 521 1,889 2,416
Depreciation charge for the year FRTESH 124 325 449
Exchange differences AR 15 58 73
At 31 December 2019 201912 A31H 666 2,272 2,938
Depreciation charge for the year FRAMESH 118 324 442
Exchange differences BE =R (33) (110) (143)
At 31 December 2020 #2020%12A31H 751 2,486 3,237
Carrying amount: IRE(E :
At 31 December 2020 #2020512A31H 81 19 100
At 31 December 2019 H2019F12 4314 157 354 511
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R R M

31 December 2020
202012 A31H

24. RIGHT-OF-USE-ASSET

The Group leases several leasehold land and office premises with lease terms between
3 t0 40 years.

The Group's obligations are secured by the lessors' title to the leased asset for such

202

24. ERWERE

AEEHEETHELMRBAZTYE - BER3

ZA0E -

AEENEHERLEANEREENEEEENMR

leases. BREEER -
Group
%0
Leasehold Office
land premises Total
HELH BoBhE &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFT ARETF T ARETT
Cost: BE:
At 1 January 2019 R201941 A1H 41,711 15,983 57,694
Additions nE N 12,408 12,408
At 31 December 2019 2019412318 41,711 28,391 70,102
Additions NE - _ _
At 31 December 2020 2020512 A31H 41,711 28,391 70,102
Accumulated depreciation: RitinE
At 1 January 2019 20191 A1H 2,197 - 2,197
Depreciation charge for the year FRTEZH 2,521 4,481 7,002
At 31 December 2019 R2019%12 A31H 4718 4,481 9,199
Depreciation charge for the year FRTELH 2,422 11,030 13,452
At 31 December 2020 72020512 A31H 7,140 15511 22,651
Carrying amount: IREE :
At 31 December 2020 2020512 A31H 34,571 12,880 47,451
At 31 December 2019 R2019%12 A31H 36,993 23,910 60,903

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. FEE£REERERAH



24. RIGHT-OF-USE-ASSET (continued)

24. FRERE (W)

Company
e NG|
Office
premises
AN
RMB'000
AREFTT
Cost: BE:
At 1 January 2019 #201951A1H 7,730
Additions NE 12,408
At 31 December 2019 A2019F12 A31H 20,138
Additions NE -
At 31 December 2020 2020123318 20,138
Accumulated depreciation: RiAE
At 1 January 2019 201951 A1H -
Depreciation charge for the year FRTEZH 2,577
At 31 December 2019 201912 A31H 2,577
Depreciation charge for the year FRTEZH 9,125
At 31 December 2020 #2020 12 A31H 11,702
Carrying amount: IRE(E :
At 31 December 2020 #2020F12 A31H 8,436
At 31 December 2019 201912 A31H 17,561
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B R R M

31 December 2020
202012 A31H

25.

204

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 25. EREE
Group
F5%E
Patent & Total
Operating licensing Computer intangible
concessions rights software assets
WHFEEE  SIRMTH Bk SBEEESH
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET T ARET T ARETT ARETT
Cost: B
At 1 January 2019 R2019F1 A1H 7,646,958 6,740 10,471 7,664,169
Additions NE 337,414 - 2,716 340,130
Reclassification ENNE (2,756) - - (2,756)
At 31 December 2019 7201912 A31H 7,981,616 6,740 13,187 8,001,543
Additions NE 194,706 - 3,437 198,143
Disposals HE (745) - (555) (1,300)
Reclassification BN (823) - - (823)
At 31 December 2020 #2020%12A31H 8,174,754 6,740 16,069 8,197,563
Accumulated amortisation: Ratie -
At 1 January 2019 H2019F1 A1H 950,813 6,066 4,600 961,479
Amortisation for the year FREEH 296,634 598 1,258 298,490
At 31 December 2019 201912 A31H 1,247 447 6,664 5,858 1,259,969
Amortisation for the year FREE 304,742 10 1,695 306,447
Disposals & (290) - (44) (334)
At 31 December 2020 #2020%12A31H 1,551,899 6,674 7,509 1,566,082
Carrying amount: ARE(E :
At 31 December 2020 #2020%12A31H 6,622,855 66 8,560 6,631,481
At 31 December 2019 7201912 A31H 6,734,169 76 7,329 6,741,574

The relevant assets pledged by the Group including those under bank borrowings are
disclosed in Note 45 to the financial statements.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. bEEXRZERARAF
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25.

26.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)
Amortisation expense

The amortisation of intangible assets relating to operating concessions is mainly
included in the “Cost of sales” and the amortisation of other intangible assets is
included in “Cost of sales’, “Selling and distribution expenses” and “Administrative
expenses” line items in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Impairment testing

Management assessed for indicators of impairment annually and is of the view that
there is no impairment on any intangible assets as at 31 December 2020 and 31
December 2019.

25.

BRRE (8)

ool ke

NERBRERN  AENFEERNEVEESRE
TRFAATHERS BT @ At BV EES KT
ATHERK]  [HENHRX I RITTBAX]R
To

RENR
ERESFTERETS - 1R A20209612 A31
A%2019F12A31H  BEAWNEFEERE -

LONG TERM RECEIVABLES 26. REIEWIER
Group
F5E
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARET T
Retention monies® REgE 38,700 37,649
Others® Hipo 312,409 312,409
351,109 350,058

@ The non-current portion of retention sums are carried at amortised cost using a weighted
average effective interest rate of 4.90% (2019: 4.90%) per annum.

©® As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the balance included a compensation receivable of
RMB311,460,000 (2019: RMB311,460,000) for the termination of a BOT water supply
project. The carrying amount of the compensation receivable approximates its fair value.

Management estimates the loss allowance on long term receivables at an amount equal
to 12-month ECL, taking into account the historical default experience and the future
prospects of the construction industry. None of the long term receivables at the end of
the reporting period is past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance.

O RESHNFERDBSEAMEFHERFRNX
4.90% (2019 : 4.90% ) R HR AT -

O R2020F %2019F12A31H » % BEA
—FEBOTHKEEERIMNERRBEARE
311,460,0007T (20194 : AR# 311,460,000
7)o EURENORREEE R A BEEE -

ERERASIM2{EANERE S EROFUARNST
RORYIRRNBEER L BEENEER
ARREXAZ - RS ARBERARYETE
H .

RARENA - BT B R BT
EABRLELY -
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31 December 2020
202012 A31H

27.

206

DEFERRED TAX

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets) recognised by the Group and

movement thereon during the current and prior years:

27. BERE
ATRARERAFERBEFERANIREL
BRAE (BE) ULEED :

Arising
from Fair value
service Undistributed adjustments
concession  earnings of on business Tax
arrangements PRC entities combinations losses Others Total
RERESE TEEREN EBAHH
BERY XPGREF LAREERER REER Hith &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARE®FT AR®ETT ARETT ARETT ARET:H
At 1 January 2019 ®2019%1A1A8 795,566 16,795 1,097,477 (82,293) (3,766) 1,823,779
Charged (Credited) to RN GrAER)
profit or loss 138,081 - (45,599) 17,718 (6,841) 103,359
Liabilities directly associated HABARELENEE
with assets classified as EREBNEE
held for sale 11,463 - - - - 11,463
At 31 December 2019 2019128310 945,110 16,795 1,051,878 (64,575) (10,607) 1,938,601
Charged (Credited) to FEEZEMG GTAEBR)
profit o loss 146,636 - (44,105) 791 (15,318) 88,004
Liabilities directly associated HAORARELENEE
with assets classified as ERRBENERE
held for sale (4,280) - - - - (4,280)
At 31 December 2020 R2020%12831H 1,087,466 16,795 1,007,773 (63,784) (25,925) 2,022,325
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of financial position, certain deferred RHBRAENZINENTE  ETECHEEE

tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred

REECEH - UTARMBRE R OM = MET

tax balances for financial reporting purposes: BB DT
Group
*5E
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TR AREFT
Deferred tax liabilities ERERIEEE 2,089,843 2,009,597
Deferred tax assets EREREEE (67,518) (70,996)
2,022,325 1,938,601

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax losses of approximately
RMB1,077,759,000 (2019: RMB898,208,000) available for offset against future

assessable profits.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. bEEXRZERARAF
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27.

28.

DEFERRED TAX (continued)

As at 31 December 2020, certain subsidiaries have unused tax losses of approximately
RMB188,843,000, RMB207,102,000, RMB194,010,000, RMB233,856,000,
RMB253,948,000 (2019: RMB121,698,000, RMB187,342,000, RMB204,573,000,
RMB188,219,000 and RMB196,376,000) expiring in 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 and 2025
(2019: in 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023 and 2024) respectively.

A deferred tax asset amounting to approximately RMB63,784,000 (2019:
RMB64,575,000) in respect of tax losses amounting to approximately RMB255,136,000
(2019: RMB258,300,000) has been recognised for the Group. No deferred tax asset
was recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses of the Group of RMB822,623,000
(2019: RMB639,908,000) due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.

The use of these tax losses is subjected to the agreement of the tax authorities and
compliance with certain provisions of the tax legislation of the respective countries in
which the companies operate. The use of PRC tax losses will expire within the next five
years.

Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by PRC entities from 1 January 2008 onwards. As at end of
the reporting period, the Group has recognised deferred tax liability of RMB16,795,000
(2019: RMB16,795,000) in respect of undistributed profits retained by PRC entities in
the consolidated financial statements.

27.

EERIE ()

202012 A31H  BFHEBRAE DRI ER
20214 ~ 20224 - 20234 ~ 2024 F 22025
(20194F : A20204F - 20214 -~ 20224F ~ 2023
FR2024F)INBOADEHEBBENARE
188,843,000t + AR#207,102,0007T * AR
194,010,0007T + AR#233,856,000 T L AR
253,948,000t (20194 :+ AR#121,698,0007T *
AER#187,342,0007C + ARH204,573,0007C A
R #188,219,000 70 & A K #196,376,0007C) ©

AEEDHHEBENHARE255,136,0007 (2019
4+ ANRH#258,300,0007T) FEREILFHBEEL
AR#63,784,0007T (20194 : AR#64,575,000
JU) o BRREFIBROAAEAYE  BEREE
Bl THIBEEARKS22,623,0007T (20194 -
AR#639,908,0007T) BRELHIBAE -
ZENBEENFERELHERERE  WETA
AEEMTEREBERBENE TRE - PERE
BERRBNAREFERM -

BE(RECERSHE) P EEER2008
F1A1BEREMNFEE ROREAHNEN
B RBERR FEERFEEERBORS
ARGV BREABEREEHEABEARE
16,795,000 (20194 : AR#16,795,0007T) °

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 28. RIEBAFIRKRE
Company
e NG|

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREFTT
Unquoted equity shares, at cost FLEmEERR - KA 2,510,197 2,512,392
Deemed investments® BEREE 2,930,129 2,930,129
Effects of exchange rate changes SR 59,796 319,823
5,500,122 5,762,344

@ During the financial year ended 31 December 2019, the Directors of the Company had
reassessed the terms of the amounts due from subsidiaries and resolved that such amounts
should in substance form part of the net investments in subsidiaries, and thus the amounts
are classified as deemed investments.

Management assessed for indicators of impairment annually and is of the view that
there is no impairment loss required.

@ REZ2019F12 AN BIEHRER - ARTES
EFHERANE AR FAN SR EEZEFR
BELBRARMBARNREFEN D
b ZEFERDBEATRRE -

EEESFHIREDR - YRREEHRAED

e
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B R R M

31 December 2020
202012 A31H

28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 28. RMBATRMKRE ()
Particulars of the Group's significant subsidiaries as at 31 December are as follows: M12A3E - AEENEAMBARFENT
Percentage of
Place of effective equity
incorporation interest and
and Registered voting power
Name of subsidiaries operation capital Principal activities held by the Group
ERBIR EREMRE
MELFERE EEHR EMEF FEEH RREERERELAH
RMB’000 2020 2019
AE®RTR 2020 20194
% %
Huizhou Nanfang PRC' 65,000 Waste water treatment. 100.0 100.0
BEMER HE KRR
Shenzhen Gity Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. PRC! 200,000 Waste water treatment. 100.0 100.0
AT A KBEERAA HE KRR
SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd. PRC' 464,900 Investment holding, waste water treatment and 75.5 75.5
(‘SIIC Weifang") reclaimed water treatment.
LEREKBRHERAR ([ LERFRHE]) HE REBR - 5KEERE KA
Weifang Tap Water PRC' 153,125 Treatment and supply of potable water. 51.3 513
M B RK e I8 R SR AK
Wuhan Hanxi PRC' 330,000 Waste water treatment. 80.0 80.0
REER e KRR
Wuhan Huang-Pi PRC? 242,500 Treatment and supply of potable water. 100.0 100.0
REEH HE? I8 R SR AK
Fudan Water PRC' 300,000 Provision of management and consultancy 92.2 9.2
Services.
BEKH e REEE KA ARS
Longjiang Group PRC' 395,000 Waste water treatment. 58.0 58.0
BIEHE HE AKEE
Mudanjiang Tap Water PRC' 260,000 Treatment and supply of potable water. 58.0 58.0
HATERK HE BRI SR L ISR A K
Jiamusi Tap Water PRC' 240,000 Treatment and supply of potable water. 58.0 58.0
EARIERK e I8 R A SR A K
Shanghai Qingpu Second Waste Water Treatment PRC' 370,000 Waste water treatment. 87.8 87.8
Co., Ltd.
HEBREZSKEERERA HE KRR
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28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

28.

RIBARMRE (H)

Percentage of

Place of effective equity
incorporation interest and
and Registered voting power
Name of subsidiaries operation capital Principal activities held by the Group
EREIR FREME
HELREE EEHE BEREF FEED ERRERRTELS
RMB’000 2020 2019
AER®TT 2020 2019
% %
Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. PRC' 250,000 Treatment and supply of potable water. 90.0 90.0
whm B RKERDE HE FRIE Rt FE SR A K
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environment Protection PRC 150,000 Waste water treatment. 58.0 58.0
Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd.
RATETIRRKBERLA e KRR
Harbin Pingyi Longjiang Environment Protection PRC' 130,000 Waste water treatment. 58.0 58.0
Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd.
BRETERIRRAKERELAT HE KRR
Shanghai Fengxian West Waste Water Treatment PRC' 76,000 Waste water treatment. 13.7 73.7
Co., Ltd.
LEMEERT SKERERAF HE EKEE

! These companies were established in the PRC in the form of limited liability company.

2 This company was established in the PRC in the form of Wholly Foreign-owned Enterprise.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has other subsidiaries that are not

significant to the Group.

No debt security has been issued by any of the subsidiaries for the financial years

ended 31 December 2020 and 2019.

The above subsidiaries are audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public

Accountants LLP, China for consolidation purposes.

! ZERARPERLABRETAR
2 ZARRPERIRINEBELE

RBEHR  AREREHAKEAN S LIEAN
HiM B

B E A RN EE20205 K 2019F12 A31 8 1E
PRERBEITERES

LEMBARIC AR BNERSEXEHAER
fr(BhERBER) B -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R R M

31 December 2020
202012 A31H

28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 28. RBOFIRIRE ()
All the above subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company or jointly by the Company e LB AR BARRHAA R EEWB AT
and its subsidiaries. HEMERE -
Place of incorporation Number of wholly-owned
Principal activity TEEH and operation ERSIRES subsidiaries
2EMRELRHE
2020 2019
2020 20195
Investment holding RERR Singapore s 1 1
Hong Kong i 10 10
BVI RERARES 9 9
PRC HE 2 2
Seychelles e 1 1
Waste water treaiment BIKERE PRC HE 19 2
Water supply itk PRC # 2 2
Waste incineration EEES PRC HE 2 2
Others ity PRC HE 3 3
49 51
Place of incorporation Number of wholly-owned
Principal activity TEEE and operation BERBIRESHE subsidiaries
F2EMBLRBE
2020 2019
20205 20195
Investment holding RERR Hong Kong 7B 2 2
PRC HE 1 1
Waste water and sludge treatment KRS REE PRC # 85 76
Water supply fitk PRC HE (] 6
Waste incineration EE%ES PRC HE 3 3
Others it PRC HE 7 8
104 9%
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28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The tables below show details of the non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Group that TREIAEE2020F 2019512 A31 B LB B
have material non-controlling interests for the financial years ended 31 December 2020 FEREENFERERNAEEFELEMBAF
and 2019: Pz

28. RMELFRMRRA (K)

Proportion of
effective equity

Place of interest and voting Profit allocated
incorporation rights held by non- to non-controlling Accumulated non-
Name of subsidiary and operation controlling interests interests controlling interests
ERRERFBER SETFHER
il VNGIEE FEM B I R EE R RERERELG gEaniE REEREES
2020 2020 2020
2020 2020 2020
% RMB’000 RMB’000
% UN: o UN: h
Longjiang Group and its subsidiaries PRC 42.0 83,216 1,630,378
BEISERARBAR FE
Individually immaterial subsidiaries 199,278 2,463,847
with non-controlling interests
AERFERER 2 ERFEEMB AR
282,494 4,094,225
Proportion of
effective equity
Place of interest and voting Profit allocated

incorporation

rights held by non-

to non-controlling

Accumulated non-

Name of subsidiary and operation controlling interests interests controlling interests
IR E R P B BT IR

Lol yNSE FEARR ST Jo 3B o B e yeretidgll] ERAFE ZEtIEE g

2019 2019 2019

20194 20194 20194

% RMB'000 RMB'000

% ARET T AREETF T

Longjiang Group and its subsidiaries PRC 42.0 74,405 1,557,400
EIRERAMBRE I

Individually immaterial subsidiaries 79,737 1,956,811

with non-controlling interests
BEFERER ZERFEZENB AR
154,142 3,514,211

Management determined that the remaining subsidiaries with non-controlling interests EREBTAAFERER 2B THERR @R
are individually immaterial. REK o
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202012 A31H

28.

212

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 28. RBOFIRIRE ()
Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s subsidiaries that has DT EFIRAE R EENASERBE AR 2
material non-controlling interests is set out below. The summarised financial PBERBE - DTHBERNHZERENRAY
information below represents amounts before intragroup eliminations. SHATR 2R o
Longjiang Longjiang
Group and its Group and its
subsidiaries subsidiaries
EISER BEISER
HHBAR HINB A
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
N1 ARBFT
Current assets MEEE 2,138,618 2,014,736
Non-current assets FRBEE 7,942,712 7,658,950
Current liabilities nEaE (2,801,476) (2,637,475)
Non-current liabilities FrReaE (4,650,637) (4,644,275)
Equity attributable to owners of the subsidiary WEBRAREE AEGER 2,614,171 2,365,956
Non-controlling interests IR 15,046 25,980
Revenue WA 1,871,670 1,982,746
Profit for the year FRFE 242,523 221,766
Profit attributable to owners of the subsidiary MBAREE AELFIHE 242,890 222 529
Loss attributable to non-controlling interests ERugih g Fadi 3t 2p (367) (763)
Profit for the year, representing total FRFE  BFAZERABE
comprehensive income for the year 242,523 221,766
Net cash inflow from operating activities RERYEECREMAFE 20,801 36,859
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from investing activities BREEBHEEZRS (R AAFE (16,475) 31,039
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing activities REFHELE RS ORN)/ RAFE (71,246) 90,225
Net cash (outflow)/inflow Be (ORd),/ FAFHE (66,920) 158,123

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.
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28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Change in the Group’s ownership interest in subsidiaries

The following schedule shows the effects of change in the Group's ownership interests
in the following subsidiaries without a change in control, on the equity attributable to
owners of the Company.

28. RMELFRMRRA (K)

ZREARMELFMARERGETH
TREREERTIMER AN A RERE
BEHETEHAATEEARGEENTE -

2020
2020
Longjiang
Group
EIKE
RMB’000
AEBTR
Amounts paid on changes in ownership TRRMBARRAREREHNEE
interest in subsidiary (5,243)
Non-controlling interest acquired lg=Edied 10,567
Difference recognised in equity RERERNEE 5,324
2020 20204
Jiamusi Longjiang Environment Protection Water Co. Ltd. ERMEIRREKARAR

The Group’s wholly owned subsidiary, Longjiang Environment Protection Group
Co., Ltd. (*Longjiang Group”), acquired the remaining 2.8% equity interest in
Jiamusi Longjiang Environment Protection Water Co. Ltd. for total consideration of
RMB5,243,000, increasing its effective interest from 97.2% to 100% as at 31 December
2020.

Deregistration of subsidiaries

During the year ended 31 December 2020, wholly owned subsidiary, Beihai City
Nanfang Co., Ltd. and non-wholly owned subsidiaries, Yancheng Nanfang Water Co.,
Ltd. and SIIC Environment (Weifang) Construction Co., Ltd. were deregistered.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, wholly owned subsidiary, Tianmen Kaidi
Water Services Co., Ltd. and non-wholly owned subsidiaries, Longjiang Environment
Projection Group (Harbin Wentaisheng) Co., Ltd., Hunan Lianhe Runtong Projection
Co., Ltd., Tianmen Kaidi Xinnong Water Services Co., Ltd. and SIIC Shenxian Nanyi
Renewable Energy Co., Ltd. were deregistered.

AEENZENB AR IRREERHERAF
(MET&E ) REERTBRIRREKERAR
HIER T 2.8% % - BEERARS5,243,0007T
HEERERBI7.2%EME2020F12 A31H A
100% °

BRI B A R

HZE2020512A31AILFE - 2AMBARILE
METKBERRANRIFZENBLRAERET
KEBERDAREERE ) REIRER LD
AR SHRERD -

HE2019F12 A3 B ILEE - 2ENBE QAR
N KBEREERAUNFFZ2ERBERRAREE
XATHETRFKBERAR - ke BRRR
BRRA - KPR KBERAGRESRLE
B BERRBRA R -
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28. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
Financial support

The Company has agreed to provide adequate funds to enable several of its wholly-
owned subsidiaries to meet in full its financial obligations as and when they fall due
for a period of twelve months from their issuance of their financial statements. These
subsidiaries are investment holding entities with minimal income and expenses. The
Company deemed minimal risk in, and is not contractually obliged to provide the
financial support.

29. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES

28. RMBARMERE (F)
REXRH
ARARERHEEHES  EHAETR2EMER
AZHEENEA TRV BRE ARES + — @A
REBNERERE ASHEBRARAAREZRE
BRI - ARARARBY B FHERE
o AR ESOBERIOLTE -

29. RERLENER

Group Company
byt VNG
2020 2019 2020 2019
20205 20194 20205 20195
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
ABRTRE  ARETT  ARBFRE  ARETR
Cost of unlisted investment in REELEIFLTRENKA
joint ventures 432,840 432,840 305,000 305,000
Share of post-acquisition reserves, RS BRRE  MBRERE
net of dividend received 69,545 59,330 = -
Foreign exchange difference HNGE 2= 58 21,576 40,437 21,334 37,043
523,961 532,607 326,334 342,043
Particulars of the Group's joint ventures at the end of the reporting period are as RBERR  FAEENSECEFBROT -
follows:
Percentage of
Place of effective equity
incorporation interest and
and voting power
Name of joint venture operations Principal activities held by the Group
FEREMGERRER
ERLRERE EMEIREERE IERB RREFSL
2020 2019
20204 2019%F
% %
Shanghai Pucheng Thermal Power Energy Co., Ltd.® PRC Waste incineration power generation. 50 50
(“Shanghai Pucheng”)
LERmaEaREaR AR ([ L8HR]) I EEEE
Wenling Hanyang Resources Power Co., Ltd. PRC Waste incineration power generation. 50 50
mERFERENARRR FE EREHE

@ Audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP, China for
consolidation purposes.
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29. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 29.

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's material interest in joint
venture, namely Shanghai Pucheng, is set out below. The summarised financial
information below represents amounts shown in the joint venture's financial statements
prepared in accordance with FRS.

RERLEHER (W)

BRASENAACE (A LERN) HERER
MM BERBZHFINT - TXHBEEREEER
B(ABRELN) BANSELEOMBRERAN
TREE -

Shanghai Pucheng

LB
2020 2019
2020 20194F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREET T
Current assets MEEE 211,877 209,702
Non-current assets FRBEE 504,373 523,151
Current liabilities mEARE (14,996) (29,930)
Non-current liabilities FRBERE (73,949) (77,527)
Non-controlling interests IR (5,318) (4,843)
621,987 620,553
Shanghai Pucheng
LB
2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREET T
The above amounts of assets and liabilities include NEEEREESHBRENTEE
the following:
Cash and cash equivalents BeRReEEY 172,218 163,893
Revenue WA 268,598 264,710
Profit for the year FRFIE 42,149 68,375
Total comprehensive income for the year FREEBAEBE 42,149 68,375
Dividends paid during the year FARABMNRE 40,240 47,752
The above profit for the year includes the following: FRFERFEREATSE
Depreciation and amortisation MEREH (18,537) (18,060)
Interest income FBUWA 2,478 4,883
Income tax expenses PR (14,189) (6,791)
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INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 29. REELEMESR (H)
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the carrying amount of Lt B AR E SRR E M B RENERNNE
the interest in the joint venture recognised in the consolidated financial statements: BErENEENEREESE
Shanghai Pucheng
L
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Equity attributable to owners of the joint venture RECERAAREEES 621,987 620,553
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest AEE A REER TG L 50% 50%
310,994 310,277
Purchase price allocation adjustments BEEBORAR 22,235 23,854
333,229 334,131
Foreign exchange difference HNE ZFE 21,334 37,043
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest in the joint venture AEERGECENERAREE 354,563 371,174
Aggregate information of joint venture that is not individually material ERIMEL T ERNEELFERES
Group
x50
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AER®TT ARBFT
The Group's share of profit AEEEEFE 11,117 14,175
The Group’s share of total comprehensive income AEEREEZERAEE 11,117 14,175
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group's interest AEEREGERENERNEREE
in the joint venture 169,398 161,433
SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. bEEXBIRERER AR



30.

INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 30. REBEAFINES
Group
F5%E
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT
Cost of unlisted investment in associates KB R AR IE E TR E KA 132,048 133,953
Share of post-acquisition profits, net of dividend received EEUEEFIE - mhelRE (32,552) (34,875)
99,496 99,078

Based on contractual arrangements between the Group and other investors, the Group
does not hold power over the associates via voting rights from majority of the board
of directors, where the relevant activities of the entities are determined by the board of
directors based on majority votes. Therefore, management of the Group concluded that
the Group has no control over the associates, and thus, all associates are accounted for
using the equity method in these consolidated financial statements.

REASEEEGREETUNANORY - A5HE
TREBEZGASERFRMBELTHZE AT
EED  MASERNAMEHIHEZTERE
AZURET - At - AEFEEERRAEEY
HERE AR EITHIE - MABBERRIER
BRENG AN BEREAR -
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30. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued)
Particulars of the Group's associates at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

218

30. REELT

i

BATMBEAT

Name of associate

Place of
incorporation
and operations

Principal activities

Percentage of
effective equity
interest and
voting power
held by the Group

FREMGRRRER
BREQFRE HEMEIREE FERY RREESL
2020 2019
2020F 20194
0/0 0/0
Linwu County Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. PRC Waste water treatment. - 20.0
(“Linwu Nanfang”)@. ®
BRGEAKBERAR ([BRRER@O HE KRR
Sichuan SIIC Environment Investment Development PRC Investment Holding. 30.0 30.0
Co., Ltd.®
W) FEREREBERERAF HE RERR
Dongguan Changan Jinxia Sanzhou Water Purification PRC Waste water treatment. 35.5 355
Co., Ltd. (“Changan Sanzhou”)@
REREBEZMFRERAR ([RZ=ZM])@ I KRR
Dongguan Changan Xinmin Water Purification Co., Ltd. PRC Waste water treatment. 30.4 30.4
(“Changan Xinmin")@
REMREMRKEFLAERRA ([REHR]) @ I KRR
Kunming Puzhao Water Purification Co., Ltd. PRC Waste water treatment. 30.0 30.0
(“Kunming Puzhao”)@. ©
ERERKEFERERAR ([ERALER]) @O I KRR
Ningan City Donghaiyang Water Supply Co., Ltd. PRC Water Supply. 15.0 15.0
(“Ningan Donghaiyang”)@- @
EXmRGFHKEREEAR ([ERFGF])@0 E ok
Shanghai Yangtze River Delta Water Environment Investment  HK Investment Holding. 40.0 40.0
Fund Limited
PER=ZAKREREESBERATF N REEKR
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30. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

(@)

Audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP, China for
consolidation purposes.

Linwu Nanfang's 20.0% effective equity interest was held by Nanfang Water. The Group
exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest in its immediate holding
company, Nanfang Water. The Group has disposed the entire interest in Linwu Nanfang in
FY2020.

Kunming Puzhao's 30.0% effective equity interest was held by Nanfang Water. The Group
exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest in its immediate holding
company, Nanfang Water.

Although the Group holds less than 20% of the effective equity interest of Ningan
Donghaiyang, the Group exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest in its
immediate holding company, Longjiang Group, which holds 25.9% equity interest in Ningan
Donghaiyang.

There is no material interest in associate for the financial years ended 31 December
2020 and 2019.

Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material

30. REIELRMER (K)

O HEABNERHEKENEBM (FRTRS
BIEZ -

O REEIN200%ERKERETKBEE - £
B BN EERRRAAE KGO E R TS
MHBRB A BMEATE - AEEE 120208
FHERERETN2HES -

©  EERN30.0%ERIERETKERE - AR
BlIE BN EERRRARB KGN ERERER
MHARRAERENEATE -

O BEAREMSERREFNERBETR20% -
AEEEBRAERERARRIEE (BEEY
RGF25.9% B ) NERZREEMYELRE
FIMEAFE -

HBZE2020F R2019F12 AN AL BERE - A%
EMERNE L DR EAE AR

BRI E LA ERNEEE AR AR ES

Group
50
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TR AREFTT
The Group’s share of profit/(loss) AEBEEFE (BE) 4,811 (9,737)
The Group's share of total comprehensive income/(10ss) AEEREZERA /(BB) B8 4,811 (9,737)
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group's interests in these AEERNZEHE RAINERNEREE
associates 99,496 99,078
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GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION 31. AfEE
Group
x50
2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB’000 RMB'000
AER®TT AREFT
Cost 5%
At beginning of the year and at end of the year FMRER 493,599 493,599
Accumulated impairment losses REtRESR
At beginning of the year and at end of the year FMRER 36,358 36,358
Carrying amount IRE{E 457,241 457 241

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at acquisition, to the cash
generation units (CGUs) that are expected to benefit from that business combination.
The carrying amount of the goodwill had been allocated as follows:

EBAMHESHBENERENRERMIEZE
BatXanheELEN - BENREES KX

N

Carrying amount
of goodwill before recognition

Carrying amount
of goodwill after recognition

Name of subsidiaries CGU of impairment loss of impairment loss
MEBLRER BeELEN RR2REGRIMEEREE ERREFREMEEREE
2020 2019 2020 2019
2020 20194 20205 2019
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AE®TT ARETT AER%TT AREFT
SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd.® Municipal EPC 36,358 36,358 = -
FERGER (E) BRAR® MKEPC
Lap Yin International Limited® Waste incineration power generation 6,692 6,692 6,692 6,692
UHEERARAR EEEE
Taizhou Kaidi Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd.®  Waste water treatment 2,858 2,858 2,858 2,858
aMslEskEEERARY KRR
Fudan Water@ Waste water treatment 447,691 447 691 447,691 447 691
BBk EIKERER
493,599 493,599 457,241 457,241

@ The recoverable amounts of the CGU has been determined based on value in use
calculations using cash flow projections from financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period. Management has considered and determined the factors applied
in the financial budgeted gross margins and average growth rates. The budgeted gross
margins are based on past performances and its expectation of market developments for the
segment. Based on the assessment performed, management has fully impaired the goodwill.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. bEEXRZERARAF
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31. GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION (continued)

®  Value in use was determined by discounting the future cash flows to be generated from the ©
continuing use of waste water treatment plants/waste incineration power generation plant
over the service concession period ranging from 20 to 30 years, using a discount rate of
8.0% (2019: 8.0%). Management believes that this forecast period is justifiable due to the
long term nature of the projects. Any reasonably possible change to the key assumptions
applied is not likely to cause the recoverable amount to be below the carrying amounts of

the CGU.

32. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

31. aftmd ()

e

32. HHREMEMRET

EREENRBKERELASKEER,/EE
BEH (RBFBFCERT F0FE30%) MEL
BRI B M1%8.0% (20194 : 8.0%) HIHT 47
RAMET - MARENEHEE - BEERAZE
FAHRAE - MAMRERIFLEAAEIRE
PHTEERNE e BERR 2 ELBUNRE

Group Company
5@ /N
2020 2019 2020 2019
20204 2019F 2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
IN: & ARETT AER%TT ARETT
Trade payables EC e 2,280,103 2,191,727 - -
QOthers Hity 1,484,087 1,423,327 43,976 48,406
3,764,190 3,615,054 43,976 48,406
(i)  The following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented based on the () REEHREREZAHZINEHENRIE
invoice date at the end of the reporting period: HERE AT T -
Group
*5E
2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR#TT AREEFTT
Within 30 days 30BA 1,104,956 598,022
Within 31 to 60 days 31Z60HA 90,902 144,958
Within 61 to 90 days 61Z90HMA 49,453 54,166
Within 91 to 180 days 91Z180HA 120,914 233,677
Within 181 to 365 days 1812365 HA 169,069 551,491
Over 365 days HBiB365H 744,809 609,413
2,280,103 2,191,727
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32.

33.

34.

222

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued) 32.

(ii)  The average credit period on purchases is 30 to 90 days (2019: 30 to 90 days).
No interest is charged on the overdue outstanding balances.

(iii) Included in other payables and accruals as at 31 December 2020 were (a)
customer advances of RMB685,582,000 (2019: RMB549,582,000); (b)
amount due to non-controlling shareholders of RMB152,818,000 (2019:
RMB128,444,000); and (c) sundry payables of RMB278,083,000 (2019:
RMB274,567,000), mainly due to monies received on behalf of third parties
(including government).

BILLS PAYABLE TO BANKS 33.

Bills payable to banks are interest-free and secured by certain bank deposits pledged
with the issuing banks.

W5 R H R RA (&)
(i) BEHTHEEHA0ZI0A (20195 : 30
E0H) - BEFDAMBAKEIFL -

(i) R20204F12 A31 AR E b Ef 7B M ERt
ERREQEPEAARKE685,582,0007T
(20194 : AR1549,582,0007T) ¢ (b)FELT
FEVERR RS R B A R#152,818,0007T (2019
£ AR¥128,444,0007T) ¢ (o) A5
B ARM278,083,0007T (20194 : ARW
274,567,0007T) - FEAREFE =5 (B
BT) AR

EASETRE
BRETRERARERMAETERTRRRITOR
TTHEAEEIR -

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 34, RITREMER
Group Company
310 YN
2020 2019 2020 2019
2020 20194 2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
IN: & AREFT AEBTRT AREFT
Bank loans® RITERE@ 13,502,799 12,359,361 1,056,928 991,791
Other borrowings'®! Efb g0 1,711,909 1,950,232 - -
Government loans BRER 37,755 40,364 - -
15,252,463 14,349,957 1,056,928 991,791
Analysed as: AW
Current RE 4,710,362 5,283,615 1,056,928 991,791
Non-current ERE 10,542,101 9,066,342 - -
15,252,463 14,349,957 1,056,928 991,791
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34. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued) 34.

@ The Group’s bank loans include related party loans in the Group’s subsidiaries entered into
through intermediary banks of RMB1,557 million (2019: RMB1,557 million).

®  Other borrowings include amount due to SIHL Finance Limited (“SIHLFL") of RMB1,328
million (2019: RMB1,410 million). SIHLFL is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company’s
intermediate holding company, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited.

Details of collateral

Certain bank and other borrowings are secured/guaranteed by the Group's assets which
are disclosed in Note 45 to the financial statements.

BITRHEMBR (HF)

O AEERTERBELAEENBEARBATNERT
AINABEEFERARBI557ET (20194 © A
E¥1557(7T) °

©) HiEHEEEMSIHL Finance Limited
([SIHLFL]) 08 AR #613.28187C (2019F : AR
#14.101870) ° SIHLFLAAR AR RN R E £
BEEERERARNZEMBAR -

B 5
ETRTMHEMERAASEEERER #
R FERENABRRMES -

Group Company
5@ v YN
2020 2019 2020 2019
20205 20194 20205 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR AREFT AR®TT ARETT
Secured/quaranteed BEE/ER 11,295,429 10,418,423 - -
Unsecured/unguaranteed R BER 3,957,034 3,931,534 1,056,928 991,791
15,252,463 14,349,957 1,056,928 991,791
Details on interest rates Pl

The table below summarises the interest rate categories of the Group’s and the
Company’s borrowings at the end of the reporting period:

TREARBE RRREERAR SR Z LR
Bl :

Group Company
350 b XN

2020 2019 2020 2019
20205 20194 2020% 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETTT ARBTR ARETTT
Interest-free borrowings FEER 2,181 2,335 - -
Fixed-rate borrowings EREBR 1,833,762 3,023,242 120,000 -
Variable-rate borrowings FRER 13,416,520 11,324,380 936,928 991,791
15,252,463 14,349,957 1,056,928 991,791
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BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued) 34.

Details on interest rates (continued)

The ranges of effective interest rates on the Group’s and the Company’s borrowings are
as follows:

HITRAMER (])
FIEER (R)
FEERARAERNERNZREDNT -

Group Company
E3- | YN
2020 2019 2020 2019
20204 20194 20205 20194
Fixed-rate borrowings (per annum) EEER(FF) 0.80% to 6.00% 0.80% to 6.00% 3.2% -
Variable-rate borrowings (per annum) ¥ EEZH (E4F) 0.80% to 8.78% 0.80% t08.78%  1.40% to 2.04% 3.28% t0 3.94%

For the variable-rate borrowings, majority of the contracted interest rates are based on
floating market rates at a discount of 10% to a markup of 20%, repriced at intervals
ranging from monthly to annually.

HFSERME - RBOANFETLERITE10%
EHB20%MFHTHHE - UNEAEEFOH
REHEE -

Details on contractual maturity dates BB A
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group's and the Company's TREMRATRE BRAEERARAIETOE
borrowings at the end of the reporting period: 15 :
Group Company
F5H 407
2020 2019 2020 2019
20205 20194 20205 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%®TT ARETT AR%®TT ARETT
Carrying amount repayable: EEEREE
Within one year —FR 4,710,362 5,283,615 1,056,928 991,791
Between one to two years —EWER 2,574,234 1,700,352 - -
Between two to five years MERFR 3,236,006 2,730,735 - -
Over five years BBRF 4,731,861 4,635,255 - -
15,252,463 14,349,957 1,056,928 991,791
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35. LEASE LIABILITIES 35. HEAR
Group
x50

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR AREFTT

Maturity analysis: SIEAA AT
Year 1 —F 12,737 12,737
Year 2 W 7,250 12,737
Year 3 =% 3,916 9,903
Year 4 ifzs 3,196 3,916
Year 5 e 3,196 3,196
Year 6 onwards NEUE 26,042 29,237
56,337 71,726
Less: Unearned interest A REEEF R (12,687) (15,783)
43,650 55,943

Analysed as: DT
Current e 10,598 9,995
Non-current ELSiED) 33,052 45,948
43,650 55,943
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35. LEASE LIABILITIES (continued) 35. HEAMFEGHE)
Company
/N
2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARRTRT ARETT
Maturity analysis: ZEA AT
Year 1 —fF 7,381 7,381
Year 2 MmE 1,895 7,381
Year 3 =F - 4,548
9,276 19,310
Less: Unearned interest B R FE (405) (1,626)
8,871 17,684
Analysed as: DT
Current e 6,946 6,515
Non-current E 0k 1,925 11,169
8,871 17,684
The Group does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities. SHHEERENS  ALEVEALEEALHES
Lease liabilities are monitored within the Group’s treasury function. Al - AEBERAEEEEBPIER -
36. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 36. HMEREAE
Group
¥ 3|
2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R ARETT
Accruals for benefits due to ex-employees e RIE ERFIRERER 45,943 50,082
Provision for major overhauls (Note 17) TRBRERE (MFE17) 38,192 37,191
Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders® FER SRR AR R KB @ 29,396 29,396
Others Hit 61,383 22,143
174,914 138,812
@ Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders carry fixed interest rates ranging from 4.35% @ A R R S B E RN T4.35% 5
10 5.40% (2019: 4.35% to 5.40%) per annum. 5.40% (20194 : EF|%&4.35%%5.40%) 77 -

226 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L BXREERERAH



37.

38.

SHARE CAPITAL

37

. k%

Group and Company

FRERELTF

Number of
ordinary shares Amount
EEREA &
RMB'000
ARETT

Issued and paid up share capital ERTREBERE

At 1 January 2019 R201941 A1H 2,606,588,726 5,951,793
Share buy-back and cancelled B fn B it ae (3,771,000) (4,373)
At 31 December 2019 and 2020 720194 % 202012 A31 H 2,602,817,726 5,947,420

The holders of ordinary shares (except treasury shares) are entitled to receive dividends
as and when declared by the Company. All ordinary shares carry one vote per share
without restriction. The ordinary shares have no par value.

ERR(TREERRD) REABRRARAME
HEREREE - B ERRERE —RALS

Rl ERRALEEE -

OTHER RESERVES 38. HftiGkfs
Group Company
%M NG
31 December 31 December = 31 December 31 December
2020 2019 2020 2019
20205128318 2019412A31H 2020%12A318 2019412A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AE®TT ARETFTL AE®TT ARETFTL
General reserve —MEE 405,422 351,003 - -
Investment revaluation reserve REERGFERE (10,248) (10,152) - -
Translation reserve B LR (9,581) (83,253) 175,483 468,636
Effects of changes in ownership interests in RIEB AR A ERRE
subsidiaries where there is no change in BEHETENEE
control (10,166) (15,490) - -
Merger reserve APREE (200,315) (200,315) - -
175,112 41,793 175,483 468,636
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38. OTHER RESERVES (continued)

228

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.

General reserve

In accordance with the relevant laws and regulations of PRC, companies in PRC
are required to set aside a general reserve fund by way of appropriation from their
statutory net profit reported in PRC statutory financial statements at a rate of 10%
for each year. Subject to approval from PRC authorities, the fund may be used
to offset accumulated losses or increase the registered capital of the subsidiary.
The appropriation is required until the statutory reserve reaches 50% of the
subsidiary’s registered capital. This statutory reserve is not available for dividend
distribution to the shareholders.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investments revaluation reserve represents the cumulative gains and losses
arising on the revaluation of investments in equity instruments designated as
at FVTOCI, net of cumulative gain/loss transferred to retained earnings upon
disposal.

Investments in equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI are not subject to
impairment, and their cumulative fair value gain/loss included in the investments
revaluation reserve is not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. There
has been no transfer of the cumulative gain or loss arising from these equity
investments within equity during the current or prior period.

Translation reserve

The translation reserve represents exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of foreign operations whose functional
currencies are different from that of the Group’s and Company's presentation
currency.

Effects of changes in ownership interest in subsidiaries where
there is no change in control

This represents the effects of changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries when
there is no change in control.

Merger reserve

Merger reserve represents the difference between consideration and equity
acquired in a business combination involving entities under common control
using pooling-of-interest method.
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39.

40.

DIVIDENDS

During the financial year ended 31 December 2020, a final one-tier tax exempt dividend
of S$0.01 per ordinary share, totalling S$26 million (RMB132.0 million) was declared
and paid in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2019.

During the financial year ended 31 December 2019, a final one-tier tax exempt dividend
of $$0.01 per ordinary share, totalling S$26.0 million (RMB131.8 million) was declared
and paid in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2018.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 and SIIC
Environment Share Award Scheme on 27 April 2012. The ESOS 2012 shall continug in
force at the discretion of the remuneration committee, subject to a maximum period of
ten years commencing 27 April 2012.

(a) SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (the “ES0S 2012”)/SIIC
Environment Share Award Scheme (the “ESAS”)

The ESOS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESQS 2012 is proposed on the
basis that it is important to retain and to give recognition to the Group full time
employees, Group Executive Directors and employees of the ultimate holding
company and the holding company of the Company and their subsidiaries
(“Parent Group”), and to give recognition to Group Non-Executive Directors and
Parent Group Non-Executive Directors who have contributed to the success and
development of the Company and/or the Group. The ESOS 2012 will give such
persons an opportunity to have a real and personal direct interest in the Company
and to align the interests of such persons with those of the shareholders of the
Company.

The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will form an integral part
of the Group’s incentive compensation program. The purpose of the ESAS is
to provide an opportunity for the Group full time employees, Parent Group
Employees and Directors of the Group and Parent Group, who have met
performance targets to be remunerated not just through cash bonuses but also
an equity stake in the Company. The ESAS is also extended to the Group Non-
Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive Directors.

For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, Non-Executive Director refers to a Director
other than an Executive Director, including an Independent Director.

39.

40.
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40. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) SIHC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (the “ESOS 2012”)/SIIC

Environment Share Award Scheme (the “ESAS”) (continued)

The aggregate number of shares comprised in options granted to controlling
shareholders or their associate(s) under the ESOS 2012 shall not exceed 25% of
the total number of shares (comprised in options and ESAS Awards) which may
be granted under the ESOS 2012 and ESAS. The aggregate number of shares
comprised in options granted to each controlling shareholder or their associate(s)
shall not exceed 10% of the total number of shares (comprised in options and
ESAS Awards) which may be granted under the ESOS 2012 and ESAS.

The total number of new Shares which may be issued pursuant to the awards
granted under the ESAS (‘ESAS Awards”) granted on any date, when aggregated to
the number of new Shares issued and/or issuable in respect of all ESAS Awards
and any other share-based incentive schemes of the Company, shall not exceed
fifteen per cent (15%) of the issued share capital of the Company (excluding
treasury shares) from time to time.

The validity period of options that are granted under the ESOS 2012 (“ESOS 2012
Options”) is five years from the date of offer of such options. Under the ESOS
2012, the subscription prices of ESOS 2012 Options granted by the Company will
be at the Market Price of a Share at the time of grant, as determined by reference
to the daily official list or any other publication published by the Singapore
Exchange Securities Trading Limited for the five consecutive trading days
immediately preceding the date of offer of such option. ESOS 2012 Options will
not be granted at a discount to the Market Price.

During the financial years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, no ESOS 2012
Options or ESAS Awards were granted.

41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS

230

There were no acquisition of subsidiary/business in FY2019 and FY2020.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. bEEXRZERARAF
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42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARY

42. HEHMBLR

In March 2020, the Group disposed its entire 70% equity interest in Yancheng Nanfang R2020563 8 - AEEBERERBAKBEERA
Water Co., Ltd. (“Yancheng Nanfang”) for considerations of RMB3,494,000 respectively B ([ERET]) 2H70%MBRESBLETFE=

to a third party. Yancheng Nanfang was a dormant company.

7 HEBARNS,494,0007 - BYEH BEE
BENAT -

Further details of the consideration, and assets and liabilities disposed of in respect of BHRHZE2020F12A31BEEERMEENBLA
the disposed subsidiary during the year ended 31 December 2020 are set out below: WAMEEYE BEREBEMNE-SHEBERERT
X
Yancheng
Nanfang
RS A
RMB'000
AREETF T
Analysis of assets and liabilities over which control was lost RERTENEERARIIN
Trade and other receivables B 5 R EMERFIA 798
Cash and cash equivalents RelkBeEEY 4,125
Non-controlling interests FeER RS (1.477)
3,446
Gain on disposal FRHENES
Cash consideration ReHE 3,494
Less: Net assets disposed of B THENEETE (3,446)
48
Net cash outflow arising on disposal HEEEMRERHPHE
Cash consideration received BREHEHE 3,494
Less: Cash and cash equivalents disposed of B THENRERREEED (4,125)
(631)
The subsidiary disposed of during the year did not have a significant contribution to the FRAHENNB A BN Z I E 2 AR 2L 2L
results and cash flows of the Group during the period prior to the disposal. AEEMNEERRSRGREZEH -
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43.

44,

232

OPERATING LEASES
The Group as lessor

Operating leases, in which the Group is the lessor, relate to property leases on its office
premises with lease terms between 1 to 5 years. The lessee does not have an option to

purchase the property at the expiry of the lease period.

Maturity analysis of operating lease payments:

43. EEHEE
FEMESHEA

BERBEAME o

REHENFAMEAR DA -

AEEEREEAZKLHERAENR—E0F

\\\\\\

ZHMRENFZNEFRERR - ARARERER

Group
50
2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Within one year —FR 4,342 2,624
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_FEELF (DEEEREF) 8,675 7,595
After five years HE% 7,799 9,188
20,816 19,407
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 44, BERIE
Group
*50E
2020 2019
20204 20194F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TT AREFT
Capital expenditure contracted for BENTEEMETAERE
but not provided in the consolidated IRETBRENBENELAY
financial statements in respect of
— Additions in construction-in-progress — BRI E R E AN
relating to service concession FrIR
arrangement 918,257 1,051,221
— Capital injection into an associate - MEELREE - 48,000
— Additional investment in FVTOCI financial instrument —RRAZBEGAEMZERAR
ERIAMBEIMZE - 13,287
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45.

46.

PLEDGE ON ASSETS

The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the Group to secure banking facilities
granted by these banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of certain operating

concession assets are as follows:

15. REEN
REBARARGETNRIEREE BELA
OEEAERERETHHEEAETARNEE
EEEEBENT :

Group

50
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARET T
Pledged bank deposits BEARIER 161,729 234,672
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB LB 10,997 12,532
Investment in a subsidiary RITBARINIERE 150,000 150,000
Intangible assets BRAE 977,513 1,366,001
Land use rights TibfE A 904 1,020
Trade receivables g 5 ENGIE 156,690 145,543
Receivables under service concession arrangements R E TP A T R GIE 13,345,343 11,524,950
14,803,176 13,434,718

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the related party information disclosed elsewhere in the financial
statements, the Group had the following significant related party transactions which
were carried out in the normal course of business as agreed between the parties during

the financial year:

46. ABAXS
PRI B3R B At 7 AT IR R O R R 77 B RO
AEERAMBRERFATETOTAENR R
EHBRPETOEABE IR

Group
F5%E
2020 2019
Related party Nature of transactions 20205 20194
R ZHME RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR AR®TT
Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company’s intermediate
holding company Interest expenses
ERFEHFNERABNZENBAR FERE 142,472 155,497
Compensation of Directors and key management personnel EEREETHERARTH
Group
%0
2020 2019
2020 20195
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTT
Wages, salaries and bonus I Hekiti 37,003 36,072
Defined benefit contributions FUERFIH 2,642 3,052
Others Hif 1,912 580
41,557 39,704
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46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 46.

Details of the remuneration paid or payahle by the Group to the Company’s
Directors during the financial year are as follows: (continued)
Notes:

(i)~ Mr. Li Zengfu resigned as a director of the Company on 5 Aug 2019.
(i) Mr. Huang Hanguang was appointed as an executive director on 15 May 2019.

(iii) ~ Mr. Zhao Youmin was appointed as an executive director of the Company on 5 August 2019.

(iv)  Mr. Xu Zhan resigned as a director of the Company on 13 May 2020.

(v)  Mr. Yang Jianwei was appointed as an executive director of the Company on 13 May 2020.

(vi)  The executive directors’ remuneration shown above were paid for their services in
connection with the management of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

(vii)  The independent non-executive directors’ remuneration shown above were paid for their
services as directors of the Company.

(viii) Bonuses were determined with reference to the Group’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

(ix)  No remuneration were paid by the Group to the directors of the Company as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

The five highest paid individuals of the Group do not include any executive directors of
the Company for the financial years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019. Details of the
remuneration are as follows:

WBLRHR (&)

RUBEER  SRMEAREAFLAEENF
BRI - ()
st -

() ZTHEEER2019F8A5REEARRES -
(i) FERLER2019F5P158BZTARTES »

(i) BERRELER201948 A5 BEZTARRRINIT
EE

(iv) FFEEAER2020F5A1BEHERARES -

(v)  BREEER202055 A13AREEAKR DRI
E

(vi) LEXFRRTEENHBLRRSEMREHREEEA
ARRAREEHERORBNSA -

(vii) EXFRBVIFTEFNHMIMREREAR
AIEEBBRAMRBT XA

(viil) TEALDEZEREELERE  AARERAITLR
HOTI5 Seat MEESE

(x) AKRELBRALREEXNHFMEARSMAR
PIIAZR SR B 0 2R - e RBEEMES(E -

HZE2020F R2019F12 A3 HILHBFE - A&
ERLEesMA LT TeRARRAEMATE
E ) - N

Group

350
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETTT
Salaries and other allowances Hre R EAMER 8,940 6,616
Bonuses Te4r 66 2,340
Retirement benefits scheme contributions BREFIFTEIER 121 109
9,127 9,065
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46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 46.

Details of the remuneration paid or payahle by the Group to the Company’s
Directors during the financial year are as follows: (continued)

WHLRR (&)

REBEFEER  FRACAREFRELREETHE
MERMT - (48)

The remunerations were within the following bands: HHRENT
Group
F5E
2020 2019
2020 20194
No. of No. of
employees employees
ERAH EEAH
HKD1,500,001 to HKD2,000,000 1,500,001 7££2,000,0007 7T
(equivalent to RMB1,340,101 to RMB1,768,000) (HHERARK1,340,101 T2
AR®A1,768,0007T) 4 4
HKD3,000,001 to HKD3,500,000 3,000,001 72 £3,500,0007% T
(equivalent to RMB2,680,201 to RMB3,126,900) (HERAR?2,680,201 L2
AR#3,126,9007T) 1 1
5 5

No remuneration were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

47. SEGMENT INFORMATION 41.

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business segments based on
their products and services, and has three reportable segments as follows:

(i) Water and Sludge Treatment:

Principal activities include construction, management and operation of water
and sludge related infrastructure under service concession arrangements and
management and operation of water and sludge related infrastructure under non-
service concession arrangements and financial income under service concession
arrangements.

(ii) Water Supply:

Principal activities include construction, management and operation of water
supply related infrastructure under service concession arrangements.
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47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(iii) Waste incineration:

Principal activities include construction, management and operation of waste
incineration related infrastructure under service concession arrangements.

Other operations include design and consultancy on the projects and installation of
water meters. None of these segments meets any of the quantitative thresholds for
determining reportable segments in 2020 or 2019.

Management monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for the
purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment.
Segment performance is evaluated based on operating profit or loss.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as
well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Group’s financing and income
taxes are managed on a Group basis and are not allocated to operating segments.
Unallocated assets/liabilities mainly comprise of corporate assets and liabilities, tax
assets and liabilities and interest income and expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the year to acquire
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Transfer prices between operating segments are on agreed-term basis in a manner
similar to transactions with third parties.

47. REBRA(K)

(i) BEIEHE:
TEXBBRERBEFEELHETE
& BEREZAEERTHBNERRIE -

HXBERTRORA RBANRLZEKE -
20205320195 ZENBHURENBEETEH
DENEATERE

ERBNAIGEREEB D BOLLRE - IMEHE
FAERNERZEFENRE - 2HRADREL
EREEHAE -

NEEE BERRERRERURERK -2
HIER  AREMATRABEENEZZ D BHE
B ARBOBERFERIRAGEEREERE -
TEHRELENT - AOERMNEE /ABTE
BREXEENARE RAEEERBEURMSK
AR

DEWERRAX ARFARENE - BERREUR
BREEZI BT BEMELNMTEE -

SESWHOWRRR - RREZSORUTIR
EipEEREN
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47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 47. SEEHE (|
Business segments EBoH
Water and Total for
sludge Waste  Reportable Others
All amount in RMB’000 treatment  Water supply incineration Segments Segment  Unallocated  Consolidated
FEeBEUARRT A KEFREE K BERE WERNHER RaH 2K ait
2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020

2020% 2020% 2020% 2020% 2020% 2020% 2020%

Revenue LN 4,295,023 903,833 838,489 6,037,345 214,59% - 6,251,939

Reportable segment profit (10ss) from operations EEE GRS 2] 1,460,293 138,637 135,614 1,734,544 61,768 (65,976) 1,730,336

Finance income B - - - - - 20,583 20,583
Finance expenses I ER - - - - - (698,845)  (698,845)
Other non-operating income Htb3EEE A 83,323 13,437 - 96,760 160 290 97,210
Share of resuls of associates [N+ 2,857 - - 2,857 1,230 724 4,811
Share of results of joint ventures EEAELEEE - - 30,335 30,335 - - 30,335
Income tax expense fERER (195,288)  (34,367)  (1677)  (257,302) (7,856) (1,434)  (266,592)
Profit after tax RBAE 917,838
Segment depreciation and amortisation DHRERER 203,604 126,930 9,922 340,456 2,249 13,914 356,619
Segment non-cash income ARERERA - - - - - - -
Segment non-cash expenses PEFRLHT 5,022 1,561 - 6,583 3,038 - 9,621
Segment assets PHBE 27,211,845 3,752,974 2,031,315 32,996,134 565,975 325,513 33,887,622
Interest in joint ventures RBLEER - - 523,961 523,961 - - 523,961
Interest in associates BENTER 59,860 - - 59,860 12,015 21,621 99,496
Financial assets at fair value through BALBETABRN

profit or loss SREE - - - - 3,167 - 3,167
Financial assets at fair value through other BALEEALLZE

comprehensive income WAEBEE 10,400 - - 10,400 3,500 12,533 26,433
Asset classified as held for sale PEERELENEE 210,952 - - 210,952 - - 210,952
Total assels BERE 34,751,631
Segment liabilities G 13,757,819 1,704,463 952,063 16,414,345 1,291,249 4,024,038 21,729,632
Segment capital expenditure AHERRY 18,126 210,961 15,536 244,623 992 3 245,648
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47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 47. SEBEH (W)

Business segments (continued) EBoW(E)
Water and Total for
sludge Waste Reportable Others
All amount in RMB'000 treatment ~ Water supply incineration Segments Segment Unallocated ~ Consolidated
FESEMARE T E KRAREE ok HE%E TRHnPeE HuHsH Ly EHl
2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019

019 019F 2019F 2019% 2019% 2019% 019%

Revene B AG2% 86313 1AM SEBME 240D - 8
Reportable seqment profit (loss) from operations AERABLEHE (58 1,294,645 132,074 30,984 1457,703 70,654 (66,953) 1461404
Finance income LN - - - - - 0397 21397
Finance expenses BER - - - - - (667,267) (687,267)
Other non-operating income HAFEEEHA 130,400 43,80 4,800 179,003 (1127) 9344 187,20
Share of resuls of associates AN (9,759) - - (9,759) 2 - (9,737)
Share of results of joint ventures EEAELEEE - - 46,550 46550 - - 46,550
Income tax expense FERER (196,736) (49.152) (1833) (247721) (14,756) (2697) (265,174)
Profit after tax R 754,393
Segment depreciation and amortisation ARNERER 197,297 122783 8,643 328,723 2,220 7,383 338,326
Segment non-cash income APERSRA - - - - 286 - 26
Segment non-cash expenses ARERERT 5993 176 - 6,169 - - 6,169
Segment assets HHEE 25,509,900 3,605,282 1,213,115 30,378,297 541,289 564,553 31484139
Interest in joint ventures RELRER - - 532,607 532,607 - - 532,607
Inferest in associates BENRER 59,686 - - 59,686 10,785 28607 99,078
Financial assets at fair value through profitor loss &A% BIEGT ABEE

SBEE - - - - 3,353 - 3,353

Financial assefs at fair valug through other B BEFAZDZER
comprehensive income ANOEREE 10400 - - 10400 3500 31,406 45306
Asset classified as held for sale AERRELENEE 202,150 - - 202,150 - - 202,150
Total assets EESE 32,366,633
Segment liabillties HHBE 13,273,685 1,696,113 409,362 15,379,160 1418418 3,109,325 20,506,903
Segment capital expenditure AHERRY 83,557 298,842 160 382,559 m 28 383,358
(i)  Revenue under Water and Sludge Treatment and Water Supply for the financial (i) BE2020F12A31BEHMREE @ KK
year ended 31 December 2020 include construction revenue arising from the TR IR DA R KT T ) A B FE R o AR &R
construction of the Group’s service concession arrangements related assets of ERBRTRE RN EENMEANE
RMB2,092.0 million (2019: RMB2,172.5 million). FUWAANRE20.920%87C (2019F : ARKE

21.725187) °
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47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 47. SEEHE (|
Business segments (continued) EBoWH(HE)
(i) The segment non-cash items consist of the follows: (i) AHBFRLEEEUTEE :
Group
50
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TR AREFTT
Segment non-cash income ABERS WA
Fair value gain on financial assets at fair value through AR BEGABZNEBEE
profit or loss AhEENE - 286
- 286
Segment non-cash expenses SEER ST
Loss allowance EREE 9,319 231
Bad debts written off ZEERMGH 116 5,938
Fair value loss on financial assets at fair value through R ARBEFABFENEHEE
profit or loss AREERHE 186 -
9,621 6,169
(iii)  The nature of unallocated segment assets is as follows: (i) RPEHBEEMMEEWT
Group
*50E
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Amounts due from joint venture EUAEBEERE 137 137
Property, plant and equipment W - BELEE 48,249 56,430
Trade and other receivables B 5 N E b e A 27,156 83,850
Prepayments BRHIA 2,533 2,406
Cash and cash equivalents BeMReEEY 247,438 421,730
Total unallocated assets AP EERE 325,513 564,553
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47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 417.

Business segments (continued)

(iv)  The nature of unallocated segment liabilities is as follows:

SEMEH ()
RESW(E)

(iv) RPESHEENEENT

Group
350
2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETTT
Bank and other borrowings RIT R EAER 3,924,588 3,598,878
Trade and other payables B 5 R E M e RIA 99,450 110,447
Total unallocated liabilities RO EEEE 4,024,038 3,709,325

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are mainly located in the PRC. The Group’s revenue from
external customers and information about its non-current assets by geographical

E R

ARENEHERURTE - AREREINPEFHOH
AREBREEREMEREDOFRPEENENFLN

location of the assets are detailed below: e
Revenue Non-current assets
A FERBEE

2020 2019 2020 2019
20205 20194 20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTFT AR®TR ARETT
PRC H 6,251,939 5,959,521 28,010,338 26,393,829
Singapore Hons - - 8,536 33,542
6,251,939 5,959,521 28,018,874 26,427,371

Information about major customers FREEEFMEH

Revenue from PRC government amounted to RMB5,354,792,000 (2019:
RMB4,954,527,000) arising from water and sludge treatment, water supply and waste

incineration segment.

RESEESH -

REFEBFNRABARES,354,792,0007T (2019
F 0 ARH4,954,527,0007T) © REKRITREIE - HK
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT

(a) Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to ensure that it
maintains healthy capital ratios in relation to the nature of its industry in order to
support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debts, which includes the
borrowings disclosed in Notes 34 and 35, net cash and cash equivalents and
equity attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital,
treasury shares, retained profits and other reserves.

The Group reviews the capital structure using gearing ratio regularly. The Group
manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes
in economic conditions. As part of this review, the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital are being considered. The Group will
balance its overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, return
capital to shareholders or new share issues as well as the issue of new debt or
the redemption of existing debt. No major changes were made to the objectives,
policies or processes during the financial years ended 31 December 2020 and

48. &MTR eRMEBRRREETE

(a)

BEEE
AEBEBEAERNTIREGAERELRE
RMEETENEEBNEARLE A
HEBRBEAREMRERFEE -

AEENEARBLREERFR (BRME
J4RISEEMNER) - R LR EENF
BRADFEEARERE (BRESETR
- BRER - REMNBEREMES) -

AEEERERABLXEFHEREAR
B AEEERAEARE  YREHEBN
EHEHAR - RELBET  F5EZE
BARARBZBESHANRR - A& H
BBAX MRS  ARREEERIETH
BARZETHEGZBOREEY - FEHE
BEEARE - HE2020F 2019512 A
STALMERER - B  BRABFUEE

2019. REE o
Group
F5%E
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT
Total borrowings fERemEn 15,296,113 14,405,900
Less: Cash and cash equivalents woRERREEED (2,668,525) (2,374,770)
Net debt BERFE 12,627,588 12,030,130
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ARRHEA ARG ER 8,927,774 8,345,519
Non-controlling interests FER S 4,094,225 3,514,211
Total equity BREE 13,021,999 11,859,730
Net debt/Equity attributable to owners ARARBBARGERFE s
of the Company 1.1 1.44
Net debt/Total equity E%FE R EE 0.97 1.01
M Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings and lease liabilities. O ERAEERERTREAETINKEES
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL

MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Categories of financial instruments

The following table sets out the financial instruments as at the end of the

reporting period:

(b) &FTIAFR

48. &MTIR eMBRREFETE ()

TREFIRBERROERHMTA

Group Company
%M b XN
2020 2019 2020 2019
20204 20194 20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARETT AR®TR ARETTT
Financial assets SMEE
Financial assets at amortised cost REERATENEREE 22,313,189 19,940,647 1,776,474 1,349,348
Financial assets at fair value through BARBEFAEMZE
other comprehensive income WA EREE 26,433 45,306 - 15,470
Financial assets at fair value through BRAREBESABEN
profit or loss SRIEE 3,167 3,353 - -
22,342,789 19,989,306 1,776,474 1,364,818
Financial liabilities eMARE
Financial liabilities at amortised cost REERATENERMAE (18,452,963) (17,531,348) (1,323,287) (1,110,786)
Lease liabilities HEaE (43,650) (55,943) (8,871) (17,684)
(18,496,613) (17,587,291) (1,332,158) (1,128,470)
Financial risk management objectives and policies (c) &RERREEABERBE

The Group and the Company are exposed to financial risks arising from its
operations and the use of financial instruments. The key financial risks include
(i) foreign currency risk; (ii) interest rate risk; (iii) liquidity risk; and (iv) credit
risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies and procedures for the
management of these risks, which are executed by the Chief Financial Officer and
Management.

The following sections provide details regarding the Group’s and Company's
exposure to the above-mentioned financial risks and the objectives, policies and
processes for the management of these risks.

There has been no major change to the Group’s exposure to these financial risks
or the manner in which it manages and measures the risks.

AEERARBEGREEREREB TAMN
EANTBER - TRSBEBRBRE()IMNE
BB (iAERR : (IHRBERRR &
(VEERR - E=gh MBEBRRRERF
NEEZSRR  YHERVBEERERE
HiT e

TR ER B A KB L AR R PR
FieRERIERERZSRAROBE K
KRIRFHFE -

FEREROLESRARIEEERER
BROFALKSEEAES -
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

48. &MTR oRMERRREEETE (W)

(¢) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) EMRREEBFERBE ()
(i) Foreign currency risk (i) ShEEEEE
The Group has transactional currency exposures arising from sales or AEEAEREHEIRENR ST
purchases that are denominated in a currency other than the functional HERR  ZFHEIRBULEE
currency of Group entities, primarily RMB. The Group has no sales ERNGEEERIIM—BERE (X2
denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB whilst none of the BARE)E - REEBLEURA
costs are denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB. Similarly, RENGINEHERHER - MAE
the Group's trade receivable and trade payable balances at the end of the ERBEURARBINNINEE -
reporting period have limited foreign currency exposures and bulk of the A RABREHR  A5ENES
sales and purchases are denominated in the respective functional currencies EWFIBRE HENTBESRES
of the Group entities which are mainly RMB. Currently, the Group has not RAINERER - KRBHHE RFEIU
entered into any hedge due to the limited transactional foreign currency AEEERRENEEEAE(EEA
exposure. ARE) - B - AR ZHINERREE
PR AR ENERTSLAEfE o

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company's monetary assets DTEIAREARUAEEERES
and monetary liabilities which are significant at the reporting date that are BB ERE ([HME ) 5HE
denominated in currencies other than the respective functional currency of MAEERADRIEAEREERE

the Group entities (‘“foreign currency”) are as follows: KeBEEEE:

Group Company
*50 LN
Assets Liahilities Assets Liabilities
gE i HE afi
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
2020% 20194 20205 20194 20205 20194 20205 20195
RMB’000 RMB'000 ~ RMB’000 RMB000 ~ RMB’000 RMB'000 = RMB’000 RMB'000
AE®TR ARETT AEBTR ARETT ARMTR ARETT AR®TR ARETL
SGD (against RMB) T (AARE) 1,141,309 1,086,813 877,134 757,134 142,974 662,196 124,881 169,264
SGD (against HKD) (BT 1,068,837 1,427,143 340,135 328,323 840,366 200,872 690,019 588,567
HKD (against USD) B (iET) 718,900 548,160 10 1 - - - -
HKD (against RMB) BL(AARE) 137,440 738,219 494,762 461,260 - - - -
Sensitivity analysis HRRE DT

The following table details the Group’s and Company’s sensitivity to a 5%
(2019: 5%) increase and decrease in the respective functional currency of
the Group’s entities, with all other variables held constant. The sensitivity
analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary
items, and adjusts their translation at the year end for 5% (2019: 5%)
increase in foreign currency rates. A (negative) positive number below
indicates (a decrease) an increase in profit before tax where the above
foreign currency strengthens 5% (2019: 5%) against the functional currency
of Group’s entities.
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(20194 : 5%) B 2 BRI A B A AT Ol
D)5 e



48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48. £MIA - ¢HMEAKRREFETE (M)
MANAGEMENT (continued)
(¢) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) eMRREEAFERBE (M)
(i) Foreign currency risk (continued) (i) SMERBE (&)
Sensitivity analysis (continued) FREDN (&)
Group Company
50 47
2020 2019 2020 2019
2020 20194 2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
Increase in (loss) profit AT (FR) fEEm
before tax AEBTR ARETTT AEBTR ARETFTT
SGD (against RMB) L (AARE) 13,209 16,484 30,905 24,647
SGD (against HKD) ¥ (BT 36,435 54,941 7,517 (19,384)
HKD (against USD) B (LET) 35,944 27,407 - -
HKD (against RMB) B (LARE) 12,134 13,848 - -
(ii) Interest rate risk (ii) FERRE

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the
Group's and the Company's financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Group's and the Company’s exposure
to interest rate risk arises primarily from their loans and borrowings. The
Group’s policy is to manage interest cost using a mix of fixed and variable-
rate debts.

Interest on financial instruments subject to variable interest rates is
contractually repriced regularly. Interest on financial instruments at fixed
rates is fixed until the maturity of the instruments. The other financial
instruments of the Group and the Company are not subjected to interest rate
risks.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on the exposure
to interest rates for its variable-rate borrowings at the end of the reporting
period. For variable-rate borrowings, the analysis is prepared assuming that
the amount of liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
outstanding for the whole year.

At the end of the reporting period, a change of 50 basis points (2019:
50 basis points) basis points higher/lower in interest rate with all other
variables held constant, would result in the Group's profit net of tax to be
RMB50,312,000 (2019: RMB42,887,000) lower/higher.

ﬂTﬂ R IEERR TR EE)  BRARRERA

NRRNEBTANAABESARESRELRK
HRER - ARERADAEENFZEREZR
BEERRENR - ARENHERERETE RTE
TIEBEBEEEEFEMA

THHELHTANFE TREANENBE - B
EHESBTANTISANEEIATNAYAE
%o AEBRAARNERSRT AL BFIEM

o

BRENM

UTEREED Tﬁixﬁa'ﬁ%ﬁiiﬁﬁihzﬁlﬂT%?Xﬁﬁﬁ
BN xR E - HRFBHEEST ke
@"“Fiﬁiﬁﬁﬂihﬁ%ﬁ’l’%1i’f*EEA£¢1FﬁKF”
-

FAIREEHAKR - R, D505 (20194
5052 RBEEMEHAERTE  BERAEE
BB FIERD /i ARK50,312,0007T (2019
F: \R#42,887,0007T) °
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)
(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
(iii) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group or the Company will encounter
difficulty in meeting financial obligations due to shortage of funds. The
Group’s and the Company's exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily from
mismatches of the maturities of financial assets and liabilities. The Group's
and the Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity
of funding and flexibility through the use of stand-by credit facilities
and financial support from the holding company. The Group’s and the
Company's liquidity position are monitored closely by the management.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s total current liabilities exceeded its
total current assets by RMB2,156,965,000 (2019: RMB3,306,942,000). The
Group is dependent on its related parties for financial support and the use
of stand-by credit facilities to meet its future commitments.

Analysis of financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group's and the
Company’s financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period based on
contractual undiscounted payments. The table include both interest and
principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate,
the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate at the end of the
reporting period.

48. &MTR oRMERRREEETE (W)

(c)

SRBRTEERREE (1K)
(iii) RHELBRRE

RBEERRAAEEXARARE
SERMBEABTHEEENRR -
AEBRARAAELIEARERE
ENREHNHARECRELENRD
BeRR - AEERARABERE
BEREREERARERRRNHT
BEPRFESOFELERE ML
B TE - ERECHENERLSE
BRARRRRBEEAR °

202012 A318 - REBEKRE
EEARBHERDEEREAR
#2,156,965,0007C (20194 : AR
3,306,942,0007T ) © 75 (B 78 H A
TREFBXHREREREERE
WBITER ARG °

BRBAanIBEs MERTAN
ik
TRELAEERARANEBAE
RBEHRBREASNRTANTEHE
MEBER - TREBEMNERAER
R MEFBNEONERE - R
FREBARRE WROMEGE -

Total Carrying
1 year 1to Over undiscounted amount at
or less 5 years 5 years cash flows year end
KR REXRD
1FHEUT 1E5% BiBs5E Renes IREE
Group RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
3] AR®TT AR®TR AR¥TT AR®TT AE®TR
2020 20205
Financial liabilities eMAR
Non-interest bearing 28 2,997,473 187,093 17,506 3,202,072 3,171,904
Fixed interest rate instruments @ ETFETA 1,260,001 625,506 133,716 2,019,223 1,908,189
Variable interest rate instruments ©®  ZE)F|& T A0 4,041,938 6,529,136 5,317,710 15,888,784 13,416,520
Total At 8,299,412 7,341,735 5,468,932 21,110,079 18,496,613
2019 20195
Financial liabilities eRAR
Non-interest bearing 28 2,943,102 199,700 24,833 3,167,635 3,152,949
Fixed interest rate instruments @ EEFETA 2,085,228 960,597 149,755 3,195,580 3,109,962
Variable interest rate instruments ©®  Z&)7|& T A0 3,719,099 4,846,621 5,239,753 13,805,473 11,324,380
Total a5t 8,747,429 6,006,918 5,414,341 20,168,688 17,587,291
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk (continued)

(iv)

Analysis of financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities
(continued)

48. &MTIR eMBRREFETE ()

(c)

eREREEEEREE (])
(iii) wEERERE(R)

BRBAaNIBBA NERTAN
i (&)

Total Carrying
1 year 1to Over undiscounted amount at
or less 5 years 5 years cash flows year end
E 3] REXH
1ERUTF 1E5F B85 bk bt L] IREE
Company RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
b /N ARBTR AE%TR ARBTR AEBTR AER%TR
2020 20205
Financial liabilities eMafR
Non-interest bearing 28 266,359 - - 266,359 266,359
Fixed interest rate instrument @ EEMETAE 130,901 1,895 - 132,796 128,871
Variable interest rate instrument ©  ZEHF|RTAC 942,802 - - 942,802 936,928
Total A 1,340,062 1,895 - 1,341,957 1,332,158
2019 20195
Financial liabilities eMaR
Non-interest bearing 35N 118,995 - - 118,995 118,995
Fixed interest rate instrument @ EEMETAE 7,381 11,929 - 19,310 17,684
Variable interest rate instrument © ¥ EFE LA 1,031,322 - - 1,031,322 991,791
Total ) 1,157,698 11,929 - 1,169,627 1,128,470

@ The effective interest rates ranged from 0.80% to 6.00% (2019: 0.80% to
6.00%) per annum.

®) The effective interest rates ranged from 0.80% to 8.78% (2019: 0.80% to
8.78%) per annum.

© The effective interest rate ranged from 1.40% to 2.04% (2019: 3.28% to
3.94%) per annum.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its
contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Group. The Group
and the Company minimise credit risk by dealing exclusively with high
credit rating counterparties.

The Group's objective is to seek continual revenue growth while minimising
losses incurred due to increased credit risk exposure. The Group trades
only with recognised and creditworthy counterparties.

(iv)

@ EREFENT0.80%%6.00%
(2019 : 0.80% £6.00%) °

o ERENENT0.80%%E8.78%
(2019% : 0.80%%8.78%) °

© EREFNENT1.40%E2.04%
(2019% : 3.28%%3.94%) °

EERR

EERBERSFTRAATETAS
KNEAMERAEEASHBEEN
Bl REBRARAEBELREE
ABROHFHEEUREEERR -

AEEMBEBRARSRKEERAER
WFRE - HEEERRBMAELD
BE - AEBEREZTREERY
MEFIRS
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
(iv) Credit risk (continued)
Exposure to credit risk

As at reporting period end, the Group’s and the Company's maximum
exposure to credit risk is the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the statements of financial position. The Group’s
principal financial assets are trade and other receivables, receivables under
service concession arrangements, cash and cash equivalents and pledged
bank deposits. The amounts presented in the statement of financial position
are net of loss allowance.

The credit risk concentration profile of the Group’s and Company's trade
receivables at the end of the reporting period is 100% concentrated in PRC
(2019: 100%).

Receivables under service concession arrangements relate to consideration
recoverable from certain governing bodies and agencies of the government
of the PRC in respect of construction of water treatment plant/waste
incineration plant and are generally considered as having low risk of
default.

The Group's and the Company's credit risk on cash and cash equivalents
and pledged bank deposits is limited because the counterparties are banks
with good reputation.

The Group develops and maintains its credit risk gradings to categorise
exposures according to their degree of risk of default. The Group uses its
trading records to rate its major customers and other debtors. The Group
does not hold any collateral to cover its credit risks associated with its
financial assets.
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48. &MTR oRMERRREEETE (W)

(c)

SREREEEEREE (])
(iv) fEHRmBR (&)

HHHEERR

REEHR  AEERARANED
FERRAMBRARTITHIEED
BREMEENREE AREZE
ESREEAR S REMEKE
RS HFEELRHETRNGE R
ERRAEEENREERRTER -
hEFRERBRRRTREARE
BERRNFEZT -

RBEHRR  AEERERAEHE
KRN EERBETERA100%E
PR (20194F : 100%) °

REHIFELRHRTREERHR
BBKBER,/ EEEE/MARE T
BRAETEEREIBHANYE
—RAREBOREBERE -

AREFANAEERFZRIT E
HARERARRARERREEEY
REERRTEROEERRER -

AEBRHERERENEERRS
& ABRBEEROERSREER
MOETHE - ARBEFAEEST
BARETIZEPREMEBALT
AEAR o AREB AW ERHHEAER RN
RERECREERMNEERR



48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL

MANAGEMENT (continued)

48. &MTIR -

eRmERRREFEE ()

(¢) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) eMRREEAFERBE (M)

(iv) Credit risk (continued)
Exposure to credit risk (continued)

(iv)

The Group's current credit risk framework comprises the following

fERERE(R)
HHNEERR (8)
ARENROEERBRERRETY

categories: Al -
Basis for recognising expected credit
Category Description losses (ECL)
#H ik EREMEEERNEE
Performing The counterparty has a low risk of default and does not have any past-due Trade receivables and amounts due from
amounts. customers for contract work: lifetime
ECL - not credit-impaired
R REHFHNENAERER T RBHNE - ERFEREREPANIEN : FERE
BEEEE - URLEEERE
Other financial assets and other items:
12-month ECL
EthemEERAMER  12EAREE
B8
Doubtful Amount is more than 90 days past due for corporate/individual debtors and Lifetime ECL - not credit-impaired
more than 3 years past due for government debtors or there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition.
5 RE/BABEANGERSRANARENERANGBRRERIF  FENEHGERE - URBEEENE
REMRERCEERRLRBEEN -
In default Amount is more than 1 year past due for corporate/individual debtors and more  Lifetime ECL - credit-impaired
than 5 years past due for government debtors or there is evidence indicating
the asset is credit-impaired.
&N 2R/ BABBANGERSREIE REBEEANTIEASRESF FERENGERE - RERERE
FERERTHREERE
Write-off There is evidence indicating that the debtor is in severe financial difficulty and ~ Amount is written off
the Group has no realistic prospect of recovery.
fiish ARBEETERABARENNERZEASBIRARARTRREENE . HHEHeE
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL

250

MANAGEMENT (continued)
(c)

(iv) Credit risk (continued)
Exposure to credit risk (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

The assessment of the credit quality and exposure to credit risk of the
Group's trade and other receivables have been disclosed in Note 13. The
tables below detail the credit quality of the Group’s financial assets and
other items, as well as maximum exposure to credit risk by credit risk rating

48. &MTR oRMERRREEETE (W)

(c)

SREREEEEREE (])
(iv) fEHRmBR (&)

HHNEERR (F)
AEEESREAERKGANEEE
ZRMOFRERHE13RE - TRF
BAKEEREAERAEMERNEER
BEURREERRFRELNRSD

grades: FERBWO :
Gross Net
Internal credit ~ 12-month or carrying Loss carrying
Group Note rating lifetime ECL amount  allowance amount
128 A siE
5@ W ABEETR REGEEER FEESE  FRER RESE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARWTRT AR%TR
2020 20204
Trade receivables B HRUFE 13 Performing Lifetime ECL 1,904,741 (21,182) 1,883,559
R FEHEHEERE
Other receivables EthEWTE 13 Performing/Doubtful 12-month/ 755,407 (5,381) 750,026
Lifetime ECL
RIt/B& 12(88 / HESES
FEBE
Receivables under service RBBTEERHEET 17 Performing 12-month ECL 19,984,289 - 19,984,289
concession arrangements HEKTIE
R REAEHEEES
Amounts due from customers  EREPAH TR 18 Performing Lifetime ECL 69,317 - 69,317
for contract work
R FESREEEER
Long term receivables RERYFE 26 Performing 12-month ECL 351,109 - 351,109
R REAEHEEES
Amounts due from associates  JEUEE& R RIFUE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 34,976 - 34,976
R REAEHEEES
Amounts due from joint venture JERAE R EFUE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 137 - 137
R REAEHEESE
(26,563)
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(iv) Credit risk (continued)

Exposure to credit risk (continued)

48. &MTIR eMBRREFETE ()

(c) EMBRREZEBARKRE(E)

(iv) fREEmE (&)

HHHEERR ()

Gross
Internal 12-month or carrying Loss Net carrying
Group Note  credit rating lifetime ECL amount  allowance amount
128 BFRY
350 ME ARG REEEER FEERE BRER 2 REPE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARWTT ARWTR
2019 20194
Trade receivables B RENFE 13 Performing Lifetime ECL 1,630,224 (13,863) 1,616,361
RiF FEHRSEREE
Other receivables HiElsoE 13 Performing/Doubtful 12-month/ 723,391 (3,381) 720,010
Lifetime ECL
Rif/#5 128/ FESES
FEBE
Receivables under service RS REET 17 Performing 12-month ECL 17,670,242 - 17,670,242
concession arrangements il e e RiF REAEHEESE
Amounts due from customers ~ EMEF AN TR 18 Performing Lifetime ECL 66,772 - 66,772
for contract work R FESEEEAEE
Long term receivables REEUFE 26 Performing 12-month ECL 350,058 - 350,058
R REAEHEEES
Amounts due from associates  JEUTESE R RIFUE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 67,550 - 67,550
R REAEHEERS
Amounts due from joint venture ERAE R E50UE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 137 - 137
R REAEHEESE
(17,244

Annual Report 20205 &% 251



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B R R M

31 December 2020
2020512 5318

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
(iv) Credit risk (continued)
Exposure to credit risk (continued)

48. &MTR oRMERRREEETE (W)

(c) EMBRREZEARKRE (M)

(iv) fEHRmBR (&)
HEHHEERR ()

Gross
Internal 12-month or carrying Loss Net carrying
Company Note credit rating lifetime ECL amount  allowance amount
128 FRY
L VN ME  ABEHTE REEHER FEESE HFREGE 2 RERE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AEBTRT AR%TR ARWTR
2020 2020F
Other receivables Etofe iz 13 Performing 12-month ECL 1,075 - 1,075
RiF REAEHEEES
Amount due from subsidiaries  JEUFHE A AIE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 1,680,734 - 1,680,734
R REAEHEEES
Amounts dug from joint venture  EWA B E50E 19 Performing 12-month ECL 137 - 137
R REAEHEEES
2019 20194
Other receivables HitEYFE 13 Performing 12-month ECL 5,146 - 5,146
R REAEHEEEE
Amount due from subsidiaries  FE4I B2 RIFUE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 1,171,378 - 117378
R REAEHEEES
Amounts dug from joint venture  EWA B E50E 19 Performing 12-month ECL 137 - 137
RiF REAEHEEES

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements,
grossed up for any allowances for losses, represents the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk without taking into account of the value of any
collateral obtained.
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL

MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities (d) MEIZDREEARDHIE
TEREJNAEEREEHMELBRENE
FE BERERIRSEY REFHAH
EENBEARERARRFSREREE
FERENBRADIARBEHELNR
EMHELE

48. &MTIR eMBRREFETE ()

The table below details changes in the Group's liabilities arising from financing
activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from
financing activities are those for which cash flows were, or future cash flows will
be, classified in the Group’s consolidated statements of cash flow as cash flows
from financing activities.

Bank and other Lease Amount due to
borrowings liabilities non-controlling Interest
(Note 34) (Note 35)  shareholders payable Total
BITREMER HERE i 3NE 2L
(HEE34) (PfEE35) RENE EAFIE a5t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR AR¥TR AR¥TR AR¥TR ARETR
At 1 January 2019 20191 A1H 13,108,438 49,308 5,500 88,250 13,251,496
Financing cashflows BERER 1,246,619 (8,189) (6,560) (662,931) 568,939
Non-cash changes HHLE
Dividend declared 2EIRKE - - 6,560 - 6,560
New leases HHRE - 12,408 - - 12,408
Finance costs recognised ERRHBER - 2,416 - 683,059 685,475
Exchange difference EHESE (5,100) - - (37,490) (42,590)
At 1 January 2020 F2020F1 /18 14,349,957 55,943 5,500 70,888 14,482,288
Financing cashflows BMEREM 1,093,914 (15,390) (15,840) (671,175) 391,509
Non-cash changes HH£EE)
Dividend declared EEIRKE - - 35,840 - 35,840
Finance costs recognised BRERHEER - 3,097 - 693,982 697,079
Exchange difference fEHZ5 (191,408) - - (38,560) (229,968)
At 31 December 2020 2020F12A31H 15,252,463 43,650 25,500 55,135 15,376,748
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49,

254

FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Except as detailed in the following tables below, the directors of the Company consider
that the carrying amounts of all other financial assets and financial liabilities that are
recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements to approximate
their fair value, due to their short-term nature, that they are floating rate instruments
that are re-priced to market interest rates on or near the end of the reporting period, or
the discount rate used to amortise the instruments approximates the prevailing market
interest rates.

(i) Fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis

49. RERARMLARE
BRTRAAFAEN  ARBEERBRAA MR
APBRREBERAENEREEREREE
MEREEEAAABERE RERABESE
B AERBRERRIEOREHROTHNEE
HEENFBFETE  ZARBHEEH AN
RERERTHIHHNEME -

(i) EMRELAAREDNREFHERGELR
fAE

Valuation technique  Significant

Financial assets Fair value Fair value hierarchy  and key inputs unobservable input  Range
HEHER EXTUER
eREE QREE NRREER EERANE BABE #E
2020 2019
2020% 019%
Group RMB’000 RMB'000
558 ARWFT ARBTTL
Financial assets at FVTOCI
BORREHARB2ERAN
SMEE
Listed equity security 12,533 13,542 Level 1 Quoted price in an Not applicable Not applicable
active market
FmRAES R RNEBTHHE TER TiER
Unlisted equity security 13,900 31,764 Level 3 Market approach Discount for lack of 25%
marketability
FELTRAES Z=8 5E hzEnRLE
Financial assets at FVTPL
BROAREHAREHERMEE
Listed equity security 3,167 3,353 Level 1 Quoted price in an Not applicable Not applicable
active market
kAR £ RERTHRE T ER TER
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49. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis (continued)

49. RERARMHOAME (W)

(i) EMRELAAREDRETEERGELR
{RE (#)

Valuation technique  Significant
Financial assets Fair value Fair value hierarchy  and key inputs unobservable input ~ Range
HEHER EXTUHRE
eREE KRRE KRREER EZa R BABE #E
2020 2019
20205 019%
Company RMB’000 RMB000
47 ARRFE ARETFTL
Financial assets at FVTOCI
BOAREFARMRERAR
tREE
Unlisted equity security - 15,470 Level 3 Market approach Discount for lack of 25%
marketability
EETRAES R 5 Rz ERRETE

For unlisted equity securities, a significant increase/decrease in discount for lack
of marketability would result in a significantly lower/higher fair value.

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities
that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis and whose

BIELTBREESME - RZHERBME NI EARS
/RO EBR AR BEFENE TR, LI

(i) FRERZEFHERULOAMREFEAR
FEELFAAREHNSEELEZEMR

carrying amounts are not reasonahle approximation of fair value EREMABHLAEE
2020 2019
2020 20195
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount Value amount Value
IREE [REE REE NREE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEBTR AR®TR ARETT ARBTT
Financial assets eREE
Receivables under service HE@"%%H”“%%)FIET
concession arrangements' e ERIE 16,459,507 17,557,898 14,563,338 15,772,996
Financial liabilities emAaRE
Bank and other borrowings: RITREMER
— Fixed rate borrowings® - EEERe (1,833,762)  (1,793,941) (3,023,242) (2,985,591)
— Other non-current liabilities® — Hib3EnE AR (47,368) (39,170) (51,507) (43,063)

@ The fair values of receivables under service concession arrangements, bank and
other borrowings and other non-current liabilities as disclosed in the table above are
classified under level 3 of the fair value hierarchy and the fair values are estimated by
discounting expected future cash flows at prevailing interest rate or borrowing rate as
at the end of the reporting period.

O CRMREORERFEE R TRHR
B BRI R IRDE B
AARESEALL RERRE=A  Of
BEREESRBRTRENA KA
BATH BRI 3
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50.

o1.

256

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN SFRS(I)S AND INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

For the year ended 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019, there were no material
differences between the consolidated financial statements of the Group prepared under
SFRS(I)s and IFRSs.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the Directors proposed that a final
dividend of S$0.01 per share be paid to shareholders. This dividend is subject to
the approval of the shareholders of the Annual General Meeting and has not been
included as a liability in these financial statements. The total estimated dividend
to be paid is S$26.0 million (RMB131.1 million).

On 15 March 2021, the Company completed the issuance of its Corporate Bonds
on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. The aggregate size of issue of the Corporate
Bonds is RMB1,500,000,000 at an interest rate of 3.89% per annum with the
maturity date being 5 years from the date of issue. The Corporate Bonds have
been fully subscribed by professional investors in the PRC.

On 16 March 2021, the Company acquired and cancelled 3,000,000 and
3,921,000 of its issued ordinary shares through purchases on the Singapore
Exchange (“SGX") and Hong Kong Stock Exchange (‘HKEX") respectively for total
considerations of approximately S$577,000 and HK$4,584,000 respectively.

On 18 March 2021, the Company acquired and cancelled 2,000,000 and
1,000,000 of its issued ordinary shares through purchases on the Singapore
Exchange (“SGX") and Hong Kong Stock Exchange (‘HKEX") respectively for total
considerations of approximately S$401,000 and HK$1,224,000 respectively.
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50. (HINBERMBERESEN) B(HRMBEE
#A) (((ERMBEEEN) ) HHIE
HZ2020F12 5318 R2019F12 A3 BILFRE -
BECH M BRI S ER) R(ERHBRS
EANVFENFTEBG VB REMEENESR -

51.

BEMEER

(i)

(i)

(iif)

REHRE - EFEZEARRENRAK
BERO.OTHT - LRBARKREFAK
g FERERAE - ERZEMBRERT
YEERRBEIIR - BIRA O REE
BR2,6008H T (ARB1IMET)

R2021463A158 - ARABR LBES
REMTKETEARMGES - RAIGEHE
T8E R ARY1,500,000,0007T « BF
M%3.89%5t 5 - BEITHHEF RFE
e RAEHFCHTREXREETHR
B

R20215F3 8168 * KRR EBRH
MEEHZZ B ([HRMA]) RBEBR
FIERERM])BEMARBE R
i¢3,000,000% 23,921,000 & 2 %47
BB BB DRI AKI577,0005 7T K
4,584,000/ 7T °

2021538180 KRR R EBRH
MEBEHRGH ([HR]) REBEBR
FrIEEERM])BEMDBIEE R
iH2,000,000% 1,000,000 % & 2 847
Bk - BEEDHIHH401,000% TR
1,224,000/ 7T °



STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS
ERETHE

As at 26 February 2021

1202152 426 B
Number of shares 2,602,817,726
B ®E 2,602,817,726
Number of Treasury Shares and Percentage Nil
EFRHBEREAL =
Number of Subsidiary Holdings and Percentage Nil
MEARRERBERESLL i
Class of shares Ordinary shares
B {585 EER
Voting rights One vote per share
R —MR—FHl
DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGS FRAE
NO. OF NO. OF
SHAREHOLDERS % SHARES %
SIZE OF SHAREHOLDINGS SR A BRHAE B ®E
1-99 1-99 4 2.36 760 0.00
100 — 1,000 100 — 1,000 207 11.93 108,870 0.00
1,001 — 10,000 1,001 — 10,000 625 36.00 3,458,522 0.13
10,001 — 1,000,000 10,001 — 1,000,000 796 45.85 74,109,971 2.85
1,000,001 AND ABOVE 1,000,001 2 A £ 67 3.86 2,525,139,603 97.02
TOTAL #at 1,736 100.00 2,602,817,726 100.00
TWENTY LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS A=+ KX
NO. NAME NO. OF SHARES %
Fi &8 e B8 E %
1 S.I. TRIUMPH POWER LIMITED 709,589,551 27.26
LFEABBRAR
2 THE HONGKONG AND SHANGHAI BANKING CORPORATION LIMITED 610,381,904 23.45
BEELSELRITBERAH
3 BOCI SECURITIES LIMITED 299,919,617 11.52
FIREEEZERAR
4 CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. 237,782,957 9.14
CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
5 S.1. INFRASTRUCTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED 165,418,475 6.36

TEERERBRAF
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS

?%Hﬁn}b%;l-ﬁ;}g

As at 26 February 2021

202152 26 B

NO. NAME NO. OF SHARES %

Fit &\ BE B8 E %

6 0CBC WING HANG SHARES BROKERAGE CO. LIMITED 116,147,900 4.46
EEKTIAHERAT

7 CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE LTD 42,529,215 1.63
CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE LTD

8 DBS NOMINEES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 30,628,180 1.18
DBS NOMINEES (PRIVATE) LIMITED

9 CITIBANK N.A. 30,050,000 1.15
TEHERTT

10 RAFFLES NOMINEES (PTE.) LIMITED 25,898,309 1.00
RAFFLES NOMINEES (PTE.) LIMITED

1 STANDARD CHARTERED BANK (HONG KONG) LIMITED 24,725,300 0.95
BITRIT (BE) BRAR

12 UBS SECURITIES HONG KONG LIMITED 17,314,409 0.67
UBS SECURITIES HONG KONG LIMITED

13 GUOTAI JUNAN SECURITIES (HONG KONG) LIMITED 17,182,700 0.66
ERERES (BR)BRAAF

14 CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (HONG KONG) LIMITED 14,222,000 0.55
CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (HONG KONG) LIMITED

15 GF SECURITIES (HONG KONG) BROKERAGE LIMITED 13,508,000 0.52
B S (B) LEBRAF

16 BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED 10,235,000 0.39
FEIRTT (BE) BRAR

17 INTERACTIVE BROKERS HONG KONG LIMITED 10,139,565 0.39
BEESFBBERAR

18 BANK OF COMMUNICATIONS TRUSTEE LIMITED 9,278,300 0.36
RBRITEXERAR

19 HSBC (SINGAPORE) NOMINEES PTE LTD 8,346,949 0.32
HSBC (SINGAPORE) NOMINEES PTE LTD

20 MAYBANK KIM ENG SECURITIES PTE. LTD. 7,989,700 0.31
MAYBANK KIM ENG SECURITIES PTE. LTD.
TOTAL
et 2,401,288,031 92.27

258  SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L BXREERERAH



Substantial Shareholders as at 26 February 2021

R2021F2R26 HRYEERE

(As recorded in the Register of Substantial Shareholders) (MEERREMAER)
Direct Deemed
B e
Number of Number of
Shares % Shares %
30t ] B8 E
S.I. Triumph Power Limited (“Triumph”) © FENBERAR (OB 986,929,551 37.92 - -
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL") () EEEEERERAR ([ LERE])O - - 1,268,485,926 48.74
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited ("SII") FEEEERARAR ([ LEER)O 165,418,475 6.36 986,929,551 37.92
China Energy Conservation & Environmental R BEIRIR (B8) REBRAT
Protection (Hong Kong) Investment Co., Limited ([hESEERR (FE)))©
(‘CECEPHK’) @ - - 223,712,917 8.60
China Energy Conservation and Environmental FEEERREB AR AR
Protection Group (‘CECEP") @ ([HEpgE])@ - - 223712917 8.60
Value Partners Classic Fund SEEEER 224,658,980 8.63
Value Partners Limited (‘VPL") ® EEESEENR ([ER])O - - 257,207,220 9.88
Value Partners Hong Kong Limited (VPLHK") ® ERECEEERARAR ((ERER])O - - 257,207,220 9.88
Value Partners Group Limited (‘VPGL") © EEEEARAR ((EREE))O - - 257,207,220 9.88
Cheah Capital Management Limited (‘CCML") © Cheah Capital Management Limited
(recmL))® - - 257,207,220 9.88
Cheah Company Limited (‘CCL") © Cheah Company Limited ([CCLJ)® - - 257,207,220 9.88
BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Ltd BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Ltd
as trustee of The C H Cheah Family Trust ® (ERABBRRETEMTFA)C - - 257,207,220 9.88
BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company Limited © BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company
Limited © - - 257,207,220 9.88
Cheah Cheng Hye © 5 - - 257,207,220 9.88
To Hau Yin @ HINE® - - 257,207,220 9.88
Notes: MiE

(1) Each of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited, which is controlled by
the Shanghai Municipal People’s Government (through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, namely
Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited, SIC Capital (B.V.l.) Limited, SIIC Trading Company
Limited, Shanghai Industrial Financial (Holdings) Company Limited and SIIC CM Development
Limited), and Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited, holds more than 20% of the issued and
paid-up share capital of Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL"), which owns all the issued
and paid-up share capital of S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited, which in turn owns all the issued
and paid-up share capital of S.I. Triumph Power Limited (“Triumph”). In addition, SIHL owns
all the issued and paid-up share capital of SIHL Treasury Limited. As such, Shanghai Industrial
Investment (Holdings) Company Limited, Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited, SIHL and S.I.
Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII") are deemed to be interested in the shares held by Triumph
and SIHL Treasury Limited (excluding SlI). SIHL Treasury Limited holds 116,137,900 Shares.

LEEX (KB BRAR (HLETARKIER
H2EMBAR (A LBREZRARLDA - SIC
Capital (B.V.L.) Limited * EBEX£ESHR LA - £
BELCBIERERAAREEESHAEER

RAR)EH) R DEREZRAERARSERELE
BEERARAR ([ LERE]) 220% A LB %7
RERBRA - LERRES LEERERERARLZ
2HEETRGRRAE  MELEERERERARME
BLENBBRAR ([HB])) 22 BERTRAER
Aohh tERRAFLIEHBEEERAAZE
HEETRERRA - Al - DEEE (EE) BRA
7 EERERBRERAR - FERRR FEERE
BRERAA ([ LREBR]) BRERIBER EETH
ERARAR (TRELEER)BEZRNTHEE
& FEVBERARAREE116,137,900% K5
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS
BRERE

As at 26 February 2021
202152 26 B

)

CECEPHK is deemed interested in the shares held through BOCI Securities Limited's account in
CCASS Depository. BOCI Securities Limited is the agency of CECEPHK. CECEP is deemed to
be interested in the Shares held by CECEPHK as CECEP owns the entire issued share capital of
CECEPHK.

VPL is a fund manager deemed to be interested in the Shares by reason of Shares held directly by
the funds under its management. Cheah Capital Management Limited is deemed to be interested
in the Shares via its 21.82% ownership in Value Partners Group Limited. Value Partners Group
Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its 100% ownership in Value Partners Hong
Kong Limited, which in turn 100% owns VPL. Value Partners Hong Kong Limited is deemed to
be interested in the Shares via its 100% ownership in VPL. Cheah Company Limited is deemed
to be interested in the Shares via its 100% ownership in Cheah Capital Management Limited.
BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company Limited holds the shares in Cheah Company Limited as
nominee for BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Limited. Cheah Cheng Hye is deemed to be
interested in the Shares in his capacity as the founder of a discretionary trust (‘The C H Cheah
Family Trust’) with BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Limited as the Trustee. To Hau Yin is
deemed to be interested in the Shares in her capacity as the beneficiary of The C H Cheah Family
Trust.

SHAREHOLDINGS HELD BY THE PUBLIC

Based on the information available to the Company as at 26 February 2021, 32.56% of the
issued ordinary shares of the Company are held by the public. Accordingly, the Company
had complied with Rule 723 of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST and Rule 8.08 of The Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

260
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ARRPRPRBEERGEFFERITANRNDH
*ﬁ‘*&ﬁnﬂﬁilfﬁrm%ﬁl@ ARTEMERR (B
B)RIER - AR AETRARERR (BE)
E‘J%E‘BE%GH&$’E§Z¢§6 ERR AR BB R R
(&) s R A

FEREEBESMERRERD - SHEERKRA
FHAERINESLEIRA - Cheah Capital Management
Limitedi B BN R EEBR AT 221.82% EEEME
BAERBRDPAARES - BREEERAREANE
BESEBEBERLE2100%EEEMERIERR
hhfEEz  MEBRESERABERARAEES
B7100% 5 - SEESEERAARATEBNE
12,2 100% ¥ A 1 1 45245 (E RN AR 7 R #E B 445 © Cheah
Company Limitedi# i@ Cheah Capital Management
Limited 2 100% & 1 M R AER IR D R A % o
BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company Limited E{E A
BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Limited#J{ 3
A& Cheah Company Limited & - 35 ERE A
BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Limited (fEA5
FAH—EREES ((HEBREER]) MaltA
MERERRD P HEER - HHERERAEER
TRETHEnEnm R IERROTREER

LREFHR

REAR
ARFE#ETERMR#32.56% °
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